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INTRODUCTION BY THE 
RIGHT HONOURABLE NEIL KINNOCK MP 

LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION 

( i) 

There is no "right" time for a political party to address the problem 
in Northern Ireland. 

The continuing violence and bloodshed can deter even the most e_arnest 
seeker of solutions. But, since it ·is obvious that a tragedy ignored 
is a tragedy increased, the conflict and economic security of Northern 
Ireland demand continual and active attention and they emphasise the 
need to address the situation by tackling the root causes rather than 
the symptoms. 

In this document my colleagues in the Northern Ireland Front Bench 
team present a carefully thought out and coherent strategy to 
imp1ement our policy of unity by consent. 

Crises have to be managed but policies that consist only of crisis 
management are no answer. 

Force has to be used to counter and address violence but policies that 
rely only on that will not, of themselves, secure resilient peace. 

There must be a broader, more comprehensive and consistent approach. 
The Anglo-Irish Agreement is of course a positive step in that 
direction but, as we have always argued, it is not sufficient by 

itself. 

Labour's strategy requires action on two complimentary fronts: the 
political, economic and social institutions of Northern Ireland must 
be reformed. Failure to do so in the past has exacerbated conflict. 

At the same time, harmonisation of policies in Northern Ireland and 
the Republic is essential. The conflict cannot be ended simply 
through changes in internal arrangements in Northern Ireland . There 
must be an all-Ireland dimension. 



This paper spells out a practical basis for harmonisation which will 

both extend the rights and improve the conditions of people in both 

traditions in Northern Ireland and, at the same time, help progress 
towards gaining a united Ireland by consent. Whilst that consent must 
by definition be freely given, no group or Party can be allowed to 
veto advance in that direction for it is the course of peace for the 

people of Ireland - North and South of the Border. 

Too many people look at Northern Ireland and turn away saying that the 

problems are intractable. That is the politics of despair. 

Others say that Britain should wash its hands of Northern Ireland. 
That is the politics of Pontius Pilate. 

Neither attitude can or will serve the interests of the people on 
either side of the Irish Sea. On the contrary, detachment, whether it 
was casual or deliberate, would result in intensified strife. 

Labour believes that the quest for peace and social justice is a 
challenge which no democrat can or should avoid. 

For us, turning away is not an option. 

We are prepared, therefore, to continue with all efforts to end 
violence, poverty and division and in their document my Front Bench 
colleagues spell out the democratic socialist programme for achieving 
these objectives in the island of Ireland. 

Theirs is a most compelling argument for mobilising reason to ensure 
that violence will not prevail. 

September 1988 
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Confidential 

Note of discussion with Ian Burns, Deputy Secretary, NIO 
13 September 1988 

Ian Burns, Deputy Secretary at NIO, who had been on the British 
delegation to the Anglo-Irish Conference earlier in the day~ 
stayed on in Dublin for a dinner at the British Embassy last 
night at which he was guest of honour. Mr. Nally and I were 
invited by the Ambassador for an informal chat over a drink with 
Mr. Burns for about an hour before dinner. The following is a 
brief note on some points of interest which emerged from this 
discussion. 

Use of Criminal Law Jurisdiction Act 

It was noted that, at the request of the Irish side, it had been 
agreed by Ministers at the Conference earlier in the day that the 
question of making greater use of this Act should be examined by 
Working Group 2. Burns saw no problem about having the group 
study this but he thought that in the event there might prove to 
be problems about actually working it. It would be right 
however to look at it on a "case by case" basis. He thought it 
could be of interest to both sides to consider it as a substitute 
for what he called "messy extradition cases". It would be a 
problem for them, however, if we wanted to see it as a complete 
substitute for extradition - rather it could be looked at as an 
available instrument which might be worth considering for use in 
suitable cases. 

cross-border communication including possible Army/Garda 
communication 

Burns thought it best to avoid arguing about principles but to 
work on practicalities. 

Harassment 

Burns noted that there had been some reference to a proposed 
letter from the Tanaiste to Mr. King. He said that the British 
side already has a paper from us on this subject which is "being 
digested" at the moment. As a personal comment he said he 
thought the paper was quite good and showed some sensitivity 
except for two things which seem to be implicit in it which cause 
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them difficulties. 

(i) the implication that every contact of the security 
forces with the public was "harassment";and 

(ii) the paper does not acknowledge sufficiently that there 
are people who seek a positive opportunity to be 
difficult when they are stopped by the security forces. 

Without having the paper by us, we questioned both these points 
but in view of time constraints it was not possible to get into 
much substantive discussion. We spoke of the direct and 
widespread impact on the community of particular episodes or 
anecdotes about harassment and recalled that we had in the past 
pressed for statistics on accompaniment in order to be able to 
show progress but the British side had felt that such statistics 
were not very meaningful. Burns acknowl~dged the problem, while 
also commenting that surveys seem to show that nationalists' 
preference, if they were to be stopped at checkpoints seem to be 
in the order: British Army, RUC, UDR. This wou+d suggest that 
in so far as the Army proper is concerned accompaniment by the 
RUC would not be particularly helpful to nationalist perceptions. 

"Dialogue at all levels" - talks on devolution 

We talked about this on the basis of the Government/SDLP talks 
and the reference to "dialogue at all levels" which we had 
succeeded in keeping in the Communique. Burns said he hoped 
that Tom King had got across to the Taoiseach and the Tanaiste 
that the British do not see their policy as one of "devolution or 
bust". Speaking frankly he said that his own personal view was 
that there was no more than a one percent chance of agreement on 
devolution within the next year or two (about the same chance of 
success as had attended the SDLP/Sinn Fein talks). Their main 
concern, however, was to "regenerate dialogue about how Northern 
Ireland is to be governed in an interim period." To put it 
another way they hope to get discussions going on some system of 
government which constitutional parties in Northern Ireland might 
possibly endorse but which might not necessarily involve their 
participation. For example there could be discussion of changes 
in local government or of advisory roles for Northern Ireland 
parties in relation to the Secretary of State's functions. 
(Note: B~lelloch, Permanent Secretary of NIO, had told me in 
informal discussion on the margin of the Conference that morning 
that in seeking to get people into talks King is more concerned 
with the incidential benefits which will follow from dialogue 
than with achieving the professed aim of devolution.) 

Burns said that as he sees it there are two points which might 
put some pressure on the Unionists to come to talks at present: 
(i) their concern about the security situation. The British 
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think that ultimatel th , 
about this. · · y ey will have to come to talk to them 
wish to pa~ti~li) t th7Y say ("i~tellectually") that they do not 
they are afraidp~fei~n.the Artic~e 11 re~iew. At that same time 
make th . . . in a certain way since they fear it may 
with th:i~ pos~tion worse and they may calculate that discussions 

. ecre ary of State would help to protect them against 
this. Burns added, in a rather crude metaphor, that it is 
necessary n<:>t alone ~o "put smoke down the burrows but to close 
off the various openings" so far as the Unionists are concerned. 

We touched briefly on the hope for dialogue between the Irish 
Government an~ ~he Unionists. We pressed him on the point that, 
surely the British Government could not object to this even if 
they had doubts about whether it would be successful? Burns 
said that everything the Taoiseach had said publicly about this 
had been well stated and "statesmanlike". It was just that 
there was some feeling of concern that the admirable "openness" 
which he had expressed might be read wrongly in some quarters as 
a willingness to dismantle the Agreement. 

"Security Package" review 

We stressed our concern to be kept informed of any new proposal 
that might create difficulties. Burns took this point fully 
seeing it as axiomatic/since the two Governments were supposed to 
be co-operating closely~but he said that it was not really a 
question of announcing big new proposals but rather of reviewing 
various areas over time to find ways of doing things more 
effectively. 

Drug dealers' profits/Swiss bank accounts 

we noted that this would have been raised between Ministers at 
the conference this morning and explained that the Government 
would be interested in co-operating in arrangements such as those 
which Home Secretary Hurd was reported to be making with the 
Swiss. Burns thought this would be useful. 

Proposed oath against violence 

we touched briefly on this as time was running short. Burns 
said that they were not now talking about an oath but some kind 
of declaration. 

At the dinner which followed Ambassador Fenn and Burns began a 
general discussion and invited views from the other guests (who 
included Bishop Comiskey, Sean Barrett, T.D., ~rank Wall, Con 
power Professor Gerry O'Hare of NIHE, Glasnevin, Brendan 
Halligan and Gerald Barry of the Sunday Tribune as well as 
secretaries Nally, Matthews and the undersigned). Since the 
Ambassador's intention was to give Burns a chance to hear a 
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general cross-section of Irish opinion we left the discussion to 
the other guests• . The main theme which seemed to emerge was how 
much could be achieved through social contacts and "networking" 
with Unionists in situations where they are not put under direct 
pressure on political issues. Bishop Comiskey said that 
Catholic bishops from Northern dioceses tended to warn their 
colleagues from elsewhere in the country against speaking out on 
Northern issues and that had an inhibiting effect both on 
individual bishops and on the Bishop~~ Conference as a whole. 
Now, however, new regular arrangements had emerged for contac~ 
with the hierarchies of England and Wales a~d Scot~and and this 
had removed some of the inhibitions which bishops in Ireland had 
hitherto felt about speaking out. 

~-
N. Dorr 
secretary, DFA 
14 September 1988 
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NORTHERN IRELAND 

At a meeting this morning between the Taoiseach, 
Tanaiste, officials from Foreign Affairs and the 
undersigned, the following points were made:-

( 1) 

( 2) 

( 3) 

(4) 

(5) 

( 6) 

the present . course of events, though not their 
detail, could have been predicted, from Stalker
Sampson, Aughnacloy, Gibraltar, etc; the lack of 
consultation was not our fault; 

little or no blame for recent events or the current 
violence can be attached to the RUC. It is not 
their fault that things went wrong; 

on the question of a meeting with the Prime 
Minister, we should indicate that the two had met 
only last month in the margins of the Brussels 
Council. A further meeting could be held at any 
time when it is considered necessary of helpful, 
but for the present the focus should be on the 
Anglo-Irish Inter-Governmental Conference; 

there should be an early meeting of the Conference 
involving also the Garda Commissioner and Chief 
Constable, on condition that there is satisfaction 
on Harbison's request - on a purely professional 
basis; 

the time was not propitious at present for a Dail 
debate on Northern Ireland; and 

matters mentioned as possibly requiring attention 
include UDR accompaniment, Diplock Courts, the new 
border Brigade, the border towers, Stalker/Sampson 
and RUC enquiry, etc. 

21 March 1988 
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Northern Ireland 

Taoiseach 

This is not an attempt at exoneration but at an 
explana~ion of what may have been happening, on the 
assumption that mistakes, rather than malice, are in 
question. 

The first point is that though the Foreign Office and 
the Northern Ireland Office may possess a certain 
amount of good will and may be anxious that relations 
should not disintegrate further, neither Office has the 
central view or the authority to prevent other Offices 
or Departments from taking their own line, and, in 
effect, running amok insofar as Anglo-Irish relations 
are concerned. The Cabinet Office which could exercise 
a degree of central control has lost Armstrong, Goodall 
and now Mallaby ·- three officials who were central to 
the Agreement and .the co-ordination of Anglo-Irish 
policy. While their successors may have good will, 
they have not the experience and certainly have not the 
authority of those now departed. The result has been a 
series of actions, one or two of which were perhaps 
inspired by something short of malice, but the majority 
of which look just like plain old fashioned English 
blundering. 

The following table illustrates this -

Subject or Irritant 

1. 
2. 
3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 
7. 
8. 

Extradition 
Stalker/Sampson 
Birmingham Six 

Denning 

Prevention of 
Terrorism Act 
McAnespie 
Thain 
Crowley Enquiry 

Responsible Office or Dept. 

Attorney General 
Attorney General 
Home Secretary (plus courts, 
plus, perhaps, Attorney 
General and Lord Chancellor) 
Attorney General, Lord 
Chancellor, court system, 
etc. 

Home Secretary 
Defence 
Defence/Home Secretary 
Prime Minister! · · 
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One obvious way to avoid the mayhem of recent weeks is 
to ensure that the Secretariat of the Conference is 
constituted in such a way that unco-ordinated 
statements and announcements just do not happen. 
However, the British system is far bigger and even more 
status conscious than ours; and I do not think that 
the Conference Secretariat under that system can be 
reinforced to the extent necessary to prevent 
repetitions. 

If this is the case, then some other method of co
ordination, through Cabinet Committee or otherwise, 
linking to the Secretariat, is an absolute necessity if 
things are to be got on to the rails and kept there. 

It is for the British to see if they can get their act 
together to prevent their bombshells from hitting the 
media and everybody else: but action on the lines 
suggested is essential if we are not to suffer from 
more unco-ordinated inspirations from their side. 

DERMOT NALLY 

Dermot Nally 

24 February 1988. 

•'. 
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Northern Ireland 

Taoiseach 

As mentioned, Messrs Dorr, Gallagher and I met 
Ambassador Fenn and Ian Burns last night, to discuss, 
informally and totally without commitment, the present 
situation. Our discussions were given a certain 
piquancy by the developing differences following the 
meeting of the Conference earlier in the day, as they 
were being reported both from the NIO and on 
television. This note summarises themes, suggestions 
or orientations which came up at the meeting. 

The British Attorney General will be replying today to 
Attorney Murray's letter. The British may be using the 
case of a man called Reade who is, we are told, in jail 
in Cork for burglary and who is wanted in the U.K. for 
drugs and drug trafficking offences as a concrete 
example of how the new extradition procedures would 
work, under proposals with which their Attorney is 
now, apparently, willing to go along. Mr Reade, we are 
told, normally resides in Bristol. The extradition 
procedure would naturally have to be discussed, in 
detail, at official level, before any decision on them 
is taken. 

Next, the question of organisation, particularly on the 
British side, to try to prevent a recurrence of the 
series of mishaps of recent weeks, was touched on. The 
British seem to be more than conscious of shortcomings 
in this area now. I would be surprised if they do not 
take some steps to try to remedy things. The question 
of an off the record official group from both countries 
to try to help to sort things out came up and can be 
pursued further, if necessary. 

Insofar as the work of the Conference and Anglo-Irish 
relations generally are concerned over the next six 
months or year, attention will need to be giv~n to the 
following issues:-

(1) social measures, including fair employment, to 
which the Conference might give more attention; 

(2) administration of justice, on which the British 
are conscious of a substantial lacuna; 
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(3) security both inside Northern Ireland and cross 
border; 

( 4) the talks about talks which we understand are 
getting nowhere very fast. The description used 
was that the iceberg was starting to melt. The 
Unionists have given the British a paper in 
which they deal with three issues:-

(a) devolution, which they would like to see 
developed further; 

(b) measures to meet minority concerns, on 
which they admit that their thinking is not 
complete; and 

(c) relations with the Irish Government, and 
with the U.K. Government, as well as with 
"authorities on both sides of the border". 

The Secretary of State has asked the SDLP 
whether they would talk about these issues. 
They have said that they would; 

(5) the International Fund - on which we stressed 
that the British were taking a totally illogical 
and counter productive attitude. They press for 
more money from the EEC for Northern Ireland, 
from the Structural Funds, which are financed 
totally from the Community, including the U.K., 
but they will not join with us in asking the 
Community to subscribe to the International 
Fund, even though we know that there is very 
considerable sympathy in the Community for the 
concept. If we do not even ask the Community to 
subscribe, there is very little hope of getting 
further American money for the Fund. This is 
not simply a question of money; it is .. a 
question of psychology. If the Ameri~ns stop 
supporting the idea of seeking a solution to the 
"Irish problem", however that is to be found, 
then a lot of things begin to fall apart; 
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(6) the review of the operations of the Conference 
due under Article 11 of the Agreement "at the' 
end of three years ...... or earlier if requested 
by either Government". The purpose and form of 
this review will obviously loom increasingly 
large over the coming months. Some thought 
would need to be given to how the review is to 
be shaped, if speculation is to be kept under 
control. The imminence of the review could, 
perhaps, be used, if that were desired, as a way 
of attracting Unionist interest; 

(7) the parliamentary tier - which, apparently, is 
of some live interest both in Dublin and London. 
The subject requires a lot more thought but a 
parliamentary tier or body would have many 
obvious uses as a vehicle for parliamentary 
exchanges. 

The purpose of this note is not to reach or suggest any 
decisions. It is simply to show the subjects that are 
forming - or lurking - in the background, all or any of 
which could explode, or could be developed, according 
to whatever is required. 

OERMOT NALL'( 

.Dermot Nally 

25 February 1988. 

• 1 , .. 
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Confidential 

Northern Ireland 

Taoiseach 

At a meeting last night with Ambassador Fenn and Mr Ian 
Burns, Deputy Secretary, the Northern Ireland Office, 
the following were among the points to emerge:-

( 1) 

( 2) 

Criminal Law Jurisdiction Act 

Mr Burns said that they had no objection in 
principle to the use of this legislation and 
thought that it would be useful from our point 
of ·view, and in the interests of good relations, 
if the reference of the question of using the 
legislation to Group II emphasised that 
considerations of practicability, rather than 
principle, should be borne in mind e.g. 
avoidance of embarrassment to either Government 
or both of them. 

There were as far as he could recall some real 
points of difficulty in using the legislation, 
which the Group would no doubt deal with. 

Dialogue with the Unionists: Devolution 

Mr Burns in describing British policy on 
Northern Ireland compared it to a rope, with 
three strands - political, economic and 
security. The policy depended on all three for 
whatever strength it had. 

On the political aspect, he said that the 
British attitude was nothing like "devolution or 
bust". They were simply interested in talking 
about how Northern Ireland is to be governed. 
There were no preconditions. Did the parties 
want to participate in Government? If they did, 
the NIO and the British Government, with us, 
could work out mechanisms. If they did not want 
to participate, again mechanisms would be worked 
out. The Secretary of State spoke not so much 
of devolution as an end in itself but more of 
the discussions leading "towards devolution". 
His essential purpose was to try to get the 
parties in Northern Ireland speaking to each 
other. He wanted them to recognise that their 
interests were more important than their 
differences. 
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Mr Burns considered that pressure points on the 
Unionists to come into dialogue were -

(a) the security situation; and 

(b) the review under the Agreement. 

He said that he had the feeling that Molyneaux 
was less enthusiastic than he had been on the 
prospect of talks with Dublin partly under the 
influence of Paisley, and also because of his 
belief that the prospect of such dialogue 
pulling down the Agreement were less strong now 
than he had originally thought. Mr Burns 
emphasised these were personal views. 

Whatever the original conditions for dialogue 
might be, the Unionists on all past experience, 
will seek to change them. Once they have been 
given stage I, they will want stage II - and so 
on. 

Security 

Mr Burns said that the recent review by the 
Prime Minister had not been considering new 
initiatives. It had been more concerned with 
how existing policies could be better operated. 
There was nothing in what had been discussed or 
decided which would, in his view, cause us 
embarrassment. 

Mr Burns mention~d again the question of the 
extension of the overflight permission from 200 
metres to 500 metres - which he said could be 
extremely important in an emergency, on the 
ground, where police or soldiers were trying to 
deal with a bomb or some similar type of 
emergency. 

The communications question which the Secretary 
of State had discussed with the Minister for 
Justice yesterday was also raised. 

A 
Dermot Nally 

14 September 1988. 

...... - - -- - --. 
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SECRET 

Anglo-Irish Relat~ons 

Meeting of Officials in London on 10th June, 1988 

Summary of Topics 

In the Butler meeting the main points of concern were 
described as:-

(1) extradition, and in particular, the Mcveigh 
case; 

( 2) 

(3) 

( 4) 

(5) 

attitudes to the Anglo-Irish Agreement; 

the amount of materiel apparently still at large 
as a result of arms shipments in recent years; 

methods of briefing the Prime Minister; and 

the Hanover Council, and a reply before then to 
the Prime Minister. 

At the plenary meeting, the matters of concern were:-

(1) 

( 2) 

( 3) 

( 4) 

(5) 

the arrangements for the joint chairmanship of 
the Intergovernmental Conference where the 
British would like an interlocuter; 

the apparent conflict, in recent statements, 
between Article 1 of the Agreement and the 
requirement of consent by the entire population; 

clarification of what is meant by us by action 
outside the Agreement; 

the criticism of the UK Government in the US 
speeches, and the absence of prior consultation, 
or of references to violence; 

attitudes to devolution, the Taoiseach's 
"dialogue" with the Unionists, the SDLP/Sinn 

·Fein dialogue; 
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(6) British concerns that the flow of information 
from South to North was not what it should be -
and counter statements on the Irish side; 

(7) the McGimpsey case; 

(8) Birmingham Six and Guildford Four; and 

(9) the possible meeting in Hanover between the 
Prime Minister and the Taoiseach. 

A further note on the meeting follows. 

14 June 1988 
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SECRET 

Anglo-Irish Relations 

Meeting of Officials in London on 10th June, 1988 

The meeting took place in the Cabinet Office (Butler 
and the undersigned) where it started at approximately 
5.45 p.m. It continued, briefly, in the Northern 
Ireland Office where Butler left us, and afterwards 
over dinner in a London club. The dinner finished 
shortly after 11 p.m. On the Irish side were 
Ambassador O'Rourke, Messrs Dorr, Mathews, Gallagher, 
O hUiginn, and the undersigned. 

On the British side, apart from Cabinet Secretary 
Butler, were Mr John Blelloch (Secretary, Northern 
Ireland Office), John Weston (Cabinet Office), Ian 
Burns (NIO), John Chilcott (Home Office), John Boyd 
(Foreign Office) and Oliver Miles (Joint Secretary of 
Anglo-Irish Intergovernmental Conference). 

The meeting was intended as an exchange of views, 
without formal record or without commitment on either 
side. This note is intended as a summary of the main 
items discussed and the more important conclusions. It 
does not give the Irish case in detail - since this is 
well known and was made and pressed as necessary. 

Cabinet Office Meeting 

Butler said that when the Taoiseach was elected in 
March 1986, his election was greeted by the Prime 
Minister with apprehension. This turned to relief and 
then to elation as the measures being taken by the 
Taoiseach in the security area became more and more 
apparent. However, things began to sour towards the 
end of 1987 when the extradition issue came to the fore 
in a big way. This was now one of the Prime Minister's 
fixations. The outcome of the Mcveigh case would be of 
extraordinary importance. (Mcveigh was re-captured 
trying to escape from Portlaoise recently. His re
arrest is being challenged in the District Court. 
Whatever the outcome, the case is likely to go to the 
High Court and perhaps even the Supreme Court since 
this is the first case in which the procedures under 
the new extradition legislation are being used.) 
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I said that I did not know if the British fully 
appreciated the Taoiseach's position. He had come into 
office faced with the problem of legislation on 
extradition coming into force which the preceding 
Government had brought through Parliament, but with the 
unprecedented clause that the legislation woul~ only 
become operative a year after it was enacted. During 
that year the political scene had changed out of 
recognition and in many areas become a great deal more 
tense. The Taoiseach had been faced with a serious 
groundswell of opinion both because the year's delay 
enabled this to be organised and because certain events 
in the year created genuine doubts and misgivings about 
the legislation . . The amending legislation he had got 
through had been the minimum necessary for this 
purpose. It still left Britain in the "most favoured 
nation" category. 

On Mcveigh, this matter was now in the hands of the 
courts here. In other words, it was out of the hands 
of the Government. However, the Prime Minister could 
be assured that the Government would do everything in 
their power to ensure that the law was upheld. This 
would mean, depending on circumstances, that the case 
was likely to finish in the Supreme Court. Butler re
iterated the Pr~me Minister's interest. 

He enquired as to whether the Taoiseach intended to 
reply to the Prime Minister's letter of last April and 
subsequent message. I said that the Taoiseach was 
considering the matters but had, as yet, reached no 
conclusion. We agreed that one possibility might be a 
short reply saying that the matters were of such 
importance and sensitivity that they might best be 
addressed at Hanover where time could be set aside, in 
the margins of the Council, to deal with them. I re
iterated the Taoiseach's commitment to the Agreement, 
as he has stated it many times, in public, and his 
detestation of violence, for political or other ends. 
These two elements, at least, appeared to be common 
ground even now between him and the Prime Minister. 

The third of the significant points raised by Butler 
was the amount of materiel apparently still at large as 
a result of arms shipments in recent years. It was 
extremely difficult to locate these weapons and 
explosives, and to prevent them getting around; and the 
quantities involved, were a matter of considerable 
concern. I mentioned Operation Mallard, which was the 
largest single arms search, ever mounted in this 
country, and its aftermath, which was still continuing. 
I have no doubt that this item will figure largely if 
the Hanover meeting takes place. 

- -
.:: --:-:--- -- -- -
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I mentioned that Irish events seemed to be crossing the 
Prime Minister's desk in considerable detail; and that 
she seemed to be getting one side of each problem, 
without necessarily being briefed on the other. Butler 
said that this was not so; she took a considerable 
interest in Irish affairs, but did not go in detail 
into particular problems. Her mood at the moment we 
all knew. 

In conclusion, we both agreed that the Hanover meeting 
would be of considerable importance for the future of 
Anglo-Irish relations. If the meeting is to go ahead, 
arrangements will be made in the usual way. 

(The draft of a brief letter to the Prime Minister 
which might suit, if this course is to be followed, is 
attached to this note.) 

Subsequent Meeting 

The points discussed here included: 

(1) arrangements for the joint chairmanship of the 
Intergovernmental Conference; 

(2) the current situation; 

(3) devolution; 

(4) security; 

( 5) McGimpsey; and 

(6) the Birmingham Six and Guildford Four. 

Conference: Chairmanship 

The British side said that it would greatly convenience 
the Secretary of State if he had a natural interlocutor 
with whom he could communicate instantly, in the event 
of crisis, or telephone, informally, as co-chairman of 
the Conference - who would, of course, have the same 
facilities, so far as the Secretary of State himself 
was concerned, in the event of a crisis arising on our 
side .. We said that we heard what the British were 
saying but pointed to the problems in this particular 
area. They are anxious that something be done, if at 
all possible. 
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Current Situation 

There was, again, some discussion of the extent to 
which the Taoiseach and Prime Minister had common 
ground. This would be important in the context of the 
Hanover meeting, the attitude of the two to terrorism, 
as a political weapon and the commitment of the two to 
the working of the Agreement were mentioned. On these 
the following points were made. The Prime Minister had 
become increasingly disturbed from last Autumn, when 
the extradition difficulties here caused her 
considerable frustration. The whole situation had been 
brought to a head by the New York and Boston speeches. 
They seemed to be questioning in a way which had not 
surfaced recently, the constitutional position of 
Northern Ireland and ruling out the principle of 
consent mentioned in Article 1 of the Agreement. On 
this, we argued that the Taoiseach "failed entity" 
references were, in practice, supported by British 
actions. They had, first of all, entered into the 
Anglo-Irish Agreement, which recognised that the 
present position was not stable, or indeed a solution 
to anything. They had followed up this action by 
trying to find an alternative to what they were doing 
at present. They wanted anything but direct rule. 
Again, this argued that even they did not accept the 
current situation in Northern Ireland. 

The British also mentioned the desirability of clarity 
as to what the Taoiseach meant when he talked about 
action outside the Agreement. We said that the 
Taoiseach's own references made this clear enough. 
There could not be progress if the Unionists did not 
somehow join in the process. They would not do so 
under the Agreement. There seemed to be nothing in the 
Agreement or outside it which said that the Taoiseach 
could not act in a way outside the Agreement - as long 
as he continued to operate the Agreement, which he 
fully intended to do, as he had said many times. Even 
the British "talks about talks" were going on outside 
the framework of the Agreement, even though, 
admittedly, these were within a different framework 
from that in which the Taoiseach could operate. 
Anyway, both this question of whether the Agreement was 
the sole determinant of the way in which Anglo-Irish 
relations could be conducted, as well as the 
constitutional position, by reference to Article 1 of 
the Agreement would be two of the most important 
elements of the McGimpsey case which would be coming up 
very soon in the Irish courts. There was very little 
point in talking, particularly in public, about two 
central points of arguments which the courts might be 
expected to settle, one way or the other, soon. 
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The British side said that the Prime Minister was 
obsessional on violence, for reasons of principle and 
reasons of person. She would never yield to it from 
any quarter, whether it was Libyan violence, Iranian 
violence or the violence of the IRA. This was why she 
took such a hard line on the absence of references in 
the Taoiseach's American speeches. The subject 
affected her deeply and emotionally. A nwnber of t h e 
Irish speakers aid that such condemnations, before the 
sort of audience as the Taoiseach was addressing, were 
counterproductive. Academics, doctors and lawyers do 
not need to b~ told that they should not support 
murder. The Taoiseach had achieved his purpose in 
America of isolating Noraid and supporters of violence. 

The British commented that the reasons given were 
understood by some on their side but their feeling, 
generally, was that the speeches lacked some "grace 
notes" - like for example comment on their efforts on 
Fair Employment - which could have made the criticisms 
easier to swallow. The point on Fair Employment was 
taken up: but the British continued by saying that the 
whole thing would have been made a lot easier if some 
message had been sent beforehand to the effect that 
because of the constituency the Taoiseach was 
addressing, he would be saying things which they might 
find it hard to take, but that he had good reasons for 
doing so. Even a gesture like this, without, in any 
way, going into the substance of the speeches, would 
have removed a lot of the harm. As it was, the 
speeches had obliterated a great deal of the good that 
had gone before; and left a lot of leeway to be made up 
if Anglo-Irish relations, at the top, were to be got on 
even keel. This would, no doubt, figure in Hanover. 

Devolution 

The British said that their interpretation of the 
Agreement was that it said, so far as we were 
concerned, "good luck" to the idea of devolution. We 
agreed with this interpretation and said that the 
Agreement did not place any obligation on the Taoiseach 
to come forward with devolution proposals. Anyway, 
such move by him would probably condemn the idea out of 
hand. The British said that they did not expect the 
Taoiseach to push for devolution. The essential 
criticism in the Prime Minister's eyes, was that the 
Taoiseach

1
by talking about talks with Unionists and by 

other references was "marginalising" devolution. We 
said that the secretary of State had, in fact, welcomed 
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the idea of talks between the Taoiseach and Unionists, 
saying they were helpful. The British, in turn, 
replied by asking the extent to which we read the 
Unionist position. They wanted the talks because they 
saw them as a way of wrecking the Agreement. They 
simply want the British to ditch it. They did not see 
the talks as, in any way, leading to a united Ireland. 
They simply wanted the Taoiseach to say or do something 
to scuttle the Agreement. That was their sole purpose 
in the present dalliance. 

On the SDLP/Sinn Fein dialogue, the British attitude 
was that this was of greater advantage to Sinn Fein, 
because it was giving them respectability. Our reply 
was that to the extent that men of violence engaged in 
dialogue at all, they were going away from their 
traditional policies and methods and, in this way, the 
talks could be of use. Any way, we argued that the 
SDLP were by no means new to the ground in Northern 
Ireland. They had been through this many times in the 
last twenty years and were in the best position to 
judge to whose advantage the talks would be, taking 
into account the local environment in Northern Ireland. 

This part of the discussion also touched on the reasons 
why the British wanted devolution. They said that of 
all the options open to them this seemed to be the one 
which offered.any hope. Obviously, the "local 
government" option was out. Similarly, integration, 
for which many in Northern Ireland were pressing, was 
out. Direct rule itself was undesirable because the 
local population were not involved. On these 
arguments, the only remaining possibility was 
devolution. This would involve the local population 
and could, also, perhaps, lead to unity because it must 
also, obviously, involve both Belfast and Dublin. The 
fact that the discussions could marginalise the 
paramilitaries would also be helpful. 

However, the Secretary of State, though he was 
impatient to make progress on the path to devolution, 
saw considerable value in the mere attempt to get 
there. He was trying to find out the level of 
agreement as between the parties in Northern Ireland. 

Security 

On this, the British said that two aspects were 
involved. The first was the protocol of things. This 
seemed to be in order, with police chiefs now meeting 
as required. On this, there was some comment that the 
recent meeting had been satisfactory, with no 
discernable complaints on either side. 

~ _;_ - ..:.:.:..._--:.:: -
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The second aspect of the discussion was concerned 
largely with the flow of information. There was much 
emphasis by the British on the acquisition of expertise 
for covert surveillance and a proper intelligence 
operation. They said that the flow of information from 
"intelligence" from South to North was exiguous. The 
Irish experience was in direct contradiction to this. 
An Irish member of the party, who said he had toured 
the border stations with the Minister for Justice in 
recent months, had found that, on the ground, the 
Gardai in border areas were saying that the flow of 
information from South to North was, at least, 15-20 
times the flow from North to South. The fact that 
every operation could not be stopped was not a 
criticism of the south alone. Things happened in the 
north which, with all the "perfection" of the Northern 
intelligence system, the Northern authorities had not 
been able to anticipate. 

The fact was that the two police forces worked on 
completely different systems. The Gardai were 
acceptable to the population at large and could move 
freely among them. They could use this facility in a 
way in which the RUC could never do, in the trouble 
spots in Northern Ireland. This had led to a basic and 
fundamental difference of approach. This was not to 
say that the Gardai did not possess the ability to 
mount covert surveillance operations when necessary. 

(In all this area, there is a direct contradiction in 
the evidence. The truth cannot lie with both sides. 
As long as the difference remains, it will create 
continuing difficulties and bad blood at certain 
levels.) 

McGimpsey 

British and Irish concerns with discovery of papers 
were discussed, as well as the basic grounds on which 
the McGimpseys are questioning the Agreement. 
Essentially, these are the compatibility of Article 1 
with the Constitution and the power of the Government 
to enter international agreements (on the lines of the 
SEA case). 
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The c~se for sympathetic consideration was advanced on 
the lines of the speaking note and aide memoire 
rece~tly p 7epared for the Minister. Sympathetic 
consideration was urged on humanitarian and other 
grounds. 

Hanover 

There was general agreement that these discussion, if 
they took place, could be difficult. There was a very 
high level of exasperation on both sides. The future 
of the Anglo-Irish relationship could be based on the 
common perception of the views of the Taoiseach and 
Prime Minister. It seemed to be accepted that a good 
approach would be for each of them to talk of the 
political necessity of the management of particular 
constituency. 

Dermot Nally 

13 June 1988. 



Mr McKee 

Fr Mac Greil phoned this office to seek an appointment with the 
Secretary to discuss the possibilities for funding for his 
research project which will be an up-dated version of his book 
"Prejudice and Tolerance in Ireland". I attach previous papers on 
our contact with Fr. Mac Greil. 

Fr Mac Greil told me that the first phase of the national sample 
had begun, a fact I can confirm as I am part of his national 
sample of 1200 and was interviewed earlier in the week. He told 
me that he had received £18,000 and would be in a position to 
publish next year if he secured further funding to the tune of 
£22,500. He wishes to take samples of groups such as protestants, 
people in border areas and in remote western areas. He is 
concerned to secure the necessary funding as soon as possible. 

I would be grateful if your section would contact Fr. Mac Greil 
to discuss possible sources of funds. You might tell Fr Mac Greil 
that you were asked to do this by the Secretary's office. While I 
appreciate that there will be no easy solution to his problem, 
the Secretary has already devoted quite some time to this matter 
and so I would wish to deal with this latest enquiry without 
involving him further. 

PSS 
December 7, 1988 
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Discussion with New· Zealand Ambassador, 5 December 1988 

The New Zealand Ambassador, Bryce Harland, called to see me on 5 
December in the course of a visit to Dublin from London where he 
is resident. He was accompanied by Mr Derek Leask of the Embassy 
(who is leaving shortly to return to New Zealand). 

Northern Ireland 

We had a fairly long discussion of this issue with particular 
reference to the request for the extradition of Fr. Ryan and 
other recent developments which the Ambassador has followed with 
close interest. I know him fairly well from London and he is 
generally well briefed on the Northern Ireland question. He is 
on first name terms with Tom King and has visited Belfast as his 
guest. The Ambassador also keeps in touch with the issue 
through the New Zealand observer on the board of the 
International Fund (Mr Leask). 

The Ambassador was somewhat puzzled at the vehemence of Mrs 
Thatcher's position on the Fr. Ryan case and, even allowing for 
her particular character, he wondered if there was a degree of 
calculation behind it. In particular he speculated that it 
might have been a convenient distraction from economic problems 
and in particular from the position of the Chancellor, Nigel 
Lawson. He also thought that Tom King has distanced himself 
somewhat from Mrs Thatcher's position on the Ryan affair and he 
saw significance in this. He went on to speculate on the 
possibility of future splits in the Tory party which have been 
held in abeyance for the moment, on issues such as education and 
the poll tax. He said he has been reporting back to New Zealand 
that the long term position of the Labour party has improved 
somewhat over recent months, despite some setbacks, since the 
British political system has fairly clearly lapsed back to a two
party one and third parties are no longer very credible. 

New Zealand problems with the Community 

The Ambassador briefed me on the New Zealand position. I based 
myself in discussion on the note prepared in the Economic 
Division. 

Ambassador Harland recalled that when the Taoiseach had been in 
Wellington he had told the New Zealand side to work out a deal 
with the commission and then we would give it our support. This 
is what they had done and he now hoped that we would support it 
or at least not oppose it in the Foreign Affairs Council to which 



he understood it was possible the package · ht 
the Agriculture Ministers. mig be referred by 

The Ambassador said that New Zealand had not wanted to tie butter 
and ~he7pmeat toge~her in a package. commissioner Andriessen 
had insisted on this, however and they had agreed. Granted 
that this had been done the r~sult must now be taken as a 
package. 

On lamb New Zealand had been in a very strong position since 
sheepmeat is bound in the GATT at a duty of 20%. In 1980 New 
Zealan~ h:d agree~ to voluntary restraints - so called "orderly 
mar~e~ing - de~p7te the fact that they were entitled to send in 
unlim7ted quantities. They had agreed on a figure of 245,000 
tons in return for a reduction of the tariff from 20% to 10%. 

The present package proposals envisage a further reduction in 
this figure to 205,000 tons; a limit on chilled lamb (where New 
Zeala~d could have developed with high technology); and a · price 
surveillance system to keep New Zealand from undercutting EEC 
prices. Despite its strong position on this issue it had 
swallowed all of these constraints in order to get a deal. 

On butter New Zealand had reluctantly accepted cuts which would 
bring its access down by 25% to 55,000 tons in 1992. 

I spoke on the lines of the Economic Division note about the 
decline of our share of exports to the declining UK butter market 
from 11.5% to 7% since 1973 whereas the New ~Zealand share has 
increased from 39% to 54%. Ambassador Harland said that this 
was an arbitrary calculation - it was based only on packaged 
butter and took no account of manufacturing butter. The true 
figure showed a decline in New Zealand's share overall from 30% 
to 27% and this had been confirmed by Ministers in the debate in 
the House of Commons on the previous Wednesday night. He added 
that no reduction in New Zealand exports would lead to an 
increase in the Irish quota since EEC quotas are based on prior 
production and take no account of imports. This had been 
confirmed by the Irish Department of Agriculture. He mentioned 
also that Mr Dowling of our Department of Agriculture recently 
visited New Zealand where he must have been convinced that New 
Zealand farmers are being completely squeezed. They get no 
support from the Government and therefore the Government cannot 
impose quotas on them. The only way they can be subjected to . 
limits is through a cut in prices. What needs to be kept in 
mind is that the concept should be one of "equality of sacrifice" 
although arrived at in a different way. 

The Ambassador also emphasised that New Zealand is not pressing 
for any export of lamb to Ireland (contrary to ~ur internal note 
which refers to an export of ~50 t~ns). He said that.wh~tever 
is being done in this regard is being done by the Commission 
which is concerned about harmonisation as between member States. 



Tne Ambassador again reminded me of the Taoiseach's advice during 
his visit to ·New Zealand to do a deal with the Commission which 
Ireland would then support. Now that this had been done he very 
much hoped that we would see our way at least to ease our 
objections and let the package go through since he well knew that 
it could be politically difficult in Ireland. 

Taoiseach's visit to New Zealand 

The Ambassador said that this had been very successful -
particularly the meeting with the New Zealand Cabinet which had 
worked very well at political level. He was also very pleased 
at the Taoiseach's agreement to return the Maori heads. He said 
that this would go down very well in New Zealand where the Maori 
issue has become increasingly important and sensitive. He added 
that he had had lunch with the Secretary of the Taoiseach's 
Department, Padraig 6 hUiginn, and had arranged with him for a 
visit to Ireland shortly by a Mr Boag who was Head of Internal 
Affairs (equivalent to something like Secretary of the Home 
Office?) to discuss modalities. Mr Boag might be accompanied by 
a~ethnographer. 

New Zealand's 150th anniversary - 1990 

New Zealand is celebrating 150th anniversary of the major treaty 
with the Maori people which became the basis for modern New 
Zealand. The Ambassador said that he hoped that they would be 
able to get Christy Nolan, the handicapped writer, to New Zealand 
together with a performance of his play "Torchlight and Laser 
Beams". He hoped that we would give any support we could to 
this idea. 

N. Dorr 
Secretary 
6 December 1988 

( 



( 

Note of telephone discussion with British Ambassador. 
28 November 1988 

In the course of a telephone discussion with the British 
Ambassador which focussed mainly on the current Ryan extradition 
case, some other matters were mentioned. 

Army Senior Officers Course 

I told the Ambassador that we had discussed further the 
invitation to him to address this Officers course in the Curragh 
on 9 December and that I had mentioned the matter to the 
Tanaiste. The Tanaiste had felt that while there should be no 
objection in principle it might be better not to take up the 
invitation. If he did it would no doubt come to the attention 
of the news media and might, wrongly, become something of an 
issue. 

The Ambassador said he was sorry to hear this but he accepted it 
and would decline the invitation. He could not, however, 
refrain from commenting that it appeared somewhat odd that the 
Iranian Ambassador would be addressing the course but he would 
not. However, he accepted the position. 

Question of Irish candidacy for command of UNFICYP 

I referred to his inquiry as to whether the Chief of Staff, 
General O'Neill, is a candidate for this command. I said we 
were grateful for his offer to seek support from his authorities 
if we wished but, that at this stage, I thought it would be 
premature since so far as I could ascertain we have not as yet 
offered any candidacy or sought this post. However, I would let 
him know if the issue did arise. 

N.D. 
Secretary 
30 November 1988 
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STRICTLY PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Nr . Noel Dorr, 
Secretary, 
Department of Foreign Affairs, 
Iveagh House, 
St. Stephen's Green, 
Dublin 2. 

Dear Noel, 

Just to let you know personally that AIB has agreed to support 
the British Association for Irish Studies and the Liverpool 
Institute at the level of Stg. £50,000 per annum for three 

years. 

Kind regards. 

Yours sincerely, 



2\° November 1988 

Mr Gay Mitchell T.D. 
Dail Eireann 
Dublin 2 

Dear Deputy Mitchell, 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA C LIATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

Further to my letter of 27 October, I am pleased to enclose 
briefs on the Lebanon and Cyprus issues and on the Sunningdale 
Agreement· -and the Anglo-Irish Agreement as you had requested. 

I trust this material will be of assistance to you and I wish you 
well in your studies. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 



r--2} November 1988 

Dr. B.D. Glover 
Cloney 
Glenarm 
Ballymena 
Co. Antrim BT44 OAB 

Dear Dr. Glover, 

AN R OINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
D::P:..RT vlEN T OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

' 

BAILE ATHA C LI ATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

I am sorry for the delay in replying to your letter of 10 October 
in which you set out the concerns of your Committee about the 
proposed establishment of two salmon farms along the Antrim coast 
by the Northern Salmon Company. 

I note from your letter that you have already had meetings with 
the Ministers responsible in Northern Ireland for the Environment 
and for Agriculture and Fisheries but that you were not sucessful 
in getting them to accept your case against the new development. 

In your letter you raise a very broad question about the 
jurisdiction over the sea off the coast of Northern Ireland and 
on this basis you question the right of the Crown Estate rather 
than the Irish Government to issue a lease for the fish farms in 
que~tion and you ask for my views. 

The situation is that the Irish Government does not in practice 
exercise jurisdiction in those waters at present; and it does 
not therefore exercise any functions in relation to the grant or 
refusal of leases or licences there. An International Agreement 
between the British and Irish Governments on Delimitation of the 
continental Shelf was signed some weeks ago but this Agreement 
left in abeyance the question of legal rights in the waters 
around Northern Ireland. Any issue which may arise in regard to 
the exercise of legal jurisdiction in those waters is obviously 
something which would fall to be settled in the framework of any 
overall political settlement of outstanding issues in relation to 
the future of Northern Ireland. 

Thank you again for writing to me and please accept my regret 
about the delay in letting you have a reply to your letter. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 
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l . I The Permanent Secretary, 
Dept.of Foreign Affairs, 
80,St.Stephen's Green,. 
DUBLIN. 2 

Dear Sir, 
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in January of this year the villagers along the Antrim Coast learned that 
two salmon farms were to be established ,by the Northern Salmon Company,in 
Glenarm and Red Bay. 

!o consultations had taken place with any groups in the areas concerned and 
~he local councils were not aware of what was happening. The D.O.E. had 
issued a 'Consent to discharge Effluent Licence' ,and the Dept.of 
Agriculture & Fisheries a 'Fish Culture Licence' ,to the company concerned, 
and no opportunity was given to put forward objections to these proposals. 

This committee and a similar one,Glens Against Fish Farms,were formed to 
have a public enquiry held before these farms were established. 

Meetings have been held with the Ministers of the Environment and 
Agriculture & Fisheries but our case was dismissed out of hand. 

The only conse11t- that is now required is a lease from the Crown Estate in 
London. 

I have been informed that with the exceptions of Belfast Lough,Strangford 
Lough and Lough Swilly that the seas around the entire Irish Coast come 
under the jurisdiction of the Government in Dublin. This means that the 
Crown Estate does not have the right to issue the lease for these farrns,and 
permission is required from Dublin. 

The purpose of this letter is to ask for your thoughts on this very 
pressing problem. 

The committees opposed to these fish farms do not object to fishfarming in 
general but feel that they should not be set up in an area designated by 
the D.O.E. as 'Being of Outstanding Beauty' ,and as they are the first to be 
established in N. Ireland a Public Enquiry is essential. 

r have enclosed a booklet setting out our case and copies of various 
correspondance on the matter and hope they will explain our case. 

Yours Sincerely,!, .l'.)£1, ~ 
B.D.Glover,M.B., <Chairman) 

I 
/x 



AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPART ME JT OF FOREIG \J AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CLIATH 2 
DUBLlr 2 

1Jr November 1988 

Mr Dermot Nally 
Secretary to the Government 

Dear Dermot, 

Tom Hadden (of the Boyle/Hadden duo) has sent me the attached 
document under cover of a letter dated 15 November. As you will 
see it is a detailed commentary and annotation on the Anglo-Irish 
Agreement which he and Kevin Boyle have prepared. 

He invites my comments by the end of this month and indicates 
that they hope to publish both their commentary and some positive 
proposals for the future (which he has not sent me) early in the 
New Year. 

As you will see the draft is by far the most detailed commentary 
and analysis of the text of the Agreement which has yet appeared. 
It seems to me that it would be very much in our general interest 
to offer any comments or corrections we might have at this stage 
in response to Tom Hadden's invitation. 

so far I have merely glanced at the document since it will be a 
fairly formidable task to work through it in detail. The only 
immediate point that strikes me is that if any of the anonymous 
officials involved is to be named (on page 9) - and I don't 
myself like the idea very much - then Andy Ward should certainly 
be included. Apart from anything else he has now safely reached 
the after-life of retirement! 

This is just a first comment. I may have some others when I 
read the text; and I am passing a copy to Dermot Gallagher and 
Sean 6 hUiginn who are intimately involved in working the 
language of the Agreement which is analysed in such detail in the 
draft. 

If you have time you might wish to read through the text and 
offer any comments or corrections, either through me to be 
channelled through the authors, or direct, as I am sure they 
would be at least as interested in obtaining your views as mine. 

Yours sincerely, 

~ 
Noel Dorr 
Secretary 



~November .1988 

H.E. Michael Lillis 
Permanent Representative 
PMUN 
Geneva 

Dear Michael, 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CLIATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

I enclose herewith a copy of a ietter to me from Tom Hadden 
enclosing a detailed analysis of the Anglo-Irish Agreement in 
draft form, together with a letter which I have sent to Dermot 
Nally on the issue. 

While several of us may have had walk-on parts, there is little 
doubt who the "onlie begetter" was. I am, therefore, s~nding 
y~u a copy of the text to see whether you would wish to offer any 
views - either through me (with or without attribution) or direct 
to the authors who would I am sure approve of my sending you a 
copy if they knew of it. -

Yours sincerely, 

4(.lD. 
Noel Dorr 
Secretary 



Fecuhy of Law 

The Queen's University of Belfast 

Noel Dorr, 
Department of Foreign Affairs, 
Iveagh House, 
St Stephen's Green, 
Dublin 2. 

Dear Noel, 

Betfast BT7 1 NN Northern Ireland 

Tel. 245133 Ext 

Our ref. 
Your ref. 

-15 November 1988 

Telex74487 

You may remember that at the BIA Conference at Ditchley we 
mentioned that we were working on an annotation of the Anglo
Irish Agreement to coincide with the three year review. We 
have at last finished an initial draft and hope that you may be 
able to find the time to look at it and let us know if we have 
got anything badly wrong - not least on the issue of the form 
of treaties and how they are signed. We are also working on 
some more positive proposals for possible changes in the 
working of the Conference and the wording of the Agreement. 
But we felt that it was best not to ask for comments on those 
from those who are responsible for the Agreement. Our plan is 
to make a formal submission of both the ann6tation and the 
suagestions for the future as soon as is practicable and we 
wo~ld be very grateful if you could let us have any comments by 
the end of the month. ~e then hope to publish both early in 
tne new year. 

I should be happy to come down to Dublin and discuss tne 
draft if that would make sense. Alternatively Kevin Boyle can 
be contacted in London at Article 19, 90 norough High Street, 
SEl lLL (01 403 4822) if that is more convenient. But in any 
event we shall look forward to hearing your thoughts. 

Yours sin~ere~(&_ 

Tom Hadden 

,: 



AN RO INN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFF.t..lRS 

BAILE ATHA CLIATH 2 
DUB ... IN 2 

2) November 1988 

Mr Dermot Nally 
Secretary to the Government 

Dear Dermot, 

I am writing to you about our discussions yesterday on the 
suggestion we had raised for a speech by the Tanaiste at some 
point this week(which would be intended to maintain our position 
in face of what we thought might be the cumulative effect of the 
series of measures to be announced by the British Government in 
Northern Ireland~. 

Following your discussion yesterday with the Taoiseach and your 
subsequent telephone call to me I prepared the attached telex for 
issue to the Tanaiste who is at present in Bonn where he arrived 
from Brussels yesterday afternoon (and from which he is due to 
depart for Madrid this, Wednesday, afternoon). In the event it 
was unnecessary to send the telex since I spoke on the phone with 
the Tanaiste yesterday evening and explained the position to him 
on the lines of the draft telex. He appeared to be fully in 
accord with the approach suggested in paragraph 3 of the attached 
draft and saw no difficulty about finding an occasion for a 
speech on Friday evening on his return if developments in the 
interval should seem to warrant this. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 

cc. A/Sec Gallagher 
Mr D O'Donovan 
Mr Des Mathews, Secretary, D/Justice (+ t>.ll I'¥"""'} 



Confidential 

1. There is likely to be a series of announcements and actions by 
the British Government on security related issues this week. 
Details and timing are contained in the attached note. 

2. The aim in part will be to produce a cumulative effect and 
show determination in dealing with terrorism. Corresponding to 
this however, we expect that there will be a cumulatively 
negative impact on the minority and a critical reaction (Fr. 
Faul, SDLP conference next weekend). 

3. We feel that, without ourselves contributing to that reaction, 
we have ground for criticism both of some of the decisions being 
announced and of a less than adequate degree of consultation and 
concern for our views; and we feel that, particularly with the 
SDLP annual conference ahead, it would be desirable to have a 
speech or statement on the record by then from the Tanaiste as 
co-Chairman of the Conference. An outline of such a speech is 
attached. 

4. There is a Senate debate on Northern Ireland - long-promised 
and now fixed for Thursday next. 

5. The Tanaiste is at present in Brussels (EEC Council). He goes 
from there to Bonn for an important lunch on Wednesday (semi
states, FRG economic "Task Force"); and from there to Madrid for 
an official visit on the eve of the Spanish Presidency. 

6. The options for a suitable speech or statement at the 
Tanaiste's level would seem to be as follows: 

(a) A statement issued by the Tanaiste from Bonn or Madrid 
(possibly too "heavy" as a vehicle?); 

(b) A speech delivered by the Tanaiste in the Senate debate (or 
otherwise) on Thursday. (He would have to fly back from Bonn on 
Wednesday evening and fly out to Madrid on Thursday evening); 

(c) A speech delivered by someone else in the Senate debate 
(less impact than a speech by the co-Chairman of the Conference); 

(d) A speech "delivered" by the Tanaiste on Friday evening on 
return from Madrid. This could be embargoed for say the 9 pm news 
and circulated so as to produce an impact earlier in the evening 
at the SDLP annual conference where a debate on the 
administration of justice begins at 7 pm. 

7. The Tanaiste on the phone this morning from Brussels expressed 
his willingness to fit in with any of these options - as the 
Taoiseach wishes. 

ND. DFA 22 November 1988 



Code Telex 

To Embassy Bonn from HQ 

Urgent for PSM from Secretary 

1. Since I spoke with the Tanaiste on the phone this morning I 
have discussed the issue further with Dermot Nally and he has 
discussed it with the T. 

2. I understand from Dermot Nally that while the T would agree to 
a speech being made if we consider it very desirable, the T does 
not himself feel strongly that this is necessary. He also feels 
that the Tanaiste should certainly not return for the Senate 
debate; and he feels that a Government statement or a statement 
by the Tanaiste from Madrid would over-dramatise the issue. 

3. I have discussed the matter further with Dermot Gallagher on 
this basis and the following now seems to emerge as the best 
approach: 

(a) through press briefing as appropriate over the next few days 
we will ensure that our position is understood; 

(b) there will have to be a speech (but not necessarily a major 
policy statement) in the Senate debate on Thursday in any case. 
This could be delivered by the Minister of State; 

(c) we would look at the situation again on Thursday to see how 
it is developing by then and what more needs to be said; 

(d) if necessary, and if developments require this, the Tanaiste 
could deliver a (constituency) speech on Friday on his return 
from Madrid. 

4. The general idea of this approach would be to deal with the 
matter pragmatically as it develops and in the light of reactions 
rather than deciding now on a major speech or statement which 
would tend to dramatise it somewhat. 
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Press Guidance for British Measures to be Announced This week ~ 

We welcome of course the announcement on Fair Employment u./,, 
legislation and repeat our concern that this should be 

effective in tackling the problem of discrimination in 

employment. 

2. A number of security measures have been announced. First, 

we deplore the violence of the paramilitaries which has 

prompted these measures. Second, both Governments share a 

common determination to prevent acts of violence and other 

crime and to bring offenders to justice. But security 

measures will not solve the problem of Northern Ireland, or 

the lack of confidence in the security forces and 

administration of justice generally. As the Tanaiste said 

in the Dail last week, th~y are not a substitute for a 

policy. The Government will continue to press for measures 

to build confidence and will seek to imbue the work of the 

Conference with a new sense of urgency through the current 

review process. 

3. It is important to cut off the financial support for 

violence and the Government have noted the new measures in 

this area. The Government have expressed concern about the 

measures on prisoners and on a declaration against 

violence. They note, however, that the reduction in 

prisoners' remission will only apply to new offences 

committed after the Act comes into force (about April/May 

1989). And it will apply only to fixed-sentence prisoners 

serving 5 years or more for a scheduled offence. It will 

not take effect, therefore, until the 1990s. Current 

prisoners are not affected. Life-sentence and SOSP 

prisoners are not affected. (The Government will continue to 

press for reviews of the sentences of SOSP and other Life

Sentence prisoners). 



The Government remain concerned about th · e operation of the 
PTA as it affects people in Northern Ireland and Irish 
citizens in Britain. They will continue to press for 
changes in the 

(eg, treatment 
the Act (exclusion orders) and its operation 

of people at ports, right of legal access and 
information to families). 

5. The Government communicated their views on the measures to 

the British Government which of course takes the final 

decisions and bears responsibility for the operation of 

government in Northern Ireland. 

New PTA Measures 

Reduction of prison remission for new offences from one-half 

to one-third. (Comment: We opposed this. 

There are special circumstances in Northern 

Ireland which justify greater remission. No direct 

parallels can be drawn with Britain or the South. But if we 

are pressed: There is no parole system in Northern 

Ireland, unlike England and Wales where parole can be given 

after one-third of a sentence and remission after two 

thirds. The Northern remission of one half was calculated 

to take account of the lack of the British parole system 

there. The remission rate in the South is one-quarter but 

we have a completely flexible parole system). 

Requirement that judges sentence released prisoners to 9erve 

any unexpired portion of their remitted sentence if they are 

convicted of a new imprisonable, scheduled offence. 

(Comment: Judges should have been left with discretion to 

sentence on the merits of each case). 

Authority for the police or army to detain people for four 

hours and up to eight hours if authorised by a RUC 
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superintendent when their house or vehicle is being 

searched. (Comment: Caution against possible abuse) 

Measures to get at terrorist funds, including in Northern 

Ireland a provision for the Secretary of State rather than 

a judge to issue a warrant to the police to investigate a 

bank account. (Broadly ok but caution about use against 

non-terrorist funds) 

Other Points of Possible Criticism in PTA 

The Act will be made permanent (Comment: There was 

criticism of this when the Home Secretary announced his 

intention early this year. It does not make a practical 

difference, _ 
Our OASA is permanent.) 

Retention of exclusion orders for Northern Ireland (Lord 

Colville recommended against this in his review of the Act. 

We oppose the exclusion system.) 

No alleviating or other issue which we can mark as progress 

in the new Bill. 

Incorporation of the Supplemental Provisions Order on port 

controls in the new Bill (this is actually desirable on the 

grounds that it will permit closer parliamentary scrutiny, 

but that fact in itself may lead to protests about the use 

of the powers in Britain). 

Electoral Legislation 

The provision to permit "I" voters to vote in local 

elections will be helpful, but the following two provisions 

are not: 

Requirement 

violence by 
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local elections (we opposed on grounds 

it will play into Sinn Fein hands); 

Bar on persons who have been sentenced to 

three months imprisonment standing for 

election until five years from the date of 

release (five years from the date of 

conviction at present). 



CONFIDENTIAL 

Question of reaction to security measures 
to be announced by the British this week 

New Measures in PTA Bill 

Reduction of prison remission for new offences from one-half 

to one-third. 

Requirement that judges sentence released prisoners to serve 

any unexpired portion of their remitted sentence if they are 

convicted of a new imprisonable, scheduled offence. 

Authority for the police or army to detain people for four 

hours and up to eight hours if authorised by a RUC 

superintendent when their house or vehicle is being 

searched. 

Measures to get at terrorist funds, including in Northern 

Ireland a provision for the Secretary of State rather than 

a judge to issue a warrant to the police to investigate a 

bank account. 

Other Points of Possible Criticism in PTA 

The Act will be made permanent (there was criticism of this 

when the Home Secretary announced his intention early this 

year). 

Retention of exclusion orders for Northern Ireland (Lord 

Colville recommended against this in his review of the Act). 

No alleviating or other issue which we can mark as progress 

in the new Bill. 

Incorporation of the Supplemental Provisions Order on port 

controls in the new Bill (this is actually desirable on the 
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grounds that it will permit closer parliamentary scrutiny, 

but that fact in itself may lead to protests about the use 

of the powers in Britain). 

Electoral Legislation 

The provision to permit "I" voters to vote in local 

elections will be helpful, but the following two provisions 

are not: 

Other Matters 

Requirement of a declaration against 

violence by all candidates standing in 

local elections; 

Bar on persons who have been sentenced to 

three months imprisonment standing for 

election until five years from the date of 

release (five years from the date of 

conviction at present). 

These measures are likely to be seen cumulatively as the package 

of security measures prompted by the bombing of British soldiers 

at Ballygawley in August. It is, indeed, likely that the British 

Government will make no bones about presenting the measures as a 

"get-tough" policy against paramilitaries. In this respect, they 

are likely to be associated with the Order amending the right of 

silence recently passed through Parliament. They may also be 

associated with other aspects of British security policy such as 

the Gibraltar shootings, and the immunity certificates and other 

aspects of the conduct of the Stalker/Sampson inquest (the first 

of which has just started amid walk-outs and protests from 

lawyers). 

Timing 

The legislation will be signalled on Tuesday in the Queen's 

speech. Assuming the usual practice is followed, which the 
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tell us it will, the Speech is likely to confine itself 
general statements. 

There may be an indication on prisoners' remission as early as 
Tuesday. Moreover most of th , e measures have already been flagged 
in press briefing and there is certain to be more of that this 
week. 

The PTA BILL will be laid before Parliament on Thursday but will n~ 

get major publicity by way of a Government statement and press 

conferences by the Home Secretary and the Northern Ireland 

Secretary of State until Friday. We have been told that the 

British are thinking of bringing forward the announcement on 

prisoners' remission in order (they said) to give the Home 

Secretary a clear run with the main Bill on Friday. 

The electoral legislation could also be laid before Parliament 

this week or, if not, very soon after. 

The SDLP will debate administration of justice issues at the 

opening of its annual conference in Belfast on Friday evening. 

Debate will have begun about most of these proposals by then and 

they are likely to be controversial at the Conference. 

Our Response? 

There is likely to be very critical reaction from the SDLP and 

from Catholic clergy, perhaps notably from Fr. Faul on the 

prisoners issue. The question is likely to arise as to whether 

we were consulted on these issues and what reaction we gave. 

It is likely that the prisoners issue will attract the greatest 

controversy, but the main impact may come from a number of things 

being announced over a short period. 

It is suggested that a short speech or statement should be made 

by the Tanaiste with the following elements: 



general condemnation f . 
o violence and recognition 

of need for security 
measures (possibly mentioning 

terrorist fundi_'ng 1·n t' 1 par icu ar); 

strong reassertion of the Tanaiste1 s line in his 

recent Dail speech on the · review that security 

measures are not a substitute for a policy; 

inference that the Government opposed the 

measures on prisoners and the declaration against 

violence while expressing reservations about other 

matters; 

that the current review provides an opportunity 

for further discussion of the thrust of the 

British Government's policy; and 

that the Government will be pressing hard for a 

range of changes in the area of the administration 

of justice. 

rt would probably be desirable that such a speech/statement 

should be made on Thursday or Friday and be seen as a general 

response to the British measures which would take us through the 

SDLP conference and media week-end reaction. 

Declan 0 1 Donovan 

~/ November 1988 

cc: PSS, Mr. Gallagher, Mr. O Huiginn, Mr. 0' Brien, Ms Anderson. 
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Remarks by the Tanaiste and Minister for Foreign Affairs 

A number of measures have been announced by the British 

Government which are designed to bring an improvement in the 

security situation in Northern Ireland. 

I want to say at the outset that both Governments share a common 

determination that the promotion of political objectives by 

violent means shall not succeed. That is a view shared by the 

overwhelming majority of people living on this island. We all 

have an abhorrence of violence. We all wish to see measures 

taken within the rule of law to prevent acts of violence and 

other crime and to bring offenders to justice. We all want peace 

and stability in our land. And we want every effort made to 

secure political progress to that end. 

The Government attach their full and proper weight to security 

measures. But we insist that they can only be part of a policy, 

not a substitute for one. A policy which does not treat the 

illness will not end the symptoms. We have to tackle the 

economic and social conditions, the discrimination in employment, 

the bad relations between the community and the security forces 

and the lack of confidence in the administration of justice, 

which are chief among the causes of the illness. 

The Government believe that security measures in Northern Ireland 

have to be carefully assessed against that background. They have 

to weighed against their likely effectiveness in security terms 

and against their undesirable consequences. They have to be 

married with positive measures in the political, economic and 

justice areas which will seek to improve conditions, reduce the 

alienation of the nationalist minority and restrict the 

potential for violence. 

By these standards, the Government communicated their views to 

the British Government on the proposals which have now been 
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announced. The Government recognised the need for action to deal 

with the financing of violence while urging that care should be 

taken to avoid abuse of the powers proposed for other purposes; 
they indicated frankly their opposition to the future reduction 

of remission for prisoners and the requirement of a declaration 

against violence; and they indicated their reservations about 
~ 

the possible effects of other measures. The Government also 

regretted that the opportunity was not taken to remove the system 

of exclusion in the PTA and to provide further safeguards for the 

operation of the Act in Northern Ireland. 

It is the reality that the British Government, in the final 

analysis, takes the decisions and bears the responsibility for 

the government of Northern Ireland. The Anglo-Irish Agreement 

provided, however, that the Irish Government would put forward 

views and proposals on matters relating to Northern Ireland. 

Constitutional nationalists in Northern Ireland have a 

particular stake in the success of the Agreement because for 

them, who are involved in the daily battle for hearts and minds 

in their own communities, the Agreement represents a bulwark 

against the forces of extremism and violence. 

It is the role and responsibility of any Irish Government to 

present the nationalist viewpoint in a coherent and forceful way. 

The Agreement recognised that role and responsibility and the 

operation of it, following the review, must show that the 

nationalist contribution is making its proper impact on British 

Government policy. 



confidential 

1 • There is li'kely t b 0 ea series of announcements and actions 
the British G~v7rnment on security related issues this week. by 
Details and timing are contained in the attached note. 

2. The aim ~n part will be to produce a cumulative effect and 
sh~w determination in dealing with terrorism. Corresponding to 
this ~owe~er, we expect that there will be a cumulatively 
negative impact on the minority and a critical reaction (Fr. 
Faul, SDLP conference next weekend). 

3. We feel that, without ourselves contributing to that reaction, 
we have ground for criticism both of some of the decisions being 
announced and of a less than adequate degree of consultation and 
concern for our views; and we feel that, particularly with the 
SDLP annual conference ahead, it would be desirable to have a 
speech or statement on the record by then from the Tanaiste as 
co-Chairman of the Conference. An outline of such a speech is 
attached. 

4. There is a Senate debate on Northern Ireland - long-promised 
and now fixed for Thursday next. 

5. The Tanaiste is at present in Brussels (EEC Council). He goes 
from there to Bonn ·for an important lunch on Wednesday (semi
states, FRG economic "Task Force"); and from there to Madrid for 
an official visit on the eve of the Spanish Presidency. 

6. The options for a suitable speech or statement at the 
Tanaiste•s level would seem to be as follows: 

(a) A statement issued by the Tanaiste from Bonn or Madrid 
(possibly too "heavy" as a vehicle?); 

(b) A speech delivered by the Tanaiste in the Senate debate (or 
otherwise) on Thursday. (He would have to fly back from Bonn on 
Wednesday evening and fly out to Madrid on Thursday evening); 

(c) A speech delivered by someone else in the Senate debate 
(less impact than a speech by the co-Chairman of the Conference); 

(d) A speech "delivered" by the Tanaiste on Friday evening on 
return from Madrid. This could be embargoed for say the 9 pm news 
and circulated so as to produce an impact earlier in the evening 
at the SDLP annual conference where a debate on the 
administration of justice begins at 7 pm. 

7. The Tanaiste on the phone this morning from Brussels expressed 
his willingness to fit in with any of these options - as the 
Taoiseach wishes. 

rJ·I'.>. 
ND. DFA 22 November 1988 
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IMMEDIATE (THURSDAY MORNING) 

23 NOVEMBER 1988 

TO HQ FROM WASHINGTON 
FOR SECRETARY FROMM BURKE 
UUULIKJU 

ri:ETING BETWEEN TOAISEACH AND SENATOR KENNEDY 
--------------~---~-----~-----..--------------
1. THE TAOISEACH, ACCOMPANIED BY THE TANAISTE, SECRETARY AND M BURKE 
MET SENATORS KENNEDY AND DODD AND CHRIS DOHERTY (SENATOR KENNEDY'S 
STAFF) FOR 50 MINUTES APPROXIMATELY AT KINSEALY ON THE MORNING OF 
17 NOVEMBER. THE FOLLOWING IS A SUMMARY REPORT ON THE DISCUSSION 
THAT TOOK PLACE. 

2. IMMIGRATION 

SENATOR KENNEDY PRESENTED THE TAOISEACH WITH A SIGNED COPY OF 
HR.5115. HE MADE CLEAR HIS INTENTION TO REINTRODUCE HIS MAJOR 
LEGAL REFORM BILL WITH SENATOR SIMPSON IN THE NEXT CONGRESS. 
HE SAID THAT HE WOULD ''GO HARD'' TO GET THIS BILL THROUGH 
CONGRESS. IN RELATION TO THE LAST CONGRESS HE SAID THAT THE BILL 
HAD PRESENTED PROBLEMS FOR CHAIRMAN RODINO BECAUSE OF THE 
OPPOSITION OF ASIAN AND HISPANIC GROUPS WHO WERE COMPLETELY FOCUSSED 
ON THE FAMILY REUNIFICATION ELEMENT AND SOME OF WHOM HAD TO WAIT 
8-9 YEARS TO GET A VISA. THE BILL, AFTER PASSAGE IN THE SENATE, 
WAS ALLOWED TO DRIFT FOR TOO LONG ON THE HOUSE SIDE AND ITS 
BENEFITS FOR THE ASIAN AND HISPANIC COMMUNITIES WERE NOT FULLY 
APPRECIATED. EVENTUALLY, IT HAD BEEN DECIDED TO EXTEND THE NP-5 
SCHEME THROUGH HR.5115. HE HAD FOUND SIMPSON FAIRLY AMENABLE 
ALTHOUGH HE HAD TO DO A DEAL WITH HIM IN RELATION TO CERTAIN 
JUDGESHIPS WHICH SIMPSON WAS ANXIOUS TO HAVE APPROVED BY THE 
JUDICIARY COMMITTEE. AT THE LAST MINUTE SENATOR HELMS HAD PUT 
A HOLD ON THE BILL BUT SIMPSON WAS AS GOOD AS HIS WORD AND WAS 
VERY HELPFUL IN GETTING HELMS TO REMOVE HIS HOLD ON THE BILL. 
THE LEGISLATION NOW SIGNED BY THE PRESIDENT WAS A GREAT OPPORTUNITY 
FOR IRISH PEOPLE TO LEGALLY IMMIGRATE TO THE UNITED STATES. THE 
TAOISEACH RESPONDED BY SAYING THAT IT WAS A GREAT TRIUMPH TO GET 
THE BILL THROUGH AND THANKED BOTH SENATORS FOR THEIR EFFORTS. 



.,.~ .... ~ ---- ---- --· 
--------~ • 

US ECONOMY 
-----------

THE TAOISEACH ASKED THE SENATORS FOR THEIR VIEWS ON PROSPECTS FOR 
THE US ECONOMY IN THE CONTEXT OF THE INCOMING BUSH ADMINISTRATION. 
SEN KENNEDY SAID THAT BUSH HAD ''MADE HIS BED AND WOULD HAVE TO 
8LEEP ON IT''. CONGRESS WOULD BE VERY RELUCTANT TO MOVE AHEAD 

N ANY FORM OF TAX PROGRAMME AS THE BLANE WOULD BE PUT ON THE 
DEMOCRATS. THERE WAS SOME ROOM FOR REVENUE ENHANCEMENT AND 
REDUCTIONS IN SPENDING BUT THESE WOULD ONLY RESULT IN SAVINGS OF 
10 BILLION DLRS OR SO. IF THE DEFENCE BUDGET COULD BE STABILISED 
TOGETHER WITH SOME TAX ON FOREIGN INVESTMENT, IT MIGHT BE POSSIBLE 
TO BRING SAVINGS UP TO THE 30/40 BILLION DLR REGION. SEN KENNEDY 
ALSO MENTIONED THAT HE FELT COUNTRIES LIKE JAPAN WOULD NOW BE 
LOOKING TOWARDS EUROPE RATHER THAN THE UNITED STATES. UNITED STATES 
INDEBTEDNESS WAS GROWING AND GREATER POTENTIAL WAS SEEN IN EUROPE. 
SEN DODD FORECAST TOUGH TIMES 6AHEAD ON THE ECONOMIC FRONT. BUSH 
HAD BACKED HIMSELF INTO A CORNER WITH HIS COMMITMENT TO NO NEW 
TAXES. DODD SAID HE HAD RECENTLY BEEN A GUEST OF THE NEW YORK STOCK 
EXCHANGE BOARD AND HE HAD DESCRIBED THEM AS ''SCARED''. THEY WERE 
VERY NERVOUS AND CONCERNED ABOUT ·INTEREST ' RATES AND THE POSSIBILITY 
OF A RECESSION. THE MOST BUSH COULD PROBABLY DO WAS NIBBLE AROUND 
THE EDGES OF CURRENT SPENDING AND REVENUE ENHANCEMENT. AFTER THE 
DEFENCE BUDGET WAS TAKEN CARE OF, THERE WOULD ONLY BE ROUGHLY 20 
PERCENT DISCRETIONARY SPENDING AVAILABLE FOR AREAS IN THE SOCIAL, 
ECONOMIC AND EDUCATIONAL SPHERES. THE US HAD BECOME DEPENDENT ON 
FOREIGN CAPITAL AND WAS NOT FINANCING ITS OWN DEBT. SENATOR KENNEDY 
SAID THAT THESE DEVELOPMENTS WOULD BRING IN RECESSIONARY PRESSURES. 
THERE WAS A WINDOW OF OPPORTUNITY AT PRESENT BUT BUSH WILL NOT BE 
ABLE TO AVAIL OF IT THROUGH AN INCREASE IN TAXES. IN ADDITION THE 
OUTGOING ADMINISTRATION HAD COMMITTED ITSELF TO NEW WEAPONS 
SYSTEMS WHICH WILL COST 300 BILLION DLRS OR MORE OVER FOUR YEARS. 
THIS WILL PRODUCE ADDITIONAL PRESSURES. HE MENTIONED THE QUESTION 
OF BURDEN-SHARING WHICH COULD OPEN UP· SOME OPPORTUNITIES FOR SAVINGS. 
DODD INTERVENED TO SAY THAT NATO vjA$_ COSTIJ',JG TH_E US 135 BILLION AND 
THE PACIFl"C RIM COUNTRIES 75 · BILLION DLRS.- IT MIGHT BE POSSIBLE TO 
REDUCE THAT COMMITMENT. SEN KENNEDY SAID IT ALSO MIGHT BE POSSIBLE 
FOR THE JAPANESE TO PICK UP SOME OF THIS BURDEN WHICH COULD HAVE A 
STABILISING EFFECT AND COULD BE DONE IN A CONSTRUCTIVE WAY. 
SEN DODD ENQUIRED ABOUT 1992 AND THE POSSIBILITY OF A EUROPEAN/US 
CONFRONTATION. IF 1992 ''TAKES HOLD'' THE JAPANESE PROBLEM WOULD 
PALE IN COMPARISON. THE TANAISTE STRESSED THAT THE EUROPEAN 
COMMUNITY WOULD OPERATE UNDER THE GATT REGIME. ON THE PROSPECTS 
FOR 1992, THE TAOISEACH SAID THAT THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITY HAD THE 
BIT BETWEEN ITS TEETH. PRIME MINISTER THATCHER WAS AGAINST IT BUT 
THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITY WOULD MOVE FORWARD IF NECESSARY WITHOUT HER. 
THE TANAISTE AND TAOISEACH BOTH STRESSED HOWEVER THAT 1992 WOULD BE 
OUTWARD LOOKING UNDER GATT RULES AND SHOULD BE SEEN AS A FREE 
TRADING EUROPE RATHER THAN SOMETHING THAT WOULD BE RESTRICTIVE. 

4. DEFENCE ISSUES 

SEN KENNEDY ENQUIRED ABOUT THE FOLLOW-ON TO THE CONVENTIONAL 
\EAPONS DISARMAMENT TALKS IN VIENNA WHICH WAS LINKED TO THE 
K>DERNISATION OF WEAPONS. THE US WAS UNLIKELY TO MOVE UNTIL 
EUROPE SHOWED ITS HAND. HE MENTIONED THE POSSIBILITY OF NEW 
MJCLEAR WEAPONS (FOLLOW-UP TO THE LANCE MISSl'LE). IT WOULD 
lE DIFFICULT FOR THE MODERNISATION PROGRAMME HOWEVER TO 
PASS THE SENATE. THE KEY TO THIS SITUATION INVOLVED DECISIONS 
IN EUROPE. THE TANAISTE FELT THAT THE FRG WOULD PREFER TO 
STAY AT PRESENT LEVELS. SEN KENNEDY SAID THIS WOULD BE OF 
~EAT IMPORTANCE IN THE CO O US DELIBERATIONS. 

' ' ' ' --
' ' ' --
' ' --------



.. - ~- ~ - --- ... ~,....._~ --- - - - -,-

NOR THE RN IRfLAND/ANGLO- IR-ISH- AG-REEMENT -- -- -------- -------
----------~--------------------~-----~ 

SEN KENNEDY ASKED FOR THE TAOISEACH'S VIEW ON THE CURRENT SITUATION. 
THE TAOISEACH SAID THAT IT WAS AN ''ONGOING SAGA'' DOMINATED BY THE 
POLITICS OF THE LATEST ATROCITY. IT WAS HARD TO JUDGE WHAT THE 
POSSIBILITY OF POLITICAL PROGRESS COULD BE IN THESE CIRCUMSTANCES. 
SECRETARY OF STATE KING WAS PURSUING A POLICY DIRECTED AT CREATING 
A DEVOLVED GOVERNMENT IN NORTHERN IRELAND. THE BRITISH WERE HOWEVER 
THE ONLY PEOPLE WH0 WANTED IT. JOHN HUME WAS WARY OF THIS APPROACH 
AND THE UNIONISTS WANTED IT ONLY ON THEIR OWN TERMS. HE DID NOT 
FORESEE ANY GREAT PROGRESS. THE BRITISH WERE OF COURSE PUTTING A 
GREAT DEAL OF EMPHASIS ON THE SECURITY ASPECT. THE TANAISTE SAID 
THAT WE WERE TRYING TO GET AWAY FROM SUCH EMPHASIS AND FOCUS ON SUCH 
ISSUES AS FAIR EMPLOYMENT IN AN EFFORT TO REDUCE THE TWO TO ONE 
IMBALANCE IN THE NORTHERN IRELAND WORKFORCE. THE TAOISEACH COMMENTED 
THAT WHILE MRS THATCHER WAS WEDDED TO THE , ANGLO-IRISH AGREEMENT SHE 
WAS NOT P'REPARED TO TURN HER MIND TO THE PROBLEMS OF NORTHERN 
IRELAND. THE TANAISTE MENTIONED THAT THERE HAD BEEN SOME PROGRESS IN 

THE SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC AREAS. SECRETARY DORR SAID IT WAS CLEAR THAT 
f'lfiS THATCHER AND THE BRITISH WOULD STAND BY THE AGREEMENT BUT WERE 
NOT PREPARED AT THIS POINT TO MOVE FORWARD. THE TAOISEACH SAID THAT 
~S THATCHER WAS MORE CONCERNED WITH INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS AS 
EVIDENCED BY HER FOREIGN TRAVEL PROGRAMME. 

6. INTERNATIONAL FUND 

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' -SEN KENNEDY REFERRED TO THE INTERNATIONAL FUND AND THE EXPENDITURE 
OF MONEY FROM IT. HE HAD FACED SOME DIFFICULTIES IN CONGRESS ~ 
PARTICULARLY SEN LAUTENBERG'S REQUEST FOR ' A G.A.O. STUDY WHICH 1111' 
WOULD HAVE BEEN MOST UNHELPFUL. THE TAOISEACH SAID THAT A YEAR AGO -
HE HAD BEEN FED UP WITH THE WHOLE THING. IT HAD APPEARED AS IF THE 
FUND WERE BEING FRITTERED AWAY IN A FASHION WHICH DID NOT HAVE A 
VISIBLE IMPACT. A GRIP HAD NOW BEEN TAKEN ON THIS AND WE WERE TRYING -
TO FOCUS ON HIGH PROFILE, VISIBLE PROJECTS WITH AN EMPHASIS ON 
DISADVANTAGED AREAS. HE WAS NOW MORE POSITIVE ABOUT THE FUND AND 
ITS OPERATIONS. SEN KENNEDY STRESSED THE NEED TO KEEP OUR FRIENDS ' 
IN CONGRESS INFORMED OF ANY SUCCESSES AS THEY TAKE PLACE SO THAT . 
THESE CAN BE POINTED OUT. THE TAOISEACH SAID THAT THIS WOULD BE DONE 
VIA THE EMBASSY IN WASHINGTON. HE WOULD BE SEEKING VISIBLE -
BENEFICIAL PROJECTS WHICH ARE SEEN TO BE WORKING AND ARE PROVIDING 
NEW EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES. SEC DORR INTERVENED TO SAY THAT OF · 
COURSE THERE WAS NO SUGGESTION OF ABUSE IN THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS ~ 
AND BOTH SENATORS AGREED THAT THERE WAS OF COURSE ACCEPTANCE OF THIS 1111' 
AT THEIR END. 

SEN KENNEDY FELT THAT THE POSSIBILITY OF US INVESTMENT HAD BEEN .111111 
INCREASED THROUGH PUBLICITY ON THE FUND. HE MENTIONED IN PARTICULAR ~ 
PETER O'CONNELL WHO WAS VERY ANXIOUS TO FIND A SUITABLE PROJECT IN -
IRELAND. THE TAOISEACH REFERRED AGAIN TO HIS IDEA OF HOLDING A 
SEMINAR OF POLITICIANS AND INDUSTRIALISTS PERHAPS IN SOME LOCATION 
SUCH AS ASHFORD CASTLE. IT NEED NOT BE A LARGE GROUP (PERHAPS 20 -
TO 30 PARTICIPANTS). THEY COULD BE FLOWN IN AND GIVEN HIGH QUALITY 
PRESENTATIONS ON INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES IN IRELAND. COSTS IN 
IRELAND WERE COMPETITIVE AND THE ECONOMIC CLIMATE WAS RIGHT. IT WAS -
AGREED THAT THIS POSSIBILITY WOULD BE PURSUED BY SEN KENNEDY AND THE 
EMBASSY IN WASHINGTON. SEN KENNEDY COMPLEMENTED THE TAOISEACH ON 
THE REMARKABLE JOB HE HAD DONE IN RELATION TO THE ECONOMY. ~~~~~--
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ISRAELI EMBASSY IN DUBLIN 
----------------~~-~--~~----

FINALLY, SEN KENNEDY SPEAKING ON BEHALF OF HIMSELF AND SEN DODD 
SAID THAT THEY HAVE BEEN APPROACHED IN RELATION TO THE QUESTION 
OF THE OPENING OF AN ISRAELI EMBASSY IN DUBLIN. 

THE TAOISEACH STRESSED THAT WE HAVE VERY GOOD RELATIONS WITH ISRAEL 
BUT THAT WE HAD A VERY LIMITED NUMBER OF EMBASSIES ABROAD AND WE 
WOULD WISH TO RECIPROCATE IF WE PERMITTED A RESIDENT ISRAELI EMBASSY 
IN DUBLIN. IN ADDITION, IF THE ISRAELIS WERE PERMITTED TO OPEN AN 
EMBASSY IN DUBLIN THEN THERE WOULD BE NO EXCUSE FOR REFUSING OTHER 
PARTIE~ TO THE MIDDLE EAST CONFLICT SUCH AS THE PLO THE RIGHT TO 
.OPEN UP HERE AS WELL. THERE WERE SECURITY ASPECTS AND COSTS INVOLVED 
WHICH WOULD MAKE IT VERY DIFFICULT FOR US TO AFFORD IT. SEC DORR 
SAID THAT CONSIDERATION WAS BEING GIVEN TO THIS MATTER WITH A VIEW 
TO PUTTING THE ISSUE TO GOVERNMENT. CURRENTLY OUR EMBASSY IN GREECE 
WAS ACCREDITED TO ISRAEL. ONE HAD TO BEAR IN MIND HOWEVER THE SMALL 
SIZE OF OUR FOREIGN SERVICE AND THE SECURITY ASPECTS. THE ISSUE HAD 
BEEN RAISED ON A NUMBER OF OCCASIONS BY THE ISRAELIS. IT WAS ALSO 
!VENTIONED THAT WE HAD EXTREMELY GOOD RELATIONS WITH ISRAEL AND THAT 
lSRAEL'S CURRENT PRESIDENT, HERZOG, HAD BEEN BORN IN IRELAND. 



Mr Brian Lenihan TD _ 
Tanaiste & Minister of 

Foreign Affairs 
Department of Foreign Affairs 
80 St Stephen's Green 
Dublin 2 

, Northern Ireland Office 
Stormont Castle 
Belfast BT 4 3ST 

~November 1988 

When we spoke on the telephone recently I mentioned to you that an 

opinion poll in Northern Ireland had shown that there was widespread 

support, among both Catholics and Protestants, and among all the 
political parties (except for Sinn Fein), for the proposition that 
elected politicians, including councillors, should have to 'publicly 
reject violence before being allowed to take up office'. The survey 

including this finding was conducted by Marketing Research 

Consultancy Limited and published in September. 

I am sending you a copy of the research findings ( and would draw 
your attention particularly to pages 19 to 21) and also attach for 

convenience a summary of the relevant findings. These suggest that 

there snould be widespread support for the candidates' declaration 

whicn we are proposing to introduce. As you will be aware, our 

declaration which we are proposing to introduce. As you will be 

aware, our declaration against terrorism would be required of all 
candidates for district council or Assembly office, but would not 

apply to parliamentary elections. 



You will probably be aware that my officials have now talked to the 

Irish side of the Secretariat about the detailed provisions which 
will be included in our Elected Authorities Bill. I know that you 
will welcome our decision to abolish the category of "I" voters. I 

accept that you have expressed private reservations about the 
introduction of the declaration against terrorism, and I hope that 

the advantages of this measure in a wider context, including the 

creation of a more stable environment in local government, may 
become apparent in due course. Certainly, we hope that there will 

be widespread support for the new provisions in Northern Ireland. 

TK 

JB 17646 
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REVIEW OF SURV.EY FINDINGS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

. 
~v~rall the survey underscores the dichotomy between traditional 

ro estant and C_athollc opinion iI1 Nu,Jhcm Ireland. 

'_There would. be significant Nationalist opposition to the 
!mplementat1on of the suggested security initiatives, particularly 
~tenunent, the sealing of the border and the withdrawal of a suspects 
nght to remain silent. Unionists on the other hand would generally 
welcome any such developments. 

With the exception of Sinn Fein adherents, there is overwhelming 
approval for the introduction of legislation requiring elected 
representatives in Northern Ireland, even local councillors, to publicly 
renounce violence. 

SDLP supporters appear to be the only section of the conununity who 
have drawn comfort from the introduction of the Anglo-Irish 
Agreement. However even middle-ground Nationalists admit that the 
Agreement has achieved little or nothing since its introduction. 

Supporters of alJ political parties accept the the security situation has 
worsened since the signing of the Anglo-Irish Agreement. 

Throughout the survey the lack of significant variation in opinion 
aero~o convention~ 1 rlr.mofln1phics, such as age and social class, is 
noticeable. This re-inforces the existence of a deep-wulcd divide 
between Catholic and Protestant, permeating aIJ levels of society in 
Northern Ireland. Tribal loyalty transcends every other consideration 
ttnd diotater mmt inrHvirluals' perceptions of and reactions to the 
security situation. 
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Tanaiste & Minister for Foreign Affairs 
80 St Stephen's Green 
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(~ , November 1988 

Thank you for your letter of 17 November about our proposals for a 

change in the rate of remission awarded in Northern Ireland to 

sentenced prisoners. 

I appreciate your frank statement of your political assessment of 

what we are doing. As I think I made clear when we spoke on the 

telephone, we nevertheless think that these measures on balance 

are necessary and right. As you generously recognise in your 

letter, they are to be seen as part of a programme of measures and 

are balanced by a number of others, both in the area of prisons 

and in other fields such as the PACE order and fair employment 

which do offer reassurance and help, particularly for the minority 

community. Moreover, the SOSP review is going ahead and is not 

affected by these changes . 

We have been careful to avoid any retrospection; our proposals 

will not, for example, apply to prisoners already sentenced, nor 

even those awaiting trial, but only to those committing a 

scheduled offence after the change has been brought into effect. 

Moreover, even when the changes have been introduced, the rate of 

remission at 33 1/3\ will still be higher in Northern Ireland. 

Furthermore, I do not think we shall have serious problems with 

anomalies depending on the precise date of a crime and so on. 

CONFIDENTIAL 
SH/4236 



You also make the point that direct parall 1 e s cannot be drawn 
between the systems in Britain Northern Ir 1 d d h . , e an an t e Republic; 
nevertheless the present situation is such th t · a comparisons are 
drawn, and the results are very difficult for people in Northern 

Ireland to accept with such a high level of remission for what are 
some of the most serious criminals. Similarly, while the 

statistics about reinvolvement can be interpreted in a number of 

ways, the fact is that the present remission arrangements permit 

the release of prisoners who do become re-involved and who are a 

threat to life. There are some notorious cases, and any one of 

them could be argued to make the present system indefensible. 

I am sorry that our political assessments differ. I very much 
appreciate your . comments about our common objective, and I can 

assure you that we have given very careful thought to just the 

points you make and have talked about them at length with those in 
overall responsibility for the prisons, even though the changes 

will not affect anybody in prison at present. 

As I mentioned to you and Gerry at our meeting on 2 November, we 
proposed to include these changes in the PT Bill, which is likely 
to be published on 25 November. I must confess that I thought at 
our discussion that you understood the reasons for the action we 
proposed and felt they could be readily justified. I am sorry if 
I misunderstood your views as we do feel that it is necessary to 

proceed on the basis I described. 

/\.r<TH~~~ 

P., vva-..t._ Joc..-,,d~ 

pp TK 

(Dictated by the Secretary of State 
and signed in his absence) 

CONFIDENTIAL 
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Tanaiste, 

Invitation to British Ambassador to address 
an Officers' Course in The Curragh on 9 December 

The British Ambassador, Nick Fenn, has a long-standing invitation 
to address a Senior Officers' Course in The. Curragh on g 
December. He has agreed to do so, subject to the concurrence of 
the Department. Our initial reaction to the idea was however 
negative and the Ambassador has been pressing me to se~ if we ' 
could lift our objection. 

The course is for senior officers (Lieutenant-Colonel and 
Colonels). I understand that it lasts for several weeks; that 
it is broad and wide-ranging in character rather than purely 
professional; and that quite a variety of outside guest speakers 
have been invited to speak at one time or another during the 
course. The Minister for Defence has accepted but I understand 
that invitations addressed to the Taoiseach and to yourself have 
been declined. · · 

We have discussed the matter in the Management Committee here and 
some of my colleagues had strong views that it would be 
undesirable to have the Ambassador speak to the officers since 
the Army is an important branch of the security services of the 
state and he might seek to influence them on current difficult 
issues such as Army-to-Army communication across the border etc. 

I have to say that my own view does not accord with this. I 
tend to feel that we should be more "liberal" in letting various 
views be heard by such a group during a course which is generally 
designed to ·broaden their educational experience. Even if 
Ambassador Fenn does get into current detailed issues rather than 
keeping to the general issue of Anglo-Irish relations, there will 
be plenty of other speakers, including the Minister for Defence, 
who will offer different views. There is also a difficulty that 
I understand that the Iranian Ambassador will also address the 
group at some point and I think it would be difficult to justify 
blocking the British Ambassador while permitting the Iranian 
Ambassador to do so. 

I ·discussed the issue with the Secretary of the Department of 
Defence and put to him the concerns expressed here. He would, 



- 2 -

however, share my own view on the question. 

It is possible nevertheless that you may feel that there would be 
some political objection and I feel I should put it to you before 
taking the matter any further. (The course is private but it 
could possibly become known that the British Ambassador had 
spoken there.) 

t0 c). 
N. Dorr 
Secretary 
16 November 1988 



Senior Officers' Course in The Curragh - discussion 
with Secretary, Department of Defence 

Following our discussion in the Management committee on 15 
November I telephoned Mr Gerry Scully, Secretary of the 
Department of the Defence, to discuss informally the nature of 
the course and the invitation to the British Ambassador to speak 
there. 

~ Scully told me that the course is essentially one for 
Lieutenant-Colonels and Colonels with perhaps some Commandants. 
It was instituted about ten years ago when General Carl 
O'Sullivan was Chief of Staff. The course is very wide-ranging 
and is not in any way technical. It lasts for a considerable 
time - Mr Scully did not know exactly how long but it seemed to 
be spread over a number of weeks. It will also be addressed by 
a large number of people on a variety of issues, including the 
Minister for Defence. (An invitation was, I understand, 
extended to the Taoiseach and to the Tanaiste but these 
invitations have been declined.) 

Mr Scully said that they had had some internal reservations on 
the civilian side of the Department of Defence about the course 
but only because it involves selecting certain officers and 
leaving other officers out. Apart from this he was very much in 
favour of the idea of having a wide variety of speakers on a 
variety of topics. 

I told him of our discussion in the MAC. I said ·that it had 
been put to me strongly that it was undesirable to have the 
British Ambassador address such a course for senior members of 
one of the main security services of the State; and I mentioned 
the concern that he would use the occasion to put across 
arguments of a political character on issues on which there has 
been some disagreement between the British and Irish sides in the 
Anglo-Irish Conference such as "Army-to-Army" communication etc. 
Having told him of these views, I added that I did not myself 
share this apprehension. I thought it legitimate enough to 
expose participants in such a course to a whole variety of 
outside speakers including the British Amba_ssador, whose views 
would no doubt be balanced by many others who had also been 
invited to speak. I said in particular that I understood that 
the Iranian Ambassador is also to speak to the course and that it 
would be difficult for us to justify allowing this and refusing 
the British Ambassador. However, I said that I had wanted to 
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convey to him -the other strong view expressed in our internal 
discussions here. 

Mr Scully strongly shares my own view. He thought that in the 
nature of the course any kind of detailed discussion of security 
issues was unlikely - the course was broad-ranging and generally 
educational in character rather than in any way technical or 
detailed. He couldn't see any harm in having the British 
Ambassador speak in such a context and could not see any 
reasonable grounds on which we could block the invitation. 

I said that that was indeed my own view but that I had wanted to 
put the concerns expressed here fairly to him. I said that I 
now proposed to put the matter to the Tanaiste in order to be 
quite sure that there is no objection at political level. 

ND, 
N. Dorr 
Secretary 
16 November 1988 
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of H.M. Ambassador, 
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about the invitation for me to address the Senior Officers 

Course in the Curragh on 9 December. You will see that I made 
it clear that my acceptance was subject to the concurrence 

of your Department. 

I am sad that the Department seems to see some objection 

to this. I had hoped that we had reached the point where we 

could talk to eac1f>ther freely about the problems which history 

has laid at our door. 

you kindly agreed to look at this for me. 
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NM Fenn 
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Secretary 

Department of Foreign Affairs 
Dublin 4 
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As we agreed in the margins of the terGovernmentaton-
ference on 27 July, I am sending y u ~nformally cop s of 

Commodore Moloney's letter of 24 May and my reply o 27 May 

about the invitation for me to address the Senior Officers 

Course in the Curragh on 9 December. You will see that I made 

it clear that my acceptance was subject to the concurrence 

of your Department. 

I am sad that the Department seems to see some objection 

to this. I had hoped that we had reached the point where we 

could talk to eacit,ther freely about the problems which history 

has laid at our door. 

you kindly agreed to look at this for me. 

(/J 
;;------

NM Fenn 



Discussion with Dr. Brian Mawhinney - 14 November. 1988 

Dr. Brian Mawhinney M.P., Minister of State at the Northern 

Ireland Office called to see me this morning before he met the 
' Tanaiste (I had known him fairly well when I was in London some 

years ago). He was accompanied by Ambassador Fenn. 

Dr. Mawhinney is in Dublin to address a Rotary Club Lunch. He 

was pleased at the idea that this may be the first occasion in 

living memory when a British Minister has made a speech to a 

Dublin audience (as distinct from a press conference etc.) A 

copy of his speech is attached. 

Our discussion which lasted about half an hour dealt with what 

might be called "political" matters and did not touch at all on 

the education area which is Dr. Mawhinney's main responsibility. 

He spoke of the importance the British side attach to Article 1 

(Status) and 4 (Devolution) of the Anglo-Irish Agreement and the 

relationship between them. He said there were some signs of 

movement among Unionists at levels below the top echelon of 

leadership which it would be desirable to encourage and he said 

that the British side hope that the Irish Government will give 

more positive encouragement to the SDLP, over whom they have 

considerable influence, to engage in talks. 

I noted that the Irish Government have accepted the Agreement of 

which Article 4 is a part but that Article 4 itself is explicit 

in saying "both Governments recognise that devolution can be 

achieved only with the cooperation of constitutional 

representatives within Northern Ireland of both traditions 

there". The Government see no evidence of this; and it is true 

to that extent to say that they have been sceptical - though they 

have not expressed any negative attitude to Article 4. However 

it does seem to us that the British side over estimate the 

influence the Irish Government exercise over the SDLP on this 

particular issue which is, of its nature, a question of relations 
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between the parties in Northern Ireland. I also said that I 

thought that objectively one could say the main obstacles to 

devolution were 

(a) the Unionist refusal to get into talks on their attitude to 

the Agreement; 

(b) the long-standing problem about Unionist attitudes to power

sharing; and 

(c) the fact that any devolved structure which might be set up 

would have to be sufficiently strong and well founded to 

withstand a new onslaught by the IRA. 

Granted these major problems it would seem to us that the British 

side greatly overestimate the importance of any influence the 

admittedly sceptical attitude in Dublin about devolution may be 

exerting on the SDLP. 

Dr. Mawhinney said that the three points I mentioned had always 

been there. However he did think that the attitude of the Irish 

Government could be quite important. In using the phrase "to or 

towards devolution" the British side had hoped to state their aim 

broadly enough to allow the Unionists to take part in 

discussions. 

I referred to the Taoiseach's expressed wish for a wider dialogue 

with the Unionists and argued that, granted all that had 

happened, it was clear that there are two major forces on this 

island, unionism and Nationalism. If they could get into a 

serious dialogue to see what accommodation could be worked out 

between them then many things would become possible. Until they 

engage in that kind of dialogue it has become evident that lesser 

expedients may not get very far. 
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Dr. Mawhinney said he saw a certain interest in this point but he 

thought there would not be time in our discussion to pursue it in 

any greater depth. The British effort at the moment is directed 

to improving the situation and availing of any stirrings of 

movement among the Unionists. 

He went on to refer to Duisberg which he thought of as a fragile 

flower which should be encouraged to grow and not trampled on. I 

said that we had found it very difficult in piecing together the 

various accounts we had been given to know just what had been 

agreed if anything; and our main focus at present is to try to 

clarify this. I confirmed in response to his question that we 

have not yet been approached by Herr Speaker. Neither he said, 

have the British side. I said that one account we had received 

was that the formula envisaged at Duisberg was that one meeting 

of the Conference should fix a definite date for the next meeting 

thus allowing the interval to be used for any talks; in addition 

the Joint Secretaries on either side might find it possible "to 

be absent" at a crucial point. I said that if that is a correct 

account then I supposed that the "news interest" so to speak 

would be in the fact that the Unionists were now prepared to 

settle for this formula instead of demanding some kind of 

"suspension". He said that their understanding was that what had 

been worked out was more or less as I had said it and that it was 

now for each of the Duisberg participants to work on their party 

leadership. As to the "news interest" he thought that the 

formula also contained the important implication that if it were 

agreed then the SDLP would be ready to talk seriously in the 

interval between conferences. 

As to the review, Mawhinney said that there had been a good deal 

of bad feeling because the press coverage after the meeting of 

the conference at Stormont on 2 November seemed to suggest that 

the British side had had to be dragged "screaming and kicking" 
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into the idea of a substantive review. That was not the case. 

He said he had worked for Tom King for one and a half years as 

Parliamentary Private Secretary and now for three years as 

Minister and he had never seen him so angry as about the coverage 

in the Dublin papers and also because of a piece by Chris Ryder 

in the Daily Telegraph which seemed to be based on an inside 

knowledge of the documents. The British side certainly had not 

briefed Ryder and they could only conclude that we had. 

I argued these points, noting that we had felt somewhat put out 

before the Conference when we read in the papers that Tom King 

had unilaterally asked for representations to be made to him on 

the review whereas we had always believed it should be a joint 

process. We had also felt that we had to argue at the Conference 

itself to get something substantive into the communique on the 

review. At the same time I did not like the idea of this kind of 

competitive briefing and jockeying for position which I did not 

think was good for either of us. Ambassador Fenn said that they 

had always wanted a review of substance. What had been at issue 

at the Conference was not whether or not the review should be 

substantive but simply how politic it would be to put a lot into 

the communique about it - as they saw it they had been worried 

that this might frighten off the Unionists. 

At this stage we broke off discussion and I took Dr. Mawhinney 

and Ambassador Fenn to call on the Tanaiste. In private 

conversation, Dr. Mawhinney mentioned that he would be coming to 

Dublin for the American football match on 19 November and he 

hoped it might be possible to keep in contact either then or on 

somit!JC 
N. Dorr 
Secretary 

occasion. 

14 November, 1988 
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Press Release 
British Embassy 
33 Merrion Road 
Dublin4 
Telephone: 695211 Telex 25296 UKDB EI 

SPEECH BY DR ~AWHINNEY, NORTHr.RN IRELAND MINISTER UTH RESPONSIBILITY 
FOR EDUCATI-ONAND COMUUNITY RELATIONS, TO DUBLIN ROTARY CLUB AT 
1.30 J?M ON HONDAY 14 NOVEMBER 1988 

EMBARGOED - NOT FOR USE BEFORE 1330 ON 14 NOVEMBER 1988 

''I have the privilege not only of serving as a UK Government Minister 
in Northern !~eland, but of being the first to do so as a native. 
I can therefore clatm to know the Province from a number of ~erspectives. 
It is, for example, a society which is attractive and viprant - marked 
by hospitality, Many of you, who also know it, will share that 
perception, ~nd will also be aware that the great majority of the 
population ~ive completely normal lives, substantially untouched by 
terrorism. There aren·• t soldiers on every street corner, or bombed-out 
buildings in ·every shopping cnetre, And Belfast itself has in the last 
10 years undergone a quite remarkable renaissance and is, once again, . 
a thriving commercial centre. 

But there is a ,nore diff:l:cul t reality· in Northern Ireland: the reality 
of a society ~ith a proiound division which affects many aspects of its 
U.:fe. The majority wtsh to preserve the Union with Great Britfl.in and 
worship tn the f~otestant tradition. The m±nor±ty are nationalist and 
Catholic and in general aspire to a united Ireland in some form. In 
addit}on the t~o sides of the couununity tend to play different games, 
sing difterent songs and be educated separately. In an important sense, 
this dtvtsion between the two parts of the community represents the 
real border in rreland, 

Not enough people in Northern Ireland or on this side of the geographical 
border acknowledge that these problems will persist whatever political 
developments ~o o~ do not take place, The people who live in the Falls 
~nd the Shan~i11 in Belfast or in the Bogside and the Waterside in 
Londonderry w!11 have to ltve side by side in this small part of the 
~rld, i~re$pective of any constitutional or political framework 
affect~ng Northern Ireland. 

NG Government has forced this decision on the people, It arises from the 
people's free ch0ice, Similarly no Government can by itself remove this 
real but intangible border. Nor can any Government forever protect 
people from the consequences of their own acti~ns. r . 

/However 
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However the division between people is not unbridgeable. I 
parts o: Northern Ireland Catholic and Protestant live clos~ ~~n~ne 
anoth~r, _they ~hare work places and leisure pursuits. Many people 
feel 7t is ~heir Christian or moral duty to maintain better 
relati~ns.w1th.members of the other side of the community; and many 
people think little of the decision and simply have friends wherever 
they choose. 

I~ we are to have genuine and lasting · peace, the people from both 
sides of the Northern Ireland community must be given and must take 
the opportunity to expand this livinr, together inpeac; and harmony; ' 
not surrendering or diluting their own firmly held views and 
aspirations, but genuinely recognising and accepting differences. 
They have to seek the means for the two traditions to live together 
with a sense of genuine community, not merely alon~side each other, 
but amongst each other. 

For its part Government has been making renewed efforts to imorove 
community relations in Northern Ireland. 

First, we have been working to expand cross-community contact at all 
levels, but particularly amongst young people. A cross-community 
contact scheme between schools launched in September last year has been 
very successful; school boards of r,overnors have been nominating a 
member to focus on community relations work; the Spirit of Enniskillen 
bursaries will enable .young people from both sides of the community to 
travel overseas together. My role is to encourage and facilitate this 
cross-community activity. And it is in that spirit that I recently 
announced proposals to promote and encourage integrated education, 
where parents want -their children to be educated in the same classroom 
as pupils from the other side 0f the community. 

Second, we are seeking to increase mutual understanding and respect. 
Our new school curriculum will include cross-curricular themes on 
education for mutual.understanding and cultural heritage. Those 
involved in the arts; the ~useums and other aspects of the rich cultural 
life of Northern Ireland are working closely with us to explore how 
cultural diversity can be handled in a way which is positive and 
constructive rather than threatening and divisive. 

Third, Government is very conscious of the efforts of all those who 
have bravely and quietly · been working for many years to preserve and 
}mprove community relations in Northern Ireland. No one should under
estimate the contribution which these unsung heroes and heroines have 
made, Indeed it could be argued that, without their efforts, the level 
o;f violence and community disintegration would have been much worse. 
We are considering, therefore, whether we could help them by supporting 
some form ot central resource centre for community relations. And I 
have also been discussing with representatives appointed by the leaders 
o;f the four main churches what further ce:>ntribution the churches could 
make. 

Government ~as, of course, to take its own direct responsibilities for 
jmprovi-ng community relations. It must promote policies and legislation 
which ensure fairness and equality - as, for example, we are doing in the 
crucial area of job equality. 

/But 
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But if sustainedp:ogr~ss is to he made in healing the division in 
Northern Ireland it will have to come at the oolitical a8 well as 
the grassroots level. The constitutional political leaders of the 
two parts of the community will have to talk to each other and find 
w~y~ ~f add:essin? their shared problems. Until this happens, the 
d 7vi&1on which exists will continue to be exploited by theiren of 
violence. 

Northern Ireland 1 s future depends on its being able to break the 
shackles of history. Each group in the Province has its historical ~
·grievances. Some date back three years, some 30 years, some 300 
years. Each has an understandable wish to correct past injustices, 
real or imagined, before turning its full attention to the future. 
But that is a recipe for paralysis. The past is history and cannot 
be rewritten. 

The Government believes that direct rule is not the best way to 
achheve our ultimate objectives of peace, stability and reconciliation. 
To reach those goals we must develop structures which directly harness 
the energy and resourcefulness of the Northern Ireland people, from 
both parts of the community, to govern themselves. Thus, ultimately, 
a peaceful society, characterised bv tolerance and pluralism, can -be 
born. To those people of goodwill in Northern Ireland who feel that 
the present arrangements do not give them a fair deal I commend the 
words of John Morley, Mr Gladstone's Chief Secretary for Ireland, who 
said that 

''The best guarantee of justice in public dealings is the 
participat!on in their own government of the people most likely 
to suffer from injustice.'' 

Mr Chatrman, it remains our policy and determination to seek devolved 
structures for Northern Ireland. The Irish Govern~ent is committed, 
through Article 4 of the Anglo-Irish Agreement, to support this 
policy, and we are grateful for that commitment. 

Our policy, as should he apparent, ±s clearly aimed at promoting peace 
and stability in Northern Ireland, creating a new climate of friendship 
and mutual purpose between the two major traditions, and improving 
co .... operating i ·n c.ori)atting terrorism. We seek conditions in which the 
decent law-abiding citizens of Northern Ireland can make progress 
together, Thatis why three years ago the British and Irish Governments 
signed the Anglo-Irish Agreement. The Agreement represents the 
clearest possible statement that constitutional and democratic methods 
are the only acceptable way fo help a, society evolve and develop. We 
reject violence, as you do. 

Of course, the Agreement does not offer a guarantee that the UK and 
Irish Governme~ts will always agree about everything and indeed its 
very structure recognises that there will be disagreements. We will 
continue,inevitably, to have our differences. In my experience, 
complete acc~rd is only reached on issues devoid of substance, whereas 
tt ;i:s the tough and complex problems which most need to be discussed. 
The Agreement creates a framework within which such problems can be 
rap~dly and positively addressed, in mutual respect and with no 
derogation of sovereignty by either side. Whatever the temporary 
di!f ;i:cul ti-es, the over'""riding fact is that both Governments remain 
!irmly committed to the Agreement, and to the need to co-operate in 
making progress on security and social problems. 

/Can 
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Can tthat progress come about? We believe that real progress could 
now be made towards riew political arrangements. Of course 
I .lsnow~hat there are those of the constitutional nationali~t 
tradition in Northern Ireland and in the Republic who see 
progress t0~a:ds a broadly supported devolved svstem as in some 
way ~ompromis1ng or setting back their long-term aspiration to 
a united ~r~land. I believe that this is a. r.1istaken apprehension 
and damag1ngly s0. The reality is that in Article 1 of the 
Agreement the two sovereign Governments have 1ointlv affirmed that 
ai:iy change. in the status of Northern Ireland ~an onlv come about ~-
with the consent of a majority of the ~eople there. That is in 
part a moral statement - a statement that it is as valid an 
aspiration to want to remain British as well as Irish, as it is to 
want to be exclusively Irish. But it is also a recognition of the 
real world; in praetical terms there is no way in which Northern 
lreland could somehow be expelled from the UK against the wishes of 
the !majority of its inhabitants. Nor, I believe, would the vast 
majority in the Republic want unification on those terms . 

Clearly the majority do not wish for such a change at the moment 
nor aTe they likely to in the foreseeable future. The terrorists, 
for their paFt, seem t0 believe that the views of the majority on 
thi.s p0int w±.ll be changed by bombs, bullets and murder. But who 
ameng us w0uld be bomben into repudiating our sense of national 
identity? Surelv no one can fail to see that coercion and the 
denial ~f basic demoeTatic rights can neve~ be the ba~is of consent. 
The continuation of the terrorist ·campaign is therefore doubly 
futlie - first, because with increasing inevitability it brings 
down on those involved severe punishment within the law, and second 
because lt makes even more remote ·any· prospect 0f achieving the 
goal which the terrorists have set for themselves. 

All who aspi.r-e te a united Ireland must sure~.y accept that, in the 
words of Cardinal 01 Fiaich 

'' •.. the only unity which would be werth having between North 
~nq South would be a union ef hearts, a union of the people, 
not a union of two pieces of land.~' 

Article 1 of the Agreement is therefore a prescription for the long
term future o! N0rthern Ireland~ it puts that future in commission 
bf linking it definitively with the evolution of popular feeling, 
with progress towards the ' 1 union of hearts~ 1

• We owe a duty to the 
future but we owe a more ±Mmediate duty to the present. T!hile lon~
tern asnirations may differ, the urgent comrnen interest of ~aking the 
Provine~ a more stable and humane society is surely shared by the 
vast majority of the pe0ple in Ireland~ particularly parents who 
care about a better future for their ehildren. 

There js a wider responsibility too, which rests heavily on all of 
us in politics, in ~ublic life and in positions of influence, to try 
to reduce rather than widen the divisions which affect this island. 
'roo many, too otten make the habitual response; arguing the case 
for their own tradition without acknewledging the validity of the 
other nerson's noint of view, And constantly expressed concerns, 
unaffe~ted by iwiliingness to be either informed or persuaded, can 
too easily cross the fine line which separates the bolstering of 
confidence from the undermining of it. 
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Mr Chairman, I do not underestimate the obstacles to progress, 
particularly the continuing challenge of terrorism. Nonethe
less there is a real opportunity for the constitutional 
political leaders of Northern Ireland to sit down to~ether 
and with the British Govern~ent, without any preconditions, to 
agree on ways in which they with us can co-operate for the 
common good. That objective ''co-operation for the connnon 
good'' has long been a Rotarian ideal. It is now time to give' 
it wider application. > -
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Secretary 
Department of Foreign Affairs 

CONFIDENTIAL 
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(Department of Justice), ' 

72-76 FAICHE STIABHNA 
(72-76 St. Stephen's Green), ' 
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BAILE ATHA CLIATH, 2. 
(Dublin, 2) 

For the attention of Mr Declan O'Donovan 

I am directed by the Minister for Justice to refer to your minute of 12 
October enclosing postcards which your Secretary, Mr Noel Dorr received in the 
post. 

The postcards were referred to the Garda authorities and I now enclose for Mr 
Dorr's information copy of Garda minute received in the matter. 

~~ 
M. Burke 

IC.... 
II November 1988 
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Commissioner. 
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CS. 359/41 

The Secretary 
Department of Justice 

GM1Dfi. SIOCHANA HEADQUARTERS 
· ;·,JENIX PARK, DUBLIN, 8, lRElANO. 

1 0 NOV 1988 
INTERNATIONAL LIAISON OFFlCE, 
CR:ME AND SECURITY BRANCH. 

Re: Anonymous postcards sent to Mr. Noel DORR, Secretary, 
Department of Foreign Affairs. 

I am to refer to your minute of 19th October, 1988 in above 
connection and inform you that, from this date, routine 
patrol (mobile and foot) attention is being paid to 
Mr. DORR's residence at by 
both Uniform and Plain Clothes sections of the Force. 

J.:~:1::l:::-:::--
ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER 

Mii::lYRNE I 
I TO NOTE. PLEASE. i 
J ........ -~- ......... I 
L _____ M .. BURKE f 
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10 November 1988 

Mr Noel Dorr 
Secretary 

Roinn an Taoisigh 
Department of the Taoiseach 

Department of Foreign Affairs. 

Dear Noel 

Many thanks for your notes on the discussions at dinner last 
Monday. 

I enclose my version. By some strange co-incidence, they both 
seem to relate to the same meeting! 

All the best 

Yours sincerely 

the Government. 

Tithe an Rialtais, Baile Atha Cliath 2. 
Government Buildings, Dublin 2. 

( 
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Anglo Irish Relations 

Meeting of Officials in Dublin on 7 November, 1988 

The meeting took place in Iveagh House and was attended by 
Cabinet Secretary Butler, Ambassador Fenn, NIO Secretary 
Blelloch, NIO Deputy Secretary Ian Burns, NIO Deputy 
Secretary Tony Stevens, Mr. John Boyd from the Foreign 
Office and Joint Secretary of the Conference, Mr. Oliver 
Miles. On the Irish side were Secretaries Dorr and 
Mathews, Ambassador O'Rourke (who happened to be in 
Dublin), Assistant Secretary Gallagher, Joint Secretary of 
the Conference, Mr. O hUiginn, and the undersigned. The 
meeting began at approximately 7.00 pm and finished at 
about 11.30 pm. 

The main subjects discussed during the meeting were how 
best to use the Agreement in order to achieve progress in 
relation to Northern Ireland and, in particular, how to 
use the Agreement to encourage the Unionists into 
discussions on their future. - The British side pressed the 
advantages of moving "to or towards devolution" despite 
arguments that, in Northern Ireland, there -was very little 
enthusiasm for it, either on the Unionist side or among 
Constitutional Nationalists. The British appeared to be 
arguing that the Secretary of State is anxious "to give 
away power". He sees the present state of politics in 
Northern Ireland as extremely unhealthy in that local or 
democratic participation is absent and is, in practice, 
fostering terrorism. His objective is to get the players 
on the pitch. 

The British argued that there had been considerable 
pressure on the Unionists to come to discussions, earlier 
in the year, and they had been on the point of doing so 
last January. Since then, however, differences between 
the Governments and the SDLP/Sinn Fein talks had taken the 
pressure off them; and they now appeared to be in a 
position where everybody was seeking to talk to them but 
they were unwilling to come to any table. This was not a 
happy position for anybody. 

There was then some discussion as to how the review of the 
operation of the Agreement could be used in the interests 
of both Governments and arrangements for giving effect to 
the understandings between the TAnaiste and the Secretary 
of State were discussed in some detail. There seemed to 
be agreement that it would be i~ the interest of both 
Governments that the review should take a "maximalist" 
position. In particular, the pnssibilities in Article 10, 
for further economic development, in view of 1992 were 
mentioned. 

.A I 
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There was further some mention of flaws in communication 
or in consultation under the Agreement, in particular, in 
relation to the right to silence, fair employment and the 
recent "Section 31" changes. 

The importance of moves to reduce harassment and of taking 
a humanitarian view on the Birmingham Six case was 
stressed. The Guildford Four case was also mentioned, 
with a view to its reference, by the Home Secretary, to 
the Courts. Developments in relation to the Parliamentary 
Body were also noted. 

The discussions at the meeting were wide ranging and 
frank, with each side putting its points strongly. There 
was general agreement that the meeting had been useful. 

Dermot Nally 

9 November, 1988. 

( 



9 November 1988 

Mr Dermot Nally 
Secretary to the Government 
Government Buildings 
Dublin 2 

Dear Dermot, 

I am enclosing herewith a typed-up version of my notes of the 
discussions at the informal Anglo-Irish dinner in Iveagh House on 
Monday evening last. 

As I indicated in the text attached my notes were intermittent. 
The text is, therefore, not by any means a full record of what 
was said. It may, however, be of interest in jogging memories 
of other participants to whom I am also sending a copy. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 

cc. Mr D. Mathews 
Ambassador O'Rourke 
Mrs. 6 hUiginn 
Mr D. Gallagher 

( 



Confidential 

Discussion at Informal Dinner of British and 
Irish Officials. 7 November 1988 

Th7 secon<:1 <:!inner of the "informal dining group" of British and 
Irish officials took place in Iveagh House on Monday evening, 7 
Novembe~ 1988. The British side was led by Sir Robin Butler, 
the Cabinet Secretary, and the Irish side by Mr. Dermot Nally, 
Secretary to the Government. Others present were Irish side: 
Ambassador O'Rourke, Messrs. Mathews, 6 hUiginn, Gallagher and 
Dorr; British side: Ambassador Fenn and Messrs. Blelloch, Boyd, 
Burns, Stephens and Miles. 

Discussion, which was general around the table, began about 7.30 
p.m. and ended about 11.30 p.m. Discussion throughout was 
frank and vigorous with emphasis on the Irish side on the vital 
importance of working the Agreement seriously to bring political 
progress and to support constitutional nationalism; and emphasis 
on the British side on their wish to encourage movement "to or 
towards" devolution in Northern Ireland as a way of improving the 
system of Government there in the medium term (granted that, as 
they saw it, conditions for change in the constitutional status 
of Northern Ireland set under Article 1 of the Agreement (i.e. 
majority consent) will not be met for several generations if at 
all). 

The following is not a record of the discussion but rather a 
drawing together of some occasional notes which I made on points 
of interest when I was not myself involved in discussion. I 
have put the text for the most part in the form of direct speech 
for convenience but since my notes were intermittent and in 
outline only, the text does no more than give a general 
impression of the direction taken by the four-hour discussion and 
it does not do justice to all interventions. 

After some initial .words of welcome Dermot Nally outlined a 
series of topics which it would be useful to discuss. 

He began with the Anglo-Irish Agreement as such. He said that 
in our view it could not simply be treated as "a picture on the 
wall" - it must be worked vigorously. 

.A I 

( 
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Sir Robin Butler replied briefly to the words of welcome and to 
the suggested topics. 

Burns We have come to share your anxiety about not living up to 
the promise of the .Agreement but that is partly because the 
promise of the Agreement may have been exaggerated at the outset. 
A question which arises for us now is how you see the 
relationship between Article 1 (status) and Article 4 
(devolution). 

I would say that it is difficult to improve on Article 1 as a 
statement of the national question in Ireland. It provides for 
no change without consent and support for change if there is 
consent. There is not much more to argue for. Against that 
background Article 4 is easier to understand. The present 
prospects of achieving devolution may be minimal but the phrase 
we are using is working "to or towards" devolution. 

What is needed is for both Governments to be seen to be working 
in the same direction to try to produce political movement in 
Northern Ireland. We recognise the difficulties for your 
present Government in that formulation but that is the nut we 
have to crack. The problem at present is that the Unionists 
want to see in the Taoiseach an ally to destroy the Agreement. 
The SDLP see in him an eye fixed more firmly on the national 
question than on political movement in Northern Ireland. From 
both points of view the effect is to allow the parties in 
Northern Ireland to "take their eye off the ball" just as we are 
trying to get a game under way. I am not talking about anything 
specifically said by your Government but about perceptions and 
the general impression which the parties have. 

Dorr questioned the metaphor saying that it assumes agreement on 
the "ball" and the "game" whereas the issue is the kind of ball 
and indeed the pitch and the game to be played. 

Blelloch we see it like this. It's going to take a couple of 
generations before the majority in Northern Ireland woul~ even 
think of any change in.status. It may be~ very long.time. 
indeed But even if it's only two generations, that is thirty 
years.· can you really contemplate a situation in which there is 
no serious political activitity in Northern Ireland over that 
period? 

Dorr said it was not valid for the British side to narrow down 
the options in this way. Article 1 of the Agreement se~ a 
condition for change in the status of Nort~ern Ireland without 
an reference to a time-frame. But even if on7 accepted ~hat 
thyt dition would not be met for at least thirty years it does 

ta tconll follow that the British approach of seeking talks "to 
no a a . . t f . d. f or towards" devolution with a view o in ing some way o ( 
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associating the parties in Northern Ireland with direct rule is 
the only way forward. Ther7 are many other forms of political 
progress which would be possible. 

In any case, he wondered if the British side would wish to 

7xplain.to us a little more clearly just what they have in mind 
in tal3,ting of "to or towards" devolution granted that as Burns 
had said they see the prospects of actually achieving devolution 
as "minimal"? 

~urns I~ the partie~ in Northern Ireland can agree on anything -
integration, devolution etc., - then they will get it so far as 
t~e.British Government is concerned. Tom King is interested in 
giving away power. 

6 hUiginn Both sides are committed to the Agreement which 
includes Article 4. But before talking about Article 4 
(devolution), it is necessary to talk more basically of the 
Agreement as an instrument for the management of the fundamental 
problem to be used by the two sides. 

Burns (explaining further) We can't of course forecast when the 
conditions for possible change set out in Article 1 might be met. 
But we are driven to the view that if the constitutional status 
of Northern Ireland is not going to be changed in the foreseeable 
future, then we have to see how Northern Ireland can be better 
governed in the intervening period. 

Nally The Agreement was to provide an incentive to devolution. 
One must ask why that incentive has not worked The reason is 
that the Agreement itself is nqt seen to be central. If you 
want devolution then you should be using the Agreement to the 
utmost. Only if the Agreement is worked to the full will there 
will be any real pressure on the Unionists to consider devolution 
as a way of reducing the role of the Irish Government and the 
activities of the Conference. The corollary is that you should 
also use the review to the utmost. At present it appears that 
the unionists are just not interested in devolution and they do 
not feel really under any pressure from the operation of the 
Agreement. 

Burns My own view is that some kind of devolut~on on the lines 
of sunningdale is the only way forward. (He did not spell this 
out.) You talk of pressurising the Unionists. But what woul~ 
the unionists do if they ~elt tha~ they really had to lose out.in 

me way? From their point of view they could seem to be facing 
~~o things - devolution linked with the Agreement and.the 
conference provided for in the Agreeme~t - b~th of.which the¥ 
would regard as intolerable. Faced with this choice what might 

they do? 



- 4 -

The Irish side pressed Burns to explain this further. 

Burns In 1985/86, for example, they did something absolutely new 
for them - they assaulted policemen (he seemed to be implying 
that what the Unionists would do in a situation which offered 
from their point of view no acceptable way out was unpredictable 
and possibly dangerous). 

Dorr referred to the Agreement as having set a programme or 
agenda of issues to be addressed in an effort to remedy the 
fundamental structural imbalance in the sit~ation against the 
minority. 

Burns The question for us is this. Do Irish Ministers see the 
Agreement as a short-term stepping stone to Irish unity? I am 
not saying that I can quote any explicit statement on their part 
to this effect but an impression has been created. I would like 
to ask if this is correct? 

Butler We got quite close to shaming the Unionists (into talks) 
in January last. At that point we and you started squabbling 
and took the pressure off them. If your Ministers, however 
unfairly, are perceived as not accepting Article 1, then we have 
a problem 

Gallagher Our Government would want to see as wide a dialogue as 
possible as a first step. 

Burns You have the power to distract the Unionists. 
believe that you accept Article 1 of the Agreement. 

They don't 

Dorr Are you saying it wo~ld make a~y differenc7 if they did 
believe this - granted their own attitude to Article 1 and to the 
Agreement as a whole? 

6 hUiginn There is a very fundamental and hard question which 
needs to be asked and perhaps a framework like this is the best 
place in which to ask it bluntly. The Agreement in a basic way 
is predicated on making a clear distinction between 
constitutional nationalism and violent nationalism and seeking to 
shore up and support the former. That was the basis on which 
you entered into the Agreement. It must now be asked, have you 
changed your view? Put it another way - is there any ground to 
be occupied between the hammer and the anvil - the British Army 
and the IRA? If you do not believe that there is, then tell us 
so frankly and tell us to get out of the way • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
There was a good deal of further discussion of Article 1 and 4 of 
the Agreement and the relationship between them. 

( 
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Burns Signals can be received by what people read in to what you 
say. The Unionists at present read into what is being said the 
belief that your Ministers instinctively think that unification 
is around the corner - though I admit I cannot cite any 
particular statement saying anything like that. But that is how 
they read it. We must ensure that the two Governments have the 
same objective. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
6 hUiginn There are clear continuities between nationalism in 
Ireland North and South. It is not in our power even if we 
should wish to break those continuities. The Agreement was 
desinged to provide a way of managing it. Are you asking us to 
try instead to break the continuity? 

Blelloch (reverting to an earlier theme) given that Article 1 
conditions are not likely to be fulfilled s~on or at all, the 
question is what changes or improvements might be made in the 
present form of Government in Northern Ireland? 

Dorr What would you say the present form of Government in 
Northern Ireland is? 

Blelloch Direct rule. 

Dorr I thought you would say that. But it isn't. It is 
direct rule as modified and qualified by the precise role and 
input given to the Irish Government through the Conference under 
the Agreement. 

Blelloch I correct what I said. But we believe there is more 
hope of making progress through Article 4 granted there is no 
prospect for a long time, if at all, of change under Article 1. 

6 hUiginn Granted you are looking forward for two or three 
generations or more - what in your view is the role of 
constitutional nationalism over that extended period? 

Gallagher Do you see us as free to work for the consent of the 
Unionists? 

Blelloch Yes you are free but take care! What you say can 
affect the whole situation. We have a problem of Government in 
Northern Ireland now and that is part of the problem of dealing 
with terrorism as well. 

Gallagher Some Unionists played the game you spoke of in the 
past and were destroyed in the process. (This was a reference 
to the destruction of the Faulkner Unionists and the pulling down 
of the power-sharing executive after Sunningdale in 1974.) If 

( 
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we ~ad had devolution this year, would it have survived the 
various events that have occurred? ........................................ 
Blelloch Our approach is to get them (the parties of Northern 
Ireland) talking and it would then be very difficult to say no. 
We see the process as multilateral up to a point (i.e. for the 
parties) but at a certain point it would be for the British 
Government to step in and bridge the gap with proposals which 
they might accept. 

Nally Have you had any sight anywhere of a Unionist who would be 
interested in devolution? 

Burns Yes - they were interested in January last (i.e. when they 
submitted a paper to the British Government which the British 
side have not given us). Then the talks between John Hume and 
Sinn Fein started and this took their eye off the ball. But the 
conditions of January last could be recreated. 

Nally The way to re-create those conditions is full 
implementation of the Agreement. 

Burns The experience of the SDLP/Sinn Fein talks has led 
Unionists to a perception that there is an effort to establish a 
kind of pan-nationalism on the minority side. 

Gallagher That is not a correct view of the Unionist attitude. 
Hume kept them relatively well informed of what he was doing all 
along. 

Butler If we came out of the Review with more harmony with each 
other that would put pressure on the Unionists? That is what 
you are saying? 

6 hUiginn I still want to ask the fundamental question - what do 
the British side see as the role of constitutional nationalism in 
Northern Ireland? 

Burns (spoke of all the people of Northern Ireland as citizens.) 

6 hUiginn You have been talking all along here of how to console 
and comfort the Unionists and how to compensate them if the 
Nationalists are to be brought in ••• 

Gallagher we should emerge from the review re-dedicated to the 
aims of the Agreement. 

Burns referred critically to the report in ~he Irish Times on 
the day following the recent conference meeting in Belfast. He 
described it as "slightly scurvy". He said it gave the 

( 
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impression that the British had to be dragged screaming and 
kicking to the Review. 

B~e~loch explain7d that King had seen a problem in speaking of 
"Join~nes~" at t~is stage since that might close out any 
contribution or input from the Unionists. At the end of the 
day, ho~ever, the ou~c~me o~ the review is going to be a joint 
enterprise. The British side want it to be forward-looking. 

Gallagher agreed that it should be forward-looking. However we 
have had serious problems over the past year and we have got away 
with clever drafting of various communiques. That can't last 
much longer - we certainly can't get away with clever drafting 
for another year. We need a programme of work and real 
achievements. 

Blelloch There are different views on what has been achieved. 
There is a need for plain speaking about this in the review (i.e. 
the British side would reject the idea that nothing much has been 
delivered). 

Nally and Dorr spoke of the very serious problem of 
presentation. From the very start the British side had wanted 
to play down various developments and not attribute them to the 
Agreement for fear of frightening the Unionists. The effort had 
been instead to show that these things would have happened in any 
case. The result now is that many people are asking what has 
the Agreement achieved and what exactly has it done? Most 
political achievements are, if anything, over-sold at political 
level but in this case there had been a serious under-selling and 
this now presented us all with a problem in that people see very 
little to point to. 

Gallagher I have the task of motivating people working in the 
Anglo-Irish area, at the coal-face so to speak. We have 
travellers moving about in Northern Ireland. Increasingly they 
are sneered at in relation to the Agreement. 

Boyd said that there were successes to show - for example the 
very extensive and ·thorough exchanges on fair employment over the 
past year or so. 

6 hUiqinn Even that, which could be the most successful thing to 
point to illustrates the point we are making. There is a 
meeting ~ext Thursday on the issue. We are told that material 
is coming back to you from the parliamentary draughtsman who is 
working on the draft bill on the question. But now after all 
the exchanges between us on the issue we are told that 
parliamentary privilege does not permit us to see the draft 
legislation at this stage. How then can we have any proper 
input since the detail of the legislation is the crucial thing? 
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Bu~n~ replied stressing the problem they had with parliamentary 
privilege and ~he f~ct that a civil servant is not permitted to 
~how draft.legislat7on to others. They are, however, giving us 
7n our variou~ meetings key phrases of the bill (he seemed to 
imply that while.they were precluded from giving us the exact 
text they could in fact without admitting as much give us some of 
the important language from the bill). 

Ga~lagher I hav7 to say bluntly that some people are saying that 
fair employment is a model of the kind of co-operation we should 
have on these issues precisely because of outside factors such as 
pressures from the USA (i.e. the MacBride Principles). 

6 hUiginn What you are proposing to do on fair employment may 
open up a whole new frontier in British legislation. To have a 
serious input we need the details of the bill itself. 

Stephens referred to a Police Order 1987 on which there had been 
a whole series of discussions. 

(The general feeling at this point, however, was that it was 
better to leave these kind of issues over to be considered in the 
course of the review.) 

Dorr Could I come back to the general problem we mentioned 
earlier - that is the presentation of whatever has been achieved 
under the Agreement? Perhaps understandably in view of the 
Unionist opposition to the Agreement you made a point from an 
early stage of down-playing any connection between changes made 
in Northern Ireland and the Agreement. This has been done on a 
whole range of issues. Each of them might be understandable at 
the time but the result now is that while the Unionists remain 
opposed to the Agreement others who might be expected to favour 
it are asking whether anything has really been achieved. That 
is a problem we both need to face and think about in the course 
of the Review. 

Burns Yes, I tend to agree with your point. there. But we have 
also to be wary of the taunt that this is "joint rule". 

Fenn It might be argued whether the Agreement provides for 
BOmething more or less than "consultation" but whatever the word 
the concept of "consultation" is central. It is crucial that 
British Ministers should carry the confidence of their Irish 
colleagues. The health of the Agreement hinges on this issue. 
on the fair employment question we have shared our policies with 
you and we are now being held to account for not showing you 
words. There has been consultation on re~ent issues between the 
two co-chairmen - it does seem that the:e is.some 
misunderstanding to be cleared up on this point. I noted that 
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i~ the talks w~th Sir Geoffrey Howe this afternoon the Tanaiste 
did not complain about any lack of consultation on recent 
developments. Rather he said that granted the various steps 
t~at had been take~ recently on the British side (right to 
silence, broadcasting.etc.) it wou~d now be desirable to balance 
~hos7 by measures to increase confidence in the system of 
Justice. 

Dorr On the point of whether or not the Agreement provides for 
something more than consultation, we should remember that it was 
agreed between the two sides as part of the draft questions and 
answers at the time that the phrase to be used would be "more 
than consultative and less than executive". 

Gallagher What we take exception to is that we were told about 
decisions already taken rather than being allowed an opportunity, 
in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, to put forward 
"views and proposals". 

Nally A feeling of resentment about this accounts in large 
measure for the very strong reaction here at political level on 
certain issues such as Stalker/Sampson. 

Butler We recognise this and we are building towards a better 
system. 

Nally. Dorr and Gallagher referred to the interest in fleshing 
out the economic role of the Conference under Article 10 of the 
Agreement (and perhaps even the role of the Secretariat) as part 
of the preparation for 1992. This idea seemed to meet with a 
certain interest on the British side 

Burns Should the role of the Irish Government under the 
Agreement be unique? The SDLP make representations to you but 
they have more or less ceased to mention these things to us in 
any formal way. How healthy is this approach in the long run? 
(Note: it was not made altogether clear what Burns had in mind 
in raising this question). 

As regards a possible Summit meeting it was noted that the two 
Heads of Government would probably meet on the margin of the 
Rhodes European Council in early December (this was Butler's 
assumption) but that it would probably be premature to t~ink in 
terms of a specific summit as the culmination of the Review in 
late January or February. It would be bes_t to leave over any 
consideration of that until we saw what substance such a meeting 
might have. 

Burns What is your sense of the relative importance of the 
Review? If Hillsborough in 1985 represents 100 on a scale where 
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on the same scale would you put the Review? 
not followed up.) 

(This question was 

(My notes are intermittent for much of the discussion here.) 

Butler Speaking at one point of the British commitment said: we 
were the moving spirit of the Agreement because we saw it as a 
very important way of bringing peace to the island of Ireland -
especially our part of it (sic). 

A discussion developed on the British paper on confidence issues 
and the Irish response to it recently submitted. Burns 
indicated that the British side were rather put out at the fact 
that we had come in with a strong criticism of their paper and 
handed it over to them without consultations more or less on the 
morning of the last Conference. 

Dorr and Gallagher commented that we had been quite struck by 
the initial analytic British paper of some months ago because it 
had really seemed to get inside the skin of the minority and 
showed a sympathetic understanding of the problem they face. We 
were correspondingly disappointed when the British came to draft 
what they proposed should be a joint paper for Ministers -
because the sympathy and insight they had shown in the earlier 
paper had gone completely. 

At another point Burns showed an inclination to press for a 
clearer definition of what we mean when we refer to "the 
political process". 

Gallagher took up the cases of the Guildford Four and the 
Birmingham Six. He stressed that hundreds of people have been 
imprisoned over the years for various terrorist related offences 
without arousing any strong feelings in Ireland and without any 
special representations on our part. The cases of the 
Birmingham Six and the Guildford Four stood out in a special way 
against this background and it was very significant that only 
these cases had been a focus of attention and of representations 
from us. The Birmingham six case had been referred to the court 
of Appeal and they had found against the prisoners. Clearly no 
country could be asked to repudiate its judicial system but there 
was a good deal that could be done in regard to the prison 
regime. Those involved in these cases were now no threat - they 
were in middle age and had served many years in prison. The 
fact that they were not a threat was clearly recognised by the 
way which they are treated by the warders. 

The Guildford case which has been the subject of a powerful book 
recently is still under consideration by the Home Secretary to 
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see whether he will refer it to the court f A 
Tanaiste h t h · 0 ppeal • The 

as me , im an~ has been in correspondence with him and 
very much appreciates his concern in dealing with th 
What we are a~king for in that case is that the Homees~~:!tar 
~ho~l~ refer it the Court of Appeal - that would be using you~ 
Judicial system. In the Birmingham case on the other hand we 
accept that you cannot now repudiate the recent verdict of the 
Appeal Court but there is a great deal that could be done and 
whic~ you <?ould consider about "de-categorising" the prisoners 
and improving their prison regime and possibly sending them to an 
open prison. The recent decision to release one of the 
Birmingham Six for a family funeral had a considerable impact 
here. I am convinced that if you could see your way to do 
things on these particular cases it would transform the climate 
in Anglo-Irish relations. 

Nally Yes I support that. There are two issues which the 
Taoiseach would regard as paramount - one is harassment and the 
other is these particular cases. 

Butler listened sympathetically. He said we are all concerned 
about these cases but we have to rely on our system of justice. 

Nally (drawing the meeting to a close) summarised the issues 
discussed - the question of devolution; the Review and the 
possibility of pressure on the Unionists; our common interest in 
security; etc. 

Dorr added that without getting into discussion we might note 
that considerable progress is being made on the Parliamentary 
Body by contacts between the two Parliaments. We should note 
that there had been a successful Anglo-Irish negotiation on the 
seabed which culminated in the signature of an Agreement by the 
Foreign Secretary and the Tanaiste earlier in the day. 

There was some preliminary discussion of the date for the next 
meeting of the Informal Dining Group. It was felt that it would 
be premature with the Review and other issues ahead to make any 
definite dec!sions but that we should orient ourselves torwards a 
possible further dinner in February. The two Chairmen (Sir 
Robin Butler and Dermot Nally) would maintain contact on the 
issue. 

~:D~ 
N. Dorr 
9 November 1988 

( 



Dinner 7/11/88 

Smoked Seafood Pancake au Gratin 
**** 

Roast Sirloin of Beef au Jus 
Fresh Seasonal Vegetables 

**** 

Irish Cheeseboard 
**** 

Assorted Ices with Orange Chocolate Sauce 
**** 

Coffee- Petit Fours 

Jtl. 
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AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 

21 October, 1988. 

Mr. Dermot Nally, 
Secretary to the Government, 
Government Buildings, 
Merrion Street, 
Dublin 2. 

Dear Dermot, 

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CLIATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

During a call to the Department yesterday, about the right of 
silence issue, Ambassador Fenn referred to the Butler/Nally group 
dinner planned for the 7th November. He said that the British 
team would probably consist of Butler, Blelloch, Burns, Boyd, 
Stephens and himself - six in all. I mentioned that, while the 
selection of the Irish group was a matter for you, I felt we 
would possibly field the same team as the last day. 

I also made the point that we were pleased to see a 
representative of the Home Office at the last meeting, given the 
very great importance and significance of the Birmingham and 
Guildford cases for the overall relationship between the two 
countries. I felt, therefore, that we would again like to see 
somebody from the Home Office along on the 7th. I again 
stressed, however, that all aspects of the meeting, including 
that of the delegations, were matters for you. I would be 
circulating a note of our conversation and I thought that you 
would in all probability make contact direct with the Ambassador. 

Yours sincerely, 

~ 
Dermo~lagher, 
Ass~tant Secretary. 

cc: Secretary. 



9 November 1988 

f>P-

Mr Dermot Nally 
Secretary to the Government 
Government Buildings 
Dublin 2 

Dear Dermot, 

I am enclosing herewith a typed-up version of my notes of the 
discussions at the informal Anglo-Irish dinner in Iveagh House on 
Monday evening last. 

As I indicated in the text attached my notes were intermittent. 
The text is, therefore, not by any means a full record of what 
was said. It may, however, be of interest in jogging memories 
of other participants to whom I am also sen.ding a copy. 

Yours sincerely, 

p r'/. 
Noel Dorr 
Secretary 

cc. Mr D. Mathews 
Ambassador O'Rourke 
Mrs. 6 hUiginn 
Mr D. Gallagher 



Confidential 

Discussion at Informal Dinner of British and 
Irish Officials. 7 November 1988 

The second dinner of the "informal dining group" of British and 
Irish officials took place in Iveagh House on Monday evening, 7 
November 1988. The British side was led by Sir Robin Butler, 
the Cabinet Secretary, and the Irish side by Mr. Dermot Nally, 
Secretary to the Government. Others present were Irish side: 
Ambassador O'Rourke, Messrs. Mathews, 6 hUiginn, Gallagher and 
Dorr; British side: Ambassador Fenn and Messrs. Blelloch, Boyd, 
Burns, Stephens and Miles. 

Discussion, which was general around the table, began about 7.30 
p.m. and ended about 11.30 p.m. Discussion throughout was 
frank and vigorous with emphasis on the Irish side on the vital 
importance of working the Agreement seriously to bring political 
progress and to support constitutional nationalism; and emphasis 
on the British side on their wish to encourage movement "to or 
towards" devolution in Northern Ireland as a way of improving the 
system of Government there in the medium term (granted that, as 
they saw it, conditions for change in the constitutional status 
of Northern Ireland set under Article 1 of the Agreement (i.e. 
majority consent) will not be met for several generations if at 
all). 

The following is not a record of the discussion but rather a 
drawing together of some occasional notes which I made on points 
of interest when I was not myself involved in discussion. I 
have put the text for the most part in the form of direct speech 
for convenience but since my notes were intermittent and in 
outline only, the text does no more than give a general 
impression of the direction taken by the four-hour discussion and 
it does not do justice to all interventions. 

After some initial words of welcome Dermot Nally outlined a 
series of topics which it would be useful to discuss. 

He began with the Anglo-Irish Agreement as such. He said that 
in our view it could not simply be treated as "a picture on the 
wall" - it must be worked vigorously. 
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Sir Robin Butler replied briefly to the words of welcome and to 
the suggested topics. 

Burns We have come to share your anxiety about not living up to 
the promise of the Agreement but that is partly because the 
promise of the Agreement may have been exaggerated at the outset. 
A question which arises for us now is how you see the 
relationship between Article 1 (status) and Article 4 
(devolution). 

I would say that it is difficult to improve on Article 1 as a 
statement of the national question in Ireland. It provides for 
no change without consent and support for change if there is 
consent. There is not much more to argue for. Against that 
background Article 4 is easier to understand. The present 
prospects of achieving devolution may be minimal but the phrase 
we are using is working "to or towards" devolution. 

What is needed is for both Governments to be seen to be working 
in the same direction to try to produce political movement in 
Northern Ireland. We recognise the difficulties for your 
present Government in that formulation but that is the nut we 
have to crack. The problem at present is that the Unionists 
want to see in the Taoiseach an ally to destroy the Agreement. 
The SDLP see in him an eye fixed more firmly on the national 
question than on political movement in Northern Ireland. From 
both points of view the effect is to allow the parties in 
Northern Ireland to "take their eye off the ball" just as we are 
trying to get a game under way. I am not talking about anything 
specifically said by your Government but about perceptions and 
the general impression which the parties have. 

Dorr questioned the metaphor saying that it assumes agreement on 
the "ball" and the "game" whereas the issue is the kind of ball 
and indeed the pitch and the game to be played. 

Blelloch we see it like this. It's going to take a couple of 
generations before the majority in Northern Ireland would even 
think of any change in status. It may be a very long time 
indeed But even if it's only two generations, that is thirty 
years.· can you really contemplate a situation in which there is 
no serious political activitity in Northern Ireland over that 
period? 

Dorr said it was not valid for the British side to narrow down 
the options in this way. Article 1 of the Agreement se~ a 
condition for change in the status of Nort~ern Ireland without 
an reference to a time-frame. But even if on7 accepted ~hat 
thyt ondition would not be met for at least thirty years it does 

~ ~ 11 follow that the British approach of seeking talks "to 
~~ t~wa~ds" devolution with a view to finding some way of 
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associating the parties in Northern Ireland with direct rule is 
the only way forward. There are many other forms of political 
progress which would be possible. 

In any case, he wondered if the British side would wish to 
explain to us a little more clearly just what they have in mind 
in talking of "to or towards" devolution granted that as Burns 
had said they see the prospects of actually achieving devolution 
as "minimal"? 

Burns If the parties in Northern Ireland can agree on anything -
integration, devolution etc., - then they will get it so far as 
the British Government is concerned. Tom King is interested in 
giving away power. 

6 hUiginn Both sides are committed to the Agreement which 
includes Article 4. But before talking about Article 4 
(devolution), it is necessary to talk more basically of the 
Agreement as an instrument for the management of the fundamental 
problem to be used by the two sides. 

Burns (explaining further) We can't of course forecast when the 
conditions for possible change set out in Article 1 might be met. 
But we are driven to the view that if the constitutional status 
of Northern Ireland is not going to be changed in the foreseeable 
future, then we have to see how Northern Ireland can be better 
governed in the intervening period. 

Nally The Agreement was to provide an incentive to devolution. 
one must ask why that incentive has not worked The ·reason is 
that the Agreement itself is not seen to be central. If you 
want devolution then you should be using the Agreement to the 
utmost. Only if the Agreement is worked to the full will there 
will be any real pressure on the Unionists to consider devolution 
as a way of reducing the role of the Irish Government and the 
activities of the Conference. The corollary is that you should 
also use the review to the utmost. At present it appears that 
the unionists are just not interested in devolution and they do 
not feel really under any pressure from the operation of the 
Agreement. 

Burns My own view is that some kind of devolution on the lines 
of sunningdale is the only way forward. (He did not spell this 
out.) You talk of pressurising the Unionists. But what woul~ 
the unionists do if they felt that they really had to lose out in 
some way? From their point of view they could seem to be facing 
two things - devolution ~inked with the Agreement and.the 
Conference provided for in the Agreeme~t - b~th of.which ther 
would regard as intolerable. Faced with this choice what might 
they do? 
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The Irish side pressed Burns to explain this further. 

Burns In 1985/86, for example, they did something absolutely new 
for them - they assaulted policemen (he seemed to be implying 
that what the Unionists would do in a situation which offered 
from their point of view no acceptable way out was unpredictable 
and possibly dangerous). 

Dorr referred to the Agreement as having set a programme or 
agenda of issues to be addressed in an effort to remedy the 
fundamental structural imbalance in the situation against the 
minority. 

Burns The question for us is this. Do Irish Ministers see the 
Agreement as a short-term stepping stone to Irish unity? I am 
not saying that I can quote any explicit statement on their part 
to this effect but an impression has been created. I would like 
to ask if this is correct? 

Butler We got quite close to shaming the Unionists (into talks) 
in January last. _At that point we and you started squabbling 
and took the pressure off them. If your Ministers, however 
unfairly, are perceived as not accepting Article 1, then we have 
a problem 

Gallagher our Government would want to see as wide a dialogue as 
possible as a first step. 

Burns You have the power to distract the Unionists. 
believe that you accept Article 1 of the Agreement. 

They don't 

Dorr Are you saying it would make any difference if they did 
believe this - granted their own attitude to Article 1 and to the 
Agreement as a whole? 

6 hUiqinn There is a very fundamental and hard question which 
needs to be asked and perhaps a framework like this is the best 
place in which to ask it bluntly. The Agreement in a basic way 
is predicated on making a clear distinction between 
constitutional nationalism and violent nationalism ~nd seek~ng to 
shore up and support the former. That was the basis on which 
you entered into the Agreement. It must now be asked, have you 
changed your view? Put it another way -.is there a~y.ground to 
be occupied between the hammer and the anvil - the British Army 
and the IRA? If you do not believe that there is, then tell us 
so frankly and tell us to get out of the way . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
There was a good deal of further discussion of Article 1 and 4 of 
the Agreement and the relationship between them. 
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Burns Signals can be received by what people read in to what you 
say. The Unionists at present read into what is being said the 
belief that your Ministers instinctively think that unification 
is around the corner - though I admit I cannot cite any 
particular statement saying anything like that. But that is how 
they read it. We must ensure that the two Governments have the 
same objective. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
6 hUiginn There are clear continuities between nationalism in 
Ireland North and South. It is not in our power even if we 
should wish to break those continuities. The Agreement was 
desinged to provide a way of managing it. Are you asking us to 
try instead to break the continuity? 

Blelloch (reverting to an earlier theme) given that Article l 
conditions are not likely to be fulfilled soon or at all, the 
question is what changes or improvements might be made in the 
present form of Government in Northern Ireland? 

Dorr What would you say the present form of Government in 
Northern Ireland is? 

Blelloch Direct rule. 

Dorr I thought you would say that. But it isn't. It is 
direct rule as modified and qualified by the precise role and 
input given to the ·Irish Government through the Conference under 
the Agreement. 

Blelloch I correct what I said. But we believe there is more 
hope of making progress through Article 4 granted there is no 
prospect for a long time, if at all, of change under Article 1. 

6 hUiginn Granted you are looking forward for two or three 
generations or more - what in your view is the role of 
constitutional nationalism over that extended period? 

Gallagher Do you see us as free to work for the consent of the 
Unionists? 

Blelloch Yes you are free but take care! What you say can 
affect the whole situation. We have a problem of Government in 
Northern Ireland now and that is part of the problem of dealing 
with terrorism as well. 

Gallagher Some Unionists played the game you spoke of in the 
past and were destroyed in the process. (This was a reference 
to the destruction of the Faulkner Unionists and the pulling down 
of the power-sharing executive after Sunningdale in 1974.) If 
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we had had devolution this year, would it have survived the 
various events that have occurred? ........................................ 
Blelloch Our approach is to get them (the parties of Northern 
Ireland) talking and it would then be very difficult .to say no. 
We see the process as multilateral up to a point (i.e. for the 
parties) but at a certain point it would be for the British 
Government to step in and bridge the gap with proposals which 
they might accept. 

Nally Have you had any sight anywhere of a Unionist who would be 
interested in devolution? 

Burns Yes - they were interested in January last (i.e. when they 
submitted a paper to the British Government which the British 
side have not given us). Then the talks between John Hume and 
Sinn Fein started and this took their eye off the ball. But the 
conditions of January last could be recreated. 

Nally The way to re-create those conditions is full 
implementation of the Agreement. 

Burns The experience of the SDLP/Sinn Fein talks has led 
Unionists to a perception that there is an effort to establish a 
kind of pan-nationalism on the minority side. 

Gallagher That is not a correct view of the Unionist attitude. 
Hume kept them relatively well informed of what he was doing all 
along. 

Butler If we came out of the Review with more harmony with each 
other that would put pressure on the Unionists? That is what 
you are saying? 

6 hUiginn I still ·want to ask the fundamental question - what do 
the British side see as the role of constitutional nationalism in 
Northern Ireland? 

Burns (spoke of all the people of Northern Ireland as citizens.) 

6 hUiginn You have been talking all along here of how to console 
and comfort the Unionists and how to compensate them if the 
Nationalists are to be brought in ... 

Gallagher we should emerge from the review re-dedicated to the 
aims of the Agreement. 

Burns referred critically to the report in the Irish Times on 
the day following the recent Conference meeting in Belfast. He 
described it as "slightly scurvy". He said it gave the 
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impression that the British had to be dragged screaming and 
kicking to the Review. 

Blelloch explained that King had seen a problem in speaking of 
"jointness" at this stage since that might close out any 
contribution or input from the Unionists. At the end of the 
day, however, the outcome of the review is going to be a joint 
enterprise. The British side want it to be forward-looking. 

Gallagher agreed that it should be forward-looking. However we 
h~ve had serious problems over the past year and we have got away 
with clever drafting of various communiques. That can't last 
much longer - we certainly can't get away with clever drafting 
for.another year. We need a programme of work and real 
achievements. 

Blelloch There are different views on what has been achieved. 
There is a need for plain speaking about this in the review (i.e. 
the British side would reject the idea that nothing much has been 
delivered). 

Nally and Dorr spoke of the very serious problem of 
presentation. From the very start the British side had wanted 
to play down various developments and not attribute them to the 
Agreement for fear of frightening the Unionists. The effort had 
been instead to show that these things would have happened in any 
case. The result now is that many people are asking what has 
the Agreement achieved and what exactly has it done? Most 
political achievements are, if anything, over-sold at political 
level but in this case there had been a serious under-selling and 
this now presented us all with a problem in that people see very 
little to point to. 

Gallagher I have the task of motivating people working in the 
Anglo-Irish area, at the coal-face so to speak. We have 
travellers moving about in Northern Ireland. Increasingly they 
are sneered at in relation to the Agreement. 

Boyd said that there were successes to show - for example the 
very extensive and thorough exchanges on fair employment over the 
past year or so. 

6 hUiginn Even that which could be the most successful thing to 
point to, illustrate~ the point we are making. There is a. 
meeting next Thursday on the issue. We are told that mater1~l 
is coming back to you from the parliamentary draughtsman who is 
working on the draft bill on the question. But now after all 
the exchanges between us on the issue.we are told that 
arliamentary privilege does not permit us to see the draft 

p · lation at this stage. How then can we have any proper 
~egits , ce the detail of the legislation is the crucial thing? inpu sin 
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Burns replied stressing the problem they had with parl~amentary 
privilege and the fact that a civil servant is not permi~t7d to 
show draft legislation to others. They are! however, giving us 
in our various meetings key phrases of the bill (he seemed to 
imply that while they were precluded from giving us the exact 
text they could in fact without admitting as much give us some of 
the important language from the bill). 

Gallagher I have to say bluntly that some people are saying that 
fair employment is a model of the kind of co-operation we should 
have on these issues precisely because of outside factors such as 
pressures from the USA (i.e. the MacBride Principles). 

6 hUiginn What you are proposing to do on fair employment may 
open up a whole new frontier in British legislation. To have a 
serious input we need the details of the bill itself. 

Stephens referred to a Police Order 1987 on which there had been 
a whole series of discussions. 

(The general feeling at this point, however, was that it was 
better to leave these kind of issues over to be considered in the 
course of the review.) 

Dorr Could I come back to the general problem we mentioned 
earlier - that is the presentation of whatever has been achieved 
under the Agreement? Perhaps understandably in view of the 
Unionist opposition to the Agreement you made a point from an 
early stage of down-playing any connection between changes made 
in Northern Ireland and the Agreement. This has been done on a 
whole range of issues. Each of them might be understandable at 
the time but the result now is that while the Unionists remain 
opposed to the Agreement others who might be expected to favour 
it are asking whether anything has really been achieved. That 
is a problem we both need to face and think about in the course 
of the Review. 

Burns Yes, I tend to agree with your point there. But we have 
also to be wary of the taunt that this is "joint rule". 

Fenn It might be argued whether the Agreement provides for 
something more or less than "consultation" but whatever the word 
the concept of "consultation" is central. It is crucial that 
British Ministers should carry the confidence of their Irish 
colleagues. The health of the Agreement hinges on this issue. 
on the fair employment question we have shared our policies with 
you and we are now being held to account for not showing you 
words. There has been consultation on recent issues between the 
two co-chairmen - it does seem that there is some 
misunderstanding to be cleared up on this point. I noted that 
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in the talks with sir Geoffrey Howe this aft7rnoon the Tanaiste 
did not complain about any lack of consultation on recent 
developments. Rather he said that granted the various steps 
that had been taken recently on the British side (right to 
silence, broadcasting etc.) it would now be desirable to balance 
those by measures to increase confidence in the system of 
justice. 

Dorr On the point of whether or not the Agreement provides for 
something more than consultation, we should remember that it was 
agreed between the two sides as part of the draft questions and 
answers at the time that the phrase to be used would be "more 
than consultative and less than executive". 

Gal~a~her What we take exception to is that we were told about 
~ecisions alrea~y taken rather than being allowed an opportunity, 
in.accordance with the terms of the Agreement, to put forward 
"views and proposals". 

Nally A feeling of resentment about this accounts in large 
measure for the very strong reaction here at political level on 
certain issues such as Stalker/Sampson. 

Butler We recognise this and we are building towards a better 
system. 

Nally. Dorr and Gallagher referred to the interest in fleshing 
out the economic role of the Conference under Article 10 of the 
Agreement (and perhaps even the role of the Secretariat) as part 
of the preparation for 1992. This idea seemed to meet with a 
certain interest on the British side 

Burns Should the role of the Irish Government under the 
Agreement be unique? The SDLP make representations to you but 
they have more or less ceased to mention these things to us in 
any formal way. How healthy is this approach in the long run? 
(Note: it was not made altogether clear what Burns had in mind 
in raising this question). 

As regards a possible Summit meeting it was noted that the two 
Heads of Government would probably meet on the margin of the 
Rhodes European Council in early December (this was Butler's 
assumption) but that it would probably be premature to think in 
terms of a specific Summit as the culmination of the Review in 
late January or February. It would be best to leave over any 
consideration of that until we saw what substance such a meeting 
might have. 

Burns What is your sense of the relative importance of the 
Review? If Hillsborough in 1985 represents 100 on a scale where 
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on the same scale 
not followed up.) would you put the Review? (This question was 

(My notes are intermitt t 
en for much of the discussion here.) 

Butler Speaking t 
were the moving sair~~e point of the British commitment said: 
very important wap 

0
1 0 ~ t~e Agreement because we saw it as a 

especially our pa~t ffb:ingi~g peace to the island of Ireland -
o it (sic). 

. . . . . 

we 

A ~i~~ussi~n developed on the British paper on confidence issues 
~n . e Irish response to it recently submitted. Burns 
indicated that the British side were rather put out at the fact 
that we.had come in with a strong criticism of their paper and 
hand7d it over to them without consultations more or less on the 
morning of the last Conference. 

Dorr and Gallagher commented that we had been quite struck by 
the initial analytic British paper of some months ago because it 
had really seemed to get inside the skin of the minority and 
showed a sympathetic understanding of the problem they face. We 
were correspondingly disappointed when the British came to draft 
what they proposed should be a joint paper for Ministers -
because the sympathy and insight they had shown in the earlier 
paper had gone completely. 

At another point Burns showed an inclination to press for a 
clearer definition of what we mean when we refer to "the 
political process". 

Gallagher took up the cases of the Guildford Four and the 
Birmingham six. He stressed that hundreds of people have been 
imprisoned over the years for various terrorist related offences 
without arousing any strong feelings in Ireland and without any 
special representations on our part. The cases of the 
Birmingham Six and the Guildford Four stood out in a special way 
against this background and it was very significant that only 
these cases had been a focus of attention and of representations 
from us. The Birmingham Six case had been referred to the Court 
of Appeal and they had found against the prisoners. Clearly no 
country could be asked to repudiate its judicial system but there 
was a good deal that could be done in regard to the prison 
regime. Those involved in these cases were now no threat - they 
were in middle age and had served many years in prison. The 
fact that they were not a threat was clearly recognised by the 
way which they are treated by the warders. 

The Guildford case which has been the subject of a powerful book 
recently is still under consideration by the Home Secretary to 
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s7e ~hether he will refer. 
;:naiste has met him and h~; ~~e th7 Court of Appeal. The 

ry much appreciates his c n 7n correspondence with him and 
What we are asking for in t~~cern in.dealing with the case. 
~ho~l~ refer it the court of i case is that the Home Secretary 
Judicial system. In the Bi ~peal - that would be using your 
accept that you cannot now rmin~ham case on the other hand we 
Appeal Court but there , repudiate the recent verdict of the 
which you could consid is a great deal that could be done and 
and improving their p 7r about. "de-categorising" the prisoners 
open prison. The re ri~o~ r~g7me and possibly sending them to an 
Birm.in ham Six cen. ecision to release one of the 
here g I fo~ a family funeral had a considerable impact 

. • am convinc7d that if you could see your way to do 
~hings on t~ese part7cular cases it would transform the climate 
in Anglo-Irish relations. 

Nally Yes I support that. There are two issues which the 
Taoiseach would regard as paramount - one is harassment and the 
other is these particular cases. 

Butler listened sympathetically. He said we are all concerned 
about these cases but we have to rely on our system of justice. 

Nally (drawing the meeting to a close) summarised the issues 
discussed - the question of devolution; the Review and the 
possibility of pressure on the Unionists; our common interest in 
security; etc. 

Dorr added that without getting into discussion we might note 
that considerable progress is being made on the Parliamentary 
Body by contacts between the two Parliaments. We should note 
that there had been a successful Anglo-Irish negotiation on the 
seabed which culminated in the signature of an Agreement by the 
Foreign secretary and the Tanaiste earlier in the day. 

There was some preliminary discussion of the date for the next 
meeting of the Informal Dining Group. It was felt that it would 
be premature, with the Review and other issues ahead to make any 
definite decisions but that we should orient ourselves torwards a 
possible further dinner in February. The two Chairmen (Sir 
Robin Butler and Dermot Nally) would maintain contact on the 
issue. 

rJ o. 
N. Dorr 
9 November l.988 

cc. Mr D. Mathews 
Ambassador O'Rourke 
Mrs. 6 hUiginn 
Mr D. Gallagher 
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14 November 1988 

Roinn an Taoisigh 
Department of the Taoiseach 

Sir Robin Butler KCB CVO 
Secretary of the Cabinet and 
Head of the Home Civil Service. 

~P.~, 
I ~now if I write to thank you for your letter of thanks, we 
can both be on a roundabout from which it is very difficult to 
escape: but the grace and generosity of your letter leaves me 
no option. Thank you for what you say! 

Anyway it is not all a simple return of the compliment. I have 
the purpose in writing to confirm the 17th February, in Dublin, 
as the next date, as we mentioned last Monday, to be confirmed 
nearer to the time. I have discussed this with Nick Fenn and 
he may already have told you. 

~~ 
~~ ,,_.:_~ 

~- ' 
:.---- - . ~ .t,.J ..... , ............ u y-u.x ~ 

7 ~ ' ~ ~ ...... ;::;J ..... .+J e,f.,.J. .l..t, ie,4-c:.u.n.. . 
1l ~ ~ Jfw,e ln Rialtais, BailJ'Atha 6~h 2~ .. 

r Government Buildings, Dublin 2. __.,,----
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Anglo ti"illh Jtalations 

Meeting of Officials in Dublin on 7 Bovember, 1988 

The meeting took place in Iveagh Bouse and was attended by 
Cabinet Secretary Butler, Ambassador Fenn, NIO Secretary 
Blelloch, NIO Deputy Secretary Ian Burns, NIO Deputy 
Secretary Tony Stevens, Mr. John Boyd from the Foreign 
Office and Joint Secretary of the Conference, Mr. Ol iver 
Miles. On the Irish side were Secretaries Dorr and 
Mathews, Ambassador O'Rourke (who happened to be in 
Dublin), Assistant Secretary Gallagher, Joint Secretary of 
the Conference, Mr. 0 hUiginn, and the undersigned. The 
meeting began at approximately 7.00 pm and finished at 
about 11.30 pm. 

The main subjects discussed during the meeting were how 
best to use the Agreement in order to achieve progress in 
relation to Northern Ireland and, in particular, how to 
use the Agreement to encourage the Unionists into 
discussions on their future. · The British side pressed the 
advantages of mo~ing •to or towards devolution" despite 
arguments that, in Northern Ireland, there was very little 
enthusiasm for it, either on the Unionist side or among 
Constitutional Nationalists. The British appeared to be 
arguing that the Secretary of State is anxious "to give 
away power•. Be sees the present state of politics in 
Northern Ireland as extremely unhealthy in that local or 
democratic participation is absent and is, in practice, 
fostering terrorism. His objective is to get the players 
on the pitch. 

The British argued that there had been considerable 
pressure on the Unionists to come to discussions, earlier 
in the year, and they had been on the point of doing so 
last January. Since then, however, differences between 
the Governments and the SDLP/Sinn F6in talks had taken the 
pressure off them; and they now appeared to be in a 
position where everybody was seeking to talk to them but 
they were unwilling to come to any table. This was not a 
happy position for anybody. 

There was then some discussion as to how the review of the 
operation of the Agreement could be used in the interests 
of both Governments and arrangements for giving effect to 
the understandings between the T&naiste and the Secretary 
of State were discussed in some detail. There seemed to 
be agreement that _it would be in the interest of both 
Governments that the review should take a •maximalist" 
position. In particular, the possibilities in Article 10, 
for further economic development, in view of 1992 were 
mentioned. · 
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There was further some mention of flaws in communication 
or in consultation under the Agreement, in particular, in 
relation to the right to silence, fair employment and the 
recent "Section 31" changes. 

The importance of moves to reduce harassment and of taking 
a humanitarian view on the Birmingham Six case was 
stressed. The Guildford Four case was also mentioned, 
with a view to its reference, by the Home Secretary, to 
the Courts. Developments in relation to the Parliamentary 
Body were also noted. 

The discussions at the meeting were wide ranging and 
frank, with each side putting its points strongly. There 
was general agreement that the meeting had_been useful. 

Dermot Nally 

9 November, 1988. 

l 
i 



IA-. A-, I . 

Confidential 

Proposed visit to Dublin by the Foreign Secretary, 
Sir Geoffrey Howe - Monday 7 November 1988 

1. On the assumption that the draft Anglo-Irish Agreement on 
Delimitation of the Continental Shelf is cleared today by the 
Government and approved for signature, the Foreign Secretary, Sir 
Geoffrey Howe, will be available to come to Dublin on Monday next 
to sign the agreement formally with the Tanaiste. This could 
have been done at another level (eg Ambassador) but Sir Geoffrey 
is interested in availing of the opportunity for more general 
talks in Dublin with the Tanaiste and a possible courtesy call on 
the Taoiseach. The Tanaiste has agreed in principle that such a 
visit would be welcome. 

2. At yesterday's Conference in Belfast the British Ambassador, 
Nicholas Fenn, raised with me various aspects of the proposed 
visit. He had just come from London where he had talked with Sir 
Geoffrey about the programme and the ideas he put to me were 
based on these discussions. 

3. Fenn confirmed that Sir Geoffrey is very interested in coming 
- though he does not wish to presume too far on the decision 
today by the Government on the Agreement. He gave me a suggested 
outline programme stressing that it is offered in a wish to be 
helpful. Sir Geoffrey had, however, asked him to stress his 
flexibility and his willingness to respond to Irish concerns and 
sensitivities. 

4. Attached are the following (based on manuscript notes given 
to me by Ambassador Fenn) 

A. Visiting Party 

B. Possible Programme 

c. Possible Agenda 



The following are additional comments on this material. 

Call on the Taoiseach 

5. Sir Geoffrey would very much like to make a courtesy call on 
the Taoiseach but he is concerned not to press this if it is 
either personally or medically inadvisable. The initial outline 
programme offered by Ambassador Fenn placed this call (which 
would be presumably at the Taoiseach's home) between lunch at 
Iveagh House and a press conference about 4 p.m. at Iveagh House. 
I wondered if it was necessary to handle it by way of a double 
journey of this kind rather than after the press conference and 
before departure. I understand, however, that, since this 
conversation, the Tanaiste in a separate conversation with 
Ambassador Fenn suggested that he would take Sir Geoffrey direct 
from arrival at Baldonnel to see the Taoiseach - if this suited 
the Taoiseach. 

6. Fenn and I agreed that this particular item on the programme 
should be left flexible and decided according to the Taoiseach's 
wishes. 

Arrival 

7. Sir Geoffrey will travel by RAF aircraft and Ambassador Fenn 
presumed that this would mean arrival at Baldonnel. 

Talks with Tanaiste 

8. Fenn said that they had not intially put EEC issues on the 
agenda since they assumed that recent talks between Minister 
Geogeghan Quinn and Minister Lynda Chalker would have covered the 
issues. However he agreed with me that it was desirable to put 
down EEC issues as a heading at least. It would then be for the 
two Ministers to decide whether they wish to touch on any issues 
under that heading. 

9. After our initial discussion yesterday, Fenn was apparently 
in touch again with Howe•s office. He told me that in this 
further contact on the outline programme a question had been 
raised by Sir Geoffrey about our views on the length of the talks 
- is there enough to talk about {EPC, EEC and Anglo-Irish issues) 
over a period of two to three hours? Fenn himself thought there 
is but he would like our view on this. 

Press conference 

10. In this second contact Howe had also asked for some 
assurance about the Press Conference. He thinks it would be 
useful but he would not wish to press if we are hesitant about 
it. He would be glad of a reaction. 



Initial Irish reaction 

11. In response, I agreed with Fenn that, without presuming on 
the Government decision on the seabed issue, it was necessary to 
do some quick planning for a possible Howe visit. I said that I 
thought we would welcome both the visit and the idea of widening 
its scope to allow talks with the Tanaiste and a courtesy call on 
the Taoiseach; and I indicated that subject to further 
consideration internally on our side, and consultation with the 
Taoiseach and the Tanaiste, the outline arrangements seemed to be 
generally agreeable in principle. 

Comment 

12. Howe has generally sought to exercise a positive but 
carefully judged influence on Anglo-Irish relations with 
particular reference to Northern Ireland and the Anglo-Irish 
Agreement. He has not wished to trespass too openly on Tom King's 
responsibilities but he had an arrangement, which may still 
continue, for a regular monthly breakfast meeting with King where 
he kept himself in touch and probably exercised a generally 
positive influence on King. He has also chosen to make one or two 
significant speeches on Anglo-Irish relations each year - most 
recently in the Spring of this year at a time of particular 
tension. 

13. He is undoubtedly availing of the opportunity offered by the 
Seabed Agreement (which does not have to be signed at his level) 
as a welcome "cover" to allow him some wider contacts and 
involvement in Anglo-Irish relations (including a possible call 
on the Taoiseach) while he is here. He may also wish to be seen 
to be associated personally with what he would see as a very 
positive development in the Anglo-Irish relationship (agreement 
on Seabed delimitation). 

14. As to the Press Conference, he has said he will be guided by 
our wishes but I think that, granted his generally helpful 
approach, it would .probably be in our interest to accept the idea 
of a press conference - either by Howe himself or jointly with 
the Tanaiste (In either case it would probably be in Iveagh 
House). The significance of the Agreement which is the occasion 
for the visit would in any case seem to call for a press 
conference. 

ND 
Secretary 
3 November 1988 

cc PS Taoiseach, PS Tanaiste, Mr. Nally, Mr. Matthews, Mr. 
Russell (for AG), 
DFA - members of MAC, Chief of Protocol, Mr. O'Brien 



A. 

* 

* 

* 

Visiting Party 

Sir Geoffrey Howe QC MP, Secretary of state for 
Foreign and Commonwealth Affairs 

Mr. N.M. Fenn, H.M. Ambassador, Dublin 

Mr. J.D.I. Boyd, Deputy Under-Secretary of State, FCO 

Mr. David Anderson, Legal Adviser 

Mr. w. Butler, Dept. of Energy 

Mr. c. Carlton, Hydrographics Department 

Miss Miriam Macintosh, MAED, FCO 

* Mr. Andrew Burns, Head of News Department, FCO 

* Mr. Lyn Parker, Private Secretary 

Personal Assistant 

Two security officers (Metropolitan Police Sepcial 
Branch) 

* (Probable participants at the talks with the Tanaiste) 



B. 

* Timing 
Tanaiste 
from the 

Possible Programme (British suggestions) 

9.30 Arrive Baldonnel 

10.00 Tete a Tete Tanaiste 

10.30 Talks 

12.30 Signing Ceremony 

13.00 Lunch 

14.30 Depart Iveagh House 

15.00 Call on Taoiseach * 

15.30 Depart Kinsealy 

16.00 Press Conference (Iveagh House?) 

16.30 Depart for airport 

17.00 Take off 

of call on Taoiseach to 
might bring the visitor 
airport in the morning. 

be arranged - possibly the 
to the Taoiseach's house direct 

~ 



c. 
Possible Agenda (as offered by 

_ the British side) 

1. 

3. 

/ /VI tr/\J1t ol\f 0 
I 

Political Cooperation 

- East/West relations. 
USSR. 

Developments in 

- Prospects for relations with USA. 

EEC issues 

(?) exchange of views if both sides so wish 

Anglo-Irish Relations 

- Prospects for Political Progress in 
Northern Ireland. 

- Security Measures: British Strategy and 
consultations. 

- Approach to the Article 11. ~ 
- Parliamentary Body. 

- Extradition. 

~ 
~ f::; £ ~ 1Jfl ~ ( ~ 1 

L___ _______________ ~, 



'lxoctober 1988 

Dr. T.K. Whitaker, 
Joint Chairman, 
Anglo-Irish Encounter, 
I. P.A. 
57-61 Lansdowne Road, 
Dublin 4 

Dear Ken, 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CUATH .2 
DUBLIN 2 

Thank you for sending me a copy of the report of the seminar on 
"Alcohol Advertising and Sponsorship" held in London on 4-5 July 
under the auspices of Anglo-Irish Encounter. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 



IRMEN: SIR OLIVER WRIGHT, DR. T. K. WHITAKER 
TELEPHONE: 

SECRETARIAT: 

DUBLIN 693474 

LONDON: 
10 ST JAMES'S SQUARE 
LONDON SWIY 4LE 
(MISS CAROLINE ADAMS) 
TELEPHO. E: 

DUBLIN: 
INSTITUTE.OF 
PUBLIC ADMI.:\TISTRATIO:\ 
57-61 LA:-.JSDOW:\E ROAD 
DUBLI:\ 4 

~\~ tli 
LONDON 930-2233 1MISS MARY CLEAR) 

TELEPHO:\E: DL'BLIX 686233 

Mr. Noel Dorr, 
Secretary, 
Departrrent of Foreign Affairs, 
Iveagh House, 
St. Stephen's Green, 
Dublin 2. 

Dear Noel, 

,v Anglo A Irish Encounter 
26 O::tober 1988 

·---------------

I enclose a copy of a report of a sma.11 seminar on 'Alcohol Advertising and 
Sponsorship' held in I..ondon on 4-5 July, 1988. '!his seminar was arranged 
as a follow-up to the conference on 'The Abuse of Alcohol and Other Drugs' 
held by Encoilllter in Dublin in November, 1986. 

Yours sincerely, 

I~ 
T. K. Whitaker 
Joint Chainnan 

Encl 



A/Sec Murphy, 

A/Sec Gallagher. 

To see please the attached letter from Deputy Gay Mitchell which 
I mentioned at the Management Committee on 26 October together 
with an acknowlegement which I have issued to him. 

Deputy Mitchell told me on the phone that he has entered for a 
course in Irish Studies (M.A.?) in Queen ' s University, Belfast 
and he said he needs the briefing in connection with this. The 
request therefore, as I understand it, has nothing to do with his 
current role as Chairman of the Public Accounts Committee though, 
granted that he does hold that position, I suppose one has to 
acknowledge that we do have an interest in meeting his request so 
far as we can. · 

~el:;e see if there is anything which we might appropriately 
provide on the areas he has requested viz. (i) Lebanon; (ii) 
Cyprus; (iii) sunningdale Agreement and Anglo-Irish Agreement. 
You will note that his request is for a written brief covering 
both the historical background and the current position. 

I do not suggest that we should provide him with confidential 
material but it may be that, granted his status as a public 
representative, we can put together some material which it would 
be appropriate to give him (we could even refer him to published 
sources). 

N. Dorr 
Secretary 
27 October 1988 

-)11.fl~. 



1;J, October 19 8 8 

Mr. Gay Mitchell T.D. 
Dail Eireann 
Dublin 2 

Dear Deputy Mitchell, 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CUATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

Thank you for your letter of 21 October confirming your earlier 
telephone call about your request for written briefs on the 
Lebanon and Cyprus issues and on the sunningdale Agreement and 
Anglo-Irish Ag,reement. 

I have asked to have this request looked into here to see what we 
could provide to meet your request. I hope to be in touch with 
you shortly about it again. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 



·Of R@ROG DC?ffi • 
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/{, October 1988 

H.E. Tadhg O'Sullivan 
Ambassador of Ireland 
Paris 

Dear Ambassador, 

ccJ. ~-~ 
'G a if//to . 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CUATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

Thank you for your letter of 10 October enclosing a paper 
prepared by Pierre Joannon in connection with the idea that a 
branch of the American Ireland Fund should be established in 
France. I am passing a copy of this material to Dermot 
Gallagher. 

My own view, for what it is worth, is quite similar to your own. 
I cannot easily see that there is much potential for a fund
raising organisation in France focussed on Ireland; I agree that 
Pierre Joannon's general assessment of Irish/French relations is 
overly pessimistic; and I do not see it as likely that the AIF 
would want to devote its effort and energies to a programme of 
cultural and public relations work in France of a kind which, if 
anything, would be more appropriate to the Embassy itself. I 
think I should also add that there would be, in my view, no great 
enthusiasm in political and official c_ircles here for the idea. 1'.-

Having said that, I assume that any furthe~ consideration of the 
whole idea is a matter for Tony O'Reilly who initiated it with 
Joannon and not for us. It does strike me,. however, that if the 
idea were ever to go ahead Joannon himself would indeed be a good 
person to be involved! 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secr~tary 

{,Je sf'k ~ ~ ok. C-1,-,, 1~ It;;-~ 
. ~ Jdli&A. 



CONFIDENTIAL 

Mr. Noel DORR 
Secretary 

AMBASSADE D'IRLANDE 

12, AVENUE FOCH, 75116 PARIS 

(ENTREE OHANCELLERIE 4., RUE RUDE) 

10th October 1988 

Department of Foreign Affairs. 

Dear Secretary, 

I enclose for your information an 

assessment prepared by Pierre Joannon, the Honorary 

Consul at Antibes, for Tony O'Reilly, the Chairman 

of the American Ireland Fund, on the potential for a 

branch of the fund in France. This enquiry arose when 

a meeting of the Board of Directors of Independent 

Newspapers Ltd. was held this summer at Nice. (This 

company has acquired a profitable French outdoor 

advertising company and, according to O'Reilly, may 

go public on the Paris Bourse. The original intention, 

I believe, was to hold the board meeting in Paris). 

Joannon, who as you know has a splendid residence at 

Antibes, gave a reception for the directors and appears 

to have made the same favourable impression on them as 

he invariably does on Irish visitors. 

In an accompanying letter, Joannon 

writes : 

"As I told you on the phone, I have been asked by 

Tony O'Reilly to give my opinion on the possible 

launching of an Ireland Fund in France and to suggest 

somebody who could be its driving force. As far as my 

opinions are concerned, you will find them in the little 

report enclosed. As for the "driving force", I offered 

my candidature, which was obviously what Tony expected". 



- 2 -

I share the Honorary Consul's negative assessment of the 

potential for any French fund-raising organisation focussed on Ireland. 

Some of his arguments are perhaps ove~ -stated. For instance, his remarks 

on trade ignore the fact that France is Ireland's third market, to which 

we sent exports worth a billion Irish pounds in 1987. But one cannot 

deny that the image of Ireland retained by most French people is a 

hazy one, and that the fund-raising environment here does not stand 

comparison with that in the U.S., or even Britain. Apart from the 

relative remoteness of the Irish connection, the French are not 

generous givers, as Joannon points out in page 3 of his memo. The 

fund-raising event for the Irish College held in the Embassy last 

April realised not quft.e £20,000, of which £10,000 was a single 

donation by Hennessy's, whose Managing Director was a co-host at the 

event. "Nous n'avons pas d'oeuvres" was how a lady who is a friend 

of the Embassy explained the French attitude to voluntary work. 

As regards the second section of Joannon's memo, headed 

"Recommendation", which sketches a programme of cultural and public 

relations work in France, presumably to be funded by the AIF from 

resources collected elsewhere, I do not see the logic of such an 

operation from the point of view of the AIF, and even if O'Reilly 

saw some merit in it I believe he would have difficulty in getting 

it past the board of directors of the Fund. 

From soundings I made this summer into the possibility of 

AIF support of the Irish College in Paris, I do not feel that what 

transpires between Ireland and France is of any great interest to 

our friends in America. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ambassador 

-----------::;.. -- --



~ ~A'.tn- 7'~~ 

/52, Bid' f ff..%-..... ~ 
(766(7(7 ..%..h'k 

Antibes, September 13, 1988 

~ U G G E S T I O N S F O R T H E C R E A T I O N O F 

A-N IRELAND FUND IN FRANCE 

P R E A M B L E 

There is in France a widespread sympathy for Ire 1 and and the Irish 

peop 1 e based on hi stori ea l and cu 1 tura l grounds. However this sympathy 

remains largely vague and uncommitted. Seen from France, the relations 

with Ireland in all walks of life are far from impressive. 

It is estimated that roughly 100.000 French people visited Ireland 

last · year, a figure that stands we 11 in comparison to previous years, 

but no more than a little stream as compared to other more popular touris

tic destinations. 

France only provides a meagre 5% of Irish total imports and her trade 

deficit with Ireland has been growing dramatically from IR£ 37 millions 

in 1980 to IR£ 448 millions in 1986. As far as investments are concerned, 

on the 900 foreign companies based in Ireland, only 25 are subsidiaries 

of, or joint ventures with French companies . 

On the cultural side, the picture seems a little brighter: there 

is a Cultural Agreement between France and Ireland; £entres of Irish 

I ••• 
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Studies have flowered in several French universities since the late sixties; 

a Journal of Irish Studies appears twice yearly; plays and exhibitions 

by Irish authors and artists are being staged; books on Ire 1 and or trans-

1 ati ons of Irish writers are published now and then. But the impact here 

also should not · be overestimated. There is a limited audience for · Irish 

cultural products. 

Furthermore, scholars with an interest in Ireland tend to specialize 

in Anglo-Irish literature. There is not a single chair of Irish History 

in the whole French University and the experts on Irish politics in general 

and Northern I re land in part i cu 1 ar can be counted on the fingers of a 

single hand. A survey of press reports and relations with the political 

establishment would show a similar gap in French knowledge and understan

ding of Irish realities, a gap which is only slowly being filled by the 

necessary contacts at European and bilateral levels. 

The environment of a-.possi b 1 e Ire 1 and Fund of France should therefore 

be seen as far 1 ess f avourab 1 e that the environment in whi eh the Ire 1 and 

Funds have prospered in the States and, more recently, in Britain. The 

ifTITlediate outlook is bleak for a variety of reasons: a weak image of Ire-

1 and• s present cruci a 1 prob 1 ems; no interest at stake; a margi na 1 Irish 

co1T111unity; no substantial fraction of the population claiming an Irish 

origin; the fear in political circles of antagonizing Britain and exposing 

France to attacks and criticism on current situation in Corsica and New 

Caledonia; and, last but not least, the traditional self-centered stance 

of French public opinion at large. 

/ ... 
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Ireland Funds, as their name indicates, being primarily launched 

raise funds, it must also be stressed that France has a very poor record 

as far as fund raising is concerned except where and when a massive support 

of the media can be mobilized. French people with their inherent reliance 

on a centralized State tend to think that rather than raise funds, it 

is more appropriate to ask subsidies from the various Ministries concerned 

which are seen as having a duty to respond to public and sometimes private 

needs! It must also be said that there has not been, until now, any tax 

incentives favouring donations or sponsorship of any kind in France. The 

very poor result of the fund raising campaign recently 1 aunched towards 

the restoration of the College des Irlandais in Paris is but one example 

of the traditionally disappointing response which is to be anticipated 

in this country. 

An Ireland Fund whose main object would be to raise money on a grand 

scale as in America would therefore be a non-starter from the outset. 

If, however, the essential aim is to create in France an awareness of 

Irish realities in order to raise the level of understanding and concern, 

with the possible long term view of enlisting French support at bilateral 

and European l eve 1 towards the building up of a broader framework for 

the reconciliation and economic development of the various traditions 

in Ireland (as the CECA, the European Co1T1T1unity for Coal and Steel, and 

later the EEC, were intended to be the broader framework of Franco-German 

reconci 1 i ati on and European prosperity), then there is a 1 ot to be said · 

/ ... 
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in favour of the creation of an Ireland Fund in France. 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N 

If thi.s ana 1 ys is is correct, and given the 1 ong term view that the 

creation of a confederation of concern represents the key element, there 

would appear to be two options: 

- A 1 ow key option intended to mark symbo 1 i ea lly the presence of 

the Ire 1 and Fund on the French scene by one or two high profi 1 e dinner 

parties attended by prominent figures of the literary, political and busi

ness wor 1 d s, so as to get the maxi mum coverage in the media. The costs 

involved would be minimal. But in all fairness, it should be stressed 

that without any f o 11 ow up, the impact of such a purely social exercise 

would not be sufficient to improve the understanding of Irish problems 

in France and achieve the goal of building up a feeling of co1T111on concern. 

I would argue strongly against that low key option. 

- The alternative would be the implementation of a long-term strategy 

founded on a wide range of initiatives such as: 

. the organisation of social functions such as stated above. It 

would only be the tip of the iceberg and should be followed up by 

a regular stream of informations to the participants. 

the mobi 1 i zat ion of those members of the tiny Irish co1T111uni ty in 

I ••• 



France who wish to play a positive role between the two countries; 

and the simi 1 ar mobi 1 i zati on of the Irish at home and of the Irish 

Americans in the States who would be in a position to exert some 

sort of influence on their French counterparts. 

the · reinforcement of the old "Comite France-Irl ande 11 whi eh, in 

spite of the ceaseless efforts of M. Jean de Madre has not been able 

to gather more than a handful of nuns, old people and retired am

bassadors! 

. the dissemination of information to the media and the establishment 

of regular contacts with responsible journalists showing a special 

interest in Ireland. 

• the building up of c 1 ose re 1 at ions with po 1 i ti ci ans of both the 

government majority and the opposition in order to state the Irish 

case and develop an interest in Ireland at parliamentary and minis

teri al 1 eve 1 s . 

. the conmission of articles and reports on various aspects of Ire

land's current problems; the acquisition of copyrights and transla

tion of foreign relevant articles and studies in order that they 

may be published by the French media or sent to people of influence. 

I . .. 
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. the organization of conferences, symposia and think tanks on Irish 

affairs, preferably hosted by one or several of the various Institutes 

of Public Affairs and International Relations which have the ear 

of th~. pubtic representatives in this country. 

. and, in general , the encouragement and support of projects and 

activities, falling under the general aim of the Ireland Funds world 

wide . 

. etc ... 

Of course, this would require a sustained effort and a great amount 

of work i nvo l vi ng a massive correspondence, intense 1 obbyi ng, a 1 ot of 

travelling in France and to Ireland or everi further for briefings on and 

harmonizing with the other existing Ireland Funds, the editing and pu

b 1 i s~i ng of a regular Newsletter, lecturing and parti ci pati ng in public 

debates, a major P.R. work, etc. 

Su::h a formidable task could not be undertaken on a voluntary basis. 

A permanent Executive Di rector would have to be appointed and a secreta

ry possibly hired. Both jobs should be salaried on a full time or part 

time basis according to the level of activities involved. Expenses incur

red +n relation with the working of the . Ireland Fund should also. be. indemnised. 

O F F E R O F C A N D I D A T U R E 

As a se 1f emp 1 oyed person, relative 1 y free to organize my time, and 

/ ... 
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as a reputed expert on Irish affairs (see CV enclosed) I would be only 

too happy to apply for the post of Executive Director of the Ireland Fund 

of France provided ; t is comp at; b 1 e with the views expressed above and 

with my other a~tivities. 

C A L L F O R M E E T I N G 

Of course this little note is only intended to be a paper for discus

sion. Indeed, preliminary talks should be envisaged in the best delays. 

Items on the agenda of any preparatory meeting should include 

- Overall strategy 

- Short tenn goals 

- Profile of Executive Director, responsabilities and remuneration 

- Idem for eventual secretary 

- Budget available, sources of funds 

- Formation of Steering CoJTJTiittee 

- Calendar of operations 

- etc ... 

Pierre JOANNON 



NAME: Pierre JO ANNON 

NATIONALITY: French 

C • V. 

DATE ANO PLACE OF BIRTH: Brousse, 19th of October 1943 

DIPLOMAS: Doctorate in Law 
ADDRESS: Villa Les Chenes Verts 152 Bd J.F. Kennedy 

06600 Cap d'Antibes, France T: 93.61.50.63 
OCCUPATION: . Honorary Consul General of Ireland since 1973 with authori

ty · on the Alpes de Haute Provence, Alpes Maritimes, Bouches 

du Rhone, Var and Vaucluse 
. Consultant 

. Scholar, writer and journalist 

IRISH CULTURAL INVOLVEMENTS: 
* Member of the American Committee for Irish Studies 
* Member of the Political Studies Association of Ireland 
* Founding member of the Societe Fran~aise d'Etudes lrlandaises (SOFEIR) 

* Founding member and Trustee of the Princess Grace Irish Li bracy~~~--
Monaco ( 1984-1987) · ..... -.. ! 

* Di rector of Research at the Inst itut Europeen des Hautes Etudes 

Internationales of Nice (l.E.H.E.I.) 
* Associated Researcher at the Insti tut du Droi t de 1 a Pai x et du · 

Developpement (University of Nice) 

* Member of the Academie de la Paix et de la Securite Internationale 

* Editor of the French scholarly Journal "Etudes Irlandaises" 
published with the support of the Cultural Relations Committee of· ,. :. 

the Irish Department of Foreign Affairs and the French offi ci a 1 "Cen- : 

tre National de la Recherche Scientifique" 

* Member of the Comite Consultatif of the Association Culturelle 

du College des Irlandais 

* Founding member and President of the Jameson Irish Club of the 

Riviera 
-·-~ ., .. ,,,., ........ ! . 

; ·*: ' ~ 
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PUBLICATIONS 

* 11 L 1 Histoire Politique et Constitutionnelle de l'Irlande" (Editions 

Copirex, Nice) 

* "Histoire de l I Irlande" (Editions Plon, Paris, 1973. Awarded a 

prize by the Academie Fran~aise on its historical merits. Considered 

as the reference book on Irish history in French.) 

* "France-Ireland: Literary Relations" (cum alia) Editions Universi

taires, Paris, 1974. 

* "The Irish Novel in our Time" (cum alia) Publications de l'Universi

te de Lille III, 1975. 

* "Michael Collins", Editions de la Table Ronde, Paris, 1978. 

* "L'Irlande que j 1 airne 11
, Editions Sun, Paris, 1978 (with a Preface 

of Michel Deon, of the Acad~mie Fran~aise) 

* "Mein Gel iebtes Irland", H.M. Hieronimi, Bonn, 1978. 

* "Ireland at the Crossroads" (as Editor), Publications de l 'Universi

te de Lille I, 1979. 

* "L'Irlande du Nord: du consensus introuvable al 'auto-determination 

impossible" in "Le Droit a l 'Autodetermination", Presses d'Europe, 

P ari s, 1980. 

* "L'Irlande", Collection Mandes et Voyages, Editions Larousse, Paris, 

1981. 

* "Etudes I r l andai ses: James Joyce Centenary Issue" ( as Editor), 

Publications de l 'Universite de Lille III, 1982. 

* "Le Reve Irlandais. Themes et Figures du Nationalisme Irlandais", 

Editions Artus, 1988. 

* "La Cris i de 11 'Ulster" ( to be published in 1989 by Marzorat i Edit o

re, Milano, Italy). 

* "Politique de W.B. Yeats" (completed: to be published) 
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Quaker Peace & Service 
London Diplomats Group 

13 October 1988 

Noel Dorr 
Department of Foreign Affairs 
St Stephen's Green 
DUBLIN 2 
Republic of Ireland 

Dear Noel Dorr, 

Convener 
Penny Robbins 
William Penn House 
3 Byng Place 
London WC1 E 7JH 

1R 01-387 2413 

Thank you for your letter of 26 September, and for your interest in the 
meetings which we are arranging for the London Diplomats Group. 

We will certainly follow up your suggestion and get in touch with the 
Embassy here. Thank you for forwarding our correspondence to Mr O'Rourke. 

I do hope that we can extend our invitation to you to come and speak to 
the London Diplomats Group at some future date. We much appreciate your 
support and interest. 

Yours sincerely, 

Per.ny Robbins 



13:"september 1988 

H.E. Andrew O'Rourke 
Irish Ambassador 
London 

Dear Ambassador, 

Qaca& vrrrl 

P-- I . 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CLIATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

I am enclosing herewith some correspondence which I have received 
from Ms. Penny Robbins of Quaker Peace & Service, The London 
Diplomats Group, William Penn House, 3 Byng Place, London. 

As you will see I have been invited to talk to the London 
Diplomats Group on the subject of the Anglo-Irish Agreement at a 
date to be arranged in October. While I had some dealings with 
the Quaker Group during my posting in London some years ago, I 
think it would probably be more appropriate at present for you, 
or someone from the Embassy, to take up the invitation, if the 
organisers agree. 

I have, therefore, written the attached letter to Ms. Robbins 
and, if you see no objection, you might post it. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 



LbSeptember 1988 

Ms. Penny Robbins 
London Diplomats Group 
William Penn House 
3 Byng Place 
London WClE 7JH 
England 

Dear Ms. Robbins, 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CLIATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

Thank you for your letter of 3 August 1988 which arrived during 
my absence on holidays and which I received on my return in early 
September. 

I would like to have taken up your kind invitation to go and 
speak to the London Diplomats Group in October but I am afraid it 
will not be feasible for me to travel over from Dublin at that 
time. 

If you would like to have a speaker to express an Irish viewpoint 
on the Anglo-Irish Agreement, I am sure that it would be possible 
to arrange for someone from our Embassy in London to speak on 
that topic. I am accordingly taking the liberty of forwarding a 
copy of our correspondence, including this letter, to our 
Ambassador in London, Mr. Andrew O'Rourke, for his background 
information. If you would be interested in having a speaker 
from the Embassy take the place which you kindly offered to me, I 
would suggest that you telephone the Embassy to make 
arrangements. 

I am sorry again I cannot be with you and I wish every success to 
the series of meetings which you are organising. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 

- - - - - - . ..~ 
_:_ __ --......-- - -- -~ -



Secretary, 

London Diplomats Group 

Ms. Penny Robbins of the London Diplomats Group telephoned to ask 
if we were able to reply to her invitation to you to speak to the 
group on the Anglo-Irish Agreement. She said that the first in 
their planned series of talks would take place on 22 September 
and she would like an indication of whether you would be 
available to speak as the second speaker in this series. Ms. 
Robbins said that there is much interest in the current series of 
talks from the Diplomatic Corps in London, including two members 
of our Embassy as well as five officials of the F.C.O. 

Le~ 
Paul Malin 
PSS 
21 September 1988 



, / 
· ~ August 1988 

Ms. Penny Robbins 
London Diplomats Group 
William Penn House 
3 Byng Place 
London WClE 7JH 
England 

Dear Ms. Robbins 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CUATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

On behalf of Mr. Noel Dorr, Secretary of the Department,who is on 
leave for the month of August, I wish to acknowledge receipt of 
your letter of 3 August. I will bring it to his attention on his 
return. 

Yours sincerely 

l~k . 
Private Secretary to the Secretary 



Convener 

Quaker Peace & Service 
London Diplomats Group 

Per:my Robbins 
William Penn House 
3 Byng Place 
London WC 1 E 7 JH 

1r 01 -387 2413 

3 August 1988 
I -

. -
Noel Dorr 
Department of Foreign Affairs 
St Stephen's Green 
DUBLIN 2 
Republic of Ireland 

Dear Noel Dorr, 

,,":-,,. -

I am writing, at the suggestion of Sydney Bailey, to enquire whether you 
would be willing to come and speak to the London Diplomats Group on the 
subject of the Anglo-Irish Agreement. 

We are arranging a special series of meetings for diplomats focussing on 
Northern Ireland, beginning in September with an overview by our Quaker 
representatives based in Belfast. We thought it important to then look 
at the Anglo-Irish Agreement, how the negotiations were undertaken, what 
the Agreement was intended to do, how the Conference is to be reviewed 
and so on. If possible we would like to have this meeting during 
October, before the review takes place. We then plan to invite, over a 
number of months, a variety of political and religious views. The 
object of the series is to acquaint diplomats with a wide range of 
different viewpoints and thus, we hope, a deeper understanding of the 
complexity of the situation. 

As you know, the London Diplomats Group has been in existence for many 
years. It is now developing a wider range of meetings and in addition 
to the evening meetings we hold lunch-time meetings, half-day seminars, 
and special series. I enclose a copy of our programmes for the last 
session. 

As you may remember, the number of diplomats attending our meetings is 
small, between 15-25, partly owing to the size of the room, but also 
because we feel this creates a more informal atmosphere, a freer 
exchange of ideas, and broader discussion. All the meetings take place 
in William Penn House and are private and off-the-record. 

Members of the Group have expressed great interest in our plans for the 
Northern Ireland series and the indications are that it will attract 
diplomats from a wide range of countries. 

We do very much hope that it will be possible for you to accept our 
invitation. 

Yours sincerely, 

P~,"R~ 
Penny Robbins 

cc: Sydney Bailey 

r 



Quaker Peace & Service 
Convenor 
Penny Robbins 
William Penn House 
3 Byng Place 
London WC1E 7JH 

DATE 

Wednesday 
September 16, 1987 

Wednesday 
October 21, 1987 

Tuesday 
November 17, 1987 

Wednesday 
December 9, 1987 

* Thursday 
January 28, 1988 

Tuesday 
February 9, 1988 

Wednesday 
~arch 23, 1988 

Wednesday 
April 6, 1988 

*Thursday 
April . 21, 1988 

*Wednesday 
May 4, 1988 

*Tuesday 
May 24, 1988 

Tuesday 
June 7, 1988 

*Tuesday 
14 June, 1988 

*lunch-time meetings 
7.3.88. 

London Diplomats Group 

SPEAKER 

Edward Mortimer 
Financial Times 

Carole Tongue 
Member of the 
European Parliament 

Dr John Dawson 
British Medical 
Association 

Baroness Ewart-Biggs 
House of Lords 

Professor Lawrence Freedman 
King's College London 

Archbishop of York 

Shirley Williams 
President of the Social 
Democratic Party 

Nicholas Bayne 
British Ambassador to 
the OECD, Paris 

Sir Hamilton Whyte 
former British High 
Commissioner, Singapore 

Brian MacArthur 
Executive Editor of 
The Sunday Times 

Sir Christopher Booth 
Director, Clinical 
Research Centre 

Stanley Martin 
Associate Head of 
Protocol Department 

Planning meeting - no speaker 

W01-387 2413 

TOPIC/ TITLE 

"Regi onal conflicts: 
do t hey matter to the 
rest of the world?" 

"Towards a Eur opean 
Social Communi t y" 

"AIDS: what are 
the implications for 
Human Rights?" 

"Lady in the Lor ds " 

"Prospects for strategic 
arms control" 

"The Role of the Church 
in International Affairs " 

"The Third Force in 
British Politics 11 

"Seven Power Summits: their 
contribution to international 
understanding" 

"Is the Diplomat going 
the way of the Dodo?" 

"What the papers say, 
who do they .say it for, 
and to whom" 
11The Future of the National 
Health Service in Britain: 
the political context" 

"The British Establishment" 



Quaker Peace & Service 

Middle East Series 

February 8, 1988 

M=.r·ch 29 

June 9 

June 20 

July 5 

Half Day Seminar 

May 25 

Single Events 

June 13 

Jur:e 17 

3.6.88. 

London Diplomats Group 

Special Gatherings 

Mr G Giacomelli 
Commissioner General of UNWRA 

Sir David Miers 
Under Secretary of State 
Foreign & Commonwealth Office 

Mr Moshe Raviv 
Minister, Israeli Embassy 

Marrack Goulding 
UN Under Secretary General 
for Special Political Affairs 

Faisal Aouidha 
PLO Representative 

"Africa's Debt Crisis" 
Speakers from Nigeria, Tanzania 
and Zambia 

Kenneth Boulding 
"National Defense as the Enemy 
of National Security" 

"Hong Kong: Democracy, Britain's 
Responsibility and the Basic Law" 

Convener 
Per:my Robbins 
William Penn House 
3 Byng Place 
London we 1 E 7 JH 

W 01-387 2413 



HE LONDON DIPLOMATS GROUP 

The London Diplomats Group has been organised by 
~uakers. for more than thirty years as part of their work for 
international pea~e and reconciliation. Its original 
purpose was to bnng together for informal and off-the
reco~d discussion diplomats working in London who had 
previously attended Quaker conferences for diplomats. 
These conferences were started in 1952 and held first in 
Western Europe, then later in Eastern Europe Asia and 
Africa as well. ' 

The participants of the London Diplomats Group are 
not Quakers, but diplomats drawn from the diplomatic 
community in London. The group includes diplomats 
from Western and Eastern Europe, Africa, the Middle East, 
Asia, Latin America, North America, and Australasia. 

Evening meetings are held about once a month between 
September and May at William Penn House, 3 Byng Place, 
London WC1E 7JH. After a buffet supper, a speaker, who 
is usually a distinguished expert on some aspect of British 
life, addresses the group on an important domestic or 
international subject. The diplomats who attend believe 
that the meetings make possible a more personal contact 
than is usually available to them in larger meetings. The 
meetings are private, and diplomats attend in their 
personal capacities. 

The group is always interested to welcome new 
diplomats. Further information is available from the 
Convener, London Diplomats Group, William Penn 
House, 3 Byng Place, London WClE 7JH. Telephone 01-
387 2413. 

Quaker Peace & Service is the department of the Religious 
Society of Friends in Britain and Ireland concerned 
especially with international understanding, world 
development, practical work overseas, and peace work 
and witness in the British Isles. 

July 1987 



How to find 
William Penn House 

Use of the house is b\· invitation. 
There is no residentiai accommodation. 
Enquiries to the Secretary . 
William Penn House. 3 Byng Place, 
London WC1E 7JH . 
Telephone: 01-388 3810. 
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NIALL CROWLEY 
CHAIRMAN 

PERSONAL 

Mr. Noel Dorr, 
Secretary, 
Department of Foreign Affairs, 
Iveagh House, 
St. Stephen's Green, 
Dublin 2. 

Dear Noel, 

@ Allied Irish Banlcs plc 
Bankcmtre, 
P.O. BOX 452. 

BALLSBRIDGE, DlJBLIN 4. 

TELEPHONE (OJJ 600311 TELcX 25,1()6 AJ BB El 

11 October 1988 

----- --------------

Thank you for your letter of 6 October and for taking the 
trouble to write so comprehensively - and convincingly - as you 
did. It is very valuable to me to have your views on this 
issue. Hopefully, it ~il~ be a strong influence also on the 
bank in the decisior(pro~s regarding the proposal from Ruth 

Dudley-Edwards. 

Yours sincerely, 



6 October 1988 

Mr. Niall Crowley 
Cha irman 
Al l i ed I r i s h Banks 
Ballsbridge 
Dubl in 4 

Dear Niall, 

AN RO INN_ GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CLIATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

I re~e: ~o our telephone conversation some weeks ago about the 
possibility that AIB may be considering offering support for the 
development of Irish studies in Britain in response to a request 
from the British Association for Irish studies. 

You asked me my view about this. As a former Irish Ambassador 
in London and someone who remains interested in, and concerned 
with, the whole Anglo-Irish relationship, I am personally more 
than happy to confirm that I think the work being done by the 
British Association for Irish Studies since it got under way is 
of great importance. 

It is, I think, hardly necessary to emphasise how important the 
Anglo-Irish relationship has been historically and how important 
it is to the peoples of both islands at the present time. The 
complex and difficult problem of Northern Ireland can be seen as 
a residual unresolved issue of that relationship and both 
Governments carry responsibiliti_es in seeking to address it. As 
they seek to do so they will have to count on improved 
understanding and knowledge of each country in the other and a . 
better understanding of the forces of history which have given 
rise to the problem. It is particularly important that this 
understanding exist in Britain, since in the nature of things the 
larger of the two countries may be less aware of the history of 
the relationship than the smaller. For this reason, the 
development on a sound basis of Irish studies in Britain is of 
the greatest relevance to this historic problem. 



- 2 -

Those involved in the British Association for Irish Studies have 
succeeded very well so far in drawing together different elements 
and groups with an interest in this important subject; ' they have 
taken a broad and inclusive rather than a narrow approach; and 
they have done a great deal to arouse interest in Irish studies 
as a serious and important discipline in academic life~ They 
do, of course, need funds if they are to get really off the 
-ground with what they are doing and it would be particularly 
important that they should be able to count on some solid funding 
at this early stage so that they may become firmly established 
and be in a position to mobilize more widespread support as they 
get under way. 

I personally was particularly glad, therefore, to hear that 
Allied Irish Banks may be considering giving them this kind of 
support at this vital stage in their endeavours. I think that a 
Bank such as yours, which itself forms a living link between the 
two islands in the financial and financial services fields, is a 
particularly suitable sponsor for this important effort to get 
Irish Studies established on a firm foundation in Britain. 

It is not for me to pre-judge the decision which you and your 
Board may reach. I can only assure you of my conviction, based 
on some experience in London and on my knowledge of some of those 
involved, that the project of promoting Irish Studies in Britain 
is a worthy - and possibly a historic one - and that it seems to 
have been tackled in its initial stages with energy and 
imagination and in a way which in my personal view is very worthy 
of support. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 



AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 

1september 1988 

Dr. Micheal Mac Greil 
Department of Social studies 
st. Patrick's College 
Maynooth 
Co. Kildare 

MA_,,_<, ~ 
/'rt~ J A. I 

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CUATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

Thank you for your letter of 1 September about your research 
project. 

I was sorry to hear that you had a disappointing reply to your 
application to the Ireland Fund for support but I am glad that 
you have nevertheless been able to obtain some funds to carry out 
the first phase of the field work. 

I have no immediate ideas on how the balance of £56,250 might be 
raised. However I will make some further enquiries and see if I 
can offer any ideas. 

Noel Dorr 
Secr~y 



~ 

~ 
inn na Staidear S6isialta, 

Colaiste Phadraig, 
Ma Nuad, 

Co. Chill Dara. 

ui [2 ,...,Departmf~ of Social Studies, 
I r2 St-P,frfk's College, 

Tel: <011 285222 
. _ 2 Nfuynooth, u~ .. -rri:s&J CO. KILDA RE. 

----- - ____ __......... 

Chairman of D epartment: Professor Liam Ryan, Ph.D. 
D irector of S urvey Research : Micheal Mac Greil, Ph.D. 1st September 1988. 

Mr. Noel Dorr, 
Runa 1, 
An Roinn Gnothaf Eachtracha, 
Faiche Stiofain, 
Baile Atha Cliath 2. 

Noel, a chara, 

I write to inform you of the outcomeof the application to the Ireland Fund ·in relation 
to my research project. I attach a copy of the reply from the Committee. It is indeed 
most disappointing. I had hoped for some support. 

I was, however, more successful in relation to another source from which I have 
received a firm promise of £15,000 which will enable me to carry-out the first phase 
of the field work while I seek around for funding for the later phases. The new 
plan which I have decided to follow, after consultation with colleagues in the social 
research area is as follows:-

1. Preparation of research instrument - pilot surveys - 1987/8 
Estimated Cost 

2. Field Work (To be carried out by the E.S.R.I. Survey Unit) 
Phase One: Intervfewing of 1,000 national sample (including 

the printing of interview questionnaire) 
(October-November-1988) 

3. 

Phase Two: Coding and Entry of Data (November-December 188) 

Phase Three: Additional weighted samples of (a) Border 
Counties; (b) Gaeltacht Areas; (c) Religious 
Minority Groups; March 1988 (750 respondents) 

Phase Four: Coding and Entry of Data (April 1989) 
Total Cost of Field Work and Data Entrys 

Complete 
£3,000 Paid 

£17,500 

£ 5,000 

£10,000 
3,750 

£36,250 

Data Analysis: (a) Employment of a senior research assistant 
(in addition to my own work) for 18 months 
in 1989-90 £15.000 

(b) Computer costs 5,000 

4. Preparation and Presentation of Reports (1988 - 1991) 

Revised Total Cost of Project (Excluding administration and 
Directors time) 

£20,000 

£15,000 
(excluding receipts · 
for sales) 

£74,000 

... /-



-2-

To date the Jesuit Order and the Department of Social Studies in Maynooth 
have been carrying the burden of the costs including the estimated £3,000 
for pilot studies. 

The actual amount received or guaranteed to date is £18,000, which 
means I am still looking for: £56,250 

Have you any advice as to where I might be able to raise support for the 
completion of the project. I would like to meet you at your convenience 
to discuss the project with you. 

The significant decision I have made is to go ahead with phase one of the 
field work. It is an act of faith and hope! When we have the product to 
hand we might be able to generate further interest. 

I hope all is well with you and thanks for your support and encouragement 
to date. 

/ 

Is mise le fior-mheas, 

Micheal Mac Greil 



1reland Funds 

KinnC'ar Court, 
· 16120 Cumb(orland Str«t South, 

Dublin 2. · 
TC'kphonC': (01) 7146n Ext. 114 & 115 
fax: (01) 717'1!.'fJ 

BOARDS: 

U .S.A 
A.). F. O'Reilly. Cluirmm 
Daniel M. Rooney. Vier-Chairman 
A. 111 B. Vmcmr. V,cr-Cha,rman 
John J. Brogan. Prn,dmr 
W,lham A Shea. ~mary 

J=ph P Healr. Assisranr Se-n?tarr 
Comc-1,us 0 . Rpn. Trrasurer 
W.i.ltc-r J Dunfey. Assistmt Trrnurer 
W,11,am). McNally. l.xto1tive Drrraor 

CAN~A 
TM Rr: Hon. Brim Mulroney, Patron 
Co/um P. &stable, Chairman 
Hilary M . Wnton, Hon. Chairmm 
Roben G. Keams, V1cr-Cha1rmm 
A . Michael Morrow, StttturyiT(UjUfC'r 
Paul M. hndly, Ex«utivt Dir«tor 

AUSTRAUA 
M. Anthony McGndi, Owrmm 
Patridc Lynam, Ttnsurrr 
~ M . CosgroVC' 
Clurles P. Curran 
Sidney Nolan 
TM Rt. Hon. diC' E.,rl of Porur/ingron 
H. E. Ambasudor Jamn SharkC'y 
Margarn ll'hitbm 

~Bth July, 1988 

Professor Liam Ryan 
Chairperson 
Social Survey Research Unit 
Department of Social Studies 
St. Patrick's College 
Maynooth 
Co. Kildare 

Dear Liam, 

The Boards of the Ireland Funds (in Australia, Canada, Great 
Britain and the United States of America) have reluctantly 
decided that they are unable to make a grant available to 
Social Survey Research Unit. 

This decision in no way means that the Boards do not consider 
your project to be deserving, but rather, in view of the large 
number of applications received, together with a limited 
amount of money available for distribution, the Directors 
could not give priority to your project in this allocation of 
grants. 

They hope that you will re-apply in the future when perhaps 
their resources will be such that they shall be able to assist 
you in your most worthy project. 

Yours sincerely, 

Judy Hayes, Director, Irish Advisory Committee, 
on behalf of the Boards of the Ireland Funds. 



A/Sec Gallagher, 

Anglo-Irish Encounter 

As you know Dr. T.K. Whitaker is anxious to give up the Joint 
Chairmanship of Encounter and he has made certain proposals to us 
in relation to a successor.~ I have now received the attached 
letter from him indicating that he would be willing to stay for 
the November conference to be held in Dublin but that he wishes 
to leave: as of 30 November, or at the very latest 31 December. 

As I think I mentioned to you I raised the question briefly with 
the Taoiseach some time ago and mentioned Dr. Whitaker's ideas 
about the succession. The Taoiseach at that time wished to 
leave the issue over for the moment and commented that the 
Government would decide on the question in due course. 

In view of Dr. Whitaker's present letter I think it might be well 
to get the process of seeking agreement on a successor under way. 
This would involve putting proposals to the Tanaiste and the 
Taoiseach. I do not know whether a memo to the Government would 
be necessary. Perhaps you could have this matter looked into? 
In the meantime I have issued an acknowledgement to Dr. 
Whitaker's letter. 

N. Dorr 
Secretary 
7 September 1988 

t 1LJ ,~ (r-~ ~try~~ 
%o. 



/-september 1988 

Dr. T.K. Whitaker 
148 Stillorgan Road 
Dublin 4 

Dear Ken, 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CLIATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

Thank you for your letter of 5 September just received about your 
intentions in relation to Anglo-Irish Encounter. I am glad to 
note that you will be available for one further conference and I 
hope that it will be possible to arrange for a suitable 
transition and the handover of the baton by November/December 
next as you propose. 

I will be in touch with you further as soon as I can about this. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 
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Mr. Noel Dorr, 
Secretary, 
Department of Foreign Affairs, 
St. Stephen's Green, 
Dublin 2. 

PERSONAL 

Dear Noel, 

RESEARCH AND INFORMATION 
CENTRE ON CENSORSHIP 

11.08.1988 

REGISTERED OFFICE: 
90 Borough High Street 

London SEl 1 LL 
UNITED KINGDOM 
Tel: 01-403 4822 

Director: 
KEVIN BOYLE 

Head of Centre: 
FRIEDERIKE KNABE 

This is just a note to let you know that Tom Hadden and I with a 
research student are in the process of writing up the annotation of 
the Agreement about which I spoke to you on an earlier occasion. We 
hope to finalise a draft sometime in late September and may well 
circulate it for comment. Our chief concern is to catch in a scholarly 
way the thinking behind the Agreement. It is not intended to involve 
ourselves in predictions or scenarios on the future. I hope to see you 
at Ditchley in any event. 

Best wishes, 

ttlldtt~ 
'JV Director 

EXECUTIVE COMMITIEE: 
Susan Crosland, Stephanie Grant, Ben Hooberman (Treasurer), 
Aryeh Neier, William Shawcross (Chairman), Anthony Smith. 

~le 19 Research and Information Centre on Censorship is a company limited by guarantee registered 
m Enuland and Wales No: 209722. This company iueuistered as a Charity No: 32.7421. 



AMBASAID NA hEIREANN 

AMBASSADE D ' IRLANDE EMBASSY OF IRELAND 

Ref: 13/1/6 

The Hague, 22 July 1988 

Mr. Noel Dorr, 

Secretary, 

Department of Foreign Affairs, 

Dublin. 

Dear Secretary, 

Further to my letter of 30 June 1988, Prime Minister Lubbers has sent Ita 

an article from "Katholiek Nieuwsblad" of 14 June 1988 about "William III 

and the British Catholics". We have done a literal translation in the 

Embassy and this is enclosed. A manuscript note at the top of the article 

(? written by Lubbers) states in translation: "History through other eyes. 

Not bad". 

Apart from the Irish, Scottish and Catholic dimensions, the article covers 

much the same ground as other recent articles but so much material has 

been published, both in English and Dutch, it is difficult to make a proper 

comparison. 

My understanding is that the official celebrations do not extend into 1990. 

Yours sincerely, 

4 ..... ~ .. ..,~ 
~ 

----~---~-~ ............... . 



KATHOLIEK NIEUWSBLAD 

Tuesday 14 June, p. 7 

WILLEM III AND THE BRITISH CATHOLICS 

' 
With even rcore justification than the Catholics in the Netherlands, the 

Catholics in England speak of a long, hard struggle for em311cipation 

mich they have had to carry out. A Netherlander, the Stadhouder-King 

Willem III, also played a role for a tme in that struggle. 'Ihe truth 

dictates that it should be said that in England that role is disputed 

- but also that the circumstances forced upon h.im a policy mich he 

~uld personally rather have seen different. 

in brief 
The intention here cannot of oourse be to relate/the long and often 

bloody emancipation struggle by the British Catholics fran its camEncerrent. 

The reader should however know in vmat sort of typically British tradition 

the still young Dutch stadhouder Willem III sailed in with his invasion in 

1688. I ~uld draw attention only to his tw:, inmediate predecessors on 

the British throne: Charles II and James III , (sic) • 

King Charles II (1660-1685) had promised the persecuted Catholics freedan 

of religion rcore than once, but ver:y little cane of these premises. He 

too had the "supremacy" of the Church inflicted upon h.im. 'Ihe new 

Parliament brought all of the earlier anti-catholic laws out of the 

well-~rn drawers, and even the "Test Act" was introduced, i.e. ever:yone 

who was in public office had to swear the oath of supremacy and faith, 

take their evening meal according to the anglican ritual, and state under 

oath that he rejected the traditional Catholic teaching of the doctrine 

of the real presence. The Catholics mo refused to take this oath were 

driven in fact into a sort of ghetto and coold actually no longer take 

a seat in the Houses of Parliament. 

It was also under Charles II that the last of the Catholic martyrs £rem 

that period of a plague of persecutions - Oliver Plunkett, archbishop of 

Annagh in Ireland - was put to death in the presence of a great crowd. 

Request to Stadhooder 
Under Charles' successor, the converted Catholic King Janes II (1685-1688), 

little changed in the circumstances of Catholics, although this King 

fought for religioos peace with freedan for all. But he lacked 

-- -- ---
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the po\\er - and what was nost remarkable - the tact, to realise his wishes. 

Going outside Parliament, he began to dissolve sate anti-catholic laws. 

He gave sarre Anglican bishop'$' sees to secret catholics. He sent an envoy 

to the Holy See and also wanted a papal nuncio himself. He appointed a 

munber of high catholics as officials and officers, after the Test Act 

was suspended. He had seven Anglican bishops inprisoned. In short, he 

looked as if he was heading straight for the restoration of absolute nonarchy. 

His reckless, defiant attitude of course ~~~;k£1 opponents of catholicism 

and absolutism. And when he was borne a son in 1688 - who was christened 

James like his father - those opponents wanted to l::e spared a "Janes III" 

who would continue the catholic dynasty. Partly for that reason several 

influential notables invited the Stadhouder of Holland, Willem III of Orange, 

to occupy the English throne. 

'!his stadhouder was a capable statesman, who played a meaningful role in 

European politics. Above all, because of his family relations, he had a 

certain "appeal" for the English: his parents were Willem II and Mary 

Stuart, he was the grandson of the English king Olarles I, Charles II was 

his uncle, and in 1677 he married his cousin Mary Stuart, daughter of the 

later King Jatnes II. The request which he received frcm Engla."1d, was more 

or less that he should renove his father in law fran the throne. But the 

actual notive of the English nobleman sounded grander: he was asked 

"to put an end to the tyranny of the King and save the threatened Protestant 

religion". 

Well, to save the threatened Protestant religion and to win England for 

the anti-French coalition (against Louis XIV) the States General indeed 

made available and clDl1Y and a fleet to him. 

"Invasion 1688" 

Now it is decidedly not the case that Willem III left for England as a 

champion of the faith who -wanted to save Protestantism - and even less 

Anglicanism - and neither as a brutish fanatic who wanted to eradicate 

catholicisrn. What he did want to fight against was first and forerrost 

the expansion politics of the French king Louis XIV, who was forcing the 

issue of royal absolutism and whose presurrptuous high-handedness also 

threatened the existence of Holland. 
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In this fight against France, England could support. Holland with its 

fleet. This must have been Willem' s first thought during his invasion 

over the Charmel in November 1688. 

In those days that was quite an expedition! 'Ihe Prince of Orange embarked 

on 19 extober 1688. 'Ihe expedition fleet consisted of around 350 ships. 

'Ihese carried approximately 14,000 nen and 3,000 troopers canplete with 

horse. 'lhey landed in Devon near 'Ibrbay in South England on 5 November. 

When the anqy was marching slowly towards London, Janes had a choice: 

either to capitulate or to fight. He did not see his chances as being very good. 

On the 25th of the nonth even his daughter, Princess Anne, left London -

to offer rroral support to the advancing Holland stadhouder. And men 

one after another deserted Janes·• anT!Y, and even his best camnandant 

John Churchill (later Duke of Marlborough) went aver to Willem, he was 

deeply disappointed. He left London in secret, but was prevented by 

fishermen in Feversharn and brought back by them to the capital. 

Stadhouder Willem and officers were at that tine en route for London. 

Once again Janes left the capital and arrived in Ambleteuse at Christnas. 

His wife and child had already preceded him to France as refugees. 

Iati.s XIV granted the three exiles the use of his castle at St. Gennain

en-Iaye near Paris. The governrrent of Janes II was at an end. 

The year thereafter, 1689, William and Mary were proclained King and 

QJ.een of England, Scotland and Ireland (1689-1702) by Parliarrent. An aside: 

that Willem, the Protestant opponent of Louis XIV, should have had 

support £ran Pope Innocentius XI, has been declared a myth by church 

historians such as Ludwig von Pastor, cardinal De Jong/~~s Killmer. 

It has been proved that the Pope was totally surprised by the revoluticn, 

and also that he disapproved of the reckless politics of Janes II to bring 

back Catholicism, although he also regretted James' personal fate. 

(K'uhner, Gesch der Pausen , p. 179) . 

Posit ion of catholics 

Before their accession, Will em and Mary had to sign the "Declaration of 

Rights" , whereby the rights of Parliament were established and also the 

Test Act remained in force. The English call 1688 the year of the "glorious 

revolution" ; the principal point was the victory of the. constitutional form 

of governrrent. 'lhrough this, and a series of hastily established 

regulations, Willem IIl' s powers \vere well defended. 'Ihus the 
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humiliation and persecution of the Catholics continued in its gradually 

growing, irelanchol y, if no longer as bloody, way. Those who refused 

to renounce their belief in the doctrine of the real presence were placed 
~ the list of "recusants" (refusers). Not one English catholic was 

petmitted to care within 10 miles of London and Westminister, although 

30, OOO lived there in 1680. Other petty laws stipulated that, anong other 

things, Catholics were not allowed to have a horse which was worth than 

nore than five pounds sterling; any other Englishman was allew:d to ask 

any catholic for his horse for that price, and if the catholic asked for 

nore, he was fined. C.a.tholics were not allo\\ed to carry weapons. 

Seignorial rights, accorded by a catholic, had no validity in law. 

C.a.tholics were refused entry into public off ice. The above-IIEI1tioned 

"recusants" were deprived of inheritance rights. Therefore: a son with 

no belief in the doctrine of the real presence and without the nonnal 

respect for his parents, but with the necessary servility to the King 

could make himself master of all family possessions. Even if William III 

wished, he could not chp.nge these circumstances abruptly. 

Events of those tines, which still have sane ramifications too.ay, ~e by Cranwell. 

as follows. Ireland, like Scotland, was united at the tirre with England / 
once again 

but the union was later broken and;a Prot~stant Irish parliament ruled 

over the Catholic majority. The Catholic King Janes II gave the oppressed 

once again courage by inter alia the appointnent of a Catholic governor. 

For England this fenced an even better reason to welcare William III, 

while Ireland continued to recognise the Catholic King James - with the 

exception of the Protestant minority in "Ulster". King Janes himself cane 

to Ireland in March 168 9, hoping to win the whole country for himself and 

to use it thereafter as a base for attacks to conquer England. The town 

of I.Dndonderry defied for :rrore than three :rronths the occupation of Janes' 

troops. In the meantirce Willem III had sent an anny to Ireland and in 

1690 he arrived in person. One :rronth later his anny clashed violently with 

Janes' troops ("the bloodbath of Drogheda") and he defeated the Irish at 

the River Boyne, an event which is remembered annually with festivities 

by fanatical orangists in Northern Ireland. Janes had to give up the 

right and returned to France. Many tlisbeartened Irishmen left their_. 

fatherland. '!hose ma remained ~e subjected - as unbiased English 

historians also admit - "to ruthless laws which once again made them 

slaves in their own country". · 
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~ 
Another fact which cannot be denied, but which during a centenary is 

remembered without pleasure, is what the English historians continually 

call the "slaughter of Glenc~'! Even Willem' s a~~s regard this as 

"the greatest blot" on his governrrent. 

Briefly summarised, this is what happened. The Scottish Highlands with 

their many clans - of which many leaders were catholic - remained, after 

the fall of Janes II, loyal to the Stuarts ·and continued in their resistance 
· st W'll be~ s~what agam l. em III. After that resistance had/ quietened down by several 

pacifying rreasures, the Glencoe clan ffi3.intained its opposition. 

Irritated by this, William signed the "notorious order" in 1692 to the 

camnander of the troops in Scotland "to extirpate that set of thieves". 

The _manner in which this cuel order was executed cannot be described as 

anything but treacherous. A canpany of soldiers requested a billet fran 

the Glencoe clan as a friendly power. After feigning friendship for a 

week with the clan, the soldiers suddenly attacked on the night of 

13 Februacy 1692 and killed everyone within their reach. Sane ~e able 

to escape into the nountains, but many were also killed there. It is a 

very difficult case, but eve."1 the cautious Dutch b.ist.Qtian Dr Japikse could 

not refrain fran ~eferring in his ~part biography to "Williams lack of 

IIDral consciousness, which we have cc::xre across before". 

In London the Stadhouder King Willem III is usually referred to as "William 

of Orange". If you ask in that country for irrpressions of him, you quickly 

see - and it is fairly obvious - that historical experts have a different, 

softer judgnent of him than the (mainly Catholic) ffi3.Il in the street, and of 

course the m3.ny Irish in the country. Willem III was indeed King, as the 

historians say, but he had to live and work with a powerful Parliament, 'Wlrich 

because of his lack of capital, ha~ him in its power. To a large extent he 

was a victim of circumstance. He wanted a powerful England as support in 

his fight against France, and to keep England strong he could not disrupt 

the understanding with Parliament. He was a committed Calvinist himself, 

no admirer of Anglicanism, but in his heart (consider his ancestor William 

the Silent) he must have been a tolerant man, not an extremist or zealot. 

He once wrote to Janes II that "there is nobody in the world with IIDre dislike 

for religious persecution than I". He wrote to his General, Waldeck, fran 

England, "I regret very much that the people are so fiercely against the 

· Catholics: I am doing everything' I can to rcoderate things for them". 
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Serious historians preSUI'CE that h . 
e was ta.Dung here of his personal conviction 

al though under his ' 
. governnent, as ~ have said, things happened mich caild not 

~ways be reconciled with these words. So many in fact, that his nane is 
linked with fierce anti · -pap1.sm amongst catholics in Great Britain and Ireland. 
'lll.1s n • n . . 

llDage springs mainly fran his expedition against his Catholic father":'.'in-law 

and vmat foll~ fran that, fran the petty anti-catholic laws mich ccntinued 

under his rule, and fran the rrerciless oppression of the Irish, v.hich he could 

not prevent. As early as the tine of his expedition he drew attention to his 

dislike for religious persecution and stated, also in the nane of the princess, 

"that he would not persecute the catholics". Once again, the young Dutch 

stadhouder had walked into the "wonderful English procedure", mi.eh he could 

never carpletely fa.than, with alongside him a Parliarrent which had strcngly 

restricted him. He would personally have wished for rrore peaceful ciram:istances, 

but with all his "po~" as King he could never force them in his thirteen 

years in government. 

In fact, before everything else he was a statesman who played a praninent 

role in European balance of poVIEr politics against French inperialism. 'Ihe 

carplicated alliances for the sake of politics demanded alnost all his attention. 

It ·was unfortunately a notorious failing that he himself had to lea\.'e nuch to 

others to do in England, and in this did not always choose the best worlcers. 

Lastly, it should be reported here that Willem' s wife, Q.ieen Mary, died in 

1695. Their marriage was childless. It was therefore necessary to make 

an arrangement for succession to the throne. 'Ihis occurred in 1701 , one year 

before Willan's own death: under poY1Er of the "Act of Settlercent" the 

catholic Stuarts were excluded fran the throne. After Willem' s death the 

throne \\Ullld pass to his sister in law Arme, and after her childless death 

to George of Hannover, the great grandson of Janes II. So Willem - who did 

not have a cx:,rrplete say in the matter - provided for England a "permanent"_ 

Anglican royal house by a law - .the Act of Settlercent - which .for obvioos 

reasons was discriminatory against Catholics and in contradiction to religious 

freedom. ~Have all Britons religious freedcm, and only the nonarch is excluded? 

'lhe catholics are nore open-hearted and where this is concerned grant the 

king just as nuch freedan as his countryman! 
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The Hague, 30 June 1988 

Mr. Noel Dorr, 

Secretary, 

Department of Foreign Affairs, 

Dublin. 

Dear Secretary, 

~-Cul>, nt~ ~ "'f¥, J \ 
I J ~?J- ~ 1 

AMBASAID NA hEIREANN 1 
AMBASSADE D'IRLANDE EMBASSY OF IRELAN D 

The six monthly Community dinner for the Prime Minister and Mrs. Lubbers took 

place last night in the German Embassy. You will be interested to know that 

Lubbers devoted much of his (short) after dinner speech to the William and Mary 

celebrations which are at present in full swing. Addressing my wife and myself 

across the table he apologised for any problems the celebrations might cause the 

Irish, asked for our understanding and expressed the hope that we would not be 

deterred from going to some of the fine events organised to mark the tercentenary. 

He referred to the celebrations as commemorating an occasion in history when a 

Dutchman had gone over to London and became king. I might note here that officially 

the emphasis is being placed on the celebration of 300 years of Anglo-Dutch friend

ship. The British Ambassador referred briefly to this when we spoke later in the 

evening. 

I think it surprised all present, including the German Ambassador, that Lubbers 

should have raised this matter at all. During the dinner he engaged my wife in 

conversation about the subject and asked what the Irish thought about the 

celebrations. He went on to speak to her about the slow emergence of Catholics 

in the Netherlands to first-class citizenship. 

Throughout his speech Lubbers seemed to me to be ill at ease and certainly tired 

(helns been under much pressure lately). It is unlikely he had taken the pre

caution of rehearsing his remarks in advance. 

After dinner, when the Ambassadors had gathered around Lubbers, I tried, in a 

light-hearted way, to convey to him that the celebrations, as 

concerned, are not a cause of offence. 

far as we are 

2. 
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German Ambassador subsequently suggested to me that the subject of William 

and Mary was on Lubbers's mind because he had been speaking earlier in the 

evening to the British Ambassador about the forthcoming visit of Queen Elizabeth 

(and presumably about related security measures). The German Ambassador also 

thought that Lubbers might have wanted to keep the speech light (Lubbers also 

spoke about the fine German Embassy building) in order to get away from more 

weighty matters! 

In the event, the effect of the remarks, particularly amongst the ladies who 

were left chatting amongst themselves after dinner, was to give rise to a 

certain curiosity, arising not merely from the "Irish" references but also, and 

perhaps even more so, from certain observations by Lubbers on William as a 

person. 

The tercentenary is being marked by an elaborate programme of exhibitions and 

other events. There seems to be no end to TV, newspaper and magazine feature 

articles on the subject. 

The Dutch are concerned not to cause offence to the Irish. That concern is 

reflected by Lubbers's speech and the Queen's "Orange" reference in her State 

Banquet speech during the visit of President Hillery. The Embassy is not in 

practice caused any embarrassment for the simple reason that we have been very 

carefully omitted from any guest list. Indeed, there is no reason why we should 

be included. 

Yours sincerely, 

q Q.liftJ ~rt.\W 0.

Ambassador 

PS. The attached translation of a press cutting from "Het Parool" of 
8 June 1988 entitled" Nieuwe Kerk full of William and Mary" may 
be of interest. The reference to the Irish Ambassador is the only 
reference of its kind I have seen in the press. 



PAROOL, 8/6/88 

NIEUWE KERK FULL OF "WILLIAM AND .MARY" 

The "Glorious Revolution, the ~rld of William and Mary" exhibition will 

be opened in front of a large audience this afternoon by Princess Margriet 

in the Nieuwe Kerk in Amsterdam. The exhibition canrnenorates the fact 

that three centuries ago Stadhouder William III responded to a request 

delivered in secret by prominent Britons to set affairs straight on the 

other side of the North Sea. 

All sorts of objects and ~rks of art are on display from the .pericxi 

of William III and Mary (Stuart). At the exhibition the crossing of 

October 1688 is illustrated by rreans of paintings, prints and objects, 

and the whole series of revolutionary events surrounding the glorious 

expedition is described. Above all, attention is paid to develoµrents 

in the Netherlands and England during that tirre in the areas of science, 

technology, trade and so on. 

During the c~errony, Princess Margaret ties together~ ribbons bearing 

the patterns of the British and Dutch flags, and State Secretary Van der 

Linden of Foreign Affairs receives the first copy of the cormenorative 

book "In het gevolg van Wi :.m and Mary" ( In William and Mary's Retinue) 

about houses and gardens of .:.he tirre. 

'!he British will be represented by Ambassador M Jenkins. The Irish 

Ambassador will not be present. The Irish are not giving any official 

publicity to the cQil"llell'Oration year because "controversial as:pects" are 

attached to William' s role in Irish history. The Netherlands Ministry 

for Foreign Affairs has already decided in its preparations for the 

celebration not to involve Ireland in the festivities. 

The United Kingdom may also have sorre objections deep down to any excessive 

celebrations in the William and Mary carnrrernorative year, although that 

is vigorously denied by official sources. 

'!he exhibitions opened earlier this rronth about the "Glorious Crossing" 

in the Maritime Museum in Rotterdam and "Building and Living in the tirre 

of the King-Stadhouder" in Zeister, were merely a build up to the big 

exhibition on "The World of William and Mary" in the Nieuwe Kerk. During 

William and Mary year many rrore festivities will take place, such as 



"William III fire~rks" over the Hofvijver in The Hague on Friday and 

the ~rld four in hand charrpionships in September in the Palace 't Loo. 

These highlights are reported in the William and Mary prograrnrre nagazine, 

which also cares out this afternoon. 

The exhibition "The World of William and Mary" can be seen at the Nieuwe 

Kerk in Amsterdam frc:m 9 June to 5 September mclusive. 



HEI' PARCX:>L, 8/6/88 

(Van een onzer verslaggevers) 
AMSTERDAM - Onder grote be
langstelling wordt vanmiddag de 
tentoonstelling 'Glorieuze Revolu
tie, de wereld van Willem en Mary' 
geopend door prinses Margriet in 
de Nieuwe Kerk in Amsterdam. 
Met de expositie wordt herdacht 

· . dat drie eeuwen geleden stadhou
der Willem III gehoor gaf aan bet in 
het geheim gedane verzoek van een 
groep vooraanstaande Britten om 
aan de overzijde van de Noordzee 
orde op zaken te komen stellen. 
· Te zien zullen zijn allerlei voor

werpen en kunstwerken uit de tijd 
van Willem III en de Engelse Mary 
(Stuart). Op de overzichtstentoon
stelling wordt aan de hand va."l 
schilderijen, prenten en voorwer
pen de gedenkwaardige overtocbt 
van oktober 1688 belicbt, maar ook 
de hele reeks van revolutionaire ge
beurtenissen rondom de roemrucb
te expeditie komt aan de orde. Bo
vendien wordt aandacbt besteed 
aan de ontwikkelingen in Engeland 
en Nederland in die tijd op bet ge
bied van wetenscbap, technologie, 
handel en dergelijke. 

Prinses Margriet knoopt tijdens 

• 

Nieuwe .Kerk 
vol 'Willerp.1 
en Mary' ~1\~ 
de openingsceremonie de twee Jin
ten aan elkaar met de patronen van 
de Britse en de Nederlandse vlag
gen en ontvangt van de staatssecre
taris Van der Linden van buiten
landse zaken bet eerste exemplaar 
van bet berdenkingsboek 'In bet ge
volg van Willem en Mary' over bui
zen en tuinen uit die tijd. 

De Britten worden vertegen
woordigd door · ambassadeur M. 
· Jenkins. Niet aanwezig is de Ierse 
arnbassadeur. Ierland geeft geen of
ficiele rucbtbaarbeid aan bet ber
denkingsjaar omdat er 'controver
siele aspecten' kleven aan Willem 
III's rol in de Ierse gescbiedenis. 
Het Nederlandse ministerie van 
buitenlandse zaken beeft bij de 
voorbereidingen voor de viering al 
besloten Ierland niet bij de festivi-

teiten te betrekken. 
Ook bet Verenigd Koninkrijk zou 

in het hart wat bezwaren tegen het . 
al te overdadig vieren van het Wil
lem en Mary-herdenkingsjaar heb
ben, maar dat wordt van officiele 
zijde vooralsnog krachtig ontkend. 

De eerder deze maand geopende 
exposities over 'de glorieuze over
tocht' in het Maritiem Museum in 
Rotterdam en 'Bouwen en wonen 
in het gevolg van de koning-stad
houder' in bet Zeister slot, waren 
slechts een aanloop voor de grote 
tentoonstelling over 'de wereld van 
Willem en Mary' in de Nieuwe 
Kerk. In het Willem en Mary-jaar 
zullen nog veel meer festiviteiten 
plaatshebben, zoals het 'Willem m
vuurwerk' boven de Hofvijver in 
Den Haag vrijdag en in september 
het wereldkampioenschap Vier
spannen op bet paleis 't Loo. 

Deze hoogtepunten worden ver
meld in bet Willem en Mary pro
gramma-magazine, dat eveneens 
vanmiddag uitkomt. -

Overzichtstentoonstelling 'De Wereld 
van Willem en Mary', Nieuwe Kerk in 
Amsterdam, te zien van 9 juni tot en 

met 5 september . 



/y July 1988 

Mr. Robert Molloy T.D . 
. Dail Eireann 
Dublin 2 

Dear Deputy Molloy, 

'A 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CUAT-H 2 
DUBLIN 2 

I am writing in reply to your letter of 28 June in which you 
_ request an answer to a question about extradition raised by Mr. 

Noel Greally of 41 Foster Street, Galway. 

Extradition arises where a country asks another country to arrest 
and return to it for trial a person accused of committing a crime 
within the jurisdiction of that first country. Thus, for 
example, we in this country can seek the return here for trial, 
under our various extradition arrangements with other countries, 
of a person arrested elsewhere, only if the crime of which the 
person accused has been committed within our jurisdiction. 
since apart from other considerations, this would not apply in 
the c~ses you mention, no question of extradition to Ireland 
could arise in such cases. 

I hope that this explanation will enable you to reply to the 
query from your correspondent. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
secretary 



The Secretary, 
Dept. Foreign Affairs, 
St. Stephen's Green, 
Dublin 2. 

28 June 1988. 

Dear Secretary, 

D IL EIREANN 
BAILE ATHA CLIATH, 2. 

(Dublin, 2) 

Noel Greally, 41 Forster Street, Galway is anxious to know 
why the Irish Government have not sought the extrad it i on of 
members of the British Defence Forces who have been involv ed 
in the murder of Irish citizens viz-a-viz Gibralter, Northern 

Ireland etc. 

Yours sincerely, 

RO~-MO~ 

• /iP,""' ~ ~.. ~-. J '~ .. - •• "";'.,. 
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27th june 1988. 

urgent 

to hoteL maritim, hanover 

for attn. secretary dorr (dept. foreign affairs of ireLand) 
---------------------------------from b. mcmahon, h.q. 

for you r information, 

amnesty internationaL wiLL issue an 84 page report on nortl1erri 
ireLand, tomorrow 28 june. the report is cr iticaL of the british 
governmen t on the .kiLLings in 1982 investigated by staLker/samjJson 
and of the administration of justice in northern ireLand. in an 
advance press reLe ase, amnes ty makes the foLlowing criticisms: 

staLker/sampson: ''amnesty is now more than ever convinced of the 
nscessity for a wide-ranging judicial inquiry into the issues raised 
by disputed kiLlings by the secur ity forc es in northern ireLand''· 
such an inquiry ''is vitaL to prevent future unLawfuL kiLLings and 
to instiute procedures to ensure that aLL disputed kiLlings by u .k. 
security forces are promptly inve~i ga ted and pubLicly cLarified''. 
the report goes on .±o ..say that '-'0-ffi-e-i-a-L investigation procedures 
have failed to eliminate the possibiLity that the u.k. goverMent has 
alLowed deliberate pLanned kiLlings of membe rs of armed opposition 
groups to take pLace'' the report criticises british government 
decision on staLker/sampson - viz - ''these deveLopments have 
serious Ly_ caLLed into question the bri tish governments comrni tment to 
investigate fuLLy disputed kilLings by its security forces, make the 
findings pubLic and prevent the possibility of unLawfuL kilLin_s in 
the future''. arising from these criticisms, tl1e amnesty report 
makes the point that ''the Laws and reguLations governing the use of 
LethaL force by the securit~ f?rces in northern ireLand do not . 
adequateLy deter unLawfuL k1LLrngs and tl1at there are no effective 
mechanisms to determine whether or not they are ~aking pLac~''· t~e 

art goes on to express concerns re coronors' inquests which ''1s 
repsevereLy restricted that it cannot ef fectively establish aLL of 
so . . d t h' ' the circumstances of any susp1c1ous ea • 

· nistration of justice: the report refers to those convicted in 
adml upergrass trials and to their subseque~t acq~itaL~ on appeal. 
the 5 in their report state that ''there 1s a d1spa~1ty b~tween 
amnesty fe uards avaiLabLe for defendants in the non-Jury d1pLock _ 
LegaL sa dgprotection avaiLabLe to defendants under other courts 1n 
courts anbecause of some of the ruLes of evidence used? dipLock 
the u.k. have convicted defendants who wouLd be acqu1ted or 
courts may t even tried in the ordinary court system''· the report 
perhaps no the government to institute legaL safeguards to ensure 
,,caLL~ ~~ss of such triaL in the future''· 
tne fair 
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'1-~ June 1988 

Mr. Robert Molloy T.D. 
Dail Eireann 

Dear Deputy Molloy, 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CUATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

Thank you for your letter of 20 April enclosing a copy of 
correspondence from Tom Beisty, Chairman of the Mayo Association 
in London. I apologise for the delay in replying but Mr. Beisty 
had, in fact, written in similar terms to the Taoiseach and I 
felt it preferable to defer a reply to your enquiry until the 
Taoiseach had considered the Mayo Association's proposal. The 
Taoiseach has now written to Mr. Beisty and I enclose a copy of 
his letter for your information. 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 



:· 

I June, 1988. 

Mr. Tom Beiaty, 
Chairman, 

,. ,.uae - is," -

Oifig an Taoisigh 
Office of the Taoiseach 

Mayo Association London. 

Dear Mr. Bei1ty, 

, . f 

I am grateful for your letter, of 17th and 23rd March, i988 
concerning your Aaaociation'e plan, to provide a Centre for 
short stay acconunodat-ion in London. I hav• read your 
letters, and in .particular the enclosure• to them, with 

- 1ntereat and, I must add, con1iderable admiration. 

The Government, as you ·know, hae provided a grant of 
£250,000 for distribution to Iri•h Centre• in Britain in 
1988. The DION Committee, . which 1a baaed in London, aakee 
recommendations to the Miniater for Labour reoardino the 
di&bureement of thi• grant. As of now, however, fund, are 
not provided for houain; purposes a, 1uch. 

·It is evident that an acute hou1in9 shorta9e ia facino Irish 
· centre• in Britain and that youno Irish emi9rant1, in 
particular, are experiencing 9reat difficulty'in finding 
accommodation. The first weeks after arrival are often 
crucial in determining whether the emigrant can eucc•••fully 
~ake hi• or her way in the new aociety. 

I am a1kin9 the pepartJnenta of Foreign Affair• and t.bour 
who, with the aaai1tance of other reaponaible Department•, 
actively and continually review the whole question of 
eupport for emigrante abroad to ;ive early and full 
consideration to your eubmiaaion. I will write to you again 
one• thil consideration ha• been completed. 

With kindeat regards. 

Your• sincerely, 

Taoiaeach. 



The Secretary, 
Dept. Foreign Affairs, 
St. Stephen's Green, 
Dublin 2. 

12 April 1988. 

Dear Secretary, 

DAIL ElREANN 

BAILE ATHA CLJATH, 2. 
(Dublin. 2) . 

I would be grateful if your department could be of assistance 
to Tom Beisty, Chairman of the Mayo Association in London as 
per attached correspondence. 

Yours sincerely, 

---~-----------------

~ Toi Beisty (Chair1an) 
, .... --... - , 

Annette NcAndreM (Secretary) 



The Mayo Association - London 
Chairman 

"r Bobby "alloy T.D. 
Dail Eireann, Leinster House 
Dublin, 
Ireland 

Dear,, 

Secretary 

Date 17th March 1988. 

Enclosed is our fact sheet on the proposed uour Lady of Knock 
Centre• which has just been launched. 

We consider this project vital, as the situation here in London 
has reached crisis point, soae of our young people are sleeping 
rough in the streets and for lack of accoaodation and guidance 
are turning to cri1e, drink and drugs. 

We need the financial backing of the governaent and we trust 
that you Nill use your considerable influence to get the 
necessary funding for this essential facility. 

KindR~ 

~}J,l~ 
Annette NcAndreN (Secretary) Toi Beisty (Chair1an) 

Treasurer 



Confidential 

Anglo-Irish Encounter - phone call from 
Dr. T.K. Whitaker 

Dr. T.K. Whitaker, the Irish Joint Chairman of Anglo-Irish 
Encounter, telephoned me on 21 June to remind me that as he had 
informed me earlier this year orally and by letter he is anxious 
to lay down the burden of Joint Chairmanship of Encounter which 
he has carried for the past five years. He was leaving shortly 
for London where he understood a farewell dinner was being 
offered in his honour. He asked me if there had been any 
developments about his "passing over the baton" and in particular 
the nomination of his successor? 

I told Dr. Whitaker that I had made the Tanaiste, and more 
recently the Taoiseach, aware of the position and of his wish to 
give up his Chairmanship and I had also conveyed his 
recommendation for a successor. I said I would raise the matter 
for further consideration now in view of his present phone call 
and his wish to see it settled fairly soon. 

Dr. Whitaker also mentioned the position of Ian Finlay who, he 
said, is now available for a more active role (on the board?) and 
has been giving good support to Encounter. 

ND 
Secretary 
22 June 1988 

,. 



HIBERNIA OTT 

23.6.1988 

TO HQ FROM OTTAvJ,A. 

FOR ASST. SEC. GALLAGHER 

NO. C38 

i II I I 

FROM CHARGE 

SUBJECT: THATCHER MEElING WITH MULRONEY 

THE DEPUTY H.C. PHONED ME TO SAY THAT N.l. WAS MENTIONED DURING 
THEIR MEETING IN OTTAWA YESTERDAY. MULRONEY ASKED ABOUT THE 

:::~~~AT !ONAL f UND AND THE SEC UR ITV SITU AT ION~~ pJh 

I/Ill p~ 
0400 

/I I II 



21st June, 1988 

As I shall be in Dublin next week (from Monday 
2~th to Thursday, 30th J une), I wondered whether ~e 
might meet? There is much I should like to talk 
to you about - not least whether we might think of 

(

publishing something at the CPS on Ireland -
'f. possibly from an economi c standpoint, and possibly 

by an Irish author? 

In any case it would be good to see you - and 
regale you with the stories which Desmond would 
have enjoyed. 

Dr Sheila Lawlor 
Deputy Director of Studies 

~~~--~ ~ (/Y~ ~~ 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Lord Thomas of Swynnerton (Chairman) 
Professor Julius Gould Dr Richard Haas Professor RV Jon 
Ferdinand Mount Sir Derek Palmar Cyri! Taylot 

-----------~~-----~--
Sir Ronald Halstead (Hon Treasurer) Peter Bowring Jonathan Gestetner 

Kn ' t r of Publications) Shirley Letwin Professor Kenneth Minogue 
an Simon Webley David Willetts (Director of Studies) 



A/Sec Gallagher, 

Anglo-Irish Encounter 

In the course of a discussion on other matters yesterday 
afternoon I mentioned to the Taoiseach the question of the 
appointment of a replacement for Dr. Whitaker as Irish Joint 
Chairman of Encounter. (I did so because Dr. Whitaker had been 
looking for me on the phone and I thought it might relate to 
this). 

I told the Taoiseach that Dr. Whitaker had recommended the 
appointment of Niall Crowley as his replacement and, in effect, I 
sounded the Taoiseach on his attitude ·to this. 

The Taoiseach said that I might take the line with Dr. Whitaker 
that the Government would consider the appointment of a 
replacement in due course. (I got the impression from this that 
the Taoiseach might prefer another candidate). 

In any case, on the assumption that we have not already taken 
steps on the matter with the Tanaiste, I would suggest that we 
might at this stage pr7pare a.suita~le note which I could bring 
to the Taoiseach for his consideration so that we may move on the 
replacement for Dr. Whitaker. 

N. Dorr 
~Secretary 

16 June 1988 



A/Sec Gallagher, 

I think I may have already sent you some time ago a note about an 
approach made to me by Fr. Micheal McGreil S.J. who is a lecturer 
in sociology in Maynooth and author of the massive work published 
in the early 1970s entitled "Prejudice and Tolerance in 
Ireland"(?). 

In any event Fr. McGreil has telephoned me again recently to say 
that his new survey aimed ultimately at an updated version of his 
earlier work will get under way in September. Apparently the 
American Ireland Fund has given him a grant sufficient to cover 
the fieldwork which he proposes to undertake in order to 
accumulate data. Further funding will be required later for 
further work on the project and for publication. 

Fr. McGreil has raised two point~with me:-

(i) whether we would wish any questions inserted in his 
survey (I think he has in mind anything bearing, in the 
broader sense, on Northern Ireland, Anglo-Irish 
relations, Church/State issues or issues of tolerance 
in that general context); and 

(ii) possible funding - if not now, then at a later stage. 

He has also emphasised, however, that he would be glad to take 
account of any suggestions or questions for his survey now e~n 
if we cannot provide any funding (though at a later stage he 
would be glad if we could do something to help financially with 
the project) • 

As you know Fr. McGreil's earlier work has come to be seen as a 
reference work of some importance (although I confess that I 
myself have had some reservations about it and about the use that 
has been made of it). But whether or not we are willing to help 
him, it seems to me that it would be well, for various reasons, 
to keep him reasonably well disposed. Perhaps therefore yqu.i ~ 
could arrange that someone from Anglo-Irish Division might ~v 
telephone him, as he requested, to discuss with him the points he 
raised with me? His phone nunber is 976195 (I think he resides 
at Milltown Park and travels daily to Maynooth where he 
lectures). 

FIL_ 
J. Dorr 
Secretary 
7 June 1988 



7 J une 1988 

Mr. Robert Molloy T. D. 
Dail Eireann 
Dublin 2 

Dear Deputy Molloy, 

-- ---.. 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

B AI LE A THA CLIATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

In February last you wrote to draw my attention to a circular 
letter which you had received from the Irish Prisoners support 
Group in London about the Birmingham Six and in particular about 
the Convention for the Transfer of Sentenced Persons which is a 
Council of Europe Convention. 

It has recently come to my attention that you did not receive any 
formal reply to your letter at the time and I must offer you my 
apologies for that - even though I appreciate that you may have 
simply been drawing the attention of this Department to the issue 
as requested by the Irish Prisoners Support Group. 

In any case you will be aware of developments in relation to the 
Birmingham Six since your letter and, as you1 know the Taoiseach 
and the Tanaiste have referred publicly to the issue in several 
speeches since then. 

In so far as the other issue mentioned in your correspondent's 
letter - the Council of Europe Convention of the Transfer of 
Sentenced Prisoners - is concerned, I can confirm that this 
Convention was intended to make it possible for a person 
sentenced to a term of imprisonment in a Foreign state to serve 
the sentence in a country of which he or she is a national. 
There are, however, a number of conditions attaching to such a 
transfer - notably that the sending state, the receiving state 
and the prisoner in question should agree to it. 



- 2 -

Ireland signed this Convention on 20 August 1986 but -so far we 
have not ratified it. Ratification would be a matter for 
appropriate consideration by the Government and, if it were 
decided to ratify it, then the Department of Justice would have 
the responsibility to ensure that the domestic arrangements 
needed to fulfil our obligations under the Convention are put in 
place. 

Please again accept my apology that you did not have a reply to 
your letter at the time. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
secretary 



The Secretary, 
Dept. of Foreign Affairs, 
St. Stephen's Green, 
Dublin 2. 

8 February 1988. 

Dear Secretary, 

DAIL EIREANN 

BAILE ATHA CLIATH, 2 . 
(Dublin, 2). 

I would be grateful if you could be of assistance in the 
matter mentioned in the attached from Maire Higgins, Irish 
Prisoners Support Group, B.C.M., London W.C.l N3XX. 

Yours sincerely, 

ROBiMO:~ 

----------------~-~ 



Irish f:Jrisoners Support 
Group 

B.C.M. 
I.P.S.G. 
London W.C.1. N3XX 

30th January 1988 

Dnnr Member, 

/\s your-ire aware the i\ppeal Court verdict on the Birmingham Six was given 

ou l. on Thurs<h .Y and was whn t we, at len.s t, 8xpected. Thern is no justice in this 

Country for Trish people. The Birmingham Six are ,just one example of the attitude 

of the I3ri tish tiovernmen t towards the Irish. Toa t the Irish Government have agreed, 

under the agreement on extradition, to hand more and more Irish men and women to 

this system for triAl must, now, be a cause of great concern. 

I ask that you look nfresh at our call to you to lobby for the ratification 

of the Conventi.on for the Transfer of Sentenced Persons in order to, at least, lessen 

the problems P.Xperienced by families in Ireland trying to maintain contact with 

prisoner relntlves in this country. In the light of a clear message from Britain 

thnt they are a8 hos tile ~s ever towards the Irish yc;;u can be sure that where they 

}vlVe the power, as with Irish prisoners, they will continue to keep such persons 

housed as far away from the pivrts of entry as possible, therefore ensuring the 

p:reatest rosr.ihJ~ hrtrdship to families. Once again I stress to you that the number 

of prisonern concerned is minute and, that those foreign born prisoners being held 

ln Ireland who, once the agreement is rntified, will seek to be transferred, are 

greater in number. Therefore, Ireland could be a net beneficiary. Please put all 

pressure on the Government to ratify the Convention quickly and let us not have a 

situation, as with other conventions the Irish Government has signed, where we will 

still be seekinP, ratification forty years later. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours sincerely, 

Mair1n Higgins 



1,1 r . N u t- l ii o r r . 
Secreta ry , 

Co-operation North 

Depar t ru e nt o f Fore 1an Ariai rs. 
60 St . St ephen ' s Green. 
Duolrn 2 

Dear Noel , 

Dublin 

j )l ~ B; lfas t 

-por-Y 

1s t J une . 1988 

To keep you inf ormed I send hereu1th copy of my letter and enclosures to 
Timothy George of the Foreign and Commonwealth office , London. On 19th May 
Winston t4cColgan and I discussed \Hth him the facts outlined in 
Co-operation North's Annual Report and work of the lrish Peace Instit ute. 

r We were 10 London for a meeting of our funding group in the U.K .. As you 
knov, ve urgently need additional resources to meet demands and I earnestly 

I 
ask you to ensure that Co-operation North v1ll not be restricted from 

~ obta1nu1g funds rroni the U. K. government through any requ1rement to 
I maintain parity with funds Ye receive from the Irish government . 

1 shall oe fund-raising in the U.S.A. for the next ten days and expect to 
meec members of our American Board and others in Neu York vith Dr. Louden 
Ryan arid S1r Peter ~roggatt. A visit to Washington is also scheduled and , 
as usual. I shall keep our Ambassador informed concerning any contacts ~e 
make t11er~. 

r woulu greatly Yelcome an opportunity to discuss our act1v1t1es vith the 
'I'a0isb,r...:l1 or tl1e t11n1sLer tor Foreign Affairs. 

Your~ srncerely, , J 
J ) .· ' 

11\ ,./ I (.>\.'" ~ (,, 
__ )u..,t~{·--· ' 

br~ndcrn CJ· ftegan 
PRESIDEUT 

Encls. l ' 
2i 

Conference programme and paper on "Track - tvo Diplomacy" 
Mrs. Thatcher's quotation, 28th Uay, 1988 

3J Letter to Timothy George 

c.c. i1ruuthy George 

Co-oper&' en Norrh ,s a private, non-polit,cal organisation dedicated to the development of g.1od ne,gr::- ::~r :ini:'s~ between ;he p,•op lt' 

of Norrr:r:·~ Ireland and the Republtc of Ireland. . 

Register1::d in Ireland with limited liability. Registered No. 72194. 

- -~ -- ---- -
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IMMEDIATE FOR THE SECRETARY 
IM COPYING SWIFT AND HENNESSY 

MMMJKJKJ 

IMMEDIATE 

C162 

24TH MA Y 1988 /"', 
V ee Ill( 

TO HQ 
FOR SECRETARY 

MMMHGDWS 

r/ ~ J P- hu>./AnLJ 
'/ r,. ·3r.vvvv(j . ...... "' ~ ~i/r 

FROM PERM REP BRUSSELS. 
FROM AMBA SSADOR CA MPBELL 

CC J SWIFT AND M HENNESSY -- Cor~ 

' 

MINISTER GEOGHEGAN QUINN AND SIR GEOFFREY HOWE MET COMMISSION 
PRESIDENT DELORS TODAY AT 3.00PM TO DISCUSS THE QUESTION OF A 
COMMUNITY CONTRIBUTION TO THE INTERNATIONAL FUND. THE MINISTERS 
EMPHASIZED THE INDEPENDENCE OF THE FUND FROM THE TWO GOVERNMENTS 
THE IMPORTANCE OF A VISIBLE COMMUNITY CONTRIBUTION OVER AND ' 
ABOVE WHAT WAS BEING DONE THROUGH THE FUNDS AND THE ADVANTAGES OF 
SUCH A CONTRIBUTION IN ATTRACTING WIDER INTERNATIONAL SUPPORT FOR 
THE FUND. AFTER ENQUIRING AS TO WHETHER THE FUND WAS A SINGLE 
ONE, DELORS RESPONDED THAT HE WOULD BE · WILLING TO SEEK A SPECIAL 
INSCRIPTION IN THE 1989 BUDGET OF 15 MEUC AND WOULD INTEND TO 
HAVE THE SAME IN THE TWO SUBSEQUENT YEARS. lT WAS IMPORTANT FOR 
THE COMMUNITY TO BE SEEN TO HELP wmTH THE SPECIAL PROBLEMS 
BEING FACED IN IRELAND. 

WHEN QUERIED AS TO WHETHER IT WOULD BE ,POSS IBLE TO MAKE AN 
ANNOUNCEMENT TO THE PRESS AS SOON AS POSSIBLE, DELORS SAID HE 
SAW NO REASON WHY NOT. THE MINISTERS COULD INDICATE THAT 
HIS RESPONSE WAS POSITIVE. 
::saoeaeceoc~c:.R 

I UNDERSTAND MINISTER GEOGHEGAN QUINN HAS CONVEYED DELORS' 
REACTION TO THE TAOISEACH. SHE HAS ALSO BRIEFED THE CORRESPOND
ENTS OF THE IRISH PAPERS AND RTE HERE THIS AFTERNOON. 



The Sc~r;retary r 

Dept. of Excernal Affairs, 

St. Stephens Green, 

Dubiin 2. 

Dear· Sir. 

-1, i\lma Court, 

Al.ma Road _. 

Monks tO\·v'n, 

.Co. Dublin. 

My son 1s doing post graduate medical research i n c ne 

:\. l.H. in Washington D.C. This hospital is probal.iL-.." the most 

prestigious hospital in North America. 

to finance it each year. 

I believe :it. costs 6. 4 bi. iJ. i on 

By tr·i.1dithm all foreign gr2duates a1·e a::::kcd to 9i.ve ,:1. talk about 

their own country. fly son, being a foreign c:u-adt.ate , was puc in the 

hot spot. He qot in touch with the .f!'i.sh Embassy .in Wa.s1, ington D. C. 

to know could they help him with slides and hand outs for his . ' . ca1.K. 

They were comp 1 etely neqati ve. What m~tde him sad t..·./as that the ot-her 

graduates from €:VE:ry country i.n thP vmrl<l got tn~mendous help from 

their embass i. t~s. 

To try t:o help him L enquired at the Photographic section oft.he 

Irish Tourist Board at Baggot Street Dublin 2. A Mr. rutty was most 

helpful when I explained my predicament. He allowed me to borrow 50 

slides to take to my son r,.1hen 1r1e went t..o visi.t him in April. His talk 

was a great success. 

Mr Tutty may hav8 been respo11sible for 10 tourists or 5000 tourists 

visit.inq this country after my sons talk'. My son and I are deeply 

grateful for his help. 



cc . 11 /'>..u, s~~ / 

sons comment was th2 t the Arnerj can marke L is C'.Omple te t y untapped 

by the Irish tourist industry. 

beautiful country'. 
It only needs to go out and se! 1 our 

Yours faithfully, 

C 

Nicholas C. Martin. M.B., B.D.S. 

I 

~' I, 
I 
I 



TEILEAFON (01) 787911, Foline ~ 
~ 

TAGAIRT -----

Reference -----

May, 1988. 

Secretary, 
Department of Foreign Affairs. 

c~ . 1 /~ s~fi
;,/~ 

OIFIG NA gCOIMISINEIRi 10 
(Office of the Revenue Commissioners) 

CAISLEAN BHAILE ATHA CLI 
, ( Dublin Castle) 

BAILE ATH~.......,. ...... .n 

I am directed by the Revenue Commissioners to refer to the 
Letter of the Commission of the European Communities of 29 
February, 1988, concerning the official hours of attendance at 
Oundalk Road Custom Station and at carrickcarnan Frontier Post. 

I am to inform you that the official hours of attendance at bot 
the Customs Station and the Frontier Post have, with effect ~rom 
9th May, 1988, been altered to bring them into conformity wi 
the provisions of Article 5 of council Directive 83/643 EEC as 
amended by Council Directive 87/53 EEC. The revised hours o 
official attendance are now as follows: 

Monday to Friday - 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. 
Saturday - s.oo a.m. to 5.00 p.m. 

A copy of General Order No. 25/88 which implements the new o s 
of official attendance is enclosed. Please inform the 
commission of the new arrangements, in accordance with Article 
2.2 of Directive 87/53. 

~ ---------------
V. LEAVY 



25/88 
For Departmental use only Not to be published 

C. & E. 645/13247/86 
C. & E. 635/3431/88 

Dublin Castle, 

2 May, 1988. 

GENERAL ORDER C. & E. NO. 25/88 
(Issue to include all outdoor grades) 

REVISED OFFICIAL HOURS FOR DUNDALK ROAD 
STATION AND CARRICKCARNAN FRONTIER POST 

1. Collectors and other Officers concerned are informed 
that as on and from 9 May, 1988, the ~fficial 
hours (i.e. those hours during which attendance is 
provided free of charge for the clearance of 
merchandise at importation and exportation) at 
Dundalk Road Station, and at Carrickcarnan Frontier 
Post when the merchant, trader, etc. is not 
required to present his goods at a Land Frontier 
Customs Station, are being extended from 9.00a.m. -
5.00p.m. to 8.00a.m. - 6.00p.m. Mondays to Fridays 
inclusive. It is to be noted however that the 
official hours for Saturdays will remain at 9.00a.m. 
- 5.00p.m. 

2. General Order C&E No 37/85 and the Land Frontier 
Instructions are to be noted with a reference to 
this General Order. Amendments will issue in due 
course. 

By Order of the Revenue Commissioners, 

P. F. CURRAN 



AMBASAID NA HEIREANN 

(202) 462-3939 

EMBASSY OF IRELAND 

2234 MASSACHUSETTS AVE., N. W. 

PA.3/4 

1 9 Ma y 1988 

Mr Noel 96rr 
Secreta)-"Y. 
Department of Foreign Affairs 

Dear Secretary 

WASHINOTON,D.C.20008 

Attached is a report on the Board Meeting in New York o n 
13 May, 1988, of the American Ireland Fund. 

I have sent a copy, for information, to Assistant 
Secretaries Gallagher and Barrington (proposed assistance c~r~-J~ \ 
to the outreach projects of IIRM and Catholic Charities ) . 'I~~ - ) 

de-

Yours sincerely 

Ambassador 



MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE AMERICAN IRELAND FUND 
NEW YORK - 13 MAY 1988 

The meeting was held at the headquarters of the National Football League at 
410 Park Avenue, New York. It was attended by John Brogan, President, Tony 
O'Reilly, Chairman, A.W.B. Vincent, Vice Chairman, Bill McNally, Executive 
Director and about a dozen other Directors. The following is a summary 
account of the discussion at the meeting: 

I. AUDIT REPORT FOR THE YEAR 1987: 

The annual audit report was presented by representatives of Arthur Andersen 
and Company, Pittsburgh; a copy is attached. The report contains the balance 
sheets of the American Ireland Fund as of December 31, 1987 and 1986. The 
financial statements reflect the merger of the American Irish Foundation Inc, 
with the Ireland Fund so as to form the American Ireland Fund. As a result of 
this transaction and the pooling of interests, the funds brought by the 
American Irish Foundation represent 32% of the total revenue of the American 
Ireland Fund for the year ended December 31, 1986, and 27% of the total assets 
and 26% of the total fund as at December 31, 1986. 

The balance sheets indicate that the total assets of the American Ireland Fund 
amount of $3,539,523. This represents an increase of some $300,000. Part of 
the increase in revenue was due to a $1 million contribution by Tony O'Reilly 
via the Fund to Trinity College, Dublin. 

Grants and awards for the year 1987 amounted to $2,439,820. 
accepted. 

II. REVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL RESULTS OF THE NEW YORK DINNER: 

The report was 

A preliminary assessment of the results of the New York dinner, which had been 
held the previous evening, indicated a gross income of $620,000. This 
represented a decrease of some $200,000 by comparison with receipts from the 
same dinner last year. The drop in income was accounted for by a reduction in 
the number of full tables sold. Last year, under the chairmanship of Dan 
Tully of Merrill Lynch, 22 tables at $10,000 each were sold. Although the 
receipts from the dinner were substantial, it was considered that the drop in 
revenue in comparison with last year was due in part to the fact that this 
year's chairman, Mr John Phelan, Chairman and Chief Executive of the New York 
Stock Exchange, was not in a position to bring in the same kind of corporate 
participation as his predecessor. Nonetheless and taking account of the 
present financial climate, it was felt that the outcome of the dinner was very 
good indeed. However, those members of the Dinner Committee present 
emphasised the importance to the success of such occasions of having a 
Chairman whose position in the business world and whose company's P.R. 
resources would help guarantee a wide and substantial purchase of tables. 
Next year's chairman is to be Mr John Creedon, CEO of Metropolitan Life 
Insurance Company. In consequence, it was hoped that this will boost income 
given the resources which Mr Creedon would be able to put to work. 



III. PRESENTATION AND PROPOSED COMPREHENSIVE ADVERTISING PROGRAMME FOR THE 
AMERICAN IRELAND FUND: 

Representatives of the Leo Burnett Company which puts its advertising 
expertise (gratis) at the disposal of the AIF, gave a presentation of a 
comprehensive advertising programme which is intended to assist the AIF, s 
efforts at public, information and fund-raising in the print and broadcasting 
media. It was an interesting presentation which is intended to project a 
positive image of ireland. This will contrast somewhat with some recent 
advertising in which many of the ads for the AIF featured a photograph of a 
crying child with the inscription "when Irish eyes are not smiling". The 
proposed new campaign will be based on reproductions from the Book of Kells 
and will urge its would be contributors, in a light-hearted way to "be a 

" ' saint by contributing to the Funds goals of peace, culture and charity. 
There was a lengthy discussion of the proposed media campaign. The majority 
view was that, if handled sensitively, it could be effective. Care would have 
to be taken to avoid the twin pitfalls of appearing to preach or of 
unintentionally presenting a negative view of Ireland. I made the point that 
it was important that the approach and content of the AIF appeal should not 
clash with or contradict the efforts of other bodies such as the IDA, Tourist 
Board, Irish Airlines and diplomatic missions to project an accurate and 
positive image of Ireland. Close attention, therefore, would need to be paid 
to the advertising "copy" employed. These and similar comments by others will 
be taken account of by Leo Burnett Company. The advertising campaign is 
intended to make the maximum use of free TV and radio air-time available on 
the public broadcasting system and of advertising space provided gratis or at 
low cost in certain magazines and newspapers. 

IV. REVIEW OF PLANS FOR JUNE MEETINGS OF THE AIF IN IRELAND AND BRITAIN: 

Plans are at an advanced stage for a meeting of the American Ireland Fund in 
June in the course of which Board members and others will visit Dublin and 
Killarney as well as locations in Northern Ireland. Members are also to visit 
London. The principal business in Ireland will include a weekend "retreat" 
during which the Board will participate in a general debate on topics such as 
emigration from Ireland with invited speakers from the universities and other 
institutions. There will be a meeting of the Board of Directors as well as 
visits to projects receiving assistance from the Fund, including Marsh's 
Library. The agenda for the Fund meeting which is still in draft will be 
forwarded when it is completed. 

V. PROPOSED AIF ASSISTANCE TO OUTREACH PROGRAMME FOR IRISH IMMIGRANTS IN 
THE UNITED STATES: 

In the course of his speech to the dinner on 12 May, Tony O'Reilly referred to 
the situation of the new wave of Irish immigrants in the United States making 
the point that it was important to bring about economic conditions at home 
which would make migration for work abroad a matter of choice rather than a 
necessity. Commenting on the position of recent immigrants in the United 
States and the need for legislative remedies, O'Reilly also said that a number 
of organisations, notably Catholic Charities and the Irish Immigration Reform 
Movement were helping many new arrivals. Referring to the outreach work being 
done by Catholic Charities and the Irish Immigration Reform Movement (IIRM), 
he said that the Fund was looking at ways to help these. 



The matter was not discussed formally at the meeting of the Board in the 
absence of a concrete proposal for project assistance from either group. I 
had an opportunity to discuss it after the meeting with Tony O'Reilly. The 
IIRM and the outreach programme of Catholic Charities should make application 
to the Fund whose willingness to give them favourable consideration would be 
communicated to both organisations. The Consul General, New York, will follow 
up on this point in liaison with Mr Tom Kennedy of the Fund. 

Ambassador 
18 May 1988 
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To the Board of Direc t or s , 

The American Ireland Fund: 

ARTHUR ANDERSEN & Co . 
. PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 

We have examined the balance sheets of THE ~ICAN IRELAND FUND (a nonprofit 
organization organized under the 1,ws of Pennsyl vania) as of December 31, 1987 
and 1986 and the related statements of revenues and expenditures and changes 
in fund balances and of cash flows for the years then ended. Our examinations 
were made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and, 
accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records and such other 
auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We did 
not examine the August 31, 1986 and March 17, 1987 financial statements of the 
American Irish Foundation, Inc., a nonprofit corporation which was merged into 
The American Ireland Fund during 1987 in a transaction accounted for as a 
pooling of interests, as discussed in Note 5. Such statements are included in 
the financial statements of The American Ireland Fund and represent 321 of 
total revenues for the year ended December 31, 1986, and 271 of total assets l 
and 26i of total fund .balances at December 31, 1986. These statements were 
examined by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us and our 
opinion, insofar as it relates to amounts included for the American Irish 
Foundation, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 1986 is based solely on the 
report of the other auditors. 

In our opinion, based on our examinations and the report of other auditors 
referred to above, the financial statements referred to above present fairly 
the financial position of The American Ireland Fund as of December 31, 1987 

1and 1986, and the revenues and expenditures and changes in f.und balances, and 
cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles applied on a consistent basis. 

Our examinations were made for the purpose of forming an op1n1on on the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole. The supplementary schedules, Statement 
of Functional Expenditures (Exhibits I and II), are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. This information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 

~applied in our examinations of the basic financial statements and, in our 
l'. opinion, based on our examinations and the report of the other auditors, is 
t fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
; statements taken as a whole. 

: Pittsburgh, Pennsylvani~, 

April 27, 1988. 
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THE AMERICAN IRELAND FUND 

BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 1987 AND 1986 

(Notes 1 and 5) 

l 
A S s E T S 

I 

C 
i 
r 
(. Cash and cash equivalents-
~ Unrestricted 
I Restricted and endowment funds 

Investments, at cost which approximates 
market (Note 3)-

Unrestricted 
, Restricted and endowment funds 
r Contributions receivable, including restricted 
f contributions of $25,938 and $36,990 
~ in 1987 and 1986, respectively 
~ Unrestricted pledges receivable, $8,000 due 
R annually through 1992 (Note 4) 
f. Other assets 
Ii 
l• 
I 

l 
~ 
t· 
; 

~ 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

~Accounts payable 
~Deferred revenues (Note 4)-
'. Restricted cash contributions 

Unrestricted pledges, $8,000 due annually 
through 1992 

Total liabilities 

\ Fund balances-
, Unrestricted fund 

Endowment fund 

Total fund balances 

1987 1986 

$ 581,061 $1,112,440 
1,133,000 943,000 

856,977 332,862 
756,000 607,000 

159,552 149,014 

32,000 58,000 
20,933 19,262 

--~---- ------
$3,539,523 "$3,221,578 
========== ========== 

$ 132,261 $ 287,928 

115,239 132,980 

32,000 58,000 
------
$ 279,500 $ 478,908 
------ ------
$1,362,231 $1,188,589 
1,897,792 1,554,081 
------ -------
$3,260,023 $2,742,670 
------- -----
$3,539,523 $3,221,578 
•========= ========== 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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REVENUES: 
Contributions (Notes l and 4) 

Fund raising events, net of direct 
costs of $922,915 in 1987 and 
$796,729 in 1986 

Investment income 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Program services, including grant 

awards of $2,439,820 in 1987 and 
$1,261,303 in 1986 (Note 2) 

Management and general 

Fund raising expense 

Total expenditures 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS: 
Restricted fund 

Endowment fund 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING OF PERIOD 

FUND BALANCES - END OF PERIOD 

THE AMERICAN I RELAND FUND 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPEND ITURES AND CHANGES I N FUND BALANCES 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 1 1987 AND 1986 

(Notes 1 and 5) 

1987 

Unrestricted Restricted Endowment To t a l Unrestricted 

$ 567,150 $1,431,416 $ .15,000 $2,013,566 $ 835,548 

1,427,519 1,427,519 1,337,314 

72,422 104,504 176,926 59,737 
---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------
$2,067,091 $1,431,416 $ 119,504 $3, 618,011 $2,232,599 
---------- ---------- ---------- --------- ----------

$1,164,084 $1,498,366 $ 18,325 $2, 680 ,775 $ 961,884 

192,313 51,718 4 , 841 248,872 252,139 

126,400 41,984 2,627 171,011 207,208 
---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------
$1,482,797 $1,592,068 $ 25,793 $3,100 ,658 $1,421,231 
---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------
$ (160,652) . $ 160 , 652 $ $ $ (42,948) 

(250,000) 250,000 
---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------
$ (410,652) $ 160 , 652 $ 250,000 $ $ (42,948) 
---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------
$ 173,642 $ $ 343,711 $ 517,353 $ 768,420 

1,188,589 1,554,081 2,742,670 420,169 
---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------
$1,362 , 231 $ $1 ,897 , 792 $3,260 , 023 $1,188,589 

•====-::;:===== aaE====sa•= aa:an===•=•• •=111:a••••-=•• ........... 
The a ccompanying no tes are an integra l part of these statement&. 
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1986 

Restricted -;:;owment Total 

$369,147 • 42,970 $1,247 ,6~5 

22,244 1,359,558 

111,457 171,194 
-------- --------

$369,147 • 176,671 $2,778,417 
--------- -------

$383,432 • 21,800 $1,367,116 

11,561 70 263,770 

17,102 13,300 237,610 
------- -----

$412,095 • 35,170 $1,868,496 
--------·-- - -------

• 42,948 * • 
---------- - --------

$ 42,948 $ $ --------- . ----------
• • 141,501 • 909,921 

1,412,580 1,832,749 
---------- ----------• $1,554,081 ·$2,742,670 

•······• •......... ......•... 



THE AMERICAN IRELAND FUND 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1987 AND 1986 

(Notes 1 and 5) 

Cash balance, beginning of period 

Cash provided from (used for): 
Excess of revenues over expenditures 

(Increase) in investments in common stock 

(Increase) decrease in contributions receivable 

(Increase) in other assets 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

(Decrease) in deferred revenues, net 
of activity in related pledge receivables 

Cash balance, end of period 

f 
r 
t 
i 
i 
t. 

1987 

$2,055,440 

528,851 

(673,115) 

(10,538) 

(13,169) 

(155,667) 

(17,741) 
------
$1,714,061 
--------

1986 

$1,395,677 

909,921 

(388,403) 

143,677 

(4,017) 

70,305 

(71,720) 

$2,055,440 
=====--=--== 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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THE AMERICAN IRELAND FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 1987 AND 1986 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

A. Incorporation~The Ireland Fund was incorporated on April 29, 1976 
under the Non-Profit Corporation Law of the CoDlllonwealth of 
Pennsylvania. On March 17, 1987, the American Irish Foundation, Inc. 
("Foundation") was merged with and into The . Ireland Fund. Pursuant to 
the merger, The Ireland Fund changed its name to The American Ireland 
Fund ("Fund"). (See also Note 5.) 

B. Tax Status--The Fund has been classified as a publicly supported 
organization and is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 
50l(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Internal Revenue· Service 
has confirmed that the Fund's tax exempt status remains in effect 
after the merger described above. 

C. Basis of Accounting--The financial statements have been prepared on 
the accrual basis of accounting. The 1986 financial statements have 
been reclassified where necessary to conform to the presentation used 
in 1987. To assure compliance with certain purposes and limitations · 
placed on the resources available to the Fund, the accounts of the 
Fund are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund 
accounting. This is the procedure by which resources for various 
purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into 
funds established according to their nature and purposes. Presented 
below is a brief description of each fund and its activities: 

1) Unrestricted Fund - Represents the portion of resources available 
for general support, program services and grants. 

2) Restricted Fund - Represents resources that are restricted to 
certain grant recipients,. based upon donor (granter) designation. 

3) Endowment Fund - Represents funds designated by donors or the 
Board to provide an ongoing presence of the Fund in promoting 
peace, reconciliation and connnunity development in Ireland. 

- 5 -
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Gifts and Pledges--It is t~e policy of the Fund to record unrestricted 
and endowment contributions as revenue when collection is ass d 

h ·b • ure. 
Noncas contri utions are recorded at their estimated fair value at 
the date of r 7ceipt. Contributions restricted by the donor, grantor 
or other outside party for particular purposes are deemed to be earned 
and reported as revenue when the Fund has incurred expenditures in 
compliance with the specific restrictions. Restricted contributions 
for which the Fund has not yet incurred the required expenditures are 
reported as restricted deferred revenue. 

E. Fund Raising Events--The direct costs of fund raising events, which 
provide a benefit to the contributors, are deducted from the gross 
revenues raised at such events. 

F. Functional Allocation of Expenditures--The costs of providing the 
various programs have been summarized on a fun~tional basis in the 
statements of revenues and .expenditures and changes in fund balances. 
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the individual 
funds. 

G. Interfund Transfers--

H. 

1) 

2) 

Restricted Fund--The purpose of the restricted fund is to 
administer and control the-annual activity of restricted 
contributions. Accordingly, an interfund transfer is made at each 
year-end to transfer the restricted fund's functionally allocated 
expenditures to the unrestricted fund. 

Endowment Fund--The purpose of the endowment fund is to provide 
funds to maintain an ongoing presence of the Fund in Ireland. The 
Fund makes periodic transfers of available unrestricted funds to 
the endowment fund based on a predetermined percent of total 
contributions received. 

Officer and Director Contributions--During 1987, a $1,000,000 
restricted contribution was made by one of the Fund's officers. The 
required expenditures, under the terms of such restricted . . 
contribution, were made in 1987 and, accordingly, this contr1but1on 
bas been included in the Fund's 1987 total revenues. 



: 2• GRANT AWARDS : 

irhe Fund's purpose is ~o receive contributions, primarily in the United 
:States, and app~y t~em to th7 furtherance ·of peace, culture and charity in 
:Irelan~. Contr7bution~ re7eiv7d by the Fund are distributed through grants to 
·recognized charitable institutions and organizations which provide essential 
~haritable programs or services in Ireland. The Fund's specific interests in 
the general program areas of peace, culture and charity are continually 
xeevaluated in terms of changing needs and challenges of the times. Grants 
awarded by the Fund vary in amounts according to the needs of each 
:organization and the general financial situation of the Fund in a given fiscal 

. rants awarded are included as program services in the financial statementJ 
~nd consist of the following: 
l: 
I 
\; 

\· 
I 

1987 1986 

I 
I 
i 

Unrestricted grants 
Restricted and endowment 

grants 

Total grants 

$ 993,404 

1,446,416 

---------
$2,439,820 
--------------------

$ 849,186 

412,117 
--------
$1,261,303 
========== 

i INVES'IMEN'IS : 

In December, 1986, the Fund received an unrestricted contribution of 1,000 
hares of a nonmarketable equity security. On May 8, 1987, such stock was 

· old by the Fund for $108,950, which was the amount used as its estimated fair 
· alue in recording the contribution in the accompanying 1986 financial 
~- tatemen~s. !he investment securities held by the Fund are swmnarized below: 

l December 31, 1987 December 31, 1986 

I: 
r 
!· 

ertificates of deposit 
rketable equity securities 

onmarketable equity 
security 

l4. DEFERRED REVENUE: 

Cost 

$1,235,759 
377,218 

-------
$1,612,977 
========== 

Market 

$1,235,759 
568,582 

--------
$1,804,341 
========== 

Cost 

$411,536 
419,376 

108,950 
------
$939,862 
---===== 

$ 

Market 

411,536 
545,573 

108,950 
--------
$lt,066,059 
========== 

;!he Fund's policy regarding unrestricted and endowment contributions is to 
record them as revenue when received. Contributions restricted by the donor, 
grantor or other outside party for particular purposes are deemed to be earned 

- 7 -



,snd reported as revenue when the Fund ha i 
·with the specific restrictions. Restric:edncurre~ expenditures in compliance 
·has not yet incurred the required expendit contributions for which the Fund 
.revenue, as shown below. ures are reported as deferred 

I 

Unrestricted 
Pledges 

---·----------
1987 1986 

Restr~cted 
Contributions 

1987 1986 

IBalance at beginning of year 
L 
\~ 

$ 58,000 $ $ 132,980 $ 204,700 

I 

\ 
l-

Add- Pledges and 
contributions 

Deduct- Grants awarded 
Deduct- Cash collections 

58,000 388,175 
(405,916) 

32,980 
(104,700) 

\; (26,000) 

malance at end of year 
t 

$ 32,000 $ 58,000 $ 115,239 $ 132,980 
====== ===--==--= 

l' r 
\s. AMERICAN IRISH FOUNDATION MERGER: 
k• 

i 

~ March 17, 1987, the American Irish Foundation, Inc. (a nonprofit New York 
Forporation) was merged with and into the Fund and the Fund changed its name 
~rom The Ireland Fund to The American Ireland Fund (a nonprofit Pennsylvania 
~orporation).· In connection therewith, new executive officers and a new 
Executive CoDlllittee of the Fund were elected. The -merger was recorded using 
~he pooling of interests method of accounting. Pursuant to this method, the 
fund's 1986 financial statements have been restated to include the results of 
f.Perations of the American Irish Foundation, Inc. Presented below is certain 
~wmnarized 1986 financial information for the Foundation which has been 
~ncluded in the Fund's 1986 financial statements: 

I 
I 
I· 
I 
I 

Revenues 
Grant awards 
Total assets 
Fund balances 

~· COMMI'l'MENTS AND CONTINGENCIES: 

$875,934 
279,697 
877,197 
711,997 

bertain grants require the fulfillment of conditions, as set forth in the 
~nstrument of grant, and failure to fulfill the conditions could result in the 
~eturn of the funds to the granter. The restricted grant terms generally 
coincide with the objectives of the Fund and, therefore, do not place an! 
ranusual restrictions on the operations of the Fund. The Fund, by accepting 
the grants and their terms, intends to fulfil! the required terms and 
~revisions of the grants. 

, 



THE AMERIC~ IRELAND FUND 

STATEMENT OF ~CTIONAL EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1987 

alaries 
Payroll taxes and employee 
\ benefits 

services 

ccupancy 
ravel and development 
rinting and publications 
dvertising 
ffice administration 

. visory Comnittee 
fFederal and state campaign r program 
\Grants and awards 
~ther expenses 
1, 

Total expenditures 

Program 
Services 

2,502 
56,188 

4,850 
3,190 

8,245 

7,474 
84,953 

1,630 
2,439,820 

9,175 

Management Fund 
and General Raising 

$ 62,748 

2,502 
56,188 
4,850 
3,190 

8,245 

7,474 

103,675 

$248,872 

$ 62,749 

2,502 
56,187 
4,850 
3,190 

15,278 
8,245 
5,697 
7,474 

4,839 

$171,011 

EXHIBIT I 

Total 

$ 188,245 

7,506 
168,563 R 
14,550 
9,570 

15,278 
24,735 
5,697 

22,422 
84,953 

1,630 
2,439,820 

117,689 

$3,100,658 
---==--=== ======= =====--== ========== 
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THE AMERICAN IRELAND FUND 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 1 1986 

Program Management Fund 
Services and General Raising 

alaries $ 30,278 $168,825 $ 30,277 
ayroll taxes and employee 

i benefits 6,304 12,887 16,176 
ontracted services 21,100 21,100 21,100 

. elephone 2,998 10,313 2,997 
ccupancy 2,135 2,135 2,135 
ravel and development 40,480 

' rinting and publications 6,325 12,528 15,630 
.. dvertis ing 31,630 
ffice administration 2,266 2,266 2,266 
dvisory Committee · 34,127 

· ederal and state campaign 
i pro-gram 280 

rants and awards 1,261,303 
~ 

ther expenses 33,716 74,919 
1 ------1 ---- -----
, Total expenditures $1,367,116 $263,770 $237,610 

------- ======== ======== 

- 10 -

EXHIBIT II 

Total 

$ 229,380 

35,367 
63,300 
16,308 

6,405 
40,480 
34,483 
31,630 
6,798 

34,127 

280 
1,261,303 

108,635 

$1,868,496 
========= 



CONFIDENTIAL 

MEDIA KNOWLEDGE OF MCVEIGH CASE 

Mr King, as well as Mrs Chalker, Minister at the FCO, and Sir 

Patrick Wright, PUS at the FCO, have said that they share the 

Taoiseach's concern about the presence of the ITN team outside 

Portlaoise yesterday and apreciate the difficulties it caused us. 

Mr King has assured the Taoiseach that the British authorities 

were not responsible for the tip-off to ITN. In London, the 

Foreign Office have told the Ambassador that they are satisfied 

that no official source in the FCO, NIO or AGO alerted ITN to the 

Mcveigh case. They believe from their own researches yesterday 

that ITN received their information from the Mcveigh family 

and/or Sinn Fein. The British Joint Secretary in Belfast 

speculated personally that policemen might have been involved. 

We think it likely that ITN were alerted to the story by British 

official or police sources. That fits with the pattern in 

previous cases and it fits with the knowledge obtained by the 

Irish Times in London last weeek and reported vaguely last 

Saturday that extradition warrants were being sent in a 

subversive case. It fits also with ITN's decision to send David 

Rose, a prominent member of ITN's lobby team who has covered 

Irish stories. And it fits with ITN's reference to British 

police having worked on the case for a year. It is possible 

that the initial information was obtained through a court 

official or police source at Bow Street where the warrants were 

sworn last Friday. 

It is very possible, that ITN were tipped off by the family 

and/or Sinn Fein. Sinn Fein were of course aware of the release 

date and time; they would have known of the possibility of 



date and time; they would have known of the possibility of 

McVeigh's arrest on extradition warrants, given especially the 

publicity given to the agreement reached between the two 

Attorneys last week; and they would have been conscious of the 

propaganda advantage to them of the presence of an ITN team, 

recalling the ITN coverage of the Glenholmes fracas in Dublin in 

March 1986. 

We became aware on Tuesday morning through an SDLP contact that 

McVeigh's release and expected arrest on extradition warrants was 

known to a media source in the North. We established yesterday 

that the media source was Downtown Radio which is linked with 

ITN. The NIO takes a dim view of Downtown and we doubt if they 

would given them the Mcveigh tip-off. It is more likely that 

Sinn Fein alerted Downtown and used Downtown to arrange coverage 

by ITN. Given the advantage to ITN of this "exclusive" as they 

called it yesterday, it is not surprising that they kept their 

information to themselves. Journalists in the North were not 

generally aware of the case - a point confirmed to us by a 

journalist who attended a lunch given by Mawhinney_ on Tuesday. 

There was no mention of extradition, still less of Mcveigh at 

that lunch. 

The Downtown element does not of course exclude the possibility 

of a British tip-off in London, but, taken with the knowledge of 

the Bow Street proceedings, it does provide a reasonable 

explanation of how ITN came to be outside Portlaoise yesterday 

morning. Unless we obtain much harder evidence, we are not in a 

position to dispute the British assurances that there was no 

official leak on their side. Our press people will report 

anything they hear, or can discreetly find out, about the source 

of ITN's information. 

Declan O'Donovan 

19 May 1988 

(( 



THE IRISH PEACE INSTITUTE 

Irish Peace Institute, NIHE, Limerick, Ireland. 
Telephone: (061)333644 Extensions 2106 and 2141. Telex: 26959. Fax 330316. 

Sent at the request of Dr. Brendan O'Regan for your information 

With Compliments 



THE IRISH PEACE INSTITUTE 

Irish Peace Institute, NIHE, Limerick, Ireland. 
Telephone: (061) 333644 Extensions 2106 and 2141. Telex: 70609. Fax 330316. 

Mr. John Hurue, MEP, 
6 West End Park, 
Derry BT49 9JF, 
Northern Ireland 

Dear John, 

16th May, 1988 

The enclosed copy of my letter to Seamus Mallon covers the points I touched 
upon with you during our recent Rotary lunch at Limerick. You will also 
have heard from Ray Joyce, and so be doubly informed of our wish to help 
your continued efforts to create employment and build peace in Ireland. 

Peter Grace has agreed to Chair the Board of Co-operat ion Ireland Inc. New 
York this year - the membership of which has been gladly strengthened (see 
A.G.M. folder). Co-operation Ireland London continues under the 
Chairmanship of Philip Charlton, with your friend Eddie Lawlor as one of 
its most active members. 

Personal good wishes. 

Yours sincerely, / ;· 

/~,L (if;~ 
Brendan O'fiegan ~ 

Encls. letter, Co-operation North Annual Report and A.G.M. folder 

IRISH PEACE INSTITUTE BOARD MEMBERS 
Dr. BrendanO'Regan,Chairman, IPI, Preside~tCo.-operationNorth. 

Mr. Derek Birley, Vice-Chancellor, Un1vers1tytlfUlster. 
Mr. li,m Dunne, Managing-Director, Shannon DcvclopmentCo. 

SirRobertKidd, Vice-Chairman,CouncilofCo-opcrationNurth. 
Mr. LiamSkelly,GeneralManager,ShannonAirport. 

Dr. Edward Walsh, President, N IHE, Limerick. 



THE UUSH PEACE INSTITUTE 

Irish Peace Institute, NIHE, Limerick, Ireland. 
Telephone: (061) 333644 Extensions 2106 and 2141. Telex: 70609. Fax 330316. 

Mr. Seamus Mallon,MP., 
5 Castleview Road 
Markethill, ' 
Co. Armagh BT60 lQP 

Dear Seamus, 

16tb May, 1988 

When John Hume paid a visit to Limerick recently I discussed with him the 
work I am involved with in Co-operation North, the Irish Peace Institute, 
and the Centre for International Co-operation. I would like to keep you 
equally informed and so am enclosing, 

1) 1987 Co-operation North Annual Report 
2) Irish Peace Institute brochure 
3j Belfast Cathedral Speech 
4) A.G.M. May 11th, 1988 folder 

This year Co-operation North acknowledges its tenth anniversary. As you 
vill see from the Annual Report, Co-operation North is now involved in a 
range of programmes designed to help bridge the gap of misunderstanding 
between North and South. We are aware that in relation to the enormity of 
the problem the scale of our operation produces but a transient effect. 
Nonetheless, I believe that what the past ten years of Co-operation North 
does do is show that there is a non-political way to move forward. This 
"second-track" 1s of course supportive of your "first-track" endeavour to 
achieve political progress. 

The principle underpinning Co-operation North is disarmingly simple, peace 
is something that ruust be built slowly, peace must be a positive thing, not 
just an absence of violence. The building of this kind of peace demands a 
protessionally managed programme of co-operation between the divided 
parties. I do not pretend that such co-operation provides a solution to 
the probleru on this island but 1 am absolutely convinced that it is a 
necessary part of the path towards a solution. 

A key element ln the vhole thing is the question of scale. At present, 
because of a lack of resources, we are unable to meet the demands of our 
programmes. Given its experience, professionalism, and the acceptability 

IRISH PEACE INSTITUTE BOARD MEMBERS _ 
·J Co 

O 
rationNorth SirRobertKidd, Vice-Chairman,u.,uncilofCo-operat1onNorth. 

Dr: BrenJanO'Regan, Ch~irman, IPI ',rresU e~~ersi~ ~fUlstcr. . Mr. LiamSkelly, General Manager. Shan~on~irporr. 
Mr.Derek Birley, Vice-Chance orh, n Dy ·I tu Dr.EJwardWalsh,Prcsidcnr,NIHE,L1menck. 

Mi:.Tt,mDunne,Managing-Director,S annon eve opmen ,. 



it has earned for itself wlth both traditions in Ireland, Co-operation 
North could and should be operating at between five and ten times its 
present level. 

But the only way I can see of increasing sufficiently the scale of 
non-political managed co - operation between the North and south is by 
attracting funds from international sources and by con!O.ously directing the 
private and public concerns on both sides of the border towards this end. 
Co-operation would not only build mutual trust but also create an economic 
interdependence. 

Co-operation in all extra-political spheres, if pursued on a large scale, 
\10Uld change the international image of Ireland. We would present an 
example of how divided peoples can work together for their mutual benefit. 
Our ability to attract tourism, foreign business investment and to sell our 
own produce would be greatly enhanced. 

lam concerned that the achievements and needs of Co-operation North, the 
Irish Peace Institute and the Centre for International Co-operation, be 
understood at a political level and have opened an office at 29 Molesworth 
Street, Dublin 2 to facilitate this. I would much appreciate the 
opportunity to talk over these matters with you and John at any time or 
place that might suit. 

Yours sincerely,/ / 
41 i / 
'f (11,~-/1 ML~ L/ l ~ C----

are~dan O'Regan ~. 

Encls. 4 

c.c. John Hume 
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Roinn an Taoisigh 
Department of the Taoiseach 
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/ 1 ,,,, May , 1988 . 
I ..__-
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Mr. David Cooney, 
Private Secretary, 
Secretary, 
Department of Foreign Affairs. 

Dear David, 

Enclosed herewith is a copy of a letter recently received by the Tao i seach 
from Marie Bernadou, 10 Naomi Road, Pearl River, New York 10965 , along with 
a copy of the acknowledgement which issued. 

Perhaps you could advise us on an appropriate reply, please. 

Yours sincerely, 

£l~'-
Brian Collinge. 

Tithe an Rialtais Baile Atha Cliath 2. 
Government Build ings, Dublin 2. 

..:: 
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IMME DIATE 

C151 

TO HQ FROM WASHINGTON 
FOR SECRETARY FROM AMBASSADOR 

, 

"1 Jiv1CDSAZ ~~ /. 

i / 
1. I UNDERST A D FROt"1 O'. RE ILLY i )ilb"gEABLE TO THE ,AK I NG 
OF A DONATI 0, FROM THE:. PROCEEDS OF THE Nr~/ rlF DIN ER TO THE 
OUTREACH PROGR~~E OF CATHOLIC CHARITIES AND THE I tR~. HO~EVER, 
THE DECISION ILL HAVE TO BE RATIFIED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE AIF \i,HOSE ttEETING v ILL TAKE PLACE AT 9.30 AM THE 

OR~ ING AFTER THE D l, 'N ER. THUS, IT \NILL NOT BE POSS fBLE TO 1•1AKE 
A' A OUNCEME T OF THE GRANT ON THE PREVIOUS EVENING. CO, SE UE TLY, 
THE PARAGRAPH RtFERRING TO THIS SHOULD BE DROPPED FROM THE DRAFT 
dESSAGE. 

0' RE ILLY WILL REFER TO THE PRED t CAMENT OF THE NEW I, I SH IN HIS 
SPEECH AND THE WILLINGNESS OF THE AIF TO HELP - THUS A TICIPATING 
AD LAYING THE GROUND FOR THE BOARD MEETING ON FRIDAY MORNI 

EDS 
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11 May 1988 

Mr. Brian Collinge 
Department of the Taoiseach 

Dear Brian, 

?41 ~ ~~ 
&,~~~ 
·~o ~ ~~ 

ROINN GN6THAi EACHTRACHA ~0-
oEPr,P rMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

.BAILE ATHA CLIATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

I refer to your letter of 19 January 1988 and subsequent 
correspondence about a letter from Mr. Jim Fitzpatrick of the 
Technical Service Guild of Australia. 

It is the advice of this Department that no further action is 
required in this case. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ac(,'<4(_, Crr:"4 --- ~ David Cooney 
Private Secretary to the Secretary 
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L· 
May, 1988. 

Mr. David Cooney, 
Private Secretary, 
Secretary, 

Roinn an Taoisigh 
Department of the Taoiseach 

Department of Foreign Affairs. 

Dear David, 

o/~~ 
, ~ c~J ~:.{. co~.,~ ,~7.>e,'>w<.£,.,u_ 

~-"-- ~ ~C. 9 t::" ~a.;;' }.J"l!.tW •• ,. 

(:t:v;: C,v...,C' ~ ,·rf""- ~ -l'C j ,..,,....,,..,,._,/'1 · 

~~?Z_~l ,f /jr;'- CC" ... (A '"~J'-
. 'ot,"l., a., ~~ l . -r;_- {,.,_ -:: v....C c~-

4 ~ u ~~;e- . 
~,~ G-c0 

1()/rffo . 

I write again about the case of Mr. Jim Fitzpatrick of the South Australian 
United Trades and Labour Council who alleged in a letter to the Taoiseach of 
the 21 Dece~ber, 1987, that the Irish Government is very weak when dealing 
with Britain. He further stated that the Irish Government should be making 
an honest effort to get Britain out of Ireland and to solve the English 
problem in Ireland for once and for all. 

I would be most grateful if you would look into this matter for me, piease. 

Yours sincerely, 

a l1J!} b •. -·t<,~~ 
B. Co 11 i nge. 
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1 
January, 

l-L-
1988. 

Mr- Jim Fitzpatrick, 
SA Branch Sec., 
Delegate, 

·/· 

SA United Trades & Labour Council . 
The Technical Service Guild of Australia. 

Dear Mr. Fitzpatrick, 

Thank you for your letter of 21st December, 1987, addressed t o 
the Taoiseach, Mr. Charles J. Haughey, T.D. 

I will bring your letter to the Taoiseach's attention. 

Yours sincerely, 

GEORGE J. SHAW 
Private Secretary 
to the Taoiseach. 

.... (~ . ....... --· 

/..-c:«· · _,<'1' 
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I~s TECHNICAL §sBY1gg GUILD OF AUSTRALIA 

SOUTH AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

Secretary: Jim Fitzpatrick. 
Phone: 258 6106. 

MR.C.HAUGHEY, PRIME MINISTER. 
THE DAIL <LEINSTER HOUSE). 
KILDARE ST. DUBLIN. 
IRELAND. 

Dear Mr. Haughey, 

7 Derna St. 
Brahma Lodge. 
SA 5109. 
21st. DEC. 1987. 

Please find enclosed a copy of a letter to Mrs. Thatcher re 
Ireland. It appears to the Irish i'r, Australia that your govertt,ent 
is very 
bidding 
honest 
English 

weak when dealing with Britian and is doino Britians 
in Ireland. The Irish goverment should be making an 

effort to get the British out of Ireland and solve the 
problem in Ireland for once and all. 

I would like to suggest that you might seek 
help from other goverments (east or west) and outside 
organizations to achieve the above. 

Yours Sincerely, 

cfo~ 
Jitt, Fitzpatrick, 
SA Branch Sec. 
Delegat-, SA United Trades & Labor Council. 

I' I 
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I~s TECHNICAL §sBY!CE GUILD OF AUSTRALIA 

SOUTH AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

Secretary: Jim Fitzpatrick. 
Phone: 258 E. 1 OE.. 

MRS THATCHER, PRIME MINISTER. 
10 DOWNING ST. WESTMINISTER. 
LONDON SWl. ENGLAND. 

Dear Mrs Thatcher, 

7 Der·na St. 
Brahma Lodge. 
SA 5109. 
21st.DEC. 1987. 

copy. Mr.Charles Haughey. 

With ref to your recent press conference re the Inniskillen 
bombing, I found your comments the height of hypocrisy 
considering the organized terrorism of the British police and the 
British army in both Ireland and Britian. One only has to 
consider the events of Bloody Sunday in Derry in January 1972 
when the British army shot down unarmed civilians in Derry. 

The torture and beatings of the innocent 
Birmingham Six to extract confessions, the other innocent Irish 
people held in British Jails. The sl·1ootit1g of innocen·~ Irish 
people by the SAS. It is time you behaved in a Statesman like 
manner li~e Charles DeGaule did in North Africa etc and undo the 
wrongs inflicted on the Irish people against the wishes of the 
maJority of the Irish people. 

No wonder the Irish people are driven to such 
acts as the Inniskillen BotY,bing. I suggest t~1at you should 
declare Britians intention to leave Ireland in 5 years, That the 
three Ulster counties in the Irish Republic be attached to 
Ulster. Ireland should have a federal syste,v, of gover,Y1et1t 
comprised of four statelets of Ulster,Connaught,Leinster and 
Munster with a federal goverment like Australia. A united Ireland 
should reJoin the British commonwealth to give the people in 
Ulster a link with the Crown. 

I suggest that you release the innocent Irish 
people held in prison in both England and Ireland forthwith to 
show that British Justice is not a mockery and to restore faith 
in same. This would be a great act of Statesmanship and would set 
the stage for an honest effort to solve the English problem in 
Ireland by both British and Irish politicians. 

Yo Lt rs Sincerely, 

Jiff, Fitzpatrick, 
SA Branch Sec. 
Delegate,SA United Trades & Labor Council. 

I , 

.,.••~ I 'I~ 1• 
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01-26-00 02:40 T- ij418 P02 

TO HQ FROM WASHINGTON 
FOR SECRETARY FROM AMBASSADOR 

REFERENCE OUR TELEPHONE CALL FOLLOWING IS DRAFT TEXT 

OF MESSAGE WHICH TAOISEACH MAY WISH TO SEND TO JOHN J PHELAN 

CHAIRMAN OF THE AMERICAN IRELAND FUND DINNER AT THE WALDORF 

ASTORIA HOTEL, NEW YORK ON 12 MAY 1988. 

IF AND WHEN THE MESSAGE IS CLEARED IT MIGHT BE BEST TO 

SEND IT BY FAX TO ME IN CARE OF THE CONSULATE GENERAL IN NEW YORK. 

ENDS 

11/5/1988 



01-25-00 02:40 T- t:t418 P03 

(!) IT IS A PLEASURE TO SEND GREETINGS FROM IRELAND TO THE NEW YORK 

DINNER OF THE AMERICAN IRELAND FUND AS WELL AS WARMEST CONGRATULATIONS 

TO YOUR CHAIRMAN OF THE EVENING, MR JOHN J PHELAN, JR. 

THE AMERICAN IRELAND FUND, COMBINING THE STRENGTH{ OF THE AMERICAN 

IRISH FOUNDATION AND THE IRELAND FUND HAS BEEN MAKING A VALUABLE AND 

VALUED CONTRIBUTION TO CULTURAL, SOCIAL AND CHARITABLE CAUSES IN 

IRELAND. WE LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR VISIT TO IRELAND THIS SUMMER. 

[ I AM ESPECI PLEASED 

TO MAKE IMAGINATIVE 

THE 

FUND IS 

HELP 

WITH BEST WISHES FOR AN ENJOYABLE AND SUCCESSFUL EVENING.~ 

CHARLES J HAUGHEY, T.D. 
TAOISEACH 
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HIBERNCA62128 
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217 
12th may'BB 
urgent 
to consulate general newyork fI ·om hq 
for consul general from secretary 

re: american ireland fund dinner tonight. 

-----------------

please pass to ambassador mackernan the following message which i 
have now cleared with the taoiseach 

quote 

it is a pleasvre to send greetings from ireland to the new york 
dinner of the american ireland fund as well as warmest 
congratulations to your chairman of the evening, mr. John j. phelan, 
jr. 

the american ireland fund, combining the strength of the american 
irish foundation and the ireland fund has been making a valuable and 
valued contribution to cultural, social and charitable causes in 
ireland. J..Je look forward to your visit to ireland this summer. 

with best wishes for an enjoyable and successful evening. 

charles j. haughey, t.d. 
taoiseach 

unquote 

message is as submitted except that (i) as suggested reference to 
assistance to immigrants is omitted pending the decision of the 
board and (ii) taoiseach made a point that the word ''strength'' 
should be singular. 

ends 
I 
HIBERNCA62128 
9372@D ESTR EI 

MESSAGE:©©© 
TO : @23621.28+ 
TRANSMISSION SUCCESSFUL 



May 1988 

H.E. ~drew O'Rourke 
Ambassador of Ireland 
London 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CUATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

I discussed the question of the invitation to the dinner dance of 
the Ireland Fund in London on 21 June with Dermot Nally and sent 
him ·a copy of your letter to me which he said he would show to 
the Taoiseach. I also subsequently discussed the matter with 
the Taoiseach myself. 

On the basis of this discussion the Taoiseach feels that the best 
approach might be to leave it to Richard Ryan (who, I think, has 
also been invited) to attend rather than attending yourself. 
The Taoiseach also expressed an interest in knowing a bit more 
about the intended use of funds - how decisions on disbursement 
are made and what kind of projects they go to. I told him of 
course that the American Ireland Fund which results from a merger 
last year between the American Irish Foundation and the Ireland 
Fund in the united States is a body on which we receive regular 
reports since Ambasssador MacKernan is ex officio a member of the 
board. I was less clear on exactly how the funds raised by the 
other Ireland Funds (Canada, Australia, and now London) are 
handled - though I did talk generally about the kind of 
charitable, cultural and reconciliation projects to which I think 
they are eventually directed. 

I am giving you this background to fill out a little the point 
made in Dermot Nally's letter to me of 3rd May confirming the 
Taoiseach's agreement, a copy of which I enclose. I expect that 
the kind of information which the Taoiseach is seeking is fairly 
readily available and that the new Fund will have adopted proper 
procedures and will wish to maintain a kind of transparency about 
the disposal of its funds - not least because that may be a 
condition of whatever legal status it is to have in the U.K. 

Perhaps, therefore, you might let me have something on this in 
due course. In the meantime the point is that the Taoiseach has 
agreed to attendance by Richard Ryan but would prefer a certain 
re~~ this stage on your own 'part. 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 

l I 



3 May 1988 

Mr Noel Dorr 
Secretary 

-----

Roinn an Taoisigh 
Department of the Taoiseach 

Department of Foreign Affairs . 

Dear Noel 

In reply to your letter of 28th April about the dinner dance in 
London to raise funds for the Ireland Fund on 21st June I am 
confirming the Taoiseach's agreement to the attendance of 
Richard Ryan at the function, with the suggestion that we might 
find out a little more about the project. 

Yours sincerely 

Dermot Nally 
Secretary to the Government. 

... ... ______ _ .. ., ........... . 
Tithe an Rialtais, Baile Atha Cliath 2. 

Government Buildings, Dublin 2. 



AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA C LI ATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

~ April 1988 

Mr. Dermot Nally 
Secretary to the Government 

Dear Dermot, 

Following our conversation a few days ago with Andy O'Rourke, the 
Ambassador in London, I am enclosing herewith a copy of his 
letter to me of 8 April about the Dinner Dance to raise funds for 
the Ireland Fund on 21 June to which he has been invited. 

As we noted in discussion with him, it was the Taoiseach's wish 
that no one from the Embassy should attend a preliminary dinner 
held earlier this year. The question now arises as to whether 
the Taoiseach would wish the Embassy to remain aioof from the 
present dinner? 

As you will see from his letter the Fund has now been established 
and an effort has been made to make it clear that its role will 
not cut across that of the Government}in any way but rather be 
complementary to it. The Ambassador also makes the point that 
the brochure produced by the Fund contains (on page 7) an 
endorsement by the Taoiseach of the Funds (plural) - as well as 
an endorsement by Tom King. I do not know if this endorsement 
is recent but I am inclined to think that it may date from a few 
years ago. 

You may wish to mention the matter to the Taoiseach at some 
suitable opportunity or alternatively I may mention it on some 
occasion when we are both with him. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 



17 Grosvenor Place 

SW1X 7HR 
IRISH EMBASSY, LONDON . 

8 April 1988 

Dear Secretary 

May I refer to earlier correspondence regarding the Ireland Fund 
of Great Britain. 

I enclose a copy of a letter of 18 March I have now received f rom 
Dr O'Reilly and of the booklet he enclosed. You will see that he 
invites me (R Ryan also) to a fund raising dinner and dance on 
21 June. 

Perhaps when you have had a look at the booklet we could have a 
word? You will see that the text makes it clear that the Fund's 
role is complementary to that of the Governments in developing the 
unique relationship between the two countries and that the Great 
Britain Fund's objectives would be 

"to participate in a peaceful, meaninfgul and constructive 
way to alleviate the problems in the island of Ireland. 
An Ireland Fund in Great Britain could be a new and 
vital source of hope and assistance for those who have 
laboured over the past twenty years in the cause of 
reconciliation, peace and charity. It could make an 
important contribution to the improvement of British
Irish friendship by tapping the goodwill for both parts 
of Ireland amongst the Irish in Britain, the British-
Irish and the British. In addition, it could recognize the 
special needs of the least fortunate Irish in Britain by 
funding programmes that help them". 

You will note also the endorsements on page 7. 

Mr Noel Dorr 
Secretary 
Department of Foreign Affairs 
Dublin 2 

Enc 

Yours sincerely 

Andrew O'Rourke 
Ambassador 



reland Funds 

Kinnear Court, 
16/20 Cumberland Street South, 
Dublin 2. 
Telephone: (01) 714677 Ext. 114 & 115 
Fax: (01) 717209 

BOARDS: 

U.S.A. 
A.]. F. O'Reilly, Chairman 
Daniel M. Rooney, Vice-Chairman 
A. W. B. Vincent, Vice-Chairman 
John f. Brogan, President 
William A. Shea, Secretary 

Joseph P. He:ily, Assisc:mc Secretary 
Cornelius 0. Ryan, Treasurer 
Walter]. Dunfey, Assistant Treasurer 
William]. McNa.lly, Executive Director 

CANADA 
The Re. Hon. Brian Mulroney, Patron 
Co/um P. Bascable, Chairman 
Hilary M. Weston, Hon. Chairman 
Robert G. Keams, Vice-Chairman 
A. Michael Morrow, Secretary/Treasurer 
Paul M . Farrelly, Executive Director 

AUSTRALIA 
M. Anthony McGrath, Chairman 
Patrick Lynam, Treasurer 
Peter M. Cosgrove 
Charles P. Curran 
Sidney Nolan 
The Rt. Hon. the Earl of Porrarlington 
H. £ Ambassador James Sharkey I~ 
Mar~r~ Whitlam "' 

18th March 1988 

H.E. Ambassador Andrew O'Rourke 
Em bassy of Ireland 
17 G rosveno r Place 
London SW lX 7HR 

Dear Andrew, 

I know this letter comes late but I did want t o say how 
sorry I was that you were unable to make the dinne r at 
The Savoy to launch the Ireland Fund of Great Brit ain. 
However, I was heartened by the attendance and t he positive 
response from everyone for this new venture. 

So as not to lose momentum, I wanted you to know about 
the first fund raising event for the Ireland Fund of G reat ari t ain 
which will be a dinner dance with entertainment on t he 21st June 
at Claridges in London. 

Josephine Hart has agreed to chair the Council for this event 
and I understand more information will be sent to you sho rt ly. 
In the meantime, perhaps you will mark the date in you r dia ry 
as it promises to be a good evening. 

I shall take this opportunity to enclose The Ireland Funds' 
booklet which sets out the aims and achievements of all t hose 
concerned. 

My kind regards to you and I look forward to seeing you in June, 
if not before. 

Yours sincerely, 

~ 
Dr. a-;J:"1"~ 
Chairman 
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(, May, 1966. 
......... 

Mr: David Cooney, 
Private Secretary, 
Secretary, 

RCJinn an laoisigh 
I •p rtr •nt of th • fr. ois,•c1 h 

Department of Foreign Affairs. 

Dear David, 

/i,..,t. 6tc ,'<A,._ 

1'4"'.&' G,0 
1Q/r'/s1f, 

I write again about the case of Mr. Jim Fitzpatrick of the South Aust ralian 
United Trades and Labour Council who alleged in a letter to the Taoiseach of 
the 21 Oece~ber, 1987, that the Irish Government is very weak when dea ling 
with Britain. He further stated that the Iri~h Government should be mak ing 
an honest effort to get Britain out of Ireland and to solve the Engl ish 
problem in Ireland for once and for all. 

I would be most grateful if you would look into this matter for me, please. 

Yours sincerely, 

Tithe an Rialtais, Baile Atha Cliath 2 
Government Buildings, Dublin 2. 
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May, 1988. 

Roinn an Taoisigh 
Department of the Taoiseach 

Mr. David Cooney, 
Private Secretary, 
Secretary, 
Department of Foreign Affairs. 

Dear David, 
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I write again about the case of Mr. Jim Fitzpatrick of the South Australian 
United Trades and Labour Council who alleged in a letter to the Taoiseach of 
the 21 December, 1987, that the Irish Government is very weak when dealing 
with Britain. He further stated that the Iri~h Government should be making 

an honest effort to get Britain out of Ireland and to solve the English 

problem in Ireland for once and for all. 

I would be most grateful if you would look into this matter for me, piease. 

Yours sincerely, 

/1 ;J /JI) . 
, -D Lo.rt -t>v----- z - y 
B. Co 11 i nge. 

Tithe an Rialtais, Baile Atha Cliath 2. 
Government Buildings, Dublin 2. 
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TAOISEACH ' S LETTER FROM JIM FITZPATRICK, SA BRANCH 
SECRETARY , THE TECHNICAL SERVICE GUILD OF AUSTRALIA RE 
NORTHERN IRELAND 
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[l.- January, 1988. 

Mr. Jim Fitzpatri c k, 
SA Branch Sec. , 
Delegate , 

·/ 

SA United Trad e s & Labour Council. 
The Techn ical Service Guild of Australia. 

Dear Mr. F itzpatrick, 

Thank you fo r your letter of 21st December, 1987, addressed t o 
the Taoiseach, Mr. Charles J. Haughey, T.D. 

I will bring your letter to the Taoiseach's attention. 

Yours sincerely, 

GEORGE J. SHAW 
Private Secretary 
to the Taoiseach. 

.... .,, .......... ,,,,.. 

. ... ~ ·-·- ··· . . .~. .. 



I~s TECH ICAL SE~VICE GUILD Of A __ P.8 :

SOUTH AUSTRALIA BRA 

Secretary: Jim Fitzpatrick. 
Pho·r1e: 258 6106. 

MR .C.HAUGHE{, PRIME MINISTER. 
THE DAIL <LEINSTER HOUSE). 
KILDARE ST. DUBLIN. 
IRELAND. 

Dear Mr. Haughey, 

2 st" EC, 9€.-7 

Please find enclosed a copy of a letter to Mrs. 
Ireland. It appears to the Irish in Austra ' a 
is very weak when dealing with Britian and is da"ng 
bidding in Ireland . The Irish goverme~t shou d e 
honest effort to get the British out of Ire and and 
English problem in Ireland for once and a 1. 

I would like to suggest that you 
help frott, other· goverments (east or est ) 
organizations to achieve the above. 

Yours Sincerely, 

cfor~ 
Jiff, Fitzpatrick, 
SA Branch Sec. 
Delegate, SA United Trades & Labor Council. 
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I~s TECHNICAL SERVICE GUILD OF AUSTRALIA 

SOUTH AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

Secretary: Jim Fitzpatrick. 
PhoY)e: 258 6105. 

7 De rr1a St. 
Brahma Lodge. 
SA 5109. 
21st. DEC. 1987. 

MRS THATCHER, PRIME MINISTER. 
10 DOWNING ST. WESTMINISTER. 
LONDON SWl. ENGLAND. 

copy. Mr.Charles Haughey. 

Dear Mrs Thatcher, 

With ref to your recent press conference re the Inniskillen 
bombing, I found your comments the height of hypocrisy 
considering the organized terrorism of the British police and the 
Br-itish army in both Ireland c.md Britiat1. Ot1e ot1ly has to 
consider the events of Bloody Sunday in Derry in January 1972 
when the British army shot down unarmed civilians in Derry. 

The torture and beatings of the innocent 
Birmingham Six to extract confessions, the other innocent Irish 
people held in British Jails. The s~ooting of innocent Irish 
people by the SAS. It is time you behaved in a Statesman like 
manner li~e Charles DeGaule did in North Africa etc and undo the 
wrongs inflicted on the Irish people against the wishes of the 
maJority of the Irish people. 

No wonder the Irish people are driven to such 
acts as the Inniskillen Bo,y,bing. I suggest that you should 
declare Britians intention to leave Ireland in 5 years, That the 
three Ulster counties in the Iris~ Republic be attached to 
Ulster. Ireland should have a federal syste,..,., of goverment 
comprised of four statelets of Ulster,Connaught,Leinster and 
Munster with a federal goverment like Australia. A united Ireland 
should reJoin the British commonwealth to give the people in 
Ulster a link with the Crown. 

I suggest that you release the innocent Irish 
people held in prison in both England and Ireland forthwith to 
show that British Justice is not a mockery and to restore faith 
in same. This would be a great act of Statesmanship and would set 
the stage for an honest effort to solve the English problem in 
Ireland by both British and Irish politicians. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Ji«, Fitzpatrick, 
SA Branch Sec. 
Delegate,SA United Trades & Labor Council. 

I , 



Confidential 

Meeting between Northern Ireland Secretary and the Taoiseach 

Ambassador Fenn rang me at noon today from the NIO in Belfast. 
He has gone to brief Tom King before tomorrow's meeting of the 
Conference. He said he had been asked by Tom King to convey to 
us that he feels very strongly that it would be important to have 
"a really personal, really private discussion with the Taoiseach" 
during his call on him arranged for tomorrow. 

Ambassador Fenn said that Mr. King had said that there are some 
"very definite things" which he wishes to talk about on the 
direct instruction of the Prime Minister, Mrs. Thatcher, and he 
believes it would be easier to do so if he could have a very 
restricted meeting with the Taoiseach rather than one involving 
all of the Ministers. Ambassador Fenn added that Mr. King's 
preference would be for a one-to-one meeting but he would also 
find it acceptable if there were one official as notetaker on 
either side. If this is to be the arrangement, Ambassador Fenn 
would accompany Mr. King - otherwise he would see him to the 
meeting and remain outside. 

Ambassador Fenn then referred to a discussion which he and I had 
had last night when we sat by each other at a dinner for the IPU 
delegation in Iveagh House. He recalled that I had emphasised 
strongly the need for continuity on our side as between the 
meeting with the Taoiseach and the Conference which is to follow. 
(The point here is that Mr. King himself on the British side will 
be at both meetings but if he were to meet alone with the 
Taoiseach, then our Ministers at the Conference which follows 
could be at a disadvantage in not knowing what had transpired.) 

Ambassador Fenn said he had put that point to Mr. King who had 
fully accepted it. Mr. King had two suggestions as to how it 
might be met:-

(i) a break for briefing of whatever length might be 
necessary could be allowed between the meeting with the 
Taoiseach and the start of the Conference; or 

(ii) the Taoiseach might wish to call in the Ministers who 
would be attending the Conference towards the end of 
his meeting with Mr. King and bring them up to date on 
anything discussed. 



- 2 -

Apart from this the Ambassador said Mr. King would be willing to 
go along with any other suggestion to ensure the necessary 
continuity. He had asked the Ambassador however to emphasise 
very strongly the great importance that he and the Prime Minister 
attach to his having the opportunity for a serious discussion 
with the Taoiseach on as a restricted a basis as possible. 

ND 
Secretary 
3 May 1988 
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Irish Association for Cultural Economic and Social Relations 

This Association, which is a non-party, non-sectarian association 
with the aim of br~ing goodwill between North and South is 
celebrating its Golden Jubilee this year and a programme of 
events in Dublin has been planned for late September to early 
November. Following a recent informal conversation Barbara 
Fitzgerald, the administrator of the Golden Jubilee Committee 
left me the attached "proposed programme". 

Ms. Fitzgerald is concerned about two aspects - raising funds for 
the various events and "protocol" in relation to the Gala Dinner 
in the Royal Hospital which is to be attended by the President. 

On the first issue - funding - I mentioned informally that there 
is a provision for "North South co-operation" in the Vote for 
this Department but that I thought it likely that all of the 
limited funds available have been committed for this year. 

On the second aspect - protocol for the dinner - I understood 
that the Association proposed to invite the British Ambassador as 
well as the President. They are very unsure of how to handle 
these things and were looking for some informal advice. They 
had thought, for example, of inviting the Canadian and Australian 
Ambassadors on the (rather tenuous) basis that the Ireland Funds 
in those countries had given some support to the Association. I 
think now they have gone off this. Ms. Fitzgerald also wondered 
if there were some dignatory from Northern Ireland who should be 
invited as a kind of counterpart to the President. They had 
thought briefly of Tom King but had not pursued this because they 
realised that it would have security and perhaps political 
complications. 

She was also anxious about some practical aspects of the protocol 
for a function to be attended by the President. I told her 
informally that I thought the Chief of Protocol might be willing 
to give her some informal advice on some of these issues when the 
State visit to China which is at present preoccupying the 
Protocol Section is over. 

ND 
Secretary 
28 April 1988 



Irish Association 
for cultural economic and social relations 

Pmident: Brian Garren 
Vice-Pmident: Professor Enda McDonagh 

Golden J ubilcc Committee 
AJ/.ministrator: Barbara Sweetman FitzGeraJd, 

56 Tritonville Road, 
Dublin 4. 
Telephone 684736, 688754 

PROPOSED PR~ FOR ''A CELEBRATION OF ULSTER'' 

To take place in the AutUT11 of 1988 

Golden J ubilcc 
1938-1988 

P/lll'01U: 
Eavan Boland 
Niall Crowley 
Lord Dunlcath 
Lady Faulkner 
Maurice Hayes 
Cannencita Hcdcnnan 
W. Stratton Mills 
Dr. A.J.F. O'R<:illy 
Dr. T.K. Whitaker 

Co-prcx:iuction with the Abbey Theatre of Frank t-t:Guinness' "Carthaginians" 
to open on first night of Dublin Milleniun Theatre Festival in the Peacock 
1heatre. 

26th Sept. 

A major exhibition of Northern Art organised by the Fenderesky Gallery 
Belfast will be held in the RHA-Gallagher Gallery, Ely Place, Dublin. 
Title ''1he GPA Exhibition of Ulster Art in the '80s". 

A selection of paintings fran:- i) the Jolm Hewitt bequest, and ii) 
Portraits of Artists, fran the Ulster M.Jseum collection will be shown 
in the Kerlin Gallery, Dawson Street. 

·FJd'libition of Early Printed Books in Ulster, TCD Library. 

In association with Ju:iy Wcxx:lworth, sponsored by the Ulster Bank, pianist 
Barry Iouglas , winner of the 1986 Tchaikovsky award in t-bscow, will play 
in the National Qmcert Hall. 

In the restored Georgian houses owned by the ESB in ~rrion Square, a 
series of small exhibitions will be held fran the following collections: 
the Northern I reland National Trust, the Belfast Harbour Carrnissioners, 
the Linenhall Library and the National M.Jseum of Ireland. 

/trt exhibition of traditional needlework fran the Ulster Folk Musellll will 
be held in the Crafts Council Gallery, Powerscourt Townhouse Centre. 

Poetry readings will be given by Michael Longley, James Sirnnons, Maedbh 
t-t:Guckian and Tan Paulin. Venue to be decided. 

A gala dirmer will be held in the Royal Hospital Kilmainham attended by 
H.E. President Hillery. 

/trt evening of traditional rrusic. 

A visit by the Ulster Orchestra to the National Concert Hall previously 
plarmecl in conjunction with RTE. 

3rd Oct 

3rd Oct. 

3rd Oct. 

10th Oct. 

10th Oct. 

11th Oct. 

11th and 
13th Oct. 

14th Oct. 

15th Oct. 

3rd Nov. 
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'2,Z April 1988 

H.E. Nicholas Fenn 
Ambassador 
British Embassy 
Dublin 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE· ATHA CUATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

Thank you very much for your letter of 25 April enclosing a 
letter of 14 April from Ian Burns about the idea of an Anglo
Irish dinner of senior officials in London. 

I have consulted Dermot Nally about this and he has offered some 
suggestions. I think the simplest thing is to enclose herewith 
a copy of his letter to me. For my own part I agree with his 
ideas and also with his suggestions about dates - as does Dermot 
Gallagher who would also be involved. I wonder, however, if 
London based officials who sometimes go down the country for the 
weekend would find any difficulties about a Friday evening? 

Perhaps we could discuss this and other aspects at your 
convenience - either on the phone or in person? 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 



27 April 1988 

Mr Noel Dorr 
Secretary 

Roinn an Taoisigh 
Department of the Taoiseach 

Department of Foreign Affairs. 

Dear Noel 

Many thanks for the copy of the letter from Nick Fenn and its 
enclosure about the Anglo-Irish "Dining Group". As mentioned, I 
think that the group might be less sybaritically titled - perhaps 
"Working Group" might be a happier thought. 

Next, the group should be limited to five, or at most, six on 
each side. The names on our side would be, more or less, as 
discussed. I don't think we should set it up as an institution 
but simply take it as it comes, from occasion to occasion. 
Certainly I would not see it in any way as cutting across other 
institutional arrangements and we would all need to be very clear 
on this. 

The dates mentioned in Ian Burns's letter would not, I think, be 
suitable. Any Friday, other than that of the Whit week-end here 
and in the U.K. and Friday, 17th June would, as things stand now, 
suit. 

Yours sincerely 

~ 
Dei'mrit'"" Na 11 y 
Secretary to the Government. 

Tithe an Rialtais, Baile Atha Cliath 2. 
Government Buildings, Dublin 2. 



Mr Noel Dorr 
Secretary 
Department of Foreign Affairs 
Dublin 

ANGLO-IRISH "DINING GROUP" 

BRITISH EMBASSY, 

DUBLIN . 

25 April 1988 

I enclose a letter just received from Ian Burns in which he 
seeks to carry forward the suggestion of an Anglo Irish 
"Dining Group" of senior officials which we discussed at the 
end of February. 

you will note tha± Ian's letter was written before Sir Robin 
Butler's visit to Dublin on 18 April when we agreed to a maxi
mum of six a side and tentatively lighted on the date of Friday 
17 June in London for the first such dinner. 

Dermot Nally has since told me that there might be a problem 
on the Irish side about that date because of an exalted visitor. 

Ian Burns has authorised me to explore this question with you, 
and to suggest to London any dates which might be convenient 
to the Irish side. Perhaps you could spare me 10 minutes to 
call on you at your convenience when you are ready to carry this 
forward? 

NM Fenn 



Deputy Under Secretary 

14 April 1988 

Mr. Noel Dorr, 
Department of Foreign Affairs, 
80 St. Stephens Green, 
Dublin 2. 

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE 

WHITEHALL 

LONDON SWlA 2AZ 

When you, Dermot Nally and Dermot Gallagher were talking with 
Nick Fenn and myself at the end of February the suggestion arose 
that it might be helpful to have an occasional informal 
discussion between senior officials, in addition to the existing 
v arious formal arrangements. I have talked this over with 
colleagues here and am now writing to offer our suggestions as 
to how we might follow this up. 

Since informality is intended to be the keynote we suggest that 
we might normally meet over dinner - perhaps alternating between 
London and Dublin. On our side John Blelloch, John Boyd, John 
Weston and myself would normally hope to be present - and so on 
occasions would Robin Butler; in addition we would occasionally 
inv ite someone from one of the other key Whitehall Departments 
(such as the Home Office or the Law Officers Department) and if 
numbers allow it there is obvious advantage in Nick Fenn and 
Oliver Miles being present. We would, however, hope on any 
given occasion to keep the numbers on our side down to about six 
in the interests of keeping the discussion group to a manageable 
size. 

Could I set the ball rolling by inviting you and colleagues to 
dinner in London? I had been thinking that the first of these 
dinners might be towards the end of April or in May but I know 
you have some difficulties in early May: would any of the 
following dates be suitable May 3, 4 , 5, 10, 11, 12, 23, 24, 
25? And could you give me some indication as to which 
colleagues might join you? 

y(A,.,. ,i,.,_ 

? 
~ 

I.M. BURNS 
VP2680 
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Confidential 

I 
Seen .. by T anaiste 

26 April 1988 

Mr. Dermot Nally 
Secretary to the Government 

Dear Dermot, 

I enclose herewith my note of the Taoiseach's meeting this 
morning with Ambassador Fenn. 

If there are any corrections or changes which the Taoiseach or 
you would wish to make please let me know. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 
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IRISH EMBASSY. LONDON . 
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22 M_r' 1988 

Dear Secretary 

17 Gr osvenor Place 

SW1X 7HR 

i<{ryl\% 
~0') 

The New Zealand Ambassador asked to come to see me for a briefing on 
Anglo-Irish matters in advance of the visit to London next week of 
his Prime Minister and the visits to Dublin of the Ministers for 

'

Overseas Trade and Marketing (Mike Moore, 28 April) and Finance 
(Roger Douglas, 23 May). ~~-

I saw him on 21 April and gave him a general briefing, including an 
idea of what the Taoiseach would be saying in his Harvard speech, an 
advance text of which I had just seen. I promised him copies of the 
texts of the speeches in the USA when available. 

Points in which he was particularly interested were the future of the 
Agreement, on which he said there had always been and continued to be 
a certain scepticism in Government circles in New Zealand, and the 
prospects for the Fund particularly the question of a possible 
Community contribution. 

I reassured him on both points. On the Agreement I drew his attention 
in particular to the positive results which have already been achieved, 
the fact that its existence helped the two Governments to deal better 
than would otherwise have been the case with recent difficulties, and 
the Governments' common determination, expressed in the recent 
Communique, to reseize the initiative and to give new impetus to the 
work of the Conference . On the Fund, he was happy to hear that 
efforts are continuing to secure a Community contribution. 

I am drawing attention to these points (at the Ambassador's suggestion) 
as ones which are likely to arise during forthcoming visits. 

Ambassador Harland expressed the hope that he will have an opportunity 
to call on the Taoiseach before the planned visit to New Zealand in 
July. Contact has already been made with the Taoiseach's Department 
in the matter . 

Mr Noel Dorr 
Secretary 
Department of Foreign Affairs 
Dublin 2 

Yours sincerely 

uLdLL 
Andrew O'Rourke 
Ambassador 



confidential 

Call by British Ambassador, Nicholas Fenn - 22 April 1988 

The British Ambassador, Nicholas Fenn called to see me this 
evening at his request in order to discuss the speech delivered 
by the Taoiseach at a Fianna Fail dinner in New York last night. 

He began by referring to a speech to be delivered this evening in 
Derbyshire by Sir Geoffrey Howe, a copy of which he had sent me 
an hour previously. He said that this speech was a conscious 
attempt by Howe to "steady" things. Howe feels it right once or 
twice a year to make a speech of this kind which he hopes will be 
helpful. He had, for other reasons, deferred making such a speech 
a few weeks ago. He had decided to do so today however when he 
read the Taoiseach's speech of last night in New York. It was a 
deliberate effort to hold the line and ensure that there would 
not be an over-reaction on the British side .. 

Fenn went on to express very considerable concern about what the 
Taoiseach had said and what he had not said. He said that he had 
been instructed by both Tom King and Geoffrey Howe to invite us, 
in his call on me, to say how the speech should be read. It 
seemed in London to represent a "pretty fundamental reversion" to 
a different approach to policy and possibly a change in relation 
to the working of the Anglo-Irish Agreement. Furthermore there 
was "not a word about the condemnation of terrorism or Noraid". 
In addition, he noted, there was the (simplistic) reference to 
"three Irish people" having been shot in Gibraltar (ie omitting 
any reference to who they -were or what they were there for); and 
there was a reference to "a shoot to kill policy" which ignored 
statements that there had not been any such policy. 

We on the Irish side had talked of "sensitivies" in recent 
months. But we should be aware, Fenn said, that all of these 
things amounted to "a rough trampling on our (ie British) 
sensitivities" - or at least- that is how they would be seen in 
London "unless you help us to interpret them otherwise". It is 
true that in the speech to be delivered later this evening to the 
Kennedy School of Government in Harvard, (a copy of which he had 
received from GIS), there is a single sentence on violence 
("Violence must first cease as it can have no place in the 
building of the Ireland of the future that we desire"). But even 
this is ambiguous since it could mean simply a truce. Overall, 
Fenn said, they were "saddened" and worried and very anxious to 
be told how they should understand all of this. 

I replied at some length to this presentation. I said first, that 
the Taoiseach is making several speeches in the USA, two to party 



functions, the speech at Harvard and the speech tonight at the 
Kennedy Library. He would also be answering questions from the 
press. It would be right to look at all of these together to 
understand what he is saying. 

Second, I said that I thought it would be wrong to read these 
speeches as signalling a basic change of Gover ent policy. If 
there were to be a question about such a change of policy, th~re 
are plenty of very good and structured channels through the 
meetings of the Conference, meetings with the Taoiseach, and 
otherwise, to establish this clearly. 

Thirdly, I said that the elements of the aoiseach sand the 
Government's approach had always been clear ad they are 
contained again in the speech. 

i the Forum One element is his basic belief, anchored fi 
Report, that the best hope for the nionist co 
on a lasting basis, the assurance they seek, wo 
together with the other main politica traditio 
work out new structures in this island ich 
guarantees for all. He looks to the day en 
sense of this and he would want to encourage 

ity of finding, 
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Ireland to 

A second element is that, on co ing · to 
the Taoiseach has always made ·t c ear 
Irish Agreement as an obligation entered 
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Irish Government - unless and ti ·t is 

A third element is that he has sai 
would work the Agreement and use it in e 
achieve political progress and· pro e 
nationalist minority. Indeed he as said 
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abhor it and act aga i nst i t. There could be no possible doubt 
about that. I hoped that they would a lso look t o the whole thru t 
of this and other speeches in the us whi ch are i ntended to as rt 
clearly and firmly to all who have a sympathetic i nter es t in 
Ireland that there is a democratically elected I r i sh Gover nment ; 
that that Government speaks for Irish nati onalism; and that, if 
the wide Irish diaspora wish to help, as we hope they will , t hey 
should look for direction to the policies put forward by that 
democratic Irish Government. I hoped that the British side would 
see clearly from the texts that this is the overriding message of 
the Taoiseach's speeches - not only on the issue of Northern 
Ireland but also on the economy and on other issues. The whole 
point is to give a positive message to focus the goodwill of 
well- wishers in Irish America . This is the best way to ensure 
that those who try to play on their sympathy to gain support for 
violence will not succeed. 

We talked around these issues at some further length. Fenn sai d 
that the account I had given had been helpful and he would report 
what I had said to London, where , he had to say, there is very 
considerable concern. He was still very worried about how the 
absence of any condemnation of violence in yesterday's speech and 
the one sentence reference in today's Harvard speech would be 
read - especially by the Prime Minister , with whom, in 
particular, the Taoiseach wished to maintain a relationship of 
goodwill. He accepted what I said about the Taoiseach's strong 
position on violence but asked if it might be at all possible to 
convey to him "a suggestion that would cause him to say 
explicitly in another speech while he is still in America what we 
know he believes". 

I said I would pass on this message but I thought that there 
would probably be very little opportunity at this stage to take 
account of it, since it was probable that the Harvard speech 
would be made very shortly and only the Kennedy Library speech 
tonight - a rather "social" speech - remained to be delivered. 

odtrr 
Secretary DFA 
22 April 1988 

cc Mr Nally, Mr. Matthews , A/ I Division DFA , .;i/I J~~ 



Speech by Sir Geoffrey Howe, 22 April 1988 

David Holt of the British Embassy called to the Department at 
3.45 p.m. this afternoon and handed me two copies of the text of 
Sir Geoffrey's speech, which has an embargo of 8 p.m. He said 
that Ambassador Fenn, who would be meeting the secretary later 
this afternoon, had asked him to make the following two points: 

(1) that Sir Geoffrey's speech showed that British 
Ministers were trying not to overreact to the 
Taoiseach's address in the United States yesterday 
evening; 

(2) that Sir Geoffrey's remarks might usefully be compared 
and contrasted to those made by the Taoiseach last 
night. 

~-~ 
PSS 
22 April 1988 
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EXTRACT FROM A SPEECH BY THE FOREIGN AND COMMONWEALTH 
SECRETARY, SIR GEOFFREY HOWE QC MP IN DERBYSHIRE, 22 APRIL 

Ona of the darkest weeks in the troubled history of Northern 
Ireland i• juat one month behind us. The murderous 
tr~g~diaa at Milltcwn and Andarscnstown were terrible shock~ 

to us all. They showed human nature at its most irrational 
and aavage. 

It is not surpri&ing that many people's first reaction was 
one of deep despair. But despair is no solution to 
anything. 

The subsequent meeting of the Anglo-Irish Conference showed 
how clearly both governments saw the need to rise above such 
appalling events and the difficult months which had preceded 
them, and to look, yet again, to our future together. In a 
speech yesterday in the United States, Mr Haughey offered 
his view of the events of the last few months. He spoke, as 
it happens, just as I had been planning to make my own 
contribution to this continuing debate which is of such 
i mportance to us all. 

Britain and Ireland cannot escape the ties which bind us 
together: geography, family links, our coJl\l'l\on language, our 
common legal traditions, our commitment to Christian values, 
our shared experience in the European community. Two 
countries with so much in common, two ooJnJnunities in the 
same island, cannot leave each other to go on lurching from 
enc griciy tr~;cdy tc thg 

Whether some ot us like it or not, we share these islands. 
They are our home. We cannot treat each other as strangers, 
as foreigner•. Two civilised peoples must be able to learn 
fro the tragedie& of their common history, and so to find 



ways of living peacefully to;ether. If France and Cermany 
can do it, then why not us? That is the perception which 
inspired all those who worked to produce the Anglo-Irish 
Agreement. 

Even so, the road to Hillsborough was not an easy one. But 
two outstanding patriotic leaders, Margaret Thatcher and 
Garret ·Fitzgerald, were determined to find a way to work 
more closely together to tackle the challenge of violence, 
~nd to provide a democratic and paacerul means for the 
pursuit of competing views of Northern Ireland's future -
both the views of those who wished to chan9e its 
cQnstituticnal position, and thu~~ who wished to maintain 
the status quo. 

The way forward from Hillsborough was bound to be strewn 
with rocks as well. 

The Agreement has come through a General Election .on both 
sides of the Irish sea - and indeed derived new strength 
from its acceptance by a new Irish Government, led by 
another oustanding patriot, Charles Haughey. It is 
essential to the interests of Ireland, North and South, that 
both sides continue to hold fast to the objectives and 
obligations of the Agreement. 

More recently, Northern Ireland politicians have indeed been 
turning their attention to political options, talks about 
how to find a way of living together peacably in the 
province. It is too soon to judge the signiticance of this 
change of focus, but it is clear that real leadership will 
be required in both communities if there is to be progress. 

Her Majesty's Government remains ready, as Tom King has 
always made clear, to consider all creative proposals which 
can co~.m~nd ~idespread suppu~t, ~nd which recognise the 
international dimensions of the problem. What we will~ 
do is respond to threats, violence or terrorism. 



But it was too much to hope that there would be no eetbacks. 
We have had to liv~ throu~h a few undoubtedly ditficult 
months in Anglo-Irish relations. They have been months of 
the kind with which the Anglo-Irish Agreement was designed 
to deal. And it has withstood the strain. We are still 
talking to each other. Let us keep it like that. 

We have to start from the fact that it is terrorism which 

has lain at th~ ro~t of all our most recant problams. It i~ 
the •ost urgent problem that we have to tackle together. 

When faced with terrorism the security forces, the courts, 
and the governments of both countries have hard choices to 
make. Their decisions are open to challenge, debate and 
appeal. Not so those of the terrorists. They act as 
self-appointed judges, jury and executioners. There is no 
court of Appeal from their verdicts, no reprieve from their 
sentences. 

The security forces are not above the law. The soldier at 
Auchnacloy faces the prospect of trial for his actions. The 
shooting of three IRA terrorists in Gibraltar is the 
subject of a public inquest. The Courts have. exhaustively 
considered the case of the Birmingham Six. · And so on. I 
agree with Charles Haughey when he says that the state must 
always uphold the law. 

~ response to terrorism is governed by law, not political 
convenience. We ~ust keep it that way. In both 
jurisdictions, the Courts are our defence against "justice" 
by administrative or diplomatic convenience - and against 
trial by press and public opinion. That is only one reason 
- but an important one - why our two legal systems need to 
increase confidence in each other. 



By •tressing the priority ot our joint fight a9ainst 
terrorism, I do not mean to belittle the long-atanding 
historic grievances on the Irish side. I do not 
underestimate the hurt felt by the Irish in reoent months. 
I know that many of them believe that the English are 
insensitive and do not understand them. As a Welshman I can 
easily follow the argument, thou9h I am unwillin9 to endorse 
it. 

So let me make it clear that for our part any hurt is not 
intentional. It is not calculated. There is no conspiracy. 

But let me make it clear too that there is. no monopoly of 
grievance. I try hard to see these problems through Irish 
as well as through British eyes. Let me ask the Irish to 
look too through British eyes. 

We are faced by ruthless men and women of violence who are 
trying to kill us. There is no doubt of their evil design, 
of their "malice aforethought". My colleagues in government 
share memories of Brighton that are a constant reminder of 
that inescapable fact. 

And we are reminded too of the far greater suffering of the 
people of Northern Ireland itself. Year in, year out, they 
bear the brunt of the violence. Above all in the security 
forces. we owe it to all of them, to nationalists and 
unionists alike, to work together - throughout Ireland - to 
put an end to this scourge. 

Terrorism and violence pose a threat to both the British and 
the Irish state. And when I hear or read things (by no 
means only trom the Republic) which show equivocation 
towards terrorism and violence, I am dismayed. 



N•ither 9overnment oan escape their responsibility to tackle 
these very difficult proble~a. Of course there are 

differences in perception. Not everyone will agree with all 
our decisions. But we must 90 on learning how to act 
together in good faith and in common •elf-defence against 
violence. 

So what is there to do? A great deal: 

- we must develop a dedicated and uncompromising alliance 
against the terrorist. Despite recent strains, cooperation 
has improved. we welcome recent Irish successes since the 
capture of the "Eksund". But we cannot relax. There is a 
long way still to ;o; 

-we must get extradition working properly. The Irish 
legislation was most unwelcome to us: we felt let down. But 
Mr Haughey has himself said that effective extradition is 
essential. We are ready to operate the Irish legislation in 
good faith. But there are genuine difficulties, and to 
resolve them we need Irish help; 

-we mu~t go on tackling the historic challenges of a divided 
society too. We have put forward proposals on fair 
employment, which will be translated into legislation. 
There are proposals for discussion on education. We welcome 
Irish views. Both communities must feel they have a stake 
in Northern Ireland; 

- I return finally to the commitment in the Anglo-Irish 
Agreement to reconciliation and peace. I reaffirm that, and 

.our determination to uphold the principle, implicit in 
Article l, that the future of Northern Ireland should be 
decided by the democratic choice of a majority of the people 
there. 

TOTAL P.05 
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CUP It. TO 01 D01~ U1~DER SE:R I AL Cl 19 
1•11•111KLKLr< 

I HAV~ C ~VEY~D THE GE~E AL S~I SE OF THt FOLLO~ING BY PHO, E 
TO ASSISTA T StCR TARY GALLAGHtR wHO IS wlTH THE TAOISEACH PARTY 
Ii oGSTOl . IF YOlJ CAt FIND AwAY OF DOING SO, CONVENIE,JTLY, • 
PcRHAPS YOU OULD ARRANGE FOR A COPY OF THE TELEX TO BE PASSED 
TO THE PARTY FOR THE TAOISEACH'S !~FORMATION . 

CAL BY BRITISH~ BASSADOR, ~ICHOLAS FENN - 22 APRIL 1988 

1. THE RITISH AMBASSADOR, ~ICHOLAS FENN CALLED TO SEE ME THIS 
EV~ I 3 AT HIS RE lJEST LI~ ORDER TO DISCUSS THE SPEECH DELIVERED 
bY THE TAOISEAC~ AT A FIA~NA FAIL DI ~ER IN NEWYORK LAST NIGHT. 

2. HE i3E A Bf REFERRI: G TO A SPEECH TO BE DELIVERED THIS EVE, ING 
I DER YSHIRE BY SIR GEOFFREY HOWE, A COPY OF WHICH HE HAD SENT 
E Af HOUR PREVIOUSLY . HE SAID THA THIS SPEECH WAS A CO~SCIOUS 

ATTE~PT Y HOVE TO ''STEADY'' THINGS. HO~E FEELS IT RIGHT ONCE 
ORT· ICE A YEAR TO ~AKE A SPEECH OF THIS KIND WHICH HE HOPES 
. I L BE HE PF~L. HE HAD, FOR OTHER Rt.ASONS, DEFERRED MAKI G 
S CH A SPEECH A FE EEKS AGO . HE HAC DEC IDED TO DO SO TODAY 
HO.E/ER HE HE READ THE TAOISEACH'S SPEECH OF LAST IGHT IN 

E YORK. IT ,'iAS A DEL I BERATE EFFORT TO HOLD THE LI, E AND E SURE 
THAT TH RE OU D OT BE A1 OVER-REACT I O 1 0 THE BR IT I SH SI DE • 

. TO TO EXPRESS VERY CONSIDERABLE CO, CER ABOUT ~HAT 
ISECh HAD SAID AL ~HAT HE HAD OT SAID . HE SAID THAT 
t.t. I STRUCTE rlY BOTH TO 1 r< I 1~G A, D GEOFF t: Y HOWE TO 

11 VIT u:::., I. HIS CALL 01>1 ME, TO SAY HOv THE SPE CH SHOULu 
c. D. IT 0c.t.'i u I I L01~DOr.. TO REPRESE1 T A ' 'PRE-. TTY FU DMit.iH AL 

l'{tVcn It.Ji'' T A DIFFtKE1 T APPRuACH TO POLICY A D POSSIBLY A 
CH (;jt: I, R ATICH TO THE O Kl~u OF THt. A GLO-IRISH AG~EE,•aT. 
FURTH R I RE TH RE ~AS ''OTA ~ORD ABOUT THt. CO DEM ATIO F 
Tc.RROt< IS OH I KAI ''. I j A IT 101, H OT D, TH RE ,AS THE 
(Sl1\1PLISTIC) EFE.Rb GE Tv "THKc.t. IRISH PEOPLE" HAVI G BEE 
SHOT I GloRALTAR (IE (MITTI G AH Rf:FER CE T HO THEY ~ERE 
OR HAT THt.Y t.RE THERE FOR): AND TH Rt AS A REF RE1 CE TO ''A 
SHOOT TO KILL POL ICY' ' .H I CH I G ORED ST ATEME1 TS THAT THE E HAD 
1 OT BE:.E A, Y SUCH POL ICY. 

St.CRc.T RY DFA 
22 AP I L 1)88 
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T rt - l K I S t, ..J I ._ t. f L f\ I:.: J.J F ' ' ... t 1 , 0 I T I V I t ' ' I ~ n r: t:. T 
_ \T'1 . LlT i: HOuLJ.., .ut A .:.kt , FE:..1\l SA IL, ThAT ALL OF THt.SI:.: 
lhl ~1;iS A1•1Gl.J, Tt.IJ Tu '' A ROU\:.IH Tt<A,11-'L I ~u OrJ vU ( IE BR ITI SH) 
.::.c SITIVIT IES" - Or< A LEAST THAT IS HO THEY ',OULD BE SEE.:f~ 
1.~ Lu,moJ '' Li1LtSS YOU HELP us TO INTERPRET THt.M OTHERv.•ISE. ''. 
IT IS TRUE THAT I I THE SPEECH TO BE DEL I VER ED LATER TH IS EV[ I NG 

TO THE KE NE.CY SCHOOL OF GOVER ET IN HARVARD, (A COPY OF I HIGH 
rl~ HAD RECtlVED FROM GIS) , THERE IS A SINGLE SENTEJCE ON VIOLENCE 
("VI OLE CE I lUST F I RST GE ASE AS IT CAN HAVE NO PLACE IN THE 
BU ILr I G OF THE IREL AND OF THt. FUTURE THAT WE DES IRE ''). BUT 
EVEN THIS IS A,·iB IGOUS SINCE IT COULD ME AN S IMPLY A TRUCE. OVERALL, 
FE J SAID , THEY .vERE '' SADDE, ED '' AND \>/ORR I ED A D VERY A"JX I OU$ 
TO BE TOLD HOW THEY SHOULD U~DERSTAN D ALL OF THIS. 

5. I REPLIED AT SOME LENGTH TO TH IS PRESENT AT I ON. I SAID FIRST, 
THAT THE TAOISEACH IS MAKING SEVERAL SPEECHES IN THE USA, TWO 
TO PARTY FU CTIONS, THE SPEECH AT HARVARD AND THE SPEECH TONIGHT 
T THE ~E EDY LIBRARY. HE WOULD ALSO BE ANSWERING QUESTIO, S 

FR01l THE PRESS. IT v.OULD BE RIGHT TO LOOK AT ALL OF THESE TOGETHER 
TO U ut.RSTA D ~HAT HE IS SAYING . 

6 . StCv1 D, I SAlu THAT I THOUGHT IT WOULD BE WRONG TO READ THESE 
PEtCht.~ SIG~ALLlt GA BASIC CHANGE OF GOVtR, MET POL ICY. 

IF THtRt tRE TO bE A ~UtSTIO ABUT SUCH A CHA GE OF POLICY, 
THtK - ARE PltNTY OF VERY GOOD AND STRUCTURtD CHANNELS THROUGH 
THt. , 1t.t:T I ..:a OF THE:. C01~F ERE, GE, MEET I GS ~ I TH THE TAO I SEACH, 
A, D OTHE:.H ISE, T ESTuLISH THIS CLEARLY. 

7. TH I R1'' LY, I S ID THAT THt:. ELEMENTS OF THE TAO I SEACHS A D THE 
GO cR E T'S APPROACH HAD ALWAYS BEE, CLEAR AND THEY ARE CONTANED 

GAi I THE SPEECH. 

8 . bASIC BELIEF , ANCHORED FIRMLY I THE FORU 
REPOKT, TH T THE 3EST rlOPE FOR THE U IO NIST COMMU ITY uF FI DI J3 , 

A ASTI G BASIS , THE ASSURANCE THEY SEEK, WOULD BE TO SIT 
~ T ETHER ~ITH THE OTHER MAIN POLITICAL TRADITION IN IRELA D 

RK OUT E STRUCTURES I~ THIS ISLAND wHICH wOULD CONTA 
S I UARA TEES FOR ALL. HE LOOKS TO THE DAY WHEN THEY WILL 

cE TE SE SE OF THIS AND HE ~OULD ANT TO ENCOURAGE THEM TO 
DO SO . 

9. A EGO D ELE 1ENT IS THAT, 0~ COMING l~TO GOVERNME T AND Sl~CE, 
THE TAOISEACH HAS ALWAYS MADE IT CLEAR THAT HE ACCEPTS THE A GL0-
1 ISH ~GREE·E 1T AS A~ OBLIGATIO~ ENETERED INTO BY A !RISH GOVERNME,T 

ICH 1UST BE ACCEPTED AS A COMMITMENT BY A~OTHER !RISH GOtERNMENT 
- U LESS A, DUTIL IT IS CHANGED . 

10 A THIR ELE~ENT IS THAT HE HAS SAID CLEARLY THAT HIS GOVcR MET 
,OUL ORK THE AGREE 1E TA 'D USE IT I EVERY AY POSSIBLc TO 

ACHIEVE POLITICAL PROGRESS AND IMPROVE THE SITUATION OF THE 
ATIO ALIST Ml ORITY . I DEED HE HAS SAID THAT IT OUL_ B E 

10 ALLY O G TO EGLECT TO USE A Y AVAILA LE MEA1 S TO BRlt G 
~ UT PO RESS I THE PRESE T SITUATION. 

,., nr'\, tlt-f\ vv..,, "'- v--1 ---•-r""" "Lrl"n I "fC..IJ iU f:5:t. tl fVt:.RED • 

0 L DORR 
Sc.CR TARY uFA 
Z2 AP IL 1988 
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::K1vt., Trtt. TAvl!:.1:.1.,H 1\iJ.C HI u V ll'IL.IT hA'v£:. f\Cfu11...L( 
.• ,r,Lu lht.. A\:JR l1•1 1T , f-A ITHFULLY A,L ~.t.LL AS THE:Y ,)A ID, THcY 
• • 1.ll.1 L LJ f- v K T H t. 5 t. PU rd- Li S t. S • 

1.:: . LL OF T Ht.: E t.Lc.1•1l:iH5 ARE. l..(U IT · CONS I STE T Arm CO,~PAT IBLE 
~ !Th c.ACH GTHEH AND Tu~t.THl::.R f-OR~ A COHl::.Rl::.NT APPROACH . TH~ TAOI ECH 
HAS STAT D THE: 1'1A1J Y Tliit.5 . H DID SO AGA II I,~ HIS SPl::.ECH LA ST 
~l~HT - A~ I~ THI::. OTHER US SPE:t.CHES. THERE ~AY OF COURSE tE 
LI FF E:.RE,~Ct.S OF E,vJPHAS IS AS BETWEE, THE PART I CUL AR E.LE1"1Et~TS 11 
~YO E STATEME1 T, DEPEND1N3 ON CO TEXT, BUT THIS QUESTIO OF 
~· HAT r•1PHAS IS TO ~ I VE IS OBV IOUSLY A MATT R FOR POL IT I CAL JUDGE, ~E1 T 
AT A~Y PARTICU LAR TIME AND I THOUGHT THEY SHOULD UNDERSTAND 
Th IS. 

1.>. AS TO VIOLENCE, I SAID THAT SURELY THEY MUST BE AWARE FRO, 
EVERYTHl1 G THAT THE TAOISEACH AND HIS GOVERNMENT HAVE SAID AND 
DO,~ SINCE C011NG INTO OFFICE MORE THAN A YEAR AGO HOW MUCH 
THEY ABHOR IT A, D ACT AGAINST IT . THERE COULD BE NO POSSIBLE 
DOUbT ABOUT THAT. I HOPED THAT THEY wOULD ALSO LOOK TO THE WHOLE 
THRUST OF THIS AND OTHER SPEECHES IN THE US wHICH ARE INTENDED 
TO ASSERT CLEARLY AND FIRMLY TO ALL WHO HAVE A SYMPATHETIC INTEREST 
I IRELA, D THAT THERE IS A DEMOCRATICALLY ELECTED IRISH GOVER ~ENT: 

THAT THAT GOVERNMENT SPEAKS FOR IRISH NATIONALISM: AND THAT, 
IF THE !DE IRISH DIASPORA ~ISH TO HELP, AS WE HOPE THEY WILL, 
T EY SHOULD LOOK FOR DIRECT I 0. TO THE POL IC I ES PUT FOR~ ARD BY 
THAT E OCR AT IC IRISH GOVERNMENT. I HOPED HE (BRITISH SI DE) 

OULD SEE CLEARLY FROM THE TEXTS THAT THIS IS THE OVERRIDING 
1ESSAGE OF THE TAOISEACHS SPEECHES - OT ONLY ON THE ISSUE 

OF tORTHER IRELA D BUT ALSO ON THE ECONOMY AND ON 10THER ISSUES. 
THE HOLE POi T IS TO GIVE A POSITIVE MESSAGE TO FOCUS THE ~ooD ILL 
OF .t.LL ISHE I !RISH AMERICA. THIS IS THE BEST WAY TO t:.'JSURE 
THAT THOSt. HO TRY TO PLAY ON THtlR SYMPATHY TO GAIN SUPPORT 
FOR I E CE ,Ill OT SUCCEED . 

TAKEDA OU D THESE ISSUES AT SOME FURTHER LE1 GTH. FE 1 

THAT TH~ ACCOU T I HAD GIVEN HAD BEEN HELPFUL AD HE wOULD 
HAv SAID TO LO DON, WHERE, HE STILL HAD TO SAY, 
CO I IJERAvLE CO CER1 . HE vAS STILL VERY ~ORR I E 
AbSE~CE OF ANY CO~DEM ATIO~ OF VIOLENCE I YESTERDAYS 
0 SE f c~ REFERE GE I TOuAYS HAVARD SPEECH 

.O Lu bE EA - PARTICULARLY rlY THE PRl~1E MINISTER, 1TH WHO.~ 
I P RTICULAR, THE TAOISlACH ~ISHED TO MA I TA A RELATIO~SHIP 

OF GOO ILL. HE ACCEPTED ',HAT I SAID AoOUT THE TAO I SECH' S STRO, G 
POSITIO O VIOLt Ct BUT ASKED IF IT MIGHT BE AT ALL POSSIBLE 
T CO VEY T HIM '' A SUGGEST ION THAT OULD CAUSE HI 1 TO SAY 

XPLICITLY I A OTHER SPE CH HILE HE IS STILL I AMERICA HAT 
, c. K O HE E I E c ' ' • 

~~ 

15. I SAID I OULD PASS ON THIS MESSAGE BUT I THOUGHT THAT THERE 
OUL PROBABLY BE VERY LITTLE OPPORTU ITY AT THIS STAGE TO TAKE 

,. CC)U T OF IT, SI ,lCE IT AS PROB.ABLL THAT THE HARVARD SPEECH 
OLJLI: b I ADE VERY SHORTLY AND ONLY THE KENNEDY LI BR ARY SPEECH 

TO IGHT - A RATHER ''SOCIAL'' SPEECH - REMAINED TO BE DELIVERED. 

OEL DORR 
SECRETARY DFA 
2~ APRIL 1383 



'$ Fenn went on to express very considerable concern about what the 
T oiseaoh had said and what he had not said. He said that he had 
been instructed by both Tom King and Geoffrey Howe to invite us, 
in his call on me, to say how the speech should be read. It 
seemed in London to represent a "pretty fundamental reversion" to 
a different approach to policy and possibly a change in relation 
to the working of the Anglo-Irish Agreement. Furthermore there 
was "not a word about the condemnation of terrorism or Noraid". 
In addition, he noted, there was the (simplistic) reference to 
"three Irish people" having been shot in Gibraltar (ie omitting 
any reference to who they were or what they were there for); and 
there was a reference to "a shoot to kill policy" which ignored 
state~e~ts that there had not been any such policy. 

It..~~ 
l. we"')lad talked of "sensitivies" in recent months. But we should be 
f aware, Fenn said, that all of these things amounted to "a rough 

trampling on our (ie British) sensitivities" - or at least that 
is how they would be seen in London "unless you help us to 
interpret them otherwise". It is true that in the speech to be 
delivered later this evening to the Kennedy School of Government 
in Harvard, (a copy of which he had received from GIS), there is 
a single sentence on violence ("Violence must first cease as it 
can have no place in the building of the Ireland of the future 
that we desire"). But even this is ambiguous since it could mean 
simply a t3t\}:5e. overall, Fenn said, they were "saddened" and 
worried an~nxious to be told how they should understand all of 
this. 

5'" I replied at some length to this presentation. I said first that 
the T~oiseach is making several speeches in the USA, two to'part 
functions, the speech at Harvard and the speech tonight at the y 
Kennedy Library. He would also be answering questions from th 
press. It would be right to look at all of these together toe 
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understand what he is saying. 

Second, I said that I thought it would be wrong to read these 
speeches as signalling a basic change of Government policy. If 
there were to be a question about such a change of policy, there 
are plenty of very good and structured channels through the 
meetings of the Conference, meetings with the Taoiseach, and 
otherwise, to establish this clearly. 

Thirdly, I said that the elements of the Taoiseach's and the 
Government's approach had always been clear and they are 
contained again in the speech. 

~ One element is his basic belief, anchored firmly in the Forum 
Report, that the best hope for the Unionist community of finding, 
on a lasting basis, the assurance they seek, would be to sit down 
together with the other main political tradition in Ireland to 
work out new structures in this island which would contain solid 
guarantees for all. He looks to the day when they will see the 
sense of this and he would want to encourage them to do so. 

A second element is that, on coming into Government and since, 
the Taoiseach has always made it clear that he accepts the Anglo
Irish Agreement as an obligation entered into by an Irish 
Government which must be accepted as a commitment by another 
Irish Government - unless and until it is changed. 

{O A third element is that he has said clearly that his Government 
would work the Agreement and use it in every way possible to 
achieve political progress and improve the situation of the 
nationalist minority. Indeed he has said that it would be morally 
wrong to neglect to use any available means to bring about 
progress in the present situation. 

l( Furthermore, the Taoiseach and his Government hav~ed the 
Agreement, faithfully and well as they said)they would for these 
purposes. 

(2 

is 

All of these ~nts are quite consistent and compatible with 
each other an orm a coherent approach. The Taoiseach has stated 
them many time. He did so again in his speech last~ and in the 
other us speeches. There may of course be differences of emphasis 
as between the particular elements in any one statement, 
depending on context, but this question of what emphasis to give 
~~m~~of~t ~t~f~t~a~ judgement at any particular 

As to violence, I said that surely they must be aware from 
everything that the Taoiseach and his Government have said and 
done since coming into office more than a year ago how much th 
abhor it and act against it. There could be no possible doUbt ey 
about that. I hoped that they would also look to the whol th 
of this and other speeches in the us which are intended te rust 

o assert 



clearly and firmly to all who have a sympathetic interest in 
Ireland that there is a democratically elected Irish Government; 
that that Government speaks for Irish nationalism; and that, if 
the wide Irish diaspora wish to help, as we hope they will, th~y ,_ 

O-J should look for dir~tl1.QP.,;J~01.the policies put forward by that ~ 
d"""'- Government. I hopedfhe~'olll~see clearly from the texts that this 

~ wa,s the overriding mess~ge of the Taoiseach's speeches - not only 
on the issue of Northern Ireland1but also on the economy and on ~~ 
other issues. The whole point~ to give a_eositiv~ message to r·-~ 

It.,~ L well wishers in Irish America ,~Y.'ii {aR - lhis werli the best way r· -···. r to ensure that those who try to on their sympathy to gain 
support for violence will not Q.Q alleuaa -~ succeed. 

(4. We talked around these issues at some further length. Fenn said 
that the account I had given had beeJl:1jlelpful and he would report 
what I had said to London, where, he;nad to say, there is very 
considerable concern. He was still very worried about how the 
absence of any condemnation of violence in yesterday's speech and 
the one sentence reference in today's Harvard speech would be -~-1,;;;L_ 
read - particularly by the Prime Minister, with whom 7 after all ,,...,,..__.-

~' the Taoiseach wished to maintain a relationship of goodwill. He 
accepted what I said about the Taoiseach's strong position on 
violence but asked if it might be at all possible to convey to 
him "a suggestion that would cause him to say explicitly in 
another speech while he is still in America what we know he 
believes". 

I said I would pass on th$;>message but I thought that there would 
probably be very little opportunity at this stage to take account 
of it, since it was probable that the Harvard speech would be 
made very shortly and only the Kennedy Library speech tonight - a 
rather "social" speech - remained to be delivered. 

Noel Dorr 
secretary DFA 
22 April 1988 
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Dr. T.K. Whitaker 
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BAILE A n,~A CLIATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

Institute of Public Administration 
57-61 Lansdowne Road 
Dublin 4 

Dear Ken, 

Thank you for the report of Encounter's recent conference on 
'Britain, Ireland and the European community'. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
secretary 
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Mr. Noel Dorr, 
Secretary, 
Department of Foreign Affairs, 
Iveagh House, 
St. Stephen's Green, 
Dublin 2. 

Dear Noel, 

10 T JAl\[E ' 'Q ARE 
LOl\'D0:-.1 \ \ ' l \' 4LE 
(:\II CAROLINE ADA1\I ) 
TELEPHO:'\E: 
LONDO:'.\ 930-2233 

I:'--1 TITl.!TE.OF 
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57-61 LAN.'D \\'NE ROAD 
D BL1N4 
(MI .' lAR\' CLE R) 
TELEPH NE: Dl'BLIN 686233 

Anglo,.. Irish Encounter 
14 April 1988 

Y of the printed report of Encounter's 
I enclose a cop it , held in 

'Britain Ireland and the European Commun y Conference on , 
Dublin on 26-27 November, 1987. 

Yours sincerely, 

I~ 
T. K. Whitaker 

Encl 
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'6;---1--e ~9-wz.e . r:L 
Y OFFICiALS HAVE GIVEN r E A REPORT OF THE TWO MEETINGS ON 

EXTRADITIO WHICH TOOK PLACE ON 2 MARCH AND 7 APRIL. THE FURTHER 

T~E 'E~ IRISH LEGISLATION HAS BEEN MOST HELPFUL TO ME. I WAS z 
EXPL AT~o~ BY YOU~ OFFICIALS OF THE OBLIGATIONS IMPOSED ON YOU BY j 
E COJRAGED, TOO , BY THE POSITIVE TONE OF THE ASSURANCES THE TANAISTE f 
G VE TO THE D IL ON THIS SUBJECT ON 23 MARCH. 

TE PROPOSAL FOR A STATE E~T OF FACTS, RECITING THE POINTS TO BE 
EST 8LIS ED Y EVIDENCE AD GIVING YOU A CLEAR PICTURE OF THE CASE, 

DV CED ON MY BEHALF AT TPE MEETING ON 2 MARCH IS, l 
A SATISFACTORY BASIS FOR THE PROVISION TO YOU OF THAT 

BOUT OUR PROSECUTION EVIDENCE WHICH YOU ARE OBLiGED TO 
T TME ~EETING ON 7 APRIL YOUR REPRESENTATIVES 1ADE THE 

PQI T FO CEFULLY THAT O SINGLt HYPOT~ETICAL EXAMPLE OF SUCH A 
STATE E T COULD PROVIDE AN ABSOLUTE PRECEDENT FOR FUTURE OCCASIONS . 
i AGREE, THE DQINT APPLIES TO THE EXAMPLE OFFERED BY YOUR 
REP ESE A IVES JUST AS IT DOES TO THAT OFFERED ON MY BEHALF , OF 
COURSE. HO EvEq, I THI~K WE NOW UNDERSTA~D EACH OTHER ' S OBLIGATIONS 

O ~o CE S SUFFICIENTLY WELL FOR US TO BE ABLE TO PROCEED ON THE 
SENDI G TO YOU SUCH A STATEMENT AS I HAVE PROPOSED, 
TrlE PROSECUTING AUTHORITY , TOGETHER WITH A STATE~ENT OF 

~ PELEV - LEGAL PROVISIO S, ALSO PREPARED BY THAT AUTHORITf, AND 
OW CO FIR ATORY NOTE THAT THAT AUTHORI TY INTE DS TO PROSECUTE THE 

ACCUSE , BASED ON A SUFFICIENCY OF AD1ISSIBLE EVIDENCE. 

YOU REPRESE TATIVES HAVE INDICA TED THAT FROM TI~E TO TIME YOU rAY 
JUDGE IT ECESSARf TO SEEK FROM ME A CLARIFICATION OF SOME DETAILS 
RECITED 8Y HE TWO STATEMENTS YOU ARE TO RECEIVE. IN SUCH A CASE I 
SHALL ATURALLY CO SIDER YOUR REQUESTS VERY CAREFULLY AND IF IT IS 
POS IBLE FOR THF PROSECUTING AUTHORITY TO ASSIST YOU THEN IT WILL DO 
SO. HOwEVER, THAT AUTHORITY WILL HAVE USED ITS BEST ENDEAVOURS TO 
A TICIPA E THE INFORMATION WHICH, AS FAR AS A Y OF US MRE COMPETE~T 
TQ JU~GE, YOUR LEGISLATIO 1ILL REQUIRE YOU TO CONSIDER I REACHING 
y OUR CO CL US i O , A N D I N TH() S E C I R C UM S T A rt C E S I HOP F V [ R Y 1 U C 1-l TH A T y OU 
WILL FEEL 08LIGEO TO SUBMIT SUCH REQUESTS VERY RARELY. THE DELAY I 1 

THE PROCESS OF ARREST or A FUGITIVE CRIMINAL WHICH THE PRESENTAT[O 
OF SUCH A REQUEST WOULD PRODUCE MlGHT VERY EASILY PRECLUDE HIS 
SUCCESSFUL APPREHENSION A~D THUS PrR~IT THE ESCAPE OF ONE WHOM 

EI HE OF US OJLD WISH TO EVADE THE DUE PROCESS OF LAW . AS I H VE 
SAID, THE ST~TE~ENT OF FACTS WIL L PROVIDE YOU IN EACH i~S A CE WITH A 
CLEAR PICTURE OF THE CA E AGAINST THE FUGITIVE. THE APPROACH I WILL 
ADOPT WILL E CO SISTE~T I ALL CASES . 



YOU K OW ALREADY, AD I BELIEVF UNDERST~ND THE REASO~S FOR, MY TWO 
ANXIETIES WHICH THE SCHEME DISCUSSED ABOVE CA~ ALLAY. YOUR 
REPqESENTATIVES HAVE !ADE IT CLEAR TO MINE THAT, WHILE IN YOUR 
JUDGE ENT THE EX~RCISE OF THE FU JC ION CONFERRfD UPON YOU 8Y YOUP 
L·GI5L TIO IS U~L1KELY TO BE SUSCEPTIBLE TO REVIEW BY YOUR COURTS, 

0 ETHELESS IT MAY BE SO: A~D THAT IN THAT EVENT THE ATERIAL UPON 
~HICH YOUR DECISION ~AS BASED AY ITSELF BE SUBJECTED TO SCRUTINY. I 
AM DEEPLY CO CER 1 ED THAT THE PRE ATURE DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES' 
IuE TITIES MAY LEAD TO THEIR INTI1IDATIO~ OR EVEN ELIHNATION4 YOU 
1AY BE SPARED SUCH DIFFICULTIES WITHIN YOUR OWN JURISDICTION: I KNOW 
OT. BUT SADLY, THEY ARE CO~MON WITH US, AND BY O MEANS RESTRICTED 

TO CASES OF ALLEGED TERqORIST OFFENCES OR OTHER REALLY SERIOUS 
A. I_ L E G E D C R I -\ E S • 

l FURTHEK PROFOUNDLY CONCER~ED AT THE PROSPECT OF SE IOUS 
PqEJUDICE TO THE ACCUSED, SHOULD THE ~VIDENCE AGAI~ST HI, SECOME 
SUSJECT O A ALYSIS IN 1qrsH COURTS O JUDICIAL REVIEW, ~~D IF THE 
ACCUSED WERE THE RETURNED, AS 1 HOPE HE WOULD BE. 

THE COURT OF TRIAL IN DUE COURSE MUST BE SATISFIED THAT THE 
PROSECUTION HAS PROVED ITS CASE BEYOND REASONABLE DOUBT. IN THE CASE 
OF EX RADITION FROM~ FOREIGN STATE PURSUANT TO A TREATY ARRANGEME •T, 
SUCrl AS THAT OBTAINING BET~EEN THE UNITED KINGDO~ AND THE UNITED 
STATES, E TEST APPLIED BY THE US COURT TO A RE~UEST FROM US WILL 
SI PL BE ~HE YER OR OT A PRI1A FACIE CASE HAS BEE~ MADE OUT. IT 

----------------
FOLLO S THAT ALTHOUGH OU~ COURT NECESSARILY ~ILL BE WARE THAT 
Er ~DITIO I H~S SUCCESSFULLY TAKE~ PLACE, NO DA~AGE TO THE c~usED IS 
DONE THEREdY BECAUSE THE TEST APPLIED AT TRIAL IS SO UCH STRICTER. 
U DER YOUR LEGISL~TIONr HO~EVER, AS IT HAS BEEN EXPLAINED BY YOUR 
REPRESENTATIVES , THE TEST WILL HAVE TO BE WHETHER THERE IS OR IS lOT 
SUFF*CIE T EVIDE CE TO SUPPORT A REALISTIC PROSPECT OF A CONVICTIO~, 

----------------------------------
(IN~ ACTICE A BETTEP THATN so~ CHANCE), FOR THAT IS THE TEST 
REGUIR[D TO BE ~PPLIED BY THE PROSECUTING AUTHORITIES IN OUR 
JURISDICTI0 BEFO E ANY PROSECUTION BY THEM MAY BE BROUGHT. 

JF A, I ISH COURT ',ltRf K' W' TO HAVE CONCLUDED, ON AN ANALYSIS OF THE 

EVIDE~CE, THAT T~fPE LAS INDEED S0CH I FFICIE CY OF EVIDE CE 
AGAI~Si THE A~CUSED, THE PREJUDICIAL CFFFCT UPON SUBSEQUENT CRI I L 
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST HIM IN THE UNITED KINGD01 COULD OBVIOUSLY BE 
SUBSTA"JTIAL. 

A~CORDINGLY WITNESSES CANNOT BE ALLOWED TO BE IDENTIFIED BEfOQE 
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OC~EDI GS Il THE UK COUTS ARE UNDEQ WAY, ~~D DOCUMENTS RECORDING 
HEW! ~ESSES ' STATE~ENTS , WHETHER IN DIRECT SPEE CH OR IN INDIRfCT 

SPEECH A IS CO, MON PRACTICE ON THE CONTI [ T, OR RECORDING OTHER 
EVIDE TIA~Y MATERIAL , CA NNO T BE SUPPLIED. ' 

YOU APP RECIATE THAT I HAVE GONE FURTHER THAN I HAD BEEN LE D TO 
D WOULD SE NECESSAQY FRO~ VARIOUS STATE MEN TS r ADE BY YOU R 

, ET . YOU RECOGNISE , I KNOW, THAT THE ARA~GE MENTS I AM 
UGGEST i G GO A LO NG AY BEYOND THE REQUIRE 1ENTS IMPOSED BY THE 

EUROPEAN CO~VEN TiON ON EXTRADITION. 

I WOULD HOP E THAT THE EXTENSIVE DOCU~ENTATION THAT I AM NOW PREPAPED 
TO PQOVIDE YOU ITH IN EVERY CASE WILL ENABLE YOU TO SECURE THAT 
'ARQANTS ARE SACKED . THERE WILL BE A REAL PRESSURE ON US TO PROVIDE 
HIS OR E EXTE SIVE DOCUMENTATION IN THE TI ME AVAILABLE WHICH I ~ MAN Y 

INST~ CES AY 4ELL 9E VERY BRIEF, BUT WE WILL CERTAINLY DO OUR BES T 
·o ~c EVE THIS. I WOULD SUGGEST THAT OFFICIALS SHOULD DISCUSS 
URG E TLY ARRA GE ~ ENTS FOR THE ISSUE OF PROVISIO AL WARRANTS OF ARREST 
It THE LIGHT OF YOUR EW LEGISLATION, AND THE ARRANGE MEN TS PROP OSED 
TO CO PLY WITH IT . 

ILL I THE NEXT FEW DAYS BE SENDING TO YOU THROU GH 
C H A ' N E L T H E S T A T E '1 E !\J T O F F A C T S F O R W H I C H Y O U A S K E D 

T "E CASE OF A THONL< KELLY , TAKING ACCOUNT, SO FAR AS IS POSSIBLE, 
OF THE CO 1E TS ADE BY YOUR REPRESENTATIVES AT THE MEETINGS OF 
OFFICIA LS. I HOPE THAT THE PROCESSING OF THOSE WARRANTS CAN MARK THE 
RE -ESTABLISHME T OF EFFECTIVE EXTRADITION BETWEEN OUR TWO COU TRIES, 
A I E D T O W H I C H E B OT H A S P I R E I I'll T H E F I G H T A G A I N S T T I: R R O R I S r,1 A N D T H E 

DPQPE AD1 I I STRA TI Ol'.l OF JUSTICE. 

(OURS SI CE ELY, 

II I/ I 
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Th North rn Ir l nd s or tary, Mr. Tom King, phoned me this 
morning bout ll.45 .m. I understood that he was aware that 
th T nit i in ho pit l at present and that, in the absence 

th Tani t, h h d sk d to speak either to Mr. Nally or 
l . Mr Nally wa at a cabinet meeting as Secretary to the 
rnm nt. Accordingly I took Mr. King's call. 

Mr. King b gan by asking that his good wishes be conveyed to the 
Tani t. Is id I would do so this. 

H th n w nt on to refer to the extradition issue and said he had 
b n working behind the scenes to facilitate agreement. A 
1 tt r, which h described as friendly and helpful, had been 
tran mitt d y st rday from the British Attorney General, Sir 
Patrick Mayh w, to our Attorney General and he (Mr. King) hoped 
th t thi could be the basis for settling points at issue between 
th two ids. 

he had encouraged the British Attorney General 
r as he could in meeting the requirements of our 

G n ral subject only to two points; (a) the security of 
and (b) ensuring that the eventual case in the British 
not compromised. He believed that the Attorney 

1 tt r would reflect this helpful approach. Until 
now, h aid, o fioials had been working on the basis of 
hypoth tic l case. This could not go on for ever and he 
thought it would b necessary to move on an actual case. 

I comm nt d that the xtradition issue is very much a matter 
within th particular responsibility of the Attorney General -

p rticularly now since he has been given a specific role in 
af guard 1 gislation. I would however pass on Mr. King's 

m ag and his hope that our Attorney General would find the new 
M yh w l tt r helpful in meeting what is required. 
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Mr. King thanked me for this. He said he hoped that our 
Attorney General would at some point find it possible to proceed 
in a particular case to see how it would work out. He also 
recalled that the British side did feel it had had assurances 
from the Taoiseach at the time the safeguards legislation was 
enacted here that the new system would work. So far 
unfortunately it simply is not working but he hoped that, 
following Sir Patrick Mayhew's present letter we would now, on 
both sides, find it possible to get it working. 

Mr. King's tone was friendly and low-key throughout and the main 
point of the call seemed to be simply to express the hope that 
the Mayhew letter would prove helpful in resolving the whole 
extradition problem. 

ND 
Secretary 
19 April 1988 

cc. Mr. Nally, Secretary to the Government 
Mr. Mathews and Mr. Brosnan, Department of Justice 
Mr. Russell, Attorney General's Office 
Mr. Dermot Gallagher 
Private Secret~ to the Tanaiste 

~, / 1t . 



Policing in Northern Ireland 

Attached are the following older papers which I have turned up 
from various folders, as requested, in case any of the ideas 
might still be relevant:-

"Official" papers 

( l ) "Non-paper" on UDR sent to British side on 30 April 1985 
after a meeting at Chevening where the Irish side had argued 
on the issue. 

( 2 ) Memoranda on the Swiss, FRG, Belgian and US police systems 
prepared in DFA. 

Personal papers 

( 3 ) Policing - the historic background to the problem - 17 
September 1984. 

(4) Some reflections on the Policing issue (Discussion Paper) -
19 October 1984. 

( 5 ) Extracts from successive proposals by each side in the 
negotiations c. 1984. 

( 6 ) Earlier paper "New Policing arrangements" proposed in 1973 
pre-Sunningdale. 

ND 
18 April 1988 



Confidential 

Note of discussion with Ambassador Fenn - 14 April 1988 

The British Ambassador, Nicholas Fenn, telephoned me this evening 
about the Tanaiste's statement issued today, tollowing the 
decision of the House of Lords not to allow leave to appeal in 
the case of the Birmingham Six. 

Ambassador Fenn asked if he was correct in understanding that the 
Tanaiste would be seeking a meeting with the Home Secretary, 
Douglas Hurd; and he asked what channel we might use for this 
request? I undertstand that he had instructions from London to 
ask for clarification on this. 

In reply, I noted that the Tanaiste's statement had not 
specifically mentioned a meeting but had said simply that "the 
Tanaiste will establish early contact with the Home Secretary". 
The Tanaiste had however directed that we should request a 
meeting through the Embassy in London. 

Ambassador Fenn said he would let his authorities know this. He 
said however that he would be very worried lest there be 
misunderstanding or undue expectation about what is possible from 
such a meeting. The Home Secretary's position had been very 
clearly stated in his reply to Sir John Hume M.P. in the House of 
Commons in January(?). Hurd on that occasion had said the 
following: 

"Where, following a reference by me, the Court of Appeal 
have considered the issue at length, I would not think it 
right to intervene in the absence of any indication from the 
Courts that I should so so." 

The statement, which had been somewhat misunderstood in Ireland, 
remained the position of the Home Secretary. Today's decision 
by the House of Lords meant they had simply declined to take the 
case and this did not change anything. He had no instructions 
but he thought personally that Douglas Hurd might be willing to 
see the Tanaiste but he would be concerned about the possible 
exaggerated expectations to which such a meeting could give rise. 
We should also understand that Douglas Hurd has his own political 
constraints. 
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In reply I said that 

~ 
ND 

(1) we were aware of the Home Secretary's position as 
stated above. 

(2) We are aware also that the Home Secretary has generally 
taken the view that he should not use his powers in 
such cases in any way which would, in effect, 
substitute the Executive for the Judiciary. 

(3) Nevertheless, as we understand it, the Home Secretary 
has absolute discretion in regard to referral of such 
cases and furthermore has wide responsibilities in 
relation to the handling and treatment of prisoners. 
When the Tanaiste in his statement said that there were 
"compelling humanitarian reasons for the Home Secretary 
to consider using the wide-ranging powers available to 
him in such cases" he had this wide gamut of powers in 
mind. 

(4) The Embassy in London will be seeking a meeting for the 
Tanaiste with the Home Secretary so that he can urge on 
him the humanitarian reasons to use these powers. 

Secretary 
14 April 1988 

cc. PST, A/Sec Gallagher, Mr. Nally. 



Secret 

Discussion with Frank Millar - 7 April 1988 

Frank Millar, the former General Secretary of the Official 
Unionist Party in Northern Ireland who is now a researcher with 
the LWT T.V. programme "Weekend World" called to see me at the 
Department on Thursday 7 April. We had a long discussion which 
continued later over dinner. our discussion started from the 
assumption that he was a researcher with LWT considering whether 
"Weekend World" should devote a programme some time in May to the 
forthcoming review of the Anglo-Irish Agreement. In practice 
however much of the greater part of what became a very lengthy 
discussion was directed to his views and concerns about Northern 
Ireland as a former General Secretary of the Unionist Party who 
had left Northern Ireland politics with some bitterness after the 
smothering by Molyneaux and Paisley of the Task Force report of 
June 1987 of which he was a principal author. 

Meeting with Taoiseach - possible LWT programme 

Before coming to see me, Millar had been received by the 
Taoiseach in his office. He was very impressed by the fact that 
the Taoiseach had given him an hour of his time and also at the 
way the Taoiseach had dealt with him - including the fact that 
the Taoiseach had been careful enough not to ask him directly for 
his views on Unionist politics. He was however critical of 
other aspects of the Taoiseach's policies. 

As to "Weekend World", Millar said that BBC Panorama and RTE 
among others are preparing programmes on the review of the 
Agreement. "Weekend World", which likes to be ahead of the news 
and likes to set the agenda, is considering whether it should do 
the same. He was coming to the conclusion that the review would 
be a relevately low-key affair and "Weekend World" has not 
decided yet whether or not to do a programme in May. Millar 
said however that he could assure us that the Taoiseach, at any 
time he wished, could have a platform on "Weekend World" to 
address a British audience and make headlines, if he so wished, 
the next day. 

Northern Ireland issues 

Millar remains extremely bitter about the Anglo-Irish Agreement 
and the way it was "imposed" (sic) but he also says that he 
dosen•t want to see it "end in the wrong way". He said several 
times that for his own part, he could easily accommodate himself 
to the idea of a federal Ireland which he supposed was what the 
Taoiseach might ultimately want. He warned however that this 
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position of his was "light years" from other Unionist opinion. 

Archbishop Eames 

Millar spoke with considerable bitterness about Archbishop Eames 
and "other clerics". He said that Eames had encouraged him in 
his work on the Task Force report last year. Millar had said to 
Eames in reply that if he went ahead with the Task Force report 
he would require Eames's support when it appeared and he 
understood that he had a commitment from Eames on this. In the 
event, however, when the Task Force report appeared in June 1987, 
Eames had said absolutely nothing. Instead he had continued 
trying to play politics and had been hoping to organise a meeting 
of the four main party leaders which he would chair. Millar 
commented bitterly that Eames is a former member of the Grand 
Orange Lodge of Ireland (sic) and a former chairman of the Young 
Unionists. 

Millar's immediate concern is that Archbishop Eames and other 
clerics are now fostering a dangerous illusion on the part of Jim 
Molyneaux who has got the impression that there is a kind of 
tacit alliance to end the Anglo-Irish Agreement between the 
Taoiseach and himself. Millar's view is that the Taoiseach 
would not wish to let go of the Agreement unless he got something 
better in its place while Molyneaux simply wants to end the 
Agreement. Millar thinks it is dangerous of Eames and others to 
blur things and create confusion so that Molyneaux thinks he 
really has a secret identity of interest with the Taoiseach 
whereas one wants more than the Agreement whereas the other wants 
much less. 

Uni .onist leadership 

Millar went on to speak in very scathing terms of both Molyneaux 
and Paisley. He believes that there is no way that any real 
progress can be made with either of them - the only hope is to 
find some way of bringing in the second echelon in the leadership 
of the two Unionist parties. He named six people in particular 
while commenting that it is not so much that these six are 
particularly good but they are in his view the only hope as 
potential negotiating partners. The six were OUP Harold 
Mccusker, Raymond Ferguson, Ken McGuinness; DUP Peter Robinson 
Jack Allan and possibly Sammy Wilson. ' 

Jim Molyneaux 

Millar recounted to me a recent discussion he had with Molyneaux 
over lunch in the House of Commons. When Molyneaux spoke of 
"the totality of relationships", Millar asked him what he meant. 
It was clear from Molyneaux•s reply that this was nothing more 
than a convenient phrase - he talked vaguely about the 
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Taoiseach's having some right to offer views about the Birmingham 
six, the Irish in Camden etc . 

Millar had asked somewhat sarcastically, if Molyneaux meant that 
while it was unacceptable for Mrs. Thatcher to accord.Dublin~ 
role in Northern Ireland, it would be acceptable to give Dublin a 
role in relation to the UK as a whole? 

Molyneaux also mentioned his recent proposals to Tom King on 
devolution which he has never even shown to his own party. 
Millar said that Molyneaux told him that there was absolutely 
nothing new in them. Accordingly, Millar said, it was clear to 
him that Molyneaux has simply latched on to the phrase "totality 
of relationships" and that he does not even take seriously 
himself the proposals on devolution which have been made to King. 
On the other hand, ·Molyneaux is obsessed with changing the "Order 
in Council" procedure in the House of Commons and setting up a 
select committee on Northern Ireland - two things which Millar 
seemed to think of little importance. 

Paisley 

He sees no hope of movement on Paisley's part either. He spoke 
of a discussion where Paisley said- bluntly, in his presence, and 
with reference to him, "Brother, let us state our position 
clearly and see who is in favour of sharing power with rebels. " 
However he thinks Paisley has lost a lot of his public charisma 
and impact. 

Taylor and Smyth 

Millar was even more scathing about John Taylor and Reverend 
Martin Smyth. Be said very flatly and repeatedly that 

and that they offer no 
serious prospect of any kind of negotiation or any kind of deal 
from our viewpoint. 

Government policies - the review 

Millar has concluded that the policy of the British Government 
and, so far as he could see, of the Irish Government is to sit 
tight on the Agreement and get past the review which is due this 
ye~r without getting very deeply into the issue. He thought 
this was very dangerous. In his view politics is crumbling on 
the Unionist side; John Hume (who is in his view a considerable 
strategic thinker) is floundering; and Sinn Fein are winning. 
In the long run he feared that a British Government will do a 
deal of some kind with Sinn Fein since it appears that neither 
the Brit ish Government nor the Irish Government is willing to do 
what is necessary to defeat them. 
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Pressing this point Millar argued for a kind of small-scale 
selective internment North and South under which about a dozen of 
the leaders would be detained. In reply to the argument that 
this would be counter-productive especially if it included 
prominent figures like Adams, McGuinness and Morrison, he 
modified his suggestion to say that it could be aimed at the 
second tier of leadership i.e. it need not involve the more 
public figures such as Adams. (Since he shifted his ground 
considerably I am inclined to think that he was not wholly 
serious in arguing for this course.) 

Need for an initiative 

Millar felt very strongly that there would never be real 
political progress in the North unless a way were found of 
bringing in the younger second level of the leaders on the 
Unionist side whom he had mentioned earlier. One way he 
suggested of doing this could be that "after the next atrocity" 
Mrs. Thatcher should summon the four party leaders (OUP, DUP, 
SDLP and Alliance) to an immediate meeting, setting as a first 
point for discussion "how the security of the community can be 
assured". The Unionists in his view could not refuse such an 
invitation from the British Prime Minister to discuss initially 
what they profess to be their primary concern and the agenda 
could be broadened later. At such a meeting she would say to 
each of the leaders, "now I know you have had problems but the 
situation is too serious etc. etc .. ". She could then tell them 
that within twenty four hours Tom King would be writing to invite 
each of them to come to a meeting bringing say five of his 
colleagues. This would be a way of bringing into play some or 
all of the six (Mccusker, Ferguson, McGuinness, Robinson, Wilson 
and Allan) whom he had mentioned earlier as offering some 
possibility of progress. At present these people are completely 
stymied by Paisley and Molyneaux and will remain so. 

Millar also suggested that the Irish side at the Conference 
should ask Tom King for sight of Molyneaux•s proposals. We 
should then say, and encourage the British Government to say, 
"snap" to them as compatible with the Agreement (although there 
would be no explicit association with it). This would call 
Molyneaux•s bluff and Molyneaux, finding the substance of is 
proposals accepted, contrary to what he expects, would not then 
be able to hold to his present pre-conditions about suspension of 
the Agreement. 

Both these ideas were based on his strong view was that it is 
simply no use waiting for the parties in Northern Ireland to 
produce something themselves. The only way forward is for the 
British (and Irish?) Governments to take some kind of initiative 
(a phrase Molyneaux hates) which the Northern Ireland parties 
would never have proposed themselves but which they might 
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acquiesce in if the Government(s) took the lead. He also feels 
that it could be important, if some such initiative were taken, 
to try to get it endorsed in a referendum with a margin for 
acceptance of say thirty or thirty five percent of the electorate 
which, so far as he remembered, was the necessary margin for 
passage of the proposals for devolution in Scotland and Wales . 
(His idea was that the Unionists could not easily object to,,an~ 
might sullenly acquiesce in, an initiative by the British 
Government, backed by the "sovereign parliament" and put to a 
popular vote in Northern Ireland on exactly the same terms as had 
been applicable to devolution proposals in Scotland and Wales. 

Summary and Comment 

In our.discussion, Millar several times asked if he could assume 
that what was said was "off the record" and he seemed anxious 
that his views should not be quoted in any way (or referred back 
to any of those he had mentioned). 

He is young (thirty three) and very shrewd. He is genuinely 
trying to "make it" as a journalist, but he is still seriously 
"hooked" on Northern Ireland politics. He is very strongly 
opposed to the Agreement. He seemed reasonable and moderate in 
his own views but warned this moderation was in no way 
representative of real Unionist thinking at present. He felt 
completely stymied by the present leadership of Molyneaux and 
Paisley and sees absolutely no hope of proqress while things are 
left to them. 

If there is any hope of movement it can only be by bringing some 
or all of the second level of the leadership into play. If this 
is not done politics on the Unionist side is in danger of 
collapse. 

Notwitstanding his professed commitment to journalism, it is hard 
to see Millar remaining aloof from political involvement in 
Northern Ireland for the indefinite future and I would wonder if 
he may not seek to return to an active leadership role in two or 
three years time. ,~ 
Secretary 
12 April 1988 



/ C G ll gh r, 

hav 
M roh 

Encounter 

note hereunder and Ms. Andersons inute of 3 

l gr th t th r is reason to consider how far Encounter has 
h d an imp et to date . My own view is that while it has 
ul ill d , reasonably well , the terms of reference se~ ou in 

p r graph 20 of the "joint study on possible new institutiona_ 
tructur " o 1981 (which as you know was one of he joint 
tudi commissioned by both governments following t e ec er 

1980 Summit between the Taoiseach and the Britis Prime 
Minist r), it still has the problem of finding a useful role 
area o operation between more political structures o t e o e 
id and voluntary bodies such as the BIA on the ot er. 

Th re is of course a difference between Encounter ass c' ( ic 
is merely an umbrella for conferences where the emhers i 7ar·es 
according to the subject matter - trade union issues, 
Church/State issues , media role etc.) and bodies sue as e 3IA 
(which brings together roughly the same "constitue cy :for eac· 
meeting). 

Because of this "structural" difference , disappoi b:lent at a 
particular conference bringing together specialists in a 
particular area (trade union , news media etc.) need not 
necessarily reflect on Encounter as an organisation ( ic 
consists simply of the Chairman and Executive Board embers) 
since the next conference with a different subject matter · 
h v a very different attendance . Nevertheless questions 
arise as to the suitability and relevance of the t emes c osen 
for successive meetings ; and one can begin to questio t e 
impact of Encounter as such if , over time, then er of 
disappointing conferences exceeds the nlllllber of useful and 
relevant meetings . 

I think it is useful to be reminded now by Ms. Anderso 's ~ te 
that , according to the 1981 study, Encounter was to be an· ter· 
measure pending consideration of an Advisory Committee on 
economic , social and cultural co- operation associated i 
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I gr t h t t he 

As to gr at r mph sis on Northern Ireland aspects, this is 
i nd d som thing worth considering now although the 1981 report 
f rom which Encounter derived was very much oriented to East/West 
r lationships under the general theme of "the totality of 
rel tionships within these islands". 

ND 
Secretary 
12 April 1988 



Ms. Anderson, 

Donnel ly anti-discrimination Bill 

I mentioned to you this morning various developments on Friday 
last on this matter (when you and Mr. Gallagher were away). I now 
attach notes on discussions with Ambassador Fenn, the Tanaiste 
and Ambassador MacKernan. 

I was not aware at the time of your helpful note of 15 March 
which I have now seen. However I think the line followed, which 
has the Tanaiste•s approval in principle, is rather close to what 
you had suggested. 

I understand that John Hume is seeing the Tanaiste this 
afternoon. You will already have received a copy of a mss. note 
on the Donnelly Bill which he has apparently just given to the 
Tanaiste's office. 

The instructions I gave Ambassador MacKernan by phone on Friday 
evening are probably adequate, but I had intended to follow up, 
for the record, with something in writing to confirm. I attach a 
copy of a draft telex which I had intended to issue today. 
Perhaps you would look at it; amend/expand it somewhat if you 
feel it necessary or desirable to do so in the light of your note 
of 15 March and/or the developments I have mentioned; and issue 
it to the Embassy if it seems alright! 

ND 
Secretary 
11 April 1988 



For Amb s dor From Secretary 

P opo d Donn lly nti-discrimination bill 

l . This is simply to confirm our telephone conversations of 
F id y 8 April on this matter. 

2 . As I told you the British Ambassador here called on me that 
d y to request that we should dissuade Congressman Donnelly 

rom introducing his bill. The British side see even the 
m r introduction of the bill (and the negative 
statement/speech which is likely to be made on that 
occ sion) as damaging publicity for their industrial 
promotion effort . 

3 , I said th t the Congressman follows the issue closely. Now 
that he has decided to introduce his bill shortly, set a 
d t and gathered 15 co-sponsors, it seemed to me unlikely 
that we could dissuade him and, in our judgement, it might 
be counter-productive even to try. I also said however 
that we understood that once he has introduced his bill he 
may not wish to press it for a considerable time so that he 
can see what form the proposed British legislation takes and 
that we could certainly encourage him in this approach of 
not pre sing the legislation at this stage. 

In discussion subsequently, the Tanaiste agreed with this 
v w nd told me to iritruct you accordingly, which I did by 
phon. I subsequently told the British Ambassador of the 
lin we w re taking. While expressing regret that we could 
not m t th request in full, he expressed appreciation for 
wh t h saw as a moderately positive response. 



i u tod y with thB Tanaiote and told him of 
rli r tod y by Amba ador Fenn on behalf of 

taken at the 
instruct 

I ub qu ntly spok twic by phone with Ambassador MacKernan 
nd, in suitably guarded way, instructed him in further 

di cussion with Congressman Donnelly 

(i) not to try to dissuade him from introducing the 
legislation bee use any effort to do so would not be 
effective and could well be counter-productive. 

A.mbass dor MacKernan commented that he agreed fully 
with this. He said that Donnelly had considered for a 
long time before deciding to introduce the Bill; that 
it would probably take a political-level intervention 
from our side to dissuade him now. He also commented 
that we have other reasons e.g. the visa issue for not 
pressing Congressman Donnelly and for retaining his 
good will. 

(ii) to encourage Congressman Donnelly in what appears to be 
his intention already - not to press the bill once 
introduced but rather to await, and monitor, the 
proposed British legislation. 

Ambassador Fenn called me again in the late afternoon to ask if 
we could agree to act on the British request. I told him I had 
spoken to the TAnaiste j and told him of our intruction to 
Ambassador MacKernan. While understanding our reasons he 
regretted that we had not been able to go the full way to meet 
the British request. At the same time, however, he expressed 
appreciation for what we propose to do (encouraging Donnelly on 
his intention not to press the bill once introduced). He saw 
this as a moderately positive response. He remains concerned 
however about the adverse publicity which will follow Congressman 
Donnelly's announcement that he is introducing the bill. 

ND 
Secretary 
8 April 1988 



Confidential 

Donnelly Bill - call by British Ambassador 8 April, 1988 

The British Ambassador, Nicholas Fenn, called to see me today on 
instructions. He left with me the attached "Speaking Note". 

Ambassador Fenn referred to discussions between Mr. King and the 
Tanaiste at the end of March on this issue and a breakfast 
meeting two days ago between the Irish and British Ambassadors in 
Washington (on which we have a report from Ambassador MacKernan 
by telex). He said that his authorities are very concerned about 
the negative effect of the introduction of the proposed 
legislation by congressman Donnelly - particularly because of the 
explicit comparison with U.S. legislation in relation to South 
Africa. Even if the Congressman refrains from pressing the 
legislation for a time, its mere introduction will have a very 
damaging effect on potential investors. 

The Ambassador also emphasised the point made in paragraph 6 of 
the Speaking Note - that British legislation on fair employment 
is already being given top priority for the next parliamentary 
session and that the Donnelly initiative cannot do anything to 
expedite it further. 

In reply I said that I would bring the note to the attention of 
the Tanaiste today so that the British request (paragrah 8) could 
be further considered. In the meantime however I made the 
following points 

a) Congressman Donnelly acted on his own initiative. He is in 
close touch with the situation and recently visited Ireland 
North and South. He also met recently with 
Minister of State Stanley when the latter visited 
Washington. He is therefore very familiar with the issues 
and is in no sense a distant or ill-informed figure. 

b) We do indeed maintain contact with Congressman Donnelly and 
our Embassy has been in touch with him recently about this 
Bill. We cannot however tell Congressman Donnelly what to 
do. Accordingly I thought the phrasing of paragraph 8 
("that the Irish Embassy .. may now be instructed to 
dissuade Mr. Donnelly from proceeding with his initiative") 
was not very well judged. At most we could offer views to 
him - we could not "instruct" our Embassy "to dissuade" him 
(Ambassador Fenn accepted this point). 
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south Africa. The news that Congressman Donnelly was seeking 

to overtrump the MacBride campaign would encourage State 

legislatures to enact harmful laws on fair employment in Northern 

Ireland. 

5. The initiative will cut across th~ proposals for fair 

employment legislation for Northern Ireland now under discussion 

between the Irish and British Governments. The Tanaiste and 

the Secretary of State had a valuable discussion at the Inter

Governmental Conference in Dublin on 24 February. A special meeting 

of the Conference is envisaged before the British White Paper in 

June and further consultation before legislation in the autumn. 

Congressman Donnelly's initiative would prejudice the outcome. 

He might at least be invited to hold off until he has ha:J:; a 

chance to assess the tough legislation which we are preparing . 

His intervention now is ill-timed as well as damaging. 

6. Conceivably Mr Donnelly's initiative may be intended to 

expedite British legislation. As the Irish authorities know, 

it cannot have that effect: our legislation already has top 

priority for the next parliamentary session and· cannot be in

troduced before then. 

7. On the contrary, the deterrent effect on potential and 

existing investors could well undo the benefits that British 

legislation is designed to achieve. 

8. The Embassy is instructed by the Secretary of State for 

Foreign and Commonwealth Affairs and by the Secretary of State 

for Northern Ireland to express the hope that the Irish Embassy 

in Washington may now be instructed to dissuade Mr Donnelly from 

proceeding with his initiative. 

9. Time is short. Congressman Donnelly has circulated draft 

proposals to fellow members of the Ways and Means Committee and 

may well intend to announce his initiative as soon as possible 

after 12 April. 

10. It would not be helpful with Mr Donnelly if it appeared 

that the British authorities were stirring up a campaign against 

him. But Sir Anthony Acland is being asked to app~oa~h Congress

man Foley about this initiative, and we would be happy to 

coordinate/ 



coordinate tactics with the Irish Embassy in Washington. 

British Embassy 

Dublin 

8 April 1988 



Confidential 

International Fund for Ireland - possible contribution by Japan 

When Ambassador Fenn called on me today on another matter, he 
left with me the attached aide-memoire about a possible Japanese 
contribution - even of a token kind - to the International Fund. 
He asked if we would consider action on the lines of paragraph 2. 
He said that even a small contribution from Japan to the Fund 
would have considerable symbolic importance (and would have an 
effect on Washington). 

ND 
Secretary 
8 April 1988 



SPEAKING NOTE 

JAPANESE CONTRIBUTION TO THE INTERNATIONAL FUND FOR IRELAND 

1. We recently raised with the Japanese the possibility of 
their contributing to the International Fund for Ireland. 
Sir Anthony Acland has written to Ambassador Matsunaga 
in Washington. On 6 April the British Embassy in Tokyo 
took action to encourage the Japanese to make a contribution. 
They undertook to consider the possibility. The British 
Permanent Under-Secretary will be taking the opportunity 
of a visit to London next week by Japanese Vice Minister Murata 
to raise the matter again. 

2. A Japanese contribution to the International Fund, even 
if modest, would help with the task of securing a 
US contribution. I have been instructed to ask if the Irish 
will take parallel action with the Japanese. They are 
more likely to respond positively to approaches from both 
Governments. 

3. We do not regard a possible Japanese contribution as 
an alternative to an EC contribution: this is under active 
consideration in London and we will be in touch with the 
Irish authorities shortly. 

8 April 1988 
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" April 1988 . 

Mr. D. J. O'Connor, 
Town Clerk, 

A N ROI 

Bray Urban District Council, 
Main St ., 
Bray, 
Co . Wicklow. 

Dear Mr. O'Connor, 

G OTHAi EACHTRI- C 

BAILE ATHA C UATH 2 
DUBLII, 2 

Thank you for your letter of 11 March 1988, conveying the 
concern of Bray Urban District Council at recent events and in 
particular in relation to the incident in Gibraltar on 6 
March. I have brought the Council's views, and its support for 
the Government's handling of the matter, to the attention of 
the Tanaiste and Minister for Foreign Affairs, Mr. Brian 
Lenihan, T.D. 

In regard to the Gibraltar shootings, the Council will be aware 
of the Taoiseach's statement on 8 March in the Dail. On that 
occasion he told the Dail that, while the Government condemned 
all forms of violence and recognised the necessity for security 
forces to take all reasonable measures to combat violence, they 
were gravely perturbed at the shooting dead of three unarmed 
Irish people in circumstances where it appeared from reports 
that they could have been arrested by the security forces 
involved. He added that the Government were seeking full 
details from the British authorities on all aspects of the 
shootings. 

In a further statement in the Dail on 16 March, the Taoiseach 
indicated that contact with the British authorities on the 
matter was continuing through the Irish Embassy in London and 
through the Anglo-Irish Secretariat in Belfast . 

It will be clear, therefore, that the Government shares the 
concern expressed by the Council about the incident . 

Yours sincerely, 

Secretary . 

Cc~ ?.SA1. 



The Secretary, 
Department o:f 
80 , St . Stephen's 
DUBLIN 2 . 

A Chara , 

The members of the B y U. n 
recent Monthly Meeting h l 
passed a motion express'ng 
from the excessive measur s 
in the apprehension of sup c 
trend of events 'n Nor hcrn I 
arising from the deaths of thr. 
in recent days . 

The motion was proposed by the Ch · 
seconded by Councillor J. McManus . 
expressed grave disquiet and abho:r 
expressed support to the Gov rnm n 
matter . 
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r. oel uorr. 
Secretary, 
Departaent of Foreign Affairs, 
60 St. Stephens Green. 
Dublin 2 

I>ear oel. 

31st March. 1988 

Our aeet1ng yesterday proapts ae to write to you iaaediately. It seeas 
clear tbat vnatever pol1t1cal structures have to be devised to cope with 
the ever deter1orat1ng situation on this island, soae preliminary 
groundvor& nas to be done at another level to prepare the way and create a 
cl1aate. Tn1s 1s work which I believe I can undertake successfully at this 
tlae. 

I would llke to be allowed to chair a aeeting of seai-state bodies, both 
ortn and South. Tbis vould reseable soaewnat the initiative taken in 

DEVCO when we were trying to do soaething about the 3rd World. It would be 
a forua 1n wb1cn a aeaber of each Board would discuss with, and infora, the 
others of what his coapany was doing and could do to improve the situation 
and contribute towards an aael1oration of tbe socio-econoaic position of 
tne country as a whole. 

Such aeetings would have a further aore long-tera advantage in that they 
could help to articulate and define the role and the identity of seai-State 
oodles as a vehicle for 2nd track diploaacy. While talking to each other 
ana getting tnings done, they could becoae aware of the ways in which they 
vere capable of entering areas and iapleaenting projects which official 
governaeot could not without accusations of political interference. The 
value of such elucidation in teras of the dialogue between socialisa and 
cap1ta11sa could be incalculable. 

I could spell out 1n detail the various distinctions I have in aind but it 
vould only contuse the issue here at the aoaent. I have had positive 
1nd1cat1ons that the authorities in the North would be ready and eager to 
unaertate sucn co-operative efforts. The question I aa asking you 1s, 
vould the author1t1es here give ae the green light? 

Yours sincere!~ 

fk.L v~ 
Brendan O'Regan 

·------~-----~--~-~~~ 
IRISH PEACE INSTITUTE BOARD MEMBERS 

I >r. BrendanO'Regan, C"ha1rman, I PI, Pres1dencCo-operauonNorth. SirRobertKidd, Vice-Chairman, CouncilofCo-operaoonNorth. 
Mt Derek Birley, V1ce-Chancellor, UmvemtyofUlster. Mt LiamSkelly, General Manager, Shannon Airport. 

Mr li,mDunnc, Managing-Director, Shannon IJevclopmentCo. Dr. Edward Walsh, President, N (HE, Limerick. 
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kr. oel Dorr . 
'ecrecar . . 
eparc enc of Foreign ffa1rs, 
O 't. tephens Green. 
ubl10 2 

ear oel. 

31st March. 1988 

uur aeec1n _ _ esterday prompt s me to vrite co you immediately. It seems 
- ear that vbacever pol1t1cal structures have to be devised to cope ~ith 
tne e er eceriorat1ng situation on this island , some preliminary 
round or has co be done at another level to prepare the way and create a 

c aace. · n1s 1s vork vhich I believe I can undertake successfully at this 
c ae. 

ou d i e co be alloved to chair a meeting of semi-state bodies. both 
orch and South. This vould reseable somevhat the initiative taken in 

ilE co hen e vere trying to do something about the 3rd World. It vould be 
a roru 10 vbicb a aeaber of each Board vould discuss vith, and inform, the 
ocoers oi vbac bis coapany vas doing and could do to improve the situation 
and contribute cowards an aaelioration of the socio-economic position of 
the country as a vbole. 

Suen aee ings vould have a further more long-tera advantage in that they 
could hep to articulate and define the role and the identity of Semi-State 
bod1es as a vehicle tor 2nd track diplomacy. While talking to each other 
and ~ett ng things done, they could become avare of the vays in vhich they 
·ere capaole of entering areas and implementing projects vhich official 

governaent coula not without accusations of political interference. The 
, , , alue oi such elucidation in terms of the dialogue between socialism and 
L cap ta isa could be incalculable. 

I cou d spe out in detail tbe various distinctions I have in mind but it 
~ould only confuse the issue here at the aoaent. I have had positive 
1nd1cations that tbe authorities in the Horth vould be ready and eager to 
undertake such co-operative efforts. The question I am asking you is, 
ould the authorities here give ae the green light? 

·z:·c( __ 
Brendan O'Regan 

--- -- -
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IRISH PEACE I STITUTE BOARD \1EMBERS 
DI: 6ttnJanC ~q:m.Oia,rmao. lPI, Pt~tCo-oper.mon ·onh. 

1,:. D.=l:Brrky. 'ice-0,ancdkc-, Univnsir,ofUlsm. 
• k T. ~. ~0Rct<>£.Shannon1kvdopmcntCo. 

SirRobertl-:i.i.i. \'ice-0-.airman,CouncilofCo-ul)<'r,lti,mNorch. 
Mt uamSkdly, GeneralMana~r. Shannon Airport . 

Or. EJ,,,anlWalsh, Presidenr, NIHE, Limerick. 
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o th illness of Mr . 
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rit to us nd send background 
sions. Th letter nd m terial has now 

I told s. O' lley th t, in response to the President ' s request, 
we would prepare dr ft sp ches for both occ sions . 

ND 
Secretary 
30 March 1988 
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30 March 1988 

Dr. Martin Mansergh 
Office of the Taoiseach 
Merrion Street 
Dublin 2 

AN >INN 1NC 111 /\1 f /\ , I I I H/\CI IA 
11 11'/,IIIM!rll Ill l r)l!llr,fj/, 11/\111!, 

/\ 11r A l ff/\ C 11 A1 11 7 
•111111 HJ ;i 

Address by the Taoiseach to Kennedy School of Government. 
Harvard. 22 April. 

Dear Martin, 

We have spoken about the drafting of a speech for use by the 
Taoiseach on this occasion and I discussed it also with the 
Taoiseach last week. 

As I mentioned to the Taoiseach in that discussion, I had asked 
Ms. Ann Anderson of this Department (who returned last year from 
Washington) to prepare a first draft and she has now done this. 
I think it is a very good draft though the detail of the content 
might lead to some further work to bring it into line with what 
the Taoiseach would wish to say. 

When the Taoiseach discussed the speech with me last week he 
seemed to envisage a speech of a more wide-ranging, 
"international affairs" character, and I had hoped to work on 
something like this myself. However the pressure of other 
events over the past week or so has made it extremely difficult 
to do this and in the meantime I have received Ms. Anderson's 
script which, to my eye, reads very well even though it is 
somewhat more narrowly focussed under the title "Ireland a time 
of challenge". 

Since I know that the Taoiseach is anxious to see a first draft 



- 2 -

b or th E t r br b t thing I can do at thi 
stag is to s nd you M. And r on•s drat w 11 worth looking 
at and providing good b s or a particular kind of sp eh 
which could suit th oco sion v ry w 11. In th m antim I will 
mull over som id as for a broader, for ign policy type spe eh 
over the Easter break and if th Taois ach wish s to stick to 
th t approach I would hope to have a rough draft to offer by the 
latter part of next week - which would still leave time for 
further work on the text before he leaves for the U.S . on 20 
April. 

Finally, as to the title, which I believe we need to submit by 1 
April, it strikes me that some title such as "An Irish 
perspective" would be preferable to Ann's title "Ireland a time 
of challenge" since it would allow for greater flexibility in due 
course as to the exact content of the speech. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 
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TO HOLY SEE FROr HQ 
FOR A~BASSADOR FROM SECRETARY 

1MHJHJH 

THA K YOU FOR YOUR TELEX C1 OF 14 MARCH . ON CONS IDERATION WE 
FEEL THAT IT IS OT NECESSARY TO REPLY TO THE REFERE~CE BY THE 
POPE TO VIOLENCE IN IRELAND . HOWEVER , YOU COULD , IF YOU WISH , 
FI D SO~E OCCASIO TO MENTIO~ IT SU ITABLY IN DISCUSSION WITH 
FFICIALS OF THE SECRETARIAT OF STATE . 

cfl; 
9372~G EST El~ . ~/):&,2 
5£'5-??0~c . 2 ,~ 



Private Secretary to 
the Tanaiste 

Anglo-Irish Encounter 

This organisation was set up five years ago to improve 
understanding and cooperation between the peoples of these 
islands. Its joint chairmen are appointed by the British a nd the 
Irish Governments respectively. 

Since Encounter was set up the Irish Joint-Chairman has been 
Dr. T.K. Whittaker. Some time ago he expressed the view that it 
would be appropriate for him to give up his role as Joint
Chairman in spring of this year. 

Dr. Whittaker has now sent me the attached letter, enclosing a 
letter which he asks to be given to the Tanaiste. I have 
acknowledged his letter and am passing you the letter to the 
Tanaiste herewith. 

The Anglo-Irish Division will be submitting views to you about 
replacement for Dr. Whittaker in due course. 

N. Dorr 
Secretary 

1% March, 1988 



/j March, 1988 

Dr. T.K. Whittaker, 
Chairman, 
Anglo-Irish Encounter, 

AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEP:.RT 1ENT OF FO REIG AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CUATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

Institute of Public Administration, 
57-61 Lansdowne Road, 
Dublin 4. 

Dear Ken, 

I am writing simply to acknowledge your letter of 11 March and to 
confirm that I am bringing the letter which you enclosed, to the 
attention of the Tanaiste. 

We will all greatly regret your decision to, as you put it, 
"surrender your batonn as Joint Chairman of Encounter. I am sure 
there will be very deep and widespread appreciation of the work 
which you did, together with your co-Chairmen, in building up the 
organisation to its present significant role in improving 
understanding and cooperation between the peoples of these 
islands. 

It will be extremely difficult to replace you - and this in 
itself is a measure of the contribution you have ~ade over the 
past five years. 

This, as I said, 
Ta~will be 

Yo=;;;;;:___rely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 

is just an acknowledgement. I am sure the 
writing to you further in due course. 



L ;i- .H.-\l~ IE." · SIR U\.ER WRI HT. DR T K WHITAKER 
TELEPHO .• E. 
Dl-BLI:. 693-4-

• "Noel Ibrr, 
Secre-c.a:ry' 
Ilepart!IEnt: of To:reign Affairs, 
I~ Iklase, 
Sc. Step:ien 1 s Green, 
Dlblin 2. 

, ECRET.-\RI,\ T LO. :00 .. 
10 ST JA! lES LARE 
LO.;nQ.. \IY LE 

CAROLL .E ADA! l 
TELEPHO .• E: 
LO. ;no~ 930--2233 

Anglo~1ri h Enc 
11 March 1988 

Dlring me past ~-end Enca.mter has had a successful Con:fereoce 
:for Yamg People at Dyffrin Centre in South Wales. I suggested in ener 
UJ of 20 *watber lase 1;bat this VIOUld be an appropriate iJIE for n:e 
surrender _ balX>Il as Joint Oiairrnm and I now wish to do so ·:t effect: 
a oate convenient UJ -che Yinister and ro curself - sa , 30 April. enclose 
a lerter TO the llinister accordingly. You will need a li le iJIE TO o1:xJose 
a successor as Joint O:la.b.mm and, if the choice is n:ade :frcm be exist· 
Board, a successor t;here as 'i\ell. I bave gi: en cu n:w ·E5'S hese issues. 
I is desirable tila-c the new people be in place as soon as :pcssib e as · 
a-c lease six IIDrrtbs ro rrnke adequa1:e preparations for a Conference 
one (on he future of Hea.11:h Care) is due in Dlblin next _ a::ber. 
a.1.read:y been in consul.ration wi.1:h 1:he Departrwnt of Heal and ome.rs. 

I have enjoyed being Join1: O:la.b.mm o:f Tucamter 
convi-11Ced, has a significant role ro :pla_ in in:proving undE!."S1:m::ldi~ 
co--qJel."a1:ion bet\a:£:11 ""the peoples of mese islands and IIEri s caml.r:.Dro C"t"'i,..............,,. 
fran p.lblic funds. fut after fi e years a change • be cb::tln:B!:l:sb.:!.p 
be bat 1:.in:El and refreshing : on the Bri ish side, Sir 

er :f:raL Sir David OIT over a ear ago and is 

_ "thanks for the help and gni dance and 
co eagues have always genercnsl extended to Encamter. 



'E.: E.C. £TAP.I . .\ T . LO. ·oo .. 
IO iT JA.\tES·s SQCARE 
LO. ·oo~ SWIY 4LE 
MI SCAROLI. "EADA.\fSJ 

TELEPHO. "E: 
LO. TX). 9.l0-:.!233 

OlJBLI:'>:: 
l:'>:STITUTE.OF 
PL'BLIC AD.\11:'>:ISTRATIO'.\: 
57-61 LA'.\:SOO\\SE ROAD 
DUBL1X4 
l~1JSS MARY CLEAR1 
TELEPHO'.\'.E: OCBLI'.\: 686233 

Anglo~ Irish Encounter 

~. Br5 zr I.a:rilinn, :: • • 
--fnn4 ~..e and l!in::ister for -o:reign Affairs, 
T ~gb: !b.lse' 
s-. s- 's Green, 
:,......,.......:=. 2. 

11 March 1988 

~ · nd · cated sare -cirre ago t:o Noel WIT, I wish t o resign from 
• c. Jo~ 0'm ·n:mnsbip of Ang:1.(rlrish Encounter fran an early convenient date. 

: h:a.v& enjoyed being Joint Ola.irmm o:f Encounter v.hich, I am 
CIJC'i i:)cJsd, MS a signli:i.cant role to play in iIIl>roving understanding and 
if.J"""".Y'_iE.!.a:..iDn ~ the peoples of these islands and 1rerits continued support 
::rar. µ.iblic funds. art after five years a change in the Chairrmnship \\Duld 
08 ooti:i "t:i!Y.e y and refreshing : on the Bri t ish side, Sir Oliver Wright took 
<:r.er ::rcc; Sir David Orr over a year ago and is now fully inducted. 

I am ery glad to see you back in harness after your recent 
..:..1.1n.ess and ish you ;rell in both the personal and t he policy contexts. 

Yours sincerely , 

~ 
T. K. Whitaker 
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T( L(liJ[l( I F •01 !-ll') 
FI, Me:ssA 1QR F,OM ~ECRETARY 

I UNJERST~ND HAT DEPUTY DICK SPRING WHO WILL BE [N LONDON OVER 
T~E ~:X Ff~ DAYS MrY BE MEETING THE FOREIGJ SECRETARY. IN THE 
C(UF.SE OF A CO VERBA l "lN MR SPRI JG ASKED THE TAOISEACH fF THERE 
WE;1E . . TH:N6 p;,Rn CULAR HE SHOULD SAY ~JHEN THEY MET. 

TE -Ao:;EAfH'S "ESFONSE w~s THAT IT WOULD BE HELPFUL TO co JVEY 
H.S ·r C: AC :SE;,CH' E,) Ci)dCERM, AS EVI[IENCED BY FIEPORTS F-HOr1 

tCKS~NC ER3, ABOUT ~HE AC RETION 0F 3UPPORT T0 THE IPt FOL OWING 
-CENT EV~JT3 ANJ HIS B~L~EF THAT SOME VERY SUBSTANTIAL ~OVt 

0 1 T: E p~. ·1F ,H~: RITI.:1H G:)VERMMEtH COULD HELP T(1 S1EM IT.. 



Confidential 

Visit to London by Mr. Dick Spring T.D. -
discussion with the Taoiseach 

Mr. Nally phoned me this morning to say that the Taoiseach had 
asked him to mention to me that Mr. Dick Spring had come to see 
him to say that he hoped to be meeting Sir Geoffrey Howe during 
his forthcoming visit to London (for st. Patrick's Day?). Mr. 
Spring had asked the Taoiseach what he could most usefully say to 
Howe at this meeting. 

The Taoiseach had suggested to Mr. Spring that he tell Sir 
Geoffrey that we are very disturb~d at the level of support now 
going to the IRA in consequence of recent events. This concern 
is not based simply on newspaper reports or on general 
impressions but rather on a steady flow of information from 
Fianna Fail backbenchers who are concerned about the numbers of 
young people in their constituencies who are now turning towards 
the IRA. The Taoiseach suggested that Mr. Spring should tell 
Sir Geoffrey that only "a major gesture" on the part of the 
British would be helpful in stemming this. 

Mr. Nally himself had said to the Taoiseach that a major speech 
by Sir Geoffrey Howe could be helpful. The Taoiseach agreed 
with this but still talked in terms of "a major gesture" i.e. 
something going beyond a speech however useful. 

Mr. Nally said he was passing on this information at the 
suggestion of the Taoiseach. We might like to inform Ambassador 
O'Rourke about it. 

Secretary 
16 March 1988 



AN ROINN GNOTHAi EACHTRACHA 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CUATH 2 
DUBLIN 2 

f y Mar c h 1988 

Mr. Dermot Nally 
Secretary to the Government 

Visit of new Permanent Under-Secretary at NIO 

Dear Dermot, 

I enclose herewith a copy of a letter which I have received today 
from the British Ambassador, Nicholas Fenn, about a proposed 
visit from the new Permanent Under-Secretary at NIO, Sir John 
Blelloch, on 23-24 March. Ambassador Fenn had already mentioned 
this to me on the telephone within the past few days. 

As you know Blelloch replaces Sir Robert Andrew who has taken up 
another assignment in the Cabinet Office in London for the 
remaining six months of his service before retirement. Blelloch 
comes from the Ministry of Defence and served previously with NIO 
around about 1979/80. 

The former Minister of State at NIO, Nick Scott, whom I know 
fairly well and who was in touch with me when he was in Dublin 
last week advised privately that Blelloch (with whom he plays 
golf occasionally) would be worth cultivating. I think he was 
implying that we would find him a figure of more substance that 
his predecessor Robert Andrew. 

I am likely to be going to Portrush on Wednesday evening 23 March 
for the two-day conference involving some Secretaries of 
Departments from North and South which is being organised via 
Kevin Murphy and I have told Ambassador Fenn this. I have 
however said that I would be happy to offer lunch here on 
Wednesday. Would you be free to attend? (I would also propose 
to invite Des Matthews.) 

Yo~ncerely 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 



Mr Noel Dorr 
Secretary 
Department of Foreign Affairs 
Dublin 2 

VISIT OF SIR JOHN BLELLOCH 

BRITISH EMBASSY, 

DUBLIN. 

10 March 1988 

As you know, Sir John Blelloch, the new Permanent Under Secre
tary of State at the Northern Ireland Office, would like to pay 
an early visit to Dublin as a courtesy to his new Irish col
leagues, and to renew friendships from his previous time at the 
NIO. 

Sir John has now asked me to suggest that he might visit Dublin 
from 23-24 March, being available from about noon on Wednesday 
to about noon on Thursday. He would stay with me at Glencairn. 
You have kindly suggested that you might give him lunch at Iveagh 
House. I might invite a few people to meet him over dinner. He 
would hope to have an opportunity to talk with you, and to pay 
calls on Des Matthews and perhaps on Dermot Nally. You will know 
better than I whether a brief courtesy call on a Minister would 
be appropriate. 

In passing on this suggestion I fully understand that you your
self plan to be away on Thursday, 24 March, so that those parts 
of the programme that involve you personally will be on Wednesday. 

Perhaps you could let me know in due course whether this sugges
tion is convenient to you and your colleagues. 

NM Fenn 
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TO: HQ PSS FROM HOLY SEE 
FOR SECRETARY FROM: AMBASSADOR 

I M M E D I A T E 

MMJMJt,,, 

I THE COURSE OF REMARKS MADE YESTERDAY AT THE ANGELUS ABOUT 
THE ARIAN SHRINE AT KNOCK, THE POPE SAID THE FOLLOWING: 

"I INVITE YOU TO PRAY THAT IN THE LAND OF SAINT PATRICK 
POLITICAL AND TERRORIST VIOLENCE, WHICH FOR NEARLY TWENTY 
YEARS HAS CAUSED DEATH AND SUFFERING TO BOTH THE CATHOLIC AND 
THE PPOTESTANT COMMUNITIES, MAY CEASE'' 

LAST IGHT GEOFFREY KEAT ING SPOKE .TO FR. BRIAN FARRELL OF THE 
SECRETARIAT OF STATE WHO DRAFTED THE SPEECH . HE ADMITTED THAT THE 
DISTl1 CTION BETWEEN ''POLITICAL'' AND ''TERRORIST'' VIOLENCE 
'AS DELISERATE AND HAD BEEN PROMPTED BY RECENT DEVELOPMENTS, 
IN PARTICULAR THE SHOOTING OF UNARMED PEOPLE. A ''MAXIMALl5T'' 
INTERPRETATION OF THE POPE'S WORDS WOULD SUGGEST THAT 
''POLITICtL'' VIOLENCE WAS A REFERENCE TO STATE TERRORISM. 
HE WAR ED, HOWEVER, THAT ONE SHOULD NOT READ TOO MUCH PUBLICALLY 
I TO THE SENTENCE AND THE HOLY SEE WOULD BE QUICK TO DENY A Y 
SUCH lrTERPRETATION . ON THE OTHER HAND ALTHOUGH THE REFERENCE 

1,1.S VAGUE, IT WAS THERE. 

II OTHER ORCS THE HOLY SEE HAS ISSUED A DELIVERATELY 
Aft'!B I .UOUS REBUKE TO THE BRITISH, NOT ONLY, I SUSPECT, 
BECAUSE OF GIBRALTAR, BUT ALSO BECAUSE OF MCANESPIE AND 
THE STALKER/SAMPSON AFFAIR. 
THE USE OF SUCH A PHRASE AS ''LAND OF ST . PATRICK'' IS 
TYPICAL OF VATICAN STATEMENTS AND IS ELIVERATELY VAGUE IN ORDER TO 
AVOID BEING PINNED DOWN AFTERWARDS. 

ReceoeaoeLciC~oooo~ 

C CE E P ESSED BY THE POPE . lrEALLY THIS SHOULD BE 

I
-NO DOUBT CONSIDERftTIO ILL ' T~ CE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

'f-- APUBL IC STATEMENT BUT YOU MAY SEE REASONS \\1HY A PRIVATE REPLY 
,AY BE MORE APPROPRIATE, EITHER TO THE NUNC IO OR THROUGH THE 

EMBASSY HERE. IF THERE IS A PUBLIC STATEMENT, I WOULD BE GLAD 
TO HAVE TEXT SOONEST FOR TRANSMISSION TO THE SECRETAR IAT OF 
STATE, IF POSSIBLE BEFORE RELEASE . 

CORRECTION: PLS READ UNDER PARA 4 DELIBERATELY AND NOT DELIVERATELY . 

626030 HIBROM I 
93720G ESTR El 



Confidential 

Sunday Express article by Norman Tebitt - telephone call 
from British Ambassador, 11 March 1988 

The British Ambassador, Nicholas Fenn, telephoned me on Friday 
evening 11 March. 

He said that he was calling on instructions to warn us that there 
would be what he called "a very disagreeable piece" in the Sunday 
Expresss by Norman Tebitt about terrorism. The bulk of the 
article might be alright but1 as drafted,it begins and ends with 
remarks about the Taoiseach which were "disagreeable". 

Ambassador Fenn said that he had been asked to convey to us (a) 
that Mr. Tebitt is no longer a member of the Government and no 
longer Chairman of the Conservative Party - he is an ordinary 
backbencher; (b) that the article is not in any way due to some 
kind of Government inspiration or suggestion. It simply derives 
from the very deep emotion about terrorism felt by Mr. Tebitt 
because of what he himself, and his wife in particular, suffered 
in the Brighton bombing (his wife is permanently paralysed from 
the neck down). 

Ambassador Fenn also said that Mr. King had been trying to 
dissuade Mr. Tebitt from writing on these lines. He did not 
think however that he had fully succeeded and we should therefore 
be prepared for such an article. He very much hoped that the 
points made above would be understood and accepted in Dublin. 

I agreed to pass on the message as requested. I informed Mr. 
P.J. Mara, the Government Press Secretary, by phone about it on 
Saturday morning and he said he would tell the Taoiseach. (I 
a l so 'phoned the Tanaiste but it did not prove possible to make 
contact with him.) 

ND 
Secretary 
14 March 1988 

cc. Mr. Dermot Nally, Mr. Des Matthews, Mr. P.J. Mara, Mr. 
Dermot Gallagher, Private Secretary to the Tanaiste 



confidential 

Telephone discussion with British Ambassador - 9 March 1988 

The British Ambassador, Nicholas Fenn, telephoned me this 
afternoon about 4.30 p.m. He said he had instructions to convey 
certain matters to us and asked if he could do it by 'phone. 

Aughnacloy 

He said that on this matter official communications had taken 
place through the Secretariat and it was proper that that should 
be the primary channel. His instructions were simply to ensure, 
in parallel, that we were clear in understanding the British 
position . 

Fenn said that Tom King cannot agree officially to our requests 
but that he is now disposed to facilitate an early meeting of the 
two pathologists and that he thinks such a meeting would probably 
in practice produce all that we need on our side. In order to 
agree to such a meeting, however, he needs some reassurance about 
a number of issues so that he can fit it into a context. He 
would, for example, need something on how we propose to handle 
the Harbison report; whether there will be further requests; 
and how the meeting of the pathologists and the Harbison report 
would be related to the Crowley report. As Fenn put it, "Tom 
King needs his own officials to be able to explain to him how 
this is going to be handled on our side so that he can see that 
it is a limited matter." At present he fears that we will be 
drawn on, ineluctably, to further requests. If however we 
could, through communications via the Secretariat, lay to rest 
his concerns, then he (King) could facilitate the proposed 
meeting of pathologists and would hope that we would find that 
what we want can be secured by Dr. Harbison in that way. 

I said in reply that we have been considering conveying something 
to them through the Secretariat about the limits of what we are 
seeking, as he knew from our discussion on Monday and his 
discussion afterwards with the Tanaiste. He said he thought 
this would be helpful but that there could be some danger at 
present of our communications crossing. If we are passing 
something to them soon it might be well if Sean 6 hUiginn were to 



- 2 -

tell Oliver Myles that it was not a direc~ r 7ply to t~e ~ing 
message which he had just told me about (if indeed this is the 
case) and perhaps they could consider together how far it did in 
fact meet the points which Mr. King is worried about. 

Ambassador Fenn emphasised that all of the foregoing was merely a 
"back-up message" to something which was being conveyed in the 
first instance through the Secretariat channel. 

Security co-operation/meeting of police chiefs 

In contrast, he went on to say, that what he had to say next was 
something that he as the British Ambassador here had been 
instructed to convey in response to what the Tanaiste had said to 
him on Monday (to the effect that progress on meeting our 
requests on Aughnacloy and in particular on an early meeting 
between the two pathologists would "enable cross-border security 
co-operation to resume on an efficient basic etc."). Fenn said 
he had been instructed to say that the British side does not 
accept that there should be any linkage drawn between the 
Aughnacloy issues and a return to normal business on cross-border 
security. However he had been instructed to convey to us the 
very great importance which the British side attached to an early 
return to business as usual. They had understood the public 
position affirmed by the Taoiseach and also stated by him to Mrs. 
Thatcher was that cross-border security co-operation should not 
be a bargaining counter; and they believe that it is not of full 
value unless the two police chiefs can meet. 

Fenn added that their continued inability to meet could become 
very difficult indeed because the relationship in Northern 
Ireland between the Northern Ireland Secretary and the Chief 
Constable is very different from that between the Minister for 
Justice and the Garda Commissioner here. In Northern Ireland 
the Chief Constable is, and strongly asserts himself to be, 
independent of political pressures. King anticipates great 
difficulty in the relationship between himself and the Chief 
Constable if resumption of business as usual between him and the 
Garda Commissioner remains blocked. Fenn added that he thought 
it would be hard for him to over-stress the importance of this 
point - he was conveying a plea to us to get the roadblocks, 
whatever they are, to these meetings removed. 

I said I noted this. I commented however that we believed that 
cross-border security co-operation continued fully at all other 
levels and that this reflected the Taoiseach's~tatements about 
not using it as a bargaining counter to which he had referred. 
In so.far as there was a reluctance to organise an immediate 
meeeting of the two chiefs of police, I said I thought it 
r 7fl7ct7d rather the.point that we understood that possible 
disciplinary proceedings which might relate to the Chief 
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constable himself, may be under consideration by the Police 
authority. 

Fenn replied that he believed that Tom King had reassured the 
Tanaiste that the "question mark" to which I had referred does 
not lie over the Chief Constable but is confined to the level of 
Deputy commissioner. He was not sure about this but he_th~ught 
it might be possible, if King had not already told the Tana1ste 
that, to give us an assurance on that point (that disciplinary 
proceedings are not being contemplated against the Chief 
Constable himself). 

Gibraltar killing 

Fenn said that in reply to our queries about repatriation of the 
bodies the British authorities understand that Mairead Farrell's 
father (brother?) and a lawyer are arriving in Gibraltar this 
evening from Malaga. It is understood that they intend to bring 
the bodies to Malaga by road tomorrow (Thursday) and then fly 
them direct from Malaga to Dublin. If that were to happen there 
would be no objection from the British side. 

Fenn said however that this arrangement is subject to concurrence 
by the Spanish authorities who might not want to allow the bodies 
out of the colony and on to Spanish territory. If Spain should 
raise objections to the arrangements, then it would be necessary 
to "think again". I asked him if this meant that there was no 
foundation to reports that the authorities in Gibraltar would 
hold the bodies for two weeks. He said that was the case. 

Fenn said that this was the end of what he had been instructed to 
convey to us. He could not help however adding, at a personal 
level, his "sadness" that it should have been thought necessary 
in the Government statement to describe the three people killed 
as "three unarmed Irish people" without further qualification. 
I answered that those words were used in the middle of a 
statement which made absolutely clear that the Government 
repudiated what the three dead people appeared to have been 
planning and wanted to see them arrested. It was unfair to take 
them out of this context. 

)/JL 
ND 
Secretary 
9 March 1988 

cc. Messrs. Nally, Matthews, Russell, Gallagher 
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The Government condemn all forms of violence and recognise the 

necessity for security forces to take all reasonable measures to 

combat terrorism. 

The Goverrunent are, however, gravely perturbed that three unarmed 

Irish people should have been shot dead in Gibraltar on Sunday 

when it appears from reports that they could have been arrested 

by the security forces involved. 

The Goverrunent are seeking full detail5 from the British 

authorities of all aspects of the three fatal shootings. 

8th March, 1988. 
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m bout 4 pm this aft rnoon. 

dio th t th Irish Government would be 
port. H sked where we would be doing this -

~~"~Q~~Y in London or via the Secretariat? 

h d b en a Government statement - he had 
- and I read the text to him on the phone 
it transmitted to him. As to the channel for 

i th t we had decided, on balance, that it 
ppropri te to seek the information in the first 

th FCO in London, granted that the incident 
ib lt rand that the statement about it had been 

ffr y Howe rather than Tom King. We would however 
it lso through the Secretariat. 

Amba.ssad.or Fenn said that he had a long telephone conversation 
ing this morning. King had talked about his 

in with the Tanaiste which took place more or less in 
ith Fenn's call to the Department yesterday afternoon. 

h not d that, if the NI coroner's report (which would 
w.~-w-lY have the Carson postmortem report annexed) were given to 

f ily doctor it might "find its way" into our hands and thus 
th hands of Or. Harbison. King thought that the Tanaiste, 

phone, had been open to the idea that this might be 
s ffi ient and that it might not then be necessary for us to 

r ss ur specific requests (photographs, clothing etc.) 

said that, personally, he thought it would be good if we 
l accept this as sufficient. It is true that the coroner is 
formally subject to direction from King but it was 

ertheless understood that he is disposed to make the report 
ilable to the family and this should largely meet what we 

nt. Fenn feared on the other hand, that if King had to give a 
al answer to our specific requests, then that answer would 

evitably have to be "rather tough". The problem is, as we must 
w privately, that the setting up of the Crowley enquiry is 

ee ly resented because it is seen as an attempt to discredit the 
rthern Ireland procedures. There is therefore a great 



reluctance to cooperate by handing over material - even though we 
here might feel that our requests are sensible and that it would 
be natural and normal to meet them. 

on this point about the coroner's report, I said that our concern 
was to get such material as Harbison felt he needed, as a 
professional, in order to complete his post mortem report •. It was 
in our joint interest not to have two differing reports which 
would further aggravate things. It was because Harbison felt he 
needed such items as photographs and clothing that we had asked 
for these things. The question was whether the NI coroner's 
report (with Carson's report annexed), if it came to us and to 
Harbison eventually, would be sufficient to meet what he needed. 
I could not say and I would have to refer back on this point -
though personally I was somewhat dubious. 

Fenn also said that King is "extremely exercised" about the 
reluctance on our side to allow the two police chiefs to meet. He 
(Fenn) had reported from his meeting with the Tanaiste yesterday 
that the Tanaiste had emphasised two reasons why it would be 
sensible to have Harbison and Carson meet -

(a ) to avoid misunderstanding and disagreement about their 
respective findings; 

and 

(b) to enable cross-border security to resume on an efficient 
basis including getting the police forces together. 

Fenn said he had reported this second point as positive - in the 
sense that it looked to a removal of a possible inhibition on 
full-scale meetings and cooperation. However King is very 
sensitive on the whole issue. He is afraid that at some point the 
Chief Constable will feel that he is being made "a political 
football" and will say "to hell with it". In reply, I mentioned 
without dwelling on it, the relationship between the issue of ' 
meetings of the two police chiefs and the possible disciplinary 
proceedings being considered by the Police Authority against the 
Chief Constable among others. 

N. Dorr 
Secretary, DFA. 
8 March 1988 

cc. Messrs. Nally, Russell, Matthews/Brosnan, Gallagher/O'Donovan 
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due course. 

Patricia Scanlon 

Meantime, I look forward to meeting you. 

Yours sincerely 

~ 41~ V~-~-
N DRUl"'10ND 
Chairman 

Director : J . Maguire . 
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PUBLIC SERVICE TRAINING COUNCIL 

INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION 

t, Hindsight, Second Sight and Through a Glass Darkly• 

A seminar for Chief Officers 

24 and 25 March 1988 

in the 

Magheraboy House Hotel, Portrush 



EDNESDAY 23 MARCH 

6.oo - a.oo p.m. 

8.00 p.m. 

THURSDAY 24 MARCH 

9.30 a.m. 

12.30 p.m. 

2.00 p.m. 

7.30 p.m. 

8.15 p.m. 

9.15 p.m. 

PROGIWl4E 

CHECK-IN 

D I N N E R 

"FORESIGHT" 

The background to the Ibbs Report; "Improving 
Management - the next steps", the underlying 
assumptions and philosophy. Where we go from 
here. 

Sir Kenneth Stowe KCB CVO 
Department of Health and Social Security and the 
Cabinet Office, Formerly Permanent Under Secretary 
of State, NIO 

Chairman: Sir John Blelloch CB 
Permanent Under Secretary, NIO 

L U N C H 

"HINDSIGHT" 

Looking back on the Irish experience in the years 
following the Report of the Public Services Review 
Group. Experiences of -initiating and using the 
'agency' approach, managing the change, lessons 
in hindsight. 

Dr Liam Devlin 
Deputy Chairman, Allied Irish Banks 

Chairman: Kevin Murphy 
Secretary, Public Service Management and 
Development, Department of Finance, Dublin 

RECEPTION 
by the Chairman of the 
Public Service Training Council 

Nonnan DruDIIIOnd CB 

D I N N E R 

"THROUGH A GLASS DARKLY" 

Perceptions of how Westminster views the 
Irish question, North and South, how perspectives 
are changing. 

John Cole 
Political correspondent of the BBC 

Chairaan: Norman DrUD1110nd 



FRIDAY 28 MARCH 

9.30 a.rn. 

12.30 p.rn. 

"SECOND SIGHT" 

Reflecting on the previous day's discussion, 
identifying the emerging themes, thoughts on the 
changing nature of public service m nagement in 
Northern Ireland. Designing the future. 

Dr George Quigl~ CB 
Permanent Secretary, Department of Finance and 
Personnel 

Chairman: Sir Kenneth Bloomfield KCB 
Head of the Northern Ireland Civil Service 

LUNCH and DEPARTURE 



7 March 1988 

H.E. Paddy MacKernan 
Alllbassador 
Washington 

Dear Paddy, 

AN ROINN GNOTHAI ACHTRACHA 

on ,\HI MtrJl 0 1 I OHi l(,N ,\ff IRS 

BAILE ATHA CLIATH 2 
l)1 JtlLIN ;! 

I enclose a copy of a letter from George Birmingham together with 
a copy of my reply. Kelly and Cashman may not be directly 
involved in areas of interest to us but they may have some useful 
contacts. I leave the matter in your hands. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 



AN ROINN GNOTHAI EACHTRACHA 

7 March 1988 

Mr. George Birmingham T.D. 
Dail Eireann 
Dublin 2 

Dear George, 

DEPART M~MT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

BAILE ATHA CLIATH 2 

Thank you for your letter about James Kelly and Peter Cashman. 
I have forwarded a copy to Paddy MacKernan in Washington, who I 
am sure will follow up on your suggestion. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noel Dorr 
Secretary 



1s t March, 1988 

Mr. Noel Dorr, 
Secretary, 
Dept. of Foreign Affairs, 
St. Stephen's Grc h; 
Dublin, 2 . 

DPar Noel, 

[)/ I' ( · I I I 

I had dinn r r cently 111 IJubllh wlth Lwb Arn0r rmo wh 
through. ThPy w rtJ Jt:1mos Ko 11 y t=Jntl P l r A, Cn ,fimnr, f om thr 
Dept. of International T ratfo in WA 8h:i, ,qlo11, Wh i l <' r wt1, r, t, 
altagcthe clctff or1 the r s t1tus, l,ht, i 1nprt,Ht3 i or1 f hhvt' i -i thrit 
Kelly wa a pol:i Uct11 app lhtoo t1htl wtif-l 11,obt1bly Mrnt · rf o Ur,<lc.·r 
Sr>crctary while aHhmHn WH !J 1=1 high-rt111klng prmMr1c,r,t c:'>ff l< i l. 
Cashm::1n 18 I it=1h born t111d lr1tlN1(J t:11 c,11k · T r 1 Hh hrw i nc I', N1 ,(lu at. !d 
a - S . Flannan'H ln nhls. Moro hnn 11u, tlurinJ ho uf, t. c· 
m al h xprc:iss d dl nppoh1Lrnc,1, Rl ht fritl hfll rcil hough h<' 
v ry mu h p:=ir of Llw rtnbu ,'Y t:i in Wt1f-Jhir1tJl n r-ir1tl e <·lv ·, 
invHa iari lo 11 dlr1 11 t1111bn slt>H" every 11iqhl CJ hr wr·rk thrit h 
ha ncwr b on i11vllt l lD the, lrl nh trnbti ~y . Whilt' h i:tL 
thC' morn •nt work i 11tJ tin m, ortt1 bf rl i rN'l rc• l l'Vf111(" o ua. he d <I 
s cm arixJoua to lw ht•1plul (111ci ll rnighl be~ wor hw~1U.ri 
hFJV( hltn inrJudr1tl 011 Hll l11vil 1llo11 11 ,1 lritJ l fl rn L 

Your in rtly, 

P . , . l llfll c 1 ,r 1 1 i rHJ II ru1 I AllJll Ii 11
, (' 11'(1. 
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PETER A. CASHMAN 
DIRECTOR 

OFFICE O F A F R ICAN AFFAIRS 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE ADM I N ISTRATION 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20230 (202) 377-2175 



4th March, 1988 

Mr . Noel Dorr 

Secretary 

AM BAS 

Department of Foreign Affairs 

Dublin 

Dear Secretary, 

RELAN D 
I 

I thought I should give you an account of our current activities here 

and an indication of the areas of special interest to this mission, 

with a view to being as useful as possible to the Department. 

To be relevant in what 1-1e are doing, 

the priority to keeping the Vatican 

we must be selective. We give 

informed of developments in 

Ireland, and, in particular, Northern Ireland. In relation to general 

political and social development in Ireland, it is clear that people 

dealing with Irish affairs in the Curia are well-informed, though 

equally clearly their sources of information have a certain bias which 

it is useful for ~s to correct on occasion. 

We send, at least twice a month, a selection of material (government 

statements and press cuttings) in particular concerning Northern 

Ireland, to ( 1) Ms gr. Giuseppe Lazzarotto, desk officer for Ireland 

in the Council for the Public Affairs of the Church (the Vatican's 

Foreign Office); ( 2) Fr. Brian Farrell in the Secretariat of State, 

and ( 3) Msgr. Diarmuid Martin of the Pontifical Commission "Justice 

and Peace". 

Msgr. Lazzarotto is extremely able, and to judge from his comments, 

sympathetic to our policy on Northern Ireland. He is also the desk 

officer for Grea t Britain, Spain and Malta. The latter two areas take 

up a great deal of his time; accordingly, we have to put some effort 

into getting him to concentrate on Ireland. With that in mind also, 

he is frequently in the Embassy for lunch or dinner. Apart from what 

we send him, however, his information on Ireland comes from the London 

Times, and from cuttings from the Irish papers sent by the Nuncio. 

Fr. Brian Farrell, an Irish priest in the English-language section 

of the Secretariat of State, is consulted on Irish matters and drafts 

position papers and statements for the Pope on Ireland (e.g. at 

presentations of credentials or for the ad limina visits of bishops). 

Msgr. Martin is Under-Secretary of the Justice and Peace Commission 

and follows Northern Ireland affairs closely. 



w know from these people, and from our own contact s , that the British 

he e are very active in keeping the Vatican informed on (}evelopmen ts 

i n Northern Ireland. Most recently, for example, Mt:Jgr. Martin t o l d 

us that the Ambassador had spoken to him about the Stalker aff air 

and the Birmingham Six, and had given him the full transcri p t of the 

judgement. ( The Ambassador also had the is1:;ue of the Irish Times 

containing the judgement, quite a few day1:; before I got it, not the 

h appiest of situations) . We know that he had also raised thes e topic!:i 

,,.,ith Msgr. Backis, the number two in the Council for the Public 

Affairs of the Church. 

Fr. Farrell has told us that, for some time now, the Pope has 

refrained from making statements on Northern Ireland as the 

Secretariat of State believes (probably rightly) that these can be 

counter-productive. On the other hand , the Vatican regularly rais es 
humanitarian issues with the British Embassy, sometimes as a res ult 
of representations made through the Nunciature in Dublin, matters 
such as strip-searching, transfers of prisoners to Northern Ireland 

and, of course, the Birmingham Six. 

kre find the brief on Northern Ireland, which is now being s ent to 

us, useful, even if often the material is out of date b y the time 

we get it. After Christmas t-hi:s-- year Geoffrey Keating brought back 

from Dublin some potentially very useful material reports of 

conversations with clergy in Northern Ireland. Unfortunately these 

are not sent to us on a regular basis for security reasons. Are we, 

perhaps, being over-cautious? After all, this is information of direct 

relevance to our work here. Indeed, there cannot be all that many 

missions where such material would be of greater relevance. 

Tho:::;e to whom we give briefing material have expressed their 

appreciation, on a number of occasions, both to me and to Geoffrey 

Keating, for what we send them . From their remarks, and knowing the 

methodical way in which the Curia works, it is clear that this 

material is passed on to their superiors. I also use the frequent 

occasions of contacts with Cardinals and Archbishops here to make 

our position known . As you may see, we need all the information we 

can get . Our own bishops are a useful source, especially the Cardinal 

and the bishops from the northern dioceses, and I make a point of 

inviting them to the Embassy . 



In addition the Vatican is an obvious place to take soundings on a 

range of international issues. Poland, Central America, Philippines, 

are three areas which immediately come to mind, where we have no 

resident missions but where the Church has an interest and good 

sources of information. Although what we may gather in this way might 

not be of great moment, it would serve, at the very least, as a 

supplement to our other sources of information. Some guidance in these 

matters also would be useful. 

Finally, may I mention that we are always glad to have reports from 
other missions on matters such as visits by the Pope, reactions to 

his encyclicals, and, also, nominations to important archdioceses. 

I was surprised by the number of enquiries I got recently from other 

ambassadors when the appointment of Msgr. Connell was announced. I 
know our missions have a lot of demands on their time and resources, 
but if the foregoing could be kept in mind by our colleagues, 
particularly in Europe, North America and Australia, I would be 
grateful. 

Ambassador 



The Secretary, 
Dept. of Foreign Affairs, 
St. Stephen's Green, 
Dublin 2. 

2 March 1988. 

Dear Secretary, 

DAIL EIREANN 

BAILE ATHA CLIATH, 2. 
(Dublin , 2) . 

I would appreciate if you could let me know whether the 
question of the use of the Irish language at meetings of 
Belfast City Council will be raised by Irish Ministers at the 
Anglo-Irish Conference. I attach document which indicates 
that official policy in Belfast is to prohibit the use of 
Irish at Belfast City Hall meetings. 

I look forward to hearing from you. Thanking you. 

Yours sincerely, 

K t !b- . 
ROBERT MOLLOY~ 



' fr 'Atll>, 



END of file 
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